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Staff Summary of Findings and Conclusions

Legal authority for the allocation of parole jurisdiction between
the Federal and District of Columbia governments is determined by
title 24, section 209 of the District of Columbia Code. Congress
enacted this provision in 1984 when it amended the 1932 “Board of
Indeterminate Sentence and Parole” for the District of Columbia
Act. That act authorized indeterminate sentencing for offenders
connected with crimes in the District of Columbia and created the
District of Columbia Board of Parole.

Pursuant to section 24-209, parole authority is governed by an
offender’s place of confinement. Thus, if an offender convicted of
District of Columbia offenses was confined in a Federal facility, the
U.S. Parole Board exercised parole authority over that offender.

Legislative hearings on this issue revealed that section 24-209 was
a major problem in the allocation of parole authority. H.R. 2050
evolves from this provision. Section 24-209 is both antiquated and
ambiguous. It has resulted in significant administrative and legal
problems. Moreover, after more than 50 years, courts have yet to
reach a consensus about the scope of parole authority allocated by
section 24-209.

This presently existing tension is exacerbated by congressional
passage by Public Law 98-473, the Comprehensive Crime Control
Act of 1983, which abolished Federal parcle and the U.S. Parole
Commission in 1991.

In view of congressional enactment of the District of Columbia
Self-Government and Reorganization Act in 1973, and the subse-
quent creation of a local government, the committee determined that
the District, like States, should exercise parole jurisdiction over
offenders of its laws, regardless of place of confinement.

This remedy would resolve existing legal disputes and facilitate
certain administrative problems, particularly as the present parole
system affects female District of Columbia offenders confined to
Federal prisons.

MervyN M. DyMALLY,
Chairman.
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HEARING ON H.R. 2050 AND H.R. 3370

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1985

Housk oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION,
CoMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMEIA,
Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:10 a.m., in room
1310, Longworth House Office Building, Hon. Mervyn M, Dymally
(chairman of the subcommittee) presiding.

Present; Representatives Dymally, Wheat, and Bliley,

Staff present: Donald Temple, senior staff counsel; and Ronald
Hamm, minority staff assistant.

[The bill H.R. 2050 follows, along with a summary background
and section-by-section analysis.]

] [%‘he bill H.R. 2370 follows, along with a section-by-section analy-
sis.
(6))



99ta CONGRESS
187 SESSION ° o 205@

To give to the Board of Parole for the District of Columbia exclusive power and
authority to make parole determinations concerning prisoners convicted of
violating any law of the District of Columbia, or any law of the United
States applicable exclusively to the District.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Apnin 16, 1985

Mr. DymArLy introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee
on the District of Columbia

A BILL

To give to the Board of Parole for the District of Columbia
exclusive power and suthority to make parole determina-~
tions concerning prisoners convicted of violating any law of
the District of Columbia, or any law of the United States
applicable exclusively to the District.

1 Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-

N

tives of the United States of America in Congress assembled,

SectIoN 1. The first sentence of the first saction of the
Act entitled “An Act to reorganize the system of parole of
prisoners convicted in the District of Columbia”, approved

July 17, 1947 (D.C. Code, sec. 24-201a; 61 Stat. 378), is

~3 Oy Ov R W

amended by striking out “for the penal and correctional insti-
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tutions of the Distriet of Columbia” and inserting in lieu
thereof ‘“for prisoners convicted of violating any law of the
Distriet of Columbia or any law of the United States applica-
ble exclusively to the District of Columbia’.

Skc. 2. The Act entitled “An Act to establish a Board
of Indeterminate Sentence and Parole for the District of Co-
lumbia. and to determine its functions, and for other pur-
poses”, approved July 15, 1932 (D.C. Code, sec. 24-203
through sec. 24-209; 47 Stat. 696-699), is amended—

(1) in section 6 (D.C. Code, sec. 24-206)—

(A) by striking out “(a)” in subsection (a);
and

(B) by striking out subsection (b); and
(2) by striking out section 10 (D.C. Code, sec.

24-209) and inserting in lieu thereof the following new

section:

“Sec. 10. The Board of Parole for prisoners convicted
of violating any law of the District of Columbia or any law of
the United States applicable exclusively to the District of
Columbia (created pursuant to the first section of the Aet
entitled ‘An Act to reorganize the system of parole of
prionsers convicted in the District of Columbia’, approved
July 17, 1947 (D.C. Code, sec. 24-201a; 61 Stat. 378) has
exclusive power and authority, subject to the provisions of

this Act, to release on parole, to terminate the parole of, and

oHR O ~, -
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3
to modify the terms and conditions of the parole of, any pris-
oner convicted of violating a law of the District of Columbia,
or a law of the United States applicable exclusively to the
District of Columbia, regardless of the institution in which
the prisoner is confined.”.

Sec. 3. Section 304(a) of the District of Columbia Law
Enforcement Act of 1953 (D.C. Code, sec. 4~134(a); 67
Stat. 100) is amended by striking out “, or the United States
Board of Parole has authorized the release of a prisoner
under section 6 of that Act, as amended (D.C. Code, sec. 24—
206),”.

SEc. 4. (a) After the date of enactment of this Act, indi-
viduals convicted of violating both a law of the District of
Columbia (including any law of the United States applicable
exclusively to the District) and a law of the United States
shall be given separate and distinet sentences for such con-
victions.

{b) The United States Parole Commission shall retain
parole authority over individuals whe, prior to the date of
enactment of this Act, received unified sentences for viola-
tions of both a law of the District of Columbia (including any
law of the United States applicable exelusively to the District
of Columbia) and a law of the United States.

SEc. 5. Within one year after the date of the enactment

of this Act, the Board of Parole for the Distriet of Columbia,

" @R 2050 Hesl 1.
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under applicable guidelines, shall make parole eligibility de-
terminations and shall set a date certain for full parole hear-
ings for all individuals brought within the parole authority of
such Board under this Act. Bach such individual shall be
notified in writing of any determinations made under this sec-
tion.

Skc. 6. (a) Except as provided in subsection (b), the
provisions of this' Act shall take effect on the date of the
enactment of this Act.

(b} The amendments made by sections 1, 2, and 3 of this Act
shall take effect one year after the date of the enactment of
this Act.

®)
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COMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION

SUMARY - BACKGROUND
OoN
H.R. .2050

H.R. 2050 is a bill which would transfer parole authority from the United States
Parole Commission to the District of Columbia Parole Board cver prisoners
convicted exclusively of District of Columbia laws and confined in Federal
correctional institutions,

Presently, Federal prisons house over 2,060 District of Columbia prisoners.

D.C. Code Section 24-209 vests authority over D.C. Code offenders confined in
Federal prisons with the United States Parole Commission. Prisorers housed in

local penal facilities are subject to D.C. Parole Board Authority. Thus, the

place of a D.C. Code offender's confinement determines parole authority. Mareover,
courts have nat yet decided whether Federal or Gistrict of Columbia parole standards
should pe applied to parole determinations of D.C. Code offenders in Federal prisoms.

On its face, D.C. Code Section 24-209 is contrary to current Fedcral-State
practices, All States which house their prisoners in Federal correctional
facilities retain parole authority over them. This issue is further complicated
by the fact that all female D.C. Code offenders sentenced to greater than one
year terms are confined exclusively to Federal penal institutions,

In respective law suits, male and femsle offenders convicted ot District of
Columbia laws and confined to Federal correctional facilities have challenged
the constitutionality of Section 24-209. 1Ir January, 1972, Lana Garnes, female
District of Columbia offender, challenged the constitutionality of the parole
process. Lana Phoebe Garnes, et al v. Patricia Taylor er al, Civil Action

No, 159-72 (D.D.C. Dec, 10, 1976). This case was scttied and dismissed in
December, 1976 pursuant to a stipulation commonly known as the Garnes Decree,
Implementation of the Garnes Decree met numerous procedural and technical
difficulties., The Garnes Decree was finaily implemented in May 1983. Pursuant
to the implementation agreement, female offenders of District of Columbia laws
assigned to Federal corrections Tacilities may elect to tran-fer back into
District of Columbia corrections systems within nine months of their parole
eligibility dates. Once transferred, the District of Columbia Board of Parole
exercises parole authority over such offenders.

In 1980, Michacl Cosgrove, on behalf of male oflendsrs of District of Columbia
laws assigned to Federal correctional facilities, challenged the application of
Federal parole guidelines to decisions of their parole. Michael Cosgrove, et al
v, William French Smith et al 697F2d 1125 .(1983).

On March 31, 1981 U.S. District Court Judge Norma Holloway Johnson granted
sumnary judgment to the Governmment. She held that different treatment of male
D.C. Code offenders in Federal prisons violated neither the U.5. Constitution
nor the applicable statute. On January 11, 1982 the U.S, Court of Appeals,
District.of Columbia Circuit, reversed the District Court's grant of summary
judgement. The court found that the facts below were “woefully inadequate' to
support a summary judgement decision. The Cosgrove case was remanded, 4 status
hearing has been held and trial on the issue is pending.

1



Based on the foregeing, it i5 ascertainable that the problems associated with
H.R. 3369 are its ambiguity and antiquity. The provision's ambiguity is largely
related to an absence of cledr legislative history. The Court of Appeals stated
that courts have reached no clear consensus sbout the scope of authority centered
by Section 24-209: It added ''the import of Section 24-209 is an cpen question
for us, despite-and complicated by-the fact that the statute is more than forty
years old." Cosgrove v. Smith 697 F 2d 1125, 1132 (1983). Thus, after almost

50 years, legislative reconsideration of Section 24-209 is required in order to
resolve cxisting ambiguities regarding the provision's legislative intent and to
consider the self-governing and equity implications of the Home Rule Act of 1973.

Given this background, on March 24, 1983 Congressman Mervyn M. Dymally, Walter E.
Fauntroy and George W. Crockett introduced H.R. 2319, a bill to transfer parole
authority from the U.S. Parole Commission to the D,.C. Parole Board, over D.C. Code
offenders, regardless of place of confinement.

On May 3, 1983 the Committee on the District of Columbia, Subcommittee on Judiciary
and Education held a hearing on H,R. 2319. On Junec 23, 1983 the Subcommittee
favorably reported a clean bill, H.R. 3369 to the Full Committee. On July 25, the
Full House of Representatives passed H.R. 3369 by voice vote. On July 26, 1983
the bill was referred to the Senate, where no action was taken.

Since 1983, the parole problem has still not been fully reselved. In this
connection, three recent developments influence the need for Congressional recon-
sideration of this legislation,

On October 12, 1984, the President signed Public Law 98-473, the Comprehensive
Crime Control Act of 1984, incorporated into a Continuing Resolution. This law
abolishes Federal parole five years after its effective date. In the Act,
Congress did not address the implications of abolishing Federal parole on the
power given to the United States Parole Commission over D.C. Code offenders in
Section 24-209 of the D.C. Code.

Also, the Act did not address the issue of which parole authority would vest over
D.C. Code offenders in Federal penal institutidons at the expiration of the five
year period. Unless Congress-acts otherwise, five years after the effective date
of the Act, the U.S, Parole Commission will cease to exist and there will be no
obvigus answer to this question.

Second, consistent with Senator Spector's oversight hearings in the 98th Congress
on ‘D.C, Parole Board review standards and Senator Spector's und the U.S. Attorney
for D,C.'s recommendations, the D.C. Parole Board has appropriately revised ite
parole review standards, Third, the U.S, Attorney expressed concern in 1983
prior to considering ILR. 3369. As stated above, the Crime Control Act is now
Public Law, However, as passed, it does not appropriately address related D.C.
parole issues.

Fourth, on Juky 15, 1985, citing massive overcrowd.ng, U.S. District Court Judge
William B. Bryant by court arder, prohibited the ci'; from sending und new
prisoners to the jail ac of August 24. On August .2, the judge agreed to delaw
the order and the city agreed to veduce the jail popwiation by 60 persons every
two weeks until November 22, 1935 primarily by sending ali rewly senteaced
prisoners to federal facilities amongst other options, The -~urt sapctioned
stipulation provided that if the jail population excceded snecifiet levels for
more than two days, a ban on admitting new inmates wonld immedix ~“y go into
effect.  Thus, an increased number of D.C. Code offenders woild o confined in
the Federal penal system and become subject to Federal pavole standards.

Sanctioned agreement provided that if the jail population exceeded specified
levels for more than two days, a ban on admitting new inmates would immediately
go into effect.. Thus, an increased number of D.C. Code offenders would be
confined in the Federal penal system and become subject to the Federal parole
standards.

Given the above developments, Subcommittee consideration of D.C, parole authority
and legislation to correct longstanding policy and constitutional concerns is
timely indeed, -
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Section 2(2)
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Section 4(b)
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Section 6(a)

Section 6(b)

SECTION BY SECTION ANALYSIS
OF
H.R, 2050

Would amend Section 24-201(a), 'Board of Parole..." to extend the
Board's authority over all violators of D.C. law or U.S. laws
applicable zxclusively to the District of Columbia, regardless of
place of confinement.

Would amend Section 24-206, "Hearing after arrest; confinement in
non-Bistrict institutjon' by deleting subsection (6) regarding the
authority of the U.S. Parole Commission.

Would amend Section 209 by substituting language enumerating the
expressed powers of the D.C. Parole Board over violators of D.C,
laws or U.S, laws applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia,

Would amend Section 4-134a of the D.C. Code, which requires notice
of release of a prisoner to be given to the Chief of Police by
deleting language requiring the U.S. Parole Board to give similar
notice. .

Provides that separate sentences be given to offenders convicted of
violating both D.C. law and Federal law, .

Provides that the U.S. Board shall retain parole authority over
offenders convicted of violating both laws of D.C, and the United
States, until the effective date of this Act.

Provides that within one year of the enactment of this Act, the
D.C. Parole Board shall make parole eligibility determinations and
reschedule dates for parole hearing for individuals brought under
the Parcle authority of the D.C, Board, pursuant to this Act.

Provides that substantive amendments in Section 1, 2 and 3 ~
transferring parcle authority to the District - shall take effect
one year from the date of enactment.

Provides that amendments in Scction 4 and 5 shall take effect on
the date of the enactment of the Act.




991 CONGRESS %
18T SESSION

1.R.3370

To require criminal prosecutions concerning violations of the laws of the District

of Columbia to be conducted in the name of the District, to provide perma-
nent authority for hearing commissioners in the District of Columbia courts,
to modify certain procedures of the District of Qolumbia Judicial Nomination
Commission and the District of Columbis Commission on Judicial Disabilities
and Tenure, and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

SEPTEMBER 19, 1985

Mr. DymarrLy introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee

To

1
2

on the District of Columbia

A BILL

require criminal prosecutions concerning violations of the
laws of the District of Columbia to be conducted in- the
name of the District, to provide permanent authority for
hearing commissioners in the Distriet of Columbia courts, to
modify certain procedures of the District of Columbia Judi-
cial Nomination Commission and the District of Columbia
Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tepure, and for
other purposes. )

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-

tives of the Uniled States of America in Oongress assembled,
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SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as the ‘“District of Columbia
Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985;’.
SEC. 2, CONDUCT OF PROSECUTIONS IN THE DISTRICT.

(a) ConpUCT OF PROSECUTIONS.—Section 23-101 of
title 23 of the District of Columbia Code is amended by strik-
ing out subsections (c), (d), (e), and (f), and inserting in lieu
thereof the following:

“(c) Except as otherwise provided by law, all other
criminal prosecutions for offenses under the laws of the Dis-
trict of Columbia and the laws of the United States applicable
exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be conducted in
the name of the District of Columbia by the United States
Attorney for the District of Columbia or his or her assistants.

“(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, pros-
ecutions for offenses under the laws of the District of Colum-
bia and the laws of the United States applicable exclusively
to the District of Columbia shall be conducted in the name of
the District of Columbia.”. |

(b) LIMITATION ON JOINDER OF OFFENSES UNDER
DisTRICT AND FEDERAL LAW.—

(1) Section 11-502 of the District of Columbia Code is

amended by striking out paragraph (3).

{2) Section 23-811 of the District of Columbia

Code is amended by striking out subsection (b) and by

redesignating subsection “(c)” as subsection “(b)”’.

elR BB >
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(c) EFFECT OF CHANGES IN CONDUCT OF PROSECU-
TIONS IN THE DistrICT.—No prosecution, administrative
action, or other proceeding lawfully commenced under any
law of the United States, any law of the United States appli-
cable exclusively to the District of Columbia, or any law of
the District nf Columbia shall abate solely by reason of the
taking effect of any provision of subsections (a) or (b), but
such action or proceeding shall be continued with such substi-
tutions as to parties as may be appropriate.

(d) ANNUAL REPORT ON PROSECUTIONS.-—Not later
than March 1 of each year, the United States attorney for the
District of Columbia shall submit, to the Mayor of the Dis-
trict of Columbia and the District of Columbia Council, an
annual report concerning prosecutions, under the laws of the
District of Columbia and the laws of the United Ststes appli-
cable exclusively to the District of Columbia, conducted by
the Office of the United States attorney for the District of
Columbia in the previous calendar year. Such report shall
include the number of prosecutions and convictions by cate-
gory and nature of offense, and shall include say recommen-
dations concerning the criminal justice system in the District
of Columbia.

(e) ASSIGNMENT OF ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUN-
SELS AS SPECIAL ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTOR-

NEYS.—The Corporation Counsel of the District of Columbia
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shall detail to, and maintain on & rotational basis in, the
Office of the United States attorney for the District of Co-
lumbia, not less than ten assistant Corporation Counsels for
periods of service in such office of not less than 120 days.
The United States attorney for the District of Columbia shall
accept the services of not less than ten assistant Corporation
Counsels for periods of not less than 120 days and shall uti-
lize such assistant Corporation Counsels within such office on
the same basis as the services of attorneys of agencies of the
Federal Government are utilized by such office on a periodie
basis as special assistant United States attorneys for the Dis-
trict of Columbia. The Corporation Counsel of the District of
Columbia and the United States attorney for the Distriet of
Columbia may enter into such agreements, consistent with
this subsection, as are necessary to carry out the purposes of
this subsection.

SEC. 3. HEARING COMMISSIONERS.

Section 11-1732 of title 11 of the District of Columbia
Code is amended to read as follows:

“811-1732. Hearing commissioners.

“(a) The chief judge of the Superior Court may appoint
and remove hearing commissioners who shall serve in the
Superior Court and shall perform the duties enumerated in
subsection {c) of this section and such other duties as are

congistent with the Constitution and laws of the United

{ PIR 370 Bar



W W a3 O R W N

[ ST R X T N I - T . R e T o - S = G TS S S St Sy S S
[ S S LI N O =~ - ~ B v o B S ~ S B S V- B R ]

13

5
States and of the District of Columbia and are assigned by
rule of the Superior Court.

“(b) No individual may be appointed or serve as a hear-
ing commissioner under this section unless he or she has been
a member of the bar of the District of Columbia for at least
three years.

“(c) A hearing commissioner, when specifically desig-
nated by the chief judge of the Superior Court, may perform
the following functions:

© ‘(1) Administer oaths and affirmations and take
acknowledgments.

“(2) 'With the consent of the parties, determine
conditions of release and pretrial detention pursuant to
the provisions of title 23 of the District of Columbia
Code (relating to criminal procedures).

“(8) With the congent of the parties, conduet pre-
liminary examinations in all criminal cases to deter-
mine if there is probable cause to believe that an of-
fense has been committed and that the accused com-
mitted it.

“(4) With the consent of the parties involved,
make findings and recommendations in uncontested
proceedings, and in contested hearings in the civil,
eriminal and family divisions of the Superior Court. A

rehearing of the case, or a review of the hearing com-

it

offR 3370 I
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missioner’s findings and recommendations, may be

made by a judge of the appropriate division sua sponte.

The findings and recommendations of the hearing com-

missioner shall when approved by a judge of the appro-

priate division constitnte a final order of the Superior

Court.

“(5) With the consent of the respondent, make
findings and recommendations in any nonjury traffic in-
fraction matters in the Superior Court. A réhearing of
the case, or a review of the hearing commissioner’s
findings and recommendations, may be made by a
judge of the Superior Court sua sponte. The findings
and recommendations of the hearing commissioner
when approved by & judge of the Superior Court shall
constitute a final order of the Superior Court.”.

SEC. 4. APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DIS-
TRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS.

Section 1703(b) of title 11 of the District of Columbia
Code is amended to read as follows:

“(b) The Executive Officer shall be appointed, and sub-
ject to removal, by the Joint Committee on Judicial Adminis-
tration with the approval of the chief judges of the District of
Columbia courts. In making such appointment the Joint

Committee shall consider experience and special training in
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administrative and executive positions and familiarity with
court procedures.”’, |
SEC. 5. REPEAL OF AUTOMATIC DISBARMENT PROVISIONS.

Section 11-2508. of title 11, District of Columbia Code
is repealed.

SEC. 6. MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF JUDGES.

(a) AmenpMENT TC HoME RurLe Aor.—Section
431(c) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Gov-
ernmental Reorganization Act is amended by striking out
“seventy’’ and inserting in lieu thereof ‘“‘seventy-four”.

(b) AmenoMeNT TO THE D.C. CobpE.—Section 11—
1502 of title 11 of the District of Columbia Code, is amended
by striking out “70" and inserting in lieu thereof “74”".

SEC. 7. APPOINTMENT PANEL FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE.

(a) CoMPOSITION OF APPOINTMENT PANEL.—Section
1-2708 of the Act is amended in subsection (b)(1)—

(1) by striking out subparagraphs (A) and (B); and
(2) by redesignating subparagraphs (C), (D), and

(E) as subparagraphs (A), (B), and (C), respectively.

(b) PrESIDING OFFICER.—Section 1-2708 of the Act is
amended in subsection (b)(2) by striking out “Chief Judge of
the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Colum-
bia Circuit” and ins’erting in lieu thereof *Chiel Judge of the

District of Columbia Court of Appeals”.

ok
oIk 3370 1
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SEC. 8. REORGANIZATION OF AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY.

(a) AUDITOR-MASTER.—Section 1724 of title 11 of the
District of Columbia Code is amended—
(1) by striking out “(1) audit and state fiduciary
aceeounts,”’; and
(2) by respectively redesignating clauses (2) and
(8) as clauses “(1)" and “(2)".
(b) REGISTER OF WiLLs.—Section 2104(a) of title 11
of the District of Columbia Code is amended—
(1) in paragraph (2) by striking out “and” after
the semicolon;
(2) in paragraph (3) by striking out the period and
inserting in leu thereof “‘; and”’; and
(8) by inserting at the end thereof the following
new paragraph:
“(4) audit and state fiduciary accounts.”.
SEC. 9. ELIMINATION OF DUPLICATE JUDICIAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING REQUIREMENT.
Section 303 of the Ethics in' Government Act of 1978
(28 U.S.C. App. 301) is amended by inserting at the end
thereof the following new subsection:
“(h) The provisions of this Act shall not apply to any
judicial officer or employee of the Superior Court of the Dis-
triet of Columbia or the District of Columbia Court of Ap-

peals .”.

B V! :‘“‘ .c:,"
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SEC. 10. CERTIFICATION OF QUESTIONS OF LAW.

Subchapter IT of Chapter 7, title 11, of the District of
Columbia Code is amended by inserting «fter section 11-722
the following new section:

“§ Sec, 11-723, Certification of Questions of Law,

“{a) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may
answer questions of law certified to it by the Supreme Court
of the United States, a Court of Appeals of the United
States, or the highest appellate court of any State, if there
are involved in any proceeding before any such certifying
court questions of law of the District of Columbia which may
be determinative of the cause pending in such certifying court
and as to which it appears to the certifying court there is no
controlling precedent in the decisions of the District of Co-
lumbia Court of Appeals.

“(b) This section may be invoked by an order of any of
the courts referred to in subsection (a) upon the court’s
motion or upon motion of any party to the cause.

“le) A certification order shall set forth (1) the question
of law to be answered; and (2) a statement of all facts rele-
vant to the questions certified and the nature of the contro-
versy in which the questions arose.

“(d) A certification order shall be prepzired by the certi-
fying court and forwarded to the District of Columbia Court
of Appeals. The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may

require the original or copies of all or such portion of the

e

olR 2,3576 i
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record before the certifying court as are considered necessary
to a determination of the questions certified to it.

‘“le) Fees and costs shall be thé same as in appeals
docketed before the District of Columbia Court of Appeals
and shall be equally divided between the parties unless pre-
cluded by statute or by order of the certifying court.

“(f) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may pre-
seribe the rules of procedure concerning the answering and
certification of questions of law under this section.

“(g) The written opinion of the District of Columbia
Court of Appeals stating the law governing any questions
certified under subsection (a) shall be sent by the clerk to the
certifying court and to the parties,

“(b)(1) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals, on
its own motion or the motion of any party, may order certifi-
cation of questions of law to the highest court of any State
under the conditions deseribed in subsection (a).

“(2) The procedures for certification from the District of
Columbia to a State shall be those provided in the laws of
that State.”.

SEC. 11. PUBLIC ACCESS TO MATEliIALS OF JUDICIAL NOMI-
NATION COMMISSION,

Section 434(c)(8) of the Act is amended by striking out

the last sentence and inserting in lieu thereof “Information,

records, and other materials furnished to or developed by the

olR 3310 &
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Commission in the performance of its duties under this sec-
tion shall be privileged and confidential. The Distriet of Co-
lumbia Freedom of Information Aect and section 522 of title
5, United States Code, (known as the TFreedom of Tnforma-
tion Aet) shall not apply to any such materials.
SEC. 12. MEETINGS OF THE JUBICIAL NOMINATION COMMIS-

SION.

Section 434(c)(1) of the Act is amended by inserting at
the end thereof “Meetings of the Commission may be closed
to the public. Section 742 of this Act shall not apply to meet-
ings of the Commission.”.

SEC. 13. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT@ JUDICIAL 'RECOMMEN‘-
DATIONS.

Section 434(d) of the Act is amended by inserting at the
end thereof the following new paragraph:

“(4) Upon submissien to the President, the name of any
individual recommended under this subsection shall be made
publie,”.

SEC. 14. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION TO THE JU-
DICIATL, NOMINATION COMMISSION.

Section 11-1528 of the District of Columbia Code is
amended by striking out all of subsection (a) and inserting in
lieu thereof the following:

(a)(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the filing of papers with,

and the giving of testimony before, the Commission shall he

el oo
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privileged. Subject to paragraph (2), hearings before the
Commission, the record thereof, and materials and papers
filed in vonnection with such hearings shall be confidential.

(2)(A) The judge whose conduct or health is the subject
of any proceedings under this subchapter may disclose or su-
thorize the disclosure of any information under paragraph (1).

(B) With respect to a prosecution of a witness for perju-
ry or on review of a decision of tte Commission, the record of
hearings before the Commission and all papers filed in con-
nection with such hearing may be disclosed to the extent re-
quired for such prosecution or review.

(C) Upon request, the Commission may disclose, on a
privileged and confidential basis, to the District of Columbia
Judicial Nomination Commission any information under para-
graph (1) concerning any judge heing considered by such
nomination commission for elevation to the District of Co-
lumbia Court of Appeals or for chief judge of a District of
Columbia court.”.

SEC. 15. REAPPOINTMENT TO JUDICIAL OFFICE.

Section 433(¢) of the Act is amended—

(1) in the first sentence by striking out “‘three
months” and inserting in lieu thereof ‘‘six months”;
and

(2) in the second sentence, by striking out

“thirty” and inserting in lieu thereof “sixty;".

o
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SEC. 16, MODIFICATION QOF JUDICIAL REAPPOINTMENT EVAL-

UATION CATEGORIES. ‘
Section 433(c) of the Act is amended in the third sen-
tence by striking out “exceptionally well-qualified or”.
SEC. 17. EFFECTIVE DATES. |
(a) GeNERAL ProOvISION.—Except as provided in sub-
section (b), the provisions of this Act shall take effect on the
date of enactment of this Act.
(b) ExcEPTIiON.—Section 2(e) shall take effect 90 days
after the date of enactment of this Act.
@)
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SECTION BY SECTION ANALYSIS
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H.R. 3370

SHORT TITLE.
Provides Short Title of Bill: "District of Columbia Prosecutorial
and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985."

CONDUCT OF PROSECUTIONS IN THE DISTRICT OF COLIMBIA,
Would Tequire criminal prosecutiecns for District of Columbia criminal
offenses to be brought by the United States Attorney for the District
of Columbia in the name of the District of Columbia.

Would repeal Section 11-50Z(3) in title 11 of the District of Columbia
Code which provides the United States District Court for the District
of Columbia jurisdiction over ‘'any offense under any law applicable
exclusively to the District of Columbia which is joined in the same
action or indictment with any federal offense."

Provides that no prosecution under any District of Columbia laws should
abate by reason of Sections (a}. and (b)

Would require the U1.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia to submit
an annual report to the Mayor and the City Council concerning prosecu-
tions, convictions by category and nature of offense.

Would tequire the Corporation Counsel for the District of Columbia to
detail to, on a rotation basis in the Office of the U.S. Attorney
General for the District of Columbia not less than ten assistant
Corporation Counsels for not less than 120 days per year, similar to
Federal executive agency rotations of attorneys in the U.S. Attorney's
office.

HEARING OFFICERS. "

Would provide permanent authority and guidelines for appointment and
authority of hearing officers in the District of Columbia Superior
Court.

APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS.
Would amend Section 1703(b), title 11 of the District of Columbia Code,
to eliminate the requirement that the Executive Officer.of. the District
of Columbia Courts be appointed from a 1list of candidates submitted by
the Director of the Administrative Office of the United States courts.

REPEAL OF AUTOMATIC DISBARMENT PROVISIONS.

Would repeal Section 11-2503, title 11 District of Columbia Code |
to remove its automatic disbarment requirement, As a result of such
an amendment, Section 15 of Rule XI of the rules governing the Bar
of the Court of Appeals for District of Columbia and TR 1-102 (1)(4)
of the Code of Professional Responsibility would apply,

MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF JUDGES.

Would amend Section 431(c) of the District of Columbia Self Govermment
and Governmental Reorganization Act (hereafter '*the Act') to comply
with P.L. 93-198. which amended Section 1502 of title 11, District of
Columbia Code, This law changes the mandatory retirement age for
District of Columbia Court Judges from 70 to 74,
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APPOINTMENT PANEL FOR T.if: BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PUBLIC
DEFENDER SERVICE. : :

Would amend the Seciien 2703 of Title I, District of Columbia Code,
to remove 211 Federal representationfrom the appointment panel for the
Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service.

RECRGANIZATION OF AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY

Would amend Sections 1724 and 2104 of title 11 of the District of
Columbia Code to integrate the Auditor Master's office within the
Probate Division of the District of Columbia Superior Court.

ELIMINATION OF DUPLICATE JUDICIAL FINANCTAL REPORTING REQUIREMENT.
Would amend Section 303 of the Ethics in Goverrment Act of 1978,
(28'U.S.C. App. 301). This would result in judges of District of
Columbia Courts being required to file financial disclosure reports
exclusively with the District of Columbia Judicial Disabilities and
Tenure Commission. )

CERTIFICATION OF QUESTIONS OF LAW,

Would amend subchapter II of Chapter 7» title 11 District of
Columbia Code, to provide the District of Columbia Court of Appeals
authority to answer certain undecided questions of of District of
Columbia law that may be determinative of proceedings pending in the
certifying court.

PUBLIC ACCESS TO MATERTALS OF JUDICTAL NCMINATION COMMISSION.

Would amend Section 434(c)(3) of the Act to exempt materials relevant
to the judicial nomination consideration process from the Federal and
District of Columbia Freedom of Information Acts,

MEETINGS OF THE JUDICTAL NOMINATION COMMISSION,

Would amend Section 434(c) of the Act to allow the Judicial Nomination
Comnission to hold closed mectings in its consideration process, It
also exempts the Commission from Section 742 of the Act

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF JUDICIAL RECOVMENDATIONS,

Would amend 434(d) of the Act to Tequire the Comnission to make a
public announcement of its Judicial Recommendatfons when it submits
the recommendation to the President,

DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 10 THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION.
Would amend Section 11-1528 of the District of Columbia Code to
authorize the District of Columbia Judicial Disability and Tenure

_ Commission to disclose to the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination

Comission information relating to the nominati £ a did:
chief judgeship or appellate jgdge, nation of any candidate for

REAPPOINTMENT TO JUDICIAL OFFICE.

Would amend Section 433(c) of the Act to require judges seeking
redppointment to state their intention for an additional term of
six months or 180 days prior to the expiration of their current temm
of office.

‘Would also require the Tenure Commission to prepare and . to the

President a written evaluation of the declaring candidate's performance
during his or her present term of office not less than sixty (60) days
prior to the expiration of the candidate's term of office.

MODIFICATION OF JUDICIAL REAPPOINTMENT EVALUATION CATEGORIES.
Would gmend Section 433(c) of the Act to eliminate judicial
reappointment evaluation category of "exceptionally well qualified."

EFFECTIVE DATES.
Except for Section 2(e), the provisions of the bill would become
effective immediately,
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Mr. Dymarry. Good morning.

The Subcoramittee on Judiciary and Education of the Committee
on the District of Columbia is hereby called to order.

5 The hearing is convened to consider two bills: H.R. 2050 and H.R.
370.

HL.R. 2050 is a reintroduction of H.R. 8369, a bill introduced and
passed by the House of Representatives in the 98th Congress: As [
stated at our subcommittee hearing then, this bill is proposed as a
necessary legislative remedy to a constitutional and administrative
dilemma.,

At present there are over 1,400 District of Columbia Code offend-
ers held in Federal Bureau of Prison facilities. Male District of Co-
lumbia Code offenders are placed in Federal facilities for selective
custody and various other reasons. Female District of Columbia
Code offenders sentenced to greater than l-year terms are placed
in Federal facilities due to the absence of a facility for female of-
fenders in the District of Columbia. Most of these female offenders
are confined at Alderson, WV, over 300 miles from the District of
Columbia and, as I understand, a ride of about 8 hours.

Under present law, at section 24-209 of the District of Columbia
Code, the place of an offender’s confinement determines parole au-
thority. This law is contrary to current Federal-State parole prac-
tices. According to the U.S. Parole Commission, the District of Co-
lumbia is the only government housing inmates in Federal correc-
tional institutions which does not retain parole authority. This has
resulted in the filing of several Federal lawsuits by both male and
female District of Columbia Code offenders in Federal prisons.

In setting the tone for this hearing, several points of interest are
in order and will be given serious scrutiny. Since our last hearing
more than 2 years ago, the District of Columbia has revised its
parole guidelines, consistent with certain recommendations made
by Senator Specter and the U.S. attorney for the District of Colum-
bia, Mr. Joseph diGenova. The prison overcrowding problem in the
District has resulted in an increased number of D.C. inmates being
transferred to Federal prisons. Further, Congress recently passed
the Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1983, which would abolish
Federal parole and the U.S. Parole Commission in 1991. One must
question the cumulative implication of these changes on the rights
of D.C. inmates in Federal prisons.

Also of note, section 24-209 became law almost 50 years ago and
40 years prior to the Home Rule Act. Its language remains ambigu-
ous. For example, neither this provision nor its legislative history
answers whether the U.S. Parole Commission should apply D.C.
parole standards in its parole consideration of District of Columbia
Code offenders. Given this history, appropriate amendment would
seem overdue.

Lawsuits filed in response to this provision remain unsolved and
continue to consume time and expense. This legislation provides a
practical and legally sound remedy to this longstanding problem.

H.R. 3370, the Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985,
is a bill which evolves in large part from recommendations of the
D.C. Court Study Committee under the chairmanship of Mr,
Charles Horsky, the D.C. courts and private counsel.



25

This bill seeks to clarify that District of Columbia Code matters
do not “arise under” the laws of the United States, and District of
Columbia Code offenders are crimes against the District of Colum-
bia, not against the United States. Additionally, it focuses on prob-
lems related to the exercise of pendent jurisdiction in the criminal
context.

While it does not transfer prosecutorial functions, it provides a
major legal clarification in the prosecutorial process. Generally,
H.R. 38370, if passed, would enhance the experience and exposure of
assistant corporation counsels; authorize hearing commissioners for
the court on a permanent basis; improve judicial nomination and
tenure commissioners procedures and other matters.

1 look forward to testimony on both these bills. At the end of the
hearing, the subcommittee will recess and markup will take place
subject to the call of the Chair.

Our first witness today is Mrs. Rolark, who has, I understand, an
early appointment at city hall.

Mrs: Rolark, welcome. We are most anxious to hear you.

Mrs. RoLark. Thank you, Mr. Chairinan. Good morning, Mr.
Chairman and other members of the committee.

Mr. Dymarry. Mrs. Rolark, will you introduce yourself for the
record, please?

[The prepared statement of Mr. Dymally follows:]
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OPENING STATEMENT
OF
MERVYN M. DYMALLY
COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA :
CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AHD EDUCATION
ON
H.R, 2050 anp H.R. 3379
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1985
9:00 A,M.

500D MORNING!
THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION OF THE COMMITTEE ON
THE DrsTRIcT OF COLUMBIA 1S CALLED TO ORDER,

THE HEARING IS CONVENED TO CONSIDER Two BILLs: H.R. 2050 anp
H.R, 3370,

H.R. 2050 1s A reinTRODUCTION OF H.R, 3369, A BILL INTRODUCED
AND PASSED BY THE HoUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IN THE 98TH CONGRESS,
As I STATED AT OUR SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING THEN,THIS BILL IS PROPOSED
AS A NECESSARY LEGISLATIVE REMEDY TO A CONSTITUTIONAL AND ADMINISTRA-
TIVE DILEMMA.

AT PRESENT THERE ARE oVER 1,400 District oF CoLumeia Cope
OFFENDERS HELD IN FEDERAL Bureau ofF PrisoM FAcILITIES, MaLE DisTRICT
oF CorumMBIA CODE OFFENDERS ARE PLACED 1N FEDERAL FACILITIES FOR
SELECTIVE CUSTODY AND VARIOUS OTHER REASONS. FEMALE DISTRICT OF
CorumBiA CoDE OFFENDERS SENTENCED TO GREATER THAN ONE YEAR TERMS ARE
PLACED IN FEDERAL FACILITIES DUE TO THE ABSENCE OF A FACILITY
SPECIFICALLY FOR FEMALE OFFENDERS, MOST GF THESE FEMALE OFFENDERS
ARE CONFINED AT ALDERsoN, WEST VIRGIN1IA, OVER 300 MILES FROM THE
DrsTricT OF COLUMBIA,

[ 4

Ig’
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UNDER PRESENT LAW AT SEcTioN 24-209 oF THE DisTRicT oF COLUMBIA
CODE, THE PLACE OF AN OFFENDER'S CONFINEMENT DETERMINES PAROLE
AUTHORITY. THIS LAW IS CONTRARY TO CURRENT FEDERAL-STATE PAROLE
PRACTICES., ACCORDING TO THE UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSION, THE
DisTrICT oF COLUMBIA IS THE ONLY GOVERNMENT HOUSING INMATES IN
FEDERAL CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS WHICH DOES NOT RETAIN PAROLE
AUTHORITY, THIS HAS RESULTED IN THE FILING OF SEVERAL FEDERAL LAWSUITS
BY BOTH MALE AND FEMALE DisTrRICT oF CoLumB1A CODE OFFENDERS IN FEDERAL
PRISONS., -

IN SETTING THE TONE FOR THIS HEARING, SEVERAL POINTS OF INTEREST
ARE IN ORDER AND WILL BE GIVEN SERIOUS SCRUTINY. SINCE OUR LAST
HEARING MORE THAN TWO YEARS AGO, THE DISTRICT oF COLUMBIA HAS REVISED
ITS PAROLE GUIDELINES, CONSISTENT WITH CERTAIN RECOMMENDATIONS MADE BY
SENATOR ARLEN SPECTOR AND UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR THE DisTRIiCT OF
CoLumBia, JOSEPH DIGENOVA, THE PRISON OVERCROWDING PROBLEM IN THE
DISTRICT HAS RESULTED IN AN INCREASED NUMBER OF DISTRICT oF COLUMBIA
INMATES BEING TRANSFERRED TO FEDERAL PRISONS, FURTHER, CONGRESS
RECENTLY PASSED THE CoMPREHENSIVE CRiMe ConTRoL AcT oF 1983, wHicw
WOULD ABOLISH FEDERAL PAROLE AND THE UNITED STATES PAROLE CoMMISSION-
v 1991, OME MUST QUESTION THE CUMULATIVE IMPLICATION OF THESE CHANGES
ON THE RIGHTS OF DisTRICT oF COLUMBIA INMATES IN FEDERAL PRISONS,

ALso oF MOTE, SEcTion 24-209 BECAME LAW ALMOST 50 YEARS AGO AND
40 vears PRIOR TO THE HoME RuLk Act. ITS LANGUAGE REMAINS AMBIGUOUS,
FOR EXAMPLE, NEITHER THIS PROVISION NOR ITS LEGISLATIVE HISTORY ANSWERS
WHETHER THE UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSI1ON SHOULD APPLY DISTRICT OF
CoLUMBIA PAROLE STANDARDS IN ITS PAROLE CONSIDERATION OF DISTRICT OF
CotumriA CoDE OFFENDERS. G(IVEN THIS HISTORY, APPROPRIATE AMENDMENT
WOULD - SEEM OVERDUE,

56-728 0 - 86 ~ 2
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LAW SUITS FILED IN RESPONSE TO THIS PROVISION REMAIN UNSOLVED
AND CONTINUE TO CONSUME TIME AND EXPENSE‘.K THis LEGISLATION PROVIDES
A PRACTICAL AND LEGALLY SOUND REMEDY TQ THIS LONGSTAMTING PR&J];LE(QQW

H.R. 3370, THE ProsecuTorIAL AND JupICIAL EFFICIENCY AcT OF
1985, 15 A BILL WHICH EVOLVES IN LARGE PART FROM RECOMMENDATIONS OF
THE DistricT oF CoLummia Court Stupy COMMITTEE UNDER THE CHAIRMANSHIP
oF MR, CHARLES Horsky, THE DisTRICT oF CoLuMBiA COURTS AND PRIVATE
COUNSEL.

THIS BILL SEEKS TO CLARIFY THAT DisTRicT oF CoLumBia CODE
MATTERS DO NOT "ARISE UNDER” THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES AND
DisTRicT of CoLumBia CODE OFFENDERS ARE CRIMES AGAINST THE DISTRICT
oF COLUMBIA, NOT AGAINST THE UNITED STATES. ADDITIONALLY, IT
FOCUSES ON PROBLEMS RELATED TO THE EXERCISE OF PENDENT JURISDICTION
IN THE CRIMINAL CONTEXT.

WHILE IT DOES NOT TRANSFER PROSECUTORIAL FUNCTIONS, IT PROVIDES
A MAJOR LEGAL CLARIFICATION 1N THE PROSECUTORIAL PROCESS, GENERALLY,
H.R. 3370, IF PASSED, WOULD ENHANCE THE EXPERIENCE AND EXPOSURE OF
ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSELS; AUTHORIZE HEARING COMMISSIONERS FOR
THE COURT ON A PERMANENT BASIS, IMPROVE JUDICIAL NOMINATION AND
TENURE COMMISSIONERS PROCEDURES AND OTHER MATTERS.

[ LOOK FORWARD TO TESTIMONY ON BOTH THESE BILLS, AT THE END OF
THE HEARING, THE SUBCOMMITTEE WILL RECESS AND MARK-UP WILL TAKE PLACE
SUBJECT TO THE CALL OF THE CHAIR.

OUR FIRST WITNESS TODAY, REPRESENTING fAYOR BARRY 1s ¥r, Jonw H,
Supa, Acting CorporaTION CounseL AND MR. WALTER B, RIDLEY, RECENTLY
appoINTED CHIAR OF THE DisTricT oF CowumBia ParoLE Boarp,
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STATEMENT OF HON. WILHELMINA ROLARK, MEMBER, D.C. CITY
COUNCIL

Mrs. Rorark. I am Wilhelmina Rolark, and I am a member of
the D.C. City Council and presently sit as Chair of the Committee
on the Judiciary of the City Council of the District of Columbia.

I am pleased to appear before you today to offer my comments on
H.R. 20650, which would transfer parole authority over D.C. offend-
ers housed in Federal prisons from the U.S. Parole Commission to
the D.C. Parole Board. '

In my capacity as Chair of the Committee on the Judiciary I
have direct ‘oversight authority for the parole board, and conse-
quently, am keenly interested in improving the efficiency and ‘uni-
formity of the administration of justice in the District of Columbia.
To that end, I fully support H.R. 2050, which will grant the D.C.
Parole Board exclusive authority to make parole determinations
for all offenses committed in the District of Columbia.

I support this legislation for two reasons. First, the interest of
District citizens can best be protected if the legal relationship to
the Federal system is both consistent and well defined. Because of
the existing bifurcated system of criminal justice, District of Co-
lumbia Code offenders are particularly prejudiced by different Fed-
eral and local standards at any stage of the criminal justice proc-
ess—from bail to parocle. There must be consistency and equality
concerning paroie determinations for these District of Columbia
Code offenders. The only way to ensure such is for complete parole
authority to be vested in the D.C. Parole Board.

My second reason for supporting this legislation has to do with
home rule. I have repeatedly stated that District officials, those of
us who are elected and those of us who are nonelected, must decide
what is in the best interest of District of Columbia citizens. I
strongly believe that all criminal justice functions should be trans-
ferred to the Distriet including prosecutorial authority, appoint-
ment of judges, an independent jury system, and parole determina-
tions. Indeed, H.R. 2050 is reasonable and consistent with home
rule in that it permits the District of Columbia to finally be treated
like most of the 50 States that may send State code violators to
Federal prisons.

Further, in the Home Rule Act, Congress did in fact delegate to
the District government the power to define local offenses and rati-
fied the view of the District of Columbia Code as a compilation of
non-Federal, State-like laws in its restructuring of the court system
in the District pursuant to the Court Reform Act. The D.C. circuit
has interpreted the Court Reform Act to give local courts in the
District full responsibility for the development of the District’s own
law. Thus, H.R. 2050 is a confirmation of Federal legislative and
judicial intent with regard to establishing local authority in the
criminal justice system.

The bifurcated authority that now exists regarding release of a
District prisoner on parole, termination of parole or modification of
the terms and conditions of parole can only result in disparate
treatment. There are about 1,700 male and female District of Co-
lumbia Code violators who are presently confined to Federal correc-
tional facilities. Male offenders are placed in Federal institutions
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for selective custody, protective confinement and various other rea-
sons. Female offenders sentenced to terms greater than 1 year are
placed in Federal facilities which are located—for want of suitable
correctional facilities in the Washington area—presently the ma-
jority of them are sentenced to Alderson, which, as you have
stated, is well over 300 miles from the District.

District of Columbia offenders placed in Federal facilities, both
male and female, spend more time in prison than do D.C. offenders
housed at Lorton, primarily due to the different standards for
parole release applicable in the Federal and local systems. In the
case of women, the Garnes decree, enacted in 1976, was intended to
cure this anomaly. Pursuant to that decree, once a D.C. female of-
fender is deemed parole eligible, the Federal parole authorities
must review her case and send a package of materials to the Dis-
trict authorities to determine whether she is a suitable candidate
for parole release. The D.C. authorities must then determine where
her case should be heard by the D.C. Parole Board for a parole de-
cision. Often D.C. authorities rely heavily on preliminary decisions
rendered by the U.S. Parole Commission based at Alderson.

The intervention of the U.S. Parole Commission at the initial
stage of parole evaluation, then, often results in longer sentences
for the women involved. This situation can only be fully remedied
by transferring control to a single authority.

Finally, Mr. Chairman; in conclusion, I would urge this commit-
tee to consider the role of the D.C. Council and executive branch in
determining the effective date of implementing a transfer of au-
thority. The transfer of parole functions would certainly have a
budgetary impact, and we should have an opportunity to make the
necessary adjustments.

Mr. Chairman, I want to commend you for introducing this im-
portant piece of legislation and urge the committee to support it.

Thank you very much for this opportunity to testify. And I also .
want to personally thank you for allowing me to come on early due
to the fact that I must go to session.

[The prepared statement of Mrs. Rolark follows:]
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STATEMENT OF COUNCILMEMBER WILHELMINA J. ROLARK
THE HOUSE SUBCOMMITTE?E;eR;ﬁDICIARY AND. EDUCATION
OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

OCTOBER 1, 1985

GOOD MORNING. MR, CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE, 1 AM PLEASED TO
APPEAR BEFORE YOU TODAY TO OFFER MY COMMENTS OM H.R. 2050, WHICH WOULD
TRANSFER ' PAROLE AUTHORITY OVER DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFENDERS HOUSED IN
FEDERAL -PRISONS FROM THE UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSION TO THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA PAROLE BOARD.

IN MY CAPACITY AS CHAIR OF THE COMMITIEE ON THE JUDICIARY I HAVE DIRECT
OVERSIGHT AUTHORITY FOR THE PAROLE BOARD, AND CONSEQUENTLY, AM KEENLY
INTERESTED IN IMPROVING THE EFFICIENGCY AND UNIFOARMITY OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE. IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. TO THAT END, I FULLY SUPPORT H.R. 2050,
WHICH WILL GRANT THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PAROLE BOARD EXCLUSIVE AUTHORITY TO
MAKE PAROLE DETERMINATIONS FOR ALL OFFENSES COMMITTED IN THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA.

I SUPPORT “HIS LEGISLATION FOR TWO REASONS, FIRST, THE INTEREST OF
DISTRICT CITIZENS CAN BEST BE PROTECTED IF THE LEGAL RELATIONSHIP TO THE
FEDERAL SYSTEM IS BOTH CONSISTENT AND WELL DEFINED. BECAUSE OF THE EXISTING
BIFURCATED SYSTEM OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE, D.C. CODE OFFENDERS ARE PARTICULARLY
PREJUDICED BY DIFFERENT FEDERAL AND LOCAL  STANDARDS AT ANY STAGE OF THE
CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROCESS - FROM BAIL TO PAROLE. THERE MUST BE CONSISTENCY AND
EQUALITY CONCERNING PAROLE DETERMINATIONS FOR D.C. CODE OFFENDERS. THE ONLY
WAY TO ENSURE SUCH CONSISTENCY IS FOR COMPLETE PAROLE AUTHORITY TO BE VESTED
IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PARCLE BOARD.
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MY SECOND REASON FOR SUPPORTING THIS LEGISLATION HAS TO DO WITH HOME
RULE. 1 HAVE REPEATEDLY STATED THAT DISTRICT OFFICIALS - ELECTED AND
NONELECTED - MUST DECIDE WHAT IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF DISTRICT CITIZENS. I
STRONGLY BELIEVE THAT ALL CRIMINAL JUSTICE FUNCTIONS SHOULD BE TRANSFERRED TO
THE DISTRICT INCLUDING PROSECUTORIAL AUTHORITY, APPOINTMENT OF JUDGES, AN
INDEPENDENT JURY SYSTEM, AND PAROLE DETERMINATIONS. INDEED, H.R. 2050 IS
REASONABLE AND CONSISTENT WITH HOME RULE, IN THAT IT PERMITS THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA TO BE TREATED LIKE MOST OF THE 50 STATES THAT MAY SEND STATE CODE
YIOLATORS, TC FEDERAL PRISONS.

FURTHER, IN THE HOME RULE -ACT, CONGRESS DID IN FACT DELEGATE TO THE
DISTRICT GOVERNMENT THE POWER TO DEFINE LOCAL OFFENSES, AND RATIFIED THE VIEW
OF THE D.C. CODE AS A COMPILATION OF NONFEDERAL, STATE-LIKE LAWS IN ITS
RESTRUCTURING OF THE COURT SYSTEM IN THE DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE COURT REFORM
ACT. THE D.C. CIRCUIT HAS INTERPRETED THE COURT REFORM ACT TO GIVE LOCAL
COURTS IH THE DISTRICT FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE
DISTRICT'S OWN LAM. THUS, H.R. 2050 IS A CONFIRMATION OF FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE
AND JUDICIAL INTENT WITH REGARD TO ESTABLISHING LOCAL AUTHORITY IN THE
CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM.

THE BIFURCATED AUTHORITY THAT NOW EXISTS REGARDING RELEASE OF A DISTRICT
PRISONER ON PAROLE, TERMINATION OF PAROLE OR MODIFICATION OF THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF PAPOLE CAN ONLY RESULT IN DISPARATE TREATMENT. THERE ARE ABOUT
1700 MALE AND FEMALE D.C. CODE VIOLATORS WHO. ARE PRESENTLY CONFINED TO FEDERAL
CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES. MALE OFFENDERS ARE PLACED IN FEDERAL INSTITUTIONS
FOR SELECTIVE CUSTODY, PROTECTIVE CONFINEMENT AND VARIOUS OTHER REASONS.
FEMALE OFFENDERS SENTENCED TO TERMS GREATER THAN ONE YEAR ARE PLACED
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IN FEDERAL FACILITIES FOR WANT OF SUITABLE CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES IN THE
WASHINGTON AREA. THE MAJORITY OF THESE FEMALE OFFENDERS ARE SENTENCED TO
ALDERSON, WEST VIRGINIA, OVER 300 MILES FROM THE DISTRICT.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFENDERS PLACED IN FEDERAL FACILITIES, BOTH MALE
AND FEMALE, SPEND MORE TIME IN PRISON THAN DO D.C. OFFENDERS HOUSED AT LORTON,
PRIMARILY DUE TO THE DIFFERENT STANDARDS FOR PAROLE RELEASE APPLICABLE IN THE
FEDERAL AND LOCAL SYSTEM. IN THE CASE OF THE WOMEN, THE GARNES DECREE,
ENACTED IN 1976, WAS INTENDED TO CURE THIS ANOMALY.. PURSUANT TO THAT DECREE,
ONCE A D.C. FEMALE OFFENDER IS DEEMED PAROLE ELIGIBLE, THE FEDERAL PAROLE
AUTHORITIES MUST REVIEW HER CASE AND SEND A PACKAGE OF MATERIALS TO THE
DISTRICT AUTHORITIES TO DETERMINE WHETHER SHE IS A SUITABLE CANDIDATE FOR
PAROLE RELEASE.  THE D.C. AUTHORITIES MUST THEN DETERMINE WHETHER HER CASE
SHOULD BE HEARD BY THE D.C, PAROLE BOARD FOR A PAROLE DECISION. OFTEN D.C.
AUTHORITIES RELY HEAVILY ON PRELIMINARY DECISIONS RENDERD BY THE U.S. PAROLE
COMMISSION, BASED AT ALDERSON.

THE INTERVENTION OF THE U.S. PAROLE COMMISSION AT THE fNITIAL STAGE OF
PAROLE EVALUATION, THEN, OFTEN RESULTS IN LONGER SENTENCES FOR THE WOMEN
INVOLVED. THIS SITUATION CAN ONLY BE FULLY REMEDIED BY TRANSFERRING CONTROL
TO A SINGLE AUTHORITY,

IN CONCLUSION, I WOULD URGE THIS COMMITTEE TO CONSIDER THE ROLE OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COUNCIL AND EXECUTIVE BRANCH IN DETERMINING THE EFFECTIVE
DATE OF IMPLEMENTING A TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY. THE TRANSFER OF PAROLE
FUNCTIONS WOULD CERTAINLY HAVE A BUDGETARY IMPACT, AND WE SHOULD HAVE AN
OPPORTUNITY TO MAKE THE NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS. MR, CHAIRMAN, I COMMEND YOU
FOR INTRODUCING THIS IMPCRTANT LEGISLATION AND URGE THE COMMITTEE TO SUPPORT
7.
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Mr. Dymarry. Mrs. Rolark, I have a few questions, but first let
me join you in your wish that the entire prosecutorial system be
transferred over fo the District of Columbia. This administration
helieves in local control for a number of programs, except the judi-
ciail system in the District of Columbia. In that instance, they be-
lieve in the Federal system. They want to privatize the FCC, I un-
derstand, but they don’t want to turn over the judicial system to
the District of Columbia. So I share your frustration.

Lef me ask you a guestion. What is the latest development re-
garding facilities for women inmates in the District of Columbia?

Mrs. Rorark. There has been no change of that. It is still the
same. The women are still housed at Alderson, those who are sen-
tenced for more than a year.

Mr. Dymarvy. Does the city council have any plans?

Mrs. Rorarx. Well, the city council is concerned about that. I am
particular. We have had hearings and all the rest, but due to the
entire—well, due to the bifurcated system in the first place, and
then to the entire problems that we are now having. And the fact
that we now have a commission that is studying the whole issue
involving correctional facilities that we have placed in place on
this point, we have sort of backed off.

er.?DYMALLY. Are you lacking in money or space or all of the
above?

Mrs. Rorark. All of the above. You see, personally, you know, I
have the view that we do not need additional facilities; correctional
facilities, within the urban setting which is the District of Colum-
bia. I feel that this would be a misjudgment on the part of any offi-
cial to do that. ‘

Mr. Dymarny. That was the recommendation of the commission,
was it not? At Ieast the preliminary recommendation?

Mrs. Rovarg. The recommendation of the commission is for not
prison. That is vorrect. They are going fo the system of alterna-
tives, which I personally favor, Because I feel that we have not
really been as innovative and exploratory as we may have in the
consideration of alternatives to incarceration within the District of
Columbia.

We have outstanding examples throughout the Unifed States of
forms of alternatives that we have not even tried.

Mr. Dymarry. Would one of the alternatives be the acquisition of
Federal 1and in one of the neighboring States?

Mrs, RoLark. Well, alternatives, the way I view it, Mr. Dymally,
are alternatives to incarceration itself.

Mr. Dymarvy, Yes. Fine.

In your statement you addressed the whole question of parole
with reference to H.R. 2050. Do you have any views on H.R. 3370,
or did you come prepared to respond to that?

Mrs. RoLARK. No, I didn’t come prepared to respond to that.

Mr. Dymarry. Can we send you some questions on that, Mrs.
Rolark?

Mrs. Rorark. Yes, you can.

Mr. DymarLy. Fine, Thank you.

Mrs. Rorark. And I would be very happy to respond.

Mr. Dymarry. Is the council in the process of considering new

- sentencing guidelines?
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Mrs. RoLark. Well, you know the judges of the District of Colum-
bia have a sentencing guidelines commission on which I sit, and so
does Council Chair Clark. We have been meeting regularly. We
have legislation before us, but we are considering drafting of the
legislation but we have backed off in view of the fact that the
judges themselves have established—that is, Chief Judge Moultrie
and the sentencing guidelines commission, on which both of us sit.
We are presently still having our meetings and considering that.

Also, Judge Moultrie has placed into being an alfernatives com-
mission. A subcommittee of that committee deals with alternatives.
fo you see, the courts along with us are viewing both of these mat-

ers.

Mr. Dymarry. How much time and money do you think you need
to effect that whole transfer system?

Mrs. Rorark. How much time? The transfer parole authority, I
haven’t considered the time frame. But I will and let you know.

Mr. Dymarry. Thank you very much.

Mrs. RoLark. I mean, I would really have to talk with our budg-
etarl)rf1 Izeople. I would like to confer with our budgetary authorities
on that.

Mr. Dymarry. Good.

Mrs. Rorark. In order to give you an answer that would be, you
know, an intelligent answer considering all of the factors involved,
the executive as well as the legislative. But I will answer that.

Mr. Dymarry. Has your oversight committee rendered any opin-
ion on the recently adopted guidelines of the D.C. Parole Board?

Mrs. RoLark. No, I don’t think they have considered them. They
are getting ready to go into hearings, you know, public hearings,
beginning this month. But they haven’t considered anything thus
far except the whole issue of whether a jail is in fact needed to ad-
dress the problem of overcrowding and alternatives.

Mr, DymarLy. What is your opinion about amending the law so
that D.C. violations will be brought in the name of the District of
Columbia; in other words, it would be District of Columbia v. John
Doe, rather than United States v. John Doe?

Mrs. RoLark, Well, of course I agree with anything that gives us
a higher image as performing State functions, and that would do
that. So I agree with that.

Mr. Dymarry. I am glad to hear you say that. Most of the people
we have spoken to share your view. There are some who take an-
other view based on principle. They claim that they don’t want
half of the cake; they want the whole cake. In other words, if they
can’ilz get the whole judicial system, they just don’t want it piece-
meal. -

Our difficulty is that—first we have difficulty getting the U.S.
Department of Justice to even respond to a letter regarding the
transfer, They have opposed the legislation. They have said they
are not ready to address it, and yet they address all the other
issues affecting local control of just about every conceivable scenar-
io.

Mrs. RoLARrk. That is correct. There is no question.

Mr. Dymarry. So what we are trying to do is to see if we could
just be as pragmatic as we can and take a little piece here and
there as best we can. So your colleagues ought to know that we
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share your view of a total transfer, but it is impossible under this
administration to do it.

Mrs. RoLARK. Yes.

Mr. Dymariy. Well, we thank you very much, We may have a
couple more questions and we know of your rush. If so, we will
send them fo you so that you can respond.

Mrs. RoLark. Oh, yes. All right, then,

Mr. DymarLy. We thank you very much for coming.

Mrs. Rorark. And I thank you for-allowing me this privilege to
appear before you.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Suda, and Mr. Ridley.

Would the witnesses identify themselves for the record, please?

Mr. Supa. My name is John Suda, and I am acting corporation
counsel for the District of Columbia.

Mr. RipLey. My name is Walter Ridley, and I am chairman of
the D.C. Board of Parole.

STATEMENTS OF JOHN H, SUDA, ACTING CORPORATION COUN-
SEL, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA; AND WALTER RIDLEY, CHAIR-
MAN OF THE D.C. BOARD OF PAROLE

STATEMENT OF JOHN H. SUDA

Mr. Supa. Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, 1
am pleased to appear before you today on behalf of the Mayor of
the District of Columbia, to testify on a draft bill entitled, “District
of Columbia Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985.” The
bill deals with many different issues, several of which would
impact on the quality of the District's self-government. It is to
these issues alone that I will address my remarks. ,

The most significant provision of this bill from a home rule per-
spective is section 2, which would provide that prosecutions of
criminal laws of the District of Columbia and criminal laws of the
United States which are applicable solely to the District of Colum-
bia be carried out in the name of the District of Columbia rather
than in the name of the United States. However, prosecutions
under these laws would still be conducted by the U.S. attorney for
the District of Columbia. Section 2 would further provide for the
temporary appointment on a rotational basis of 10 assistant corpo-
ration counsels to the U.S. attorney’s office, ostensibly for the pur-
pose of prosecuting these offenses.

As this office testified before this subcommittee 2 years ago, the
transfer of prosecutorial and other authority related to the admin-
istration of justice from the Federal to the D.C. government should
not be piecemeal. That is, if the District is to be given authority
over criminal prosecutions, over prisoners, and over the selection of
Jjudges, such authority should be conveyed at the same time in the
same bill. Of these three areas, this bill deals solely with the trans-
ger of prosecutorial authority, but does little to facilitate that trans-

er.

The bill would make a purely symbolic change in the name of
the party prosecuting the offense. The U.S. attorney would none-
theless retain full authority over the conduct of the prosecutions.
At the same time, the office of the corporation counsel would be
expected to augment the U.S. attorney’s staff.
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While we have long encouraged measures which will lead to the
transfer of full authority over criminal prosecutions, this measure
is not, in our view, a positive step toward prosecutorial autonomy
for the District of Columbia. Though opponents of the transfer of
prosecutorial authority have argued that the corporation counsel’s
office lacks the experience necessary to handle these prosecutions,
we believe those objections are unfounded and that the training
which is the apparent object of this bill is unnecessary.

As this office has written in the past to the chairman of this sub-
committee, the office of the corporation counsel has existed con-
tinuously, under a variety of titles, for over 160 years, during
which time it has handled a broad variety of legal matters: crimi-
nal, civil and administrative. Because of the unique nature of the
District of Columbia the office has functioned as a State attorney
general's office, as well as a municipal legal office. We have a
highly qualified and experienced staff with attorneys from some of
the best law schools in the country with previous experience at
Federal and State government levels and in the private sector.
Moreover, a meaningful transfer of prosecutorial authority over se-
rious criminal offenses will require the office to increase dramati-
cally in size. Among the new hires necessitated by the transfer it is
expected that there would be a substantial number of experienced
criminal lawyers.

In sum, the executive branch of the D.C. government is anxious
to continue exploring the best means of transferring prosecutorial
authority to the District. However, section 2 of this draft bill in our
opinion falls short of that goal.

Several other provisions of the draft bill merit recognition as
being consistent with the goal of complete home rule for the Dis-
irict of Columbia. Section 4 of the bill would place within the au-
thority of the D.C. courts the selection and appointment of the ex-
ecutive officer of the courts. At present the executive officer must
be selected from among individuals nominated by the director of
the administrative office of the U.8. courts, a Federal agency. Simi-
larly, section 7, regarding appointments to the Board of Trustees of
the Public Defender Service, would remove from the appointing
panel the chief judge of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District
of (iolumbia and would add the chief judge of the D.C. court of ap-
peals.

Finally, we support section 10 of the proposed bill. This provision
would establish a mechanism by which the Supreme Court, any
U.S. court of appeals, or the highest court of any State might certi-
fy to the D.C. court of appeals controlling questions of D.C. law,
This provision recognizes the highest court of the District of Colum-
bia as the primary authority on questions of D.C. law.

In conclusion, the executive branch of the D.C. government has
supported and will continue to support legislative proposals which
further the goal of self-determination for the District and its citi-
zens. We cannot, however, support section 2 of this draft bill, which
purports to move in the direction of full home rule, but, in reality,
does not further the cause of local autonomy. We support sections
4, 7, and 10 for the reasons I have outlined, We take no position on
the remaining provisions of the bill, which deal, in our view, with
internal administration of the courts and the judicial appointment
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process, except to note that section 6 has already been enacted ag a
provision of Public Law 98-235. -

In regard to H.R. 2050 I might add that I support H.R. 2050 on
behalf of the executive of the District of Columbia, and I further
gulfport the remarks that you will hear from Mr. Ridley on that

ill.
Again, thank you for this opportunity to speak.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Suda follows:]
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TESTIMONY OF JOHN H. SUDA
ACTING CORPORATION COUNSEL, D.C.

BEFORE THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION
OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PROSECUTORIAL AND JUDICIAL
EFFICIENCY ACT OF 1985

OCTOBER 1, 1985

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE SUBCOMMITTEE:

I AM PLEASED TO APPEAR BEFORE YOQU TODAY ON BEHALF OF THE MAYOR
OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, TO TESTIFY ON A DRAFT BILL ENTITLED THE
"DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PROSECUTORIAL AND 'JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY ACT OF
1985." THE BILL DEALS WITH MANY DIFFERENT ISSUES, SEVERAL OF WHICH
WOULD IMPACT ON THE QUALITY OF THE DISTRICT'S SELP-GOVERNMENT. IT IS

TO THESE ISSUES ALONE THAT I WILL ADDRESS MY REMARKS.

THE MOST SIGNIFICANT PROVISION OF THIS BILL FROM A HOME RULE
PERSPECTIVE IS SECTION 2, WHICH WOULD PROVIDE THAT PROSECUTIONS OF
CRIMINAL LAWS OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AND CRIMINAL LAWS OF THE
UNITED STATES WHICH ARE APPLICABLE SOLELY TO THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
BE CARRIED OUT IN THE NAME OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA RATHER THAN IN
THE NAME OF THE UNITED STATES. HOWEVER, PROSECUTIONS UNDER THESE

LAWS WOULD STILL BE CONDUCTED BY THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOR THE
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. SECTION 2 WOULD FURTHER PROVIDE FOR THE
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT ON A& ROTATIONAL BASIS OF TEN ASSISTANT
CORPORATION COUNSELS TO THE 0.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, OSTENSIBLY FOR

THE PURPOSE OF PROSECUTING THESE OFFENSES.

AS THIS OFFICE TESTIFIED BEFORE THIS SUBCOMMITTEE TWO YEARS AGO,
THE TRANSFER OF PROSECUTORIAL, AND OTHER AUTHORITY RELATED TO THE
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE, FROM THE FEDERAL TO THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA GOVERNMENT SHOULD NOT BE PIECEMEAL. THAT IS, IF THE
DISTRICT IS TO BE GIVEN AUTHORITY OVER CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS, OVER
PRISONERS, AND OVER THE SELECTION OF JUDGES, SUCH AUTHORITY SHOULD BE
CONVEYED AT THE SAME TIME, IN THE SAME BILL. OF THESE THREE AREAS
THIS BILL DEALS SOLELY WITH THE TRANSFER OF PROSECUTORIAL AUTHORITY,
BUT DOES LITTLE TO FACILITATE THAT TRANSFER. THE BILL WOULD MAKE A
PURELY SYMBOLIC CHANGE IN THE NAME OF THE PARTY PROSECUTING THE
OFFENSE; THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY WOULD NONETHELESS RETAIN ZULL
AUTHORITY OVER THE CONDUCT OF THE PROSECUTIONS. AT THE SAME TIME,
THE OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL WOULD BE EXPECTED TO AUGMENT
THE U.S. ATTORNEY'S STAFF. WHILE WE HAVE LONG ENCOURAGED MEASURES
WHICH WILL LEAD TO THE TRANSFER OF FULL AUTHORITY OVER CRIMINAL
PROSECUTIONS, THIS MEASURE IS NOT, IN OUR VIEW, A POSITIVE‘STBP
TOWARD PROSECUTORIAL AUTONOMY FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. THOUGH
OPPONENTS OF THE TRANSFER OF PROSECUTORIAL AUTHORITY HAVE ARGUED THAT

THE CORPORATION COUNSEL'S OFFICE LACKS THE EXPERIENCE NECESSARY TO




HANDLE THESE PROSECUTIONS, WE BELIEVE THOSE OBJECTIONS ARE UNFOUNDED
AND THAT THE "TRAINING" WHICH IS THE APPARENT OBJECT OF THIS BILL IS
UNNECESSARY. AS THIS OFFICE HAS WRITTEN IN THE PAST TO THE CHAIRMAN
OF THIS SUBCOMMITTEE, THE OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL HAS
EXTISTED CONTINUOUSLY, UNDER A VARIETY OF TITLES FOR OVER 160 YEARS,
DURING WHICH TIME IT HAS HANDLED A BROAD VARIETY OF LEGAL MATTERS --
CRIMINAL, CIVIL AND ADMINISTRATIVE. BECAUSE QF THE UNIQUE NATURE OF
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA THE OFFICE HAS FUNCTIONED AS A STATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE, AS WELL AS A MUNICIPAL LEGAL OFFICE. WE
HAVE A HIGHLY QUALIFIED AND EXPERIENCED STAFF, WITH ATTORNEYS FROM
SOME OF THE BEST LAW SCHOOLS IN THE COUNTRY AND WITH PREVIOUS
EXPERIENCE AT FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT LEVELS AND IN THE PRIVATE
SECTOR. MOREOVER, A MEANINGFUL TRANSFER OF PROSECUTORIAL AUTHORITY
OVER SERIOQUS CRIMINAL OFFENSES WILL REQUIRE THE OFFICE TOQ INCREASE
DRAMATICALLY IN SIZE. AMONG THE NEW HIRES NECESSITATED BY THE
TRANSFER IT IS EXPECTED THAT THERE WOULD BE A SUBSTANTIAL NUMBER

OF EXPERIENCED CRIMINAL LAWYERS.

IN SyUM, THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
GOVERNMENT IS ANXIOUS TO CONTINUE EXPLORING THE BEST MEANS OF
TRANSEERRING PROSECUTORIAL AUTHQRITY TO THE DISTRICT. HOWEVER,

SECTION 2 THIS DRAFT BILL FALLS SHORT OF THAT GOAL.

SEVERAL OTHER PROVISIORS OF THE DRAFT BILL MERIT RECOGNITION AS
BEING CONSISTENT WITH THE GOAL OF COMPLETE HOME RULE FOR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA. SECTION 4 OF THE BILL WOULD PLACE WITHIN THE AUTHORITY

OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS THE SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF
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THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE COURTS. AT PRESENT THE EXECUTIVE
QFFICER MUST BE SELECTED FROM. AMONG INDIVIDUALS NOMINATED BY THE
DIRECTOR OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES COURTS, &
FEDERAL AGENCY. SIMILARLY, SBCTION 7, REGARDING APPOINTMENTS TO THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PUBLIC DEFPENDER SERVICE, WOULD REMOVE FROM

THE APPOINTING PANEL THE CHIEF JUDGE QF THE UNITED STATES COURT QF

APPEALS FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AND WQULD ADD THE CHIEF JUDGE QF

THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURT OF APPEALS.

PINALLY, WE SUPPORT SECTION 10 OF THE PROPOSED BILL. THIS
PROVISION WOULD ESTABLISH A MECHANISM BY WHICH THE SUPREME COURT, ANY
UNITED STATES CQURT OF APPEALS, OR THE HIGHEST COURT OF ANY STATE
MIGHT CERTIFY TO THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURT OF APPEALS
CONTROLLING QUESTIONS OF DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA LAW. THIS PROVISION
RECOGNIZES THE HIGHEST COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AS THE

PRIMARY AUTHORITY ON QUESTIONS OF DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA LAW.

IN CONCLUSION, THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
GOVERNMENT HAS SUPPORTED AND WILL CONTINUE TO SUPPORT LEGISLATIVE
PROPOSALS WHICH FURTHER THE GOAL OF SELF-DETERMINATION FOR THE
DISTRICT AND ITS CITIZENS. WE CANNOT, HUWEVER, SUPPORT SECTION 2
OF THIS DRAFT BILL, WHICH PURPORTS TO MOVE IN THE DIRECTION OF FULL
HOME RULE, BUT IN REALITY DOES NOT FURTHER THE CAUSE OF LOCAL

AUTONOMY. WE SUPPORT SECTIONS 4,7, AND 10 FOR THE REASONS I
HAVE QUTLINED., WE TAKE NQ POSITION ON THE REMAINING PROVISIONS QF

THE BILL, WHICH DEAL WITH INTERNAL ADMINISTRATION OF THE COURTS - AND
THE JUDICIAL APPOINTMENT PROCESS, EXCEPT TO NOTE THAT SECTION 6 HAS

ALREADY BEEN ENACTED AS A PROVISION OF PUBLIC LAW 98-235.

AGAIN, THANK YOU FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK.
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Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Suda?

Mr. Supa. Yes?

Mr. Dymairy. In other words, what if we took out section 2,
would that make you happy?

Mr. Supa. No, Your Honor, section 2 does not make me happy
for several——

Mr. Dymarry. What if we eliminated it?

Mr. Supa. If you eliminated section 2, you would have a bill that
in my judgment cleans up several problems currently in regard to
tﬁe alclllmmistration of the local court system and I would support
the bill.

Mr. DymarLy. You don’t like the idea of the corporation counsel
going over to the U.S. attorney’s office?

Mr. Supa. No, Your Honor, I do not. I do not.

Mr, Dymarny. All right. Let us take that under advisement be-
cause we certainly want a bill that would make the city happy. We
don’t want something that you are going to be fussing about.

Mr. Supa. "hank you.

Mr. Dymavioy. Minority counsel?

Mr. Havm. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

My name is Ron Hamm, minority staff assistant.

Mr. Suda, I found your testimony very enlightening. I would
have a couple of questions for you, though.

Does the corporation counsel currently have the authority to
Wor(li{? with the U.S. attorney and delegate its attorneys to them on
need?

Mr. Supa. No. I would like to explain what the corporation coun-
sel’s office does do now basically because I think you will see that
our jurisdictions meet at one point, and where they meet there is a
lot of cooperation between the two offices. They meet principally
actually in two areas.

They meet in the criminal area because we handle the prosecu-
tion of all juveniles except those that are designated for adult trial.
We also handle the prosecution of misdemeanors, minor misde-
meanors, in the District of Columbia. And very frequently there is
a charge that is our charge and simultaneously a charge that is the
U.S. attorney’s charge, at the same time. In those cases there is no
question but that there is a great deal of cooperation between the
United States and the District of Columbia.

In the civil area there is another point at which my office and
the office of the U.S. attorney very frequently collaborate, and
that is in regard to issues, mostly law enforcement issues, that
arise in civil lawsuits. The jurisdiction of the office of the corpora-
tion counsel in regard to civil lawsuits is complete. It is quite like
an attorney general’s office; and we are sued as frequently as any
Stat(:le is sued, and we are certainly sued as frequently as any city is
sued.

Well, very frequently, in light of the law enforcement situation
in the District of Columbia, the United States is simultaneously
sued in the same lawsuit. In those cases there is very close touch
between my office and the U.S. attorney’s office.

I have been in the corporation counsel’s office for 20 years. Most
of my time has been spent heading up the civil division, and that is
why I feel it is necessary to emphasize that the ties between my
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office and the U.S. attorney’s office in the civil area are very strong
and have been for as long as I have been in the office.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Suda and counsel, may we just proceed with
Mr. Ridley, and probably we could take the questions together. I
may have erred in not proceeding directly.

Mr. Ridley? '

STATEMENT OF WALTER RIDLEY

Mr. RipLey, Good morning, Mr, Chairman, and other committee
members. I am pleased to appear before you today in support of
bill H.R. 2050. This bill conforms with the District's goal of achiev-
ing full autonomy and will significantly improve our ability to
manage the criminal justice system. While we will ask for some
modification of the bill and have not decided upon the most feasi-
ble operating procedure, we look forward to working with this com-
mittee, the Federal Bureau of Prisons and U.S. Parole Commission
to assure efficient and equitable treatment of District prisoners
housed in Federal institutions from transition through full imple-
mentation of these changes in parole procedures.

The criminal justice system in the District is complex. The parole
function is no exception to the fact. The District currently has ap-
proximately 1,800 prisoners located in 33 different Federal prisons
in 28 different States across the country. We expect a continual in-
crease in the number of D.C. offenders given Federal designations
over the next year or so while the District expands its institutional
capacity. Furthermore, some of the Federal prison locations, where
District of Columbia Code violators are housed, are as distant as
California and Texas, thus requiring tremendous transportation ex-
penditures in order to either bring the prisoners to the D.C. Board
of Parole or transport parole board members and staff to various
Federal prisons.

In assessing the most feasible way of implementing this legisla-
tion the District has identified four options:

First, to transport prisoners to the District of Columbia 6 to 9
months prior to their parole eligibility date for a hearing before
the board;

Second, to transport D.C. Parole Board members and staff to
each of the Federal institutions housing D.C. prisoners on a prede-
termined schedule for the purpose of conducting hearings;

Third, combine (1) and (2) above by establishing regions based on
the geographic distribution of prisoners where hearings will be con-
ducted on a predetermined schedule by transporting both prisoners
and parole board personnel to those locations; and

Fourth, by requesting the U.S, Parole Commission to conduct
courtesy hearings of D.C. Code violators using D.C. parole guide-
lines for making release decisions and forwarding relevant infor-
mation to the District’s Parole Board for the actual rendering of
the release decision.

Currently, we arz assessing the scope of responsibility and cost of
implementing each of these options. Many factors must be consid-
ered and successful transition and operation of this transfer of au-
thority will require the continued cooperation and support of the
Federal Bureau of Prisons and U.S. Parole Commission.
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Although cost projections have not been finalized, we estimate a
need for at least $1 million in additional funding to the District for
the first year if Option 2—transporting parole board personnel to
each Federal prison—is adopted. Option 8 would be slightly less
costly, depending upon the regional configuration used, but would
create additional work for the U.S. Marshal Service and Federal
Bureau of Prisons in transporting and housing prisoners at desig-
nated regions. In summary, this transfer is going to require addi-
tional funding, and we ask that the bill be amended to allow for an
incremental assumption of cost by the District.

Also, since implementation of this legislation will require exten-
sive planning with local and Federal agencies, we need a transition
period of 2 years, rather than 1, as currently contemplated by this
committee. This will enable us to establish an automated informa-
tion system interfaced with the Federal prisons and other affected
agencies to ensure a safe and orderly process for making parole re-
lease decisions for D.C. prisoners housed in Federal institutions.

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, and committee members, we ap-
plaud vour action of furthering the objectives of home rule by this
legislative initiative. We look forward to receiving responsibility for
making parole release decisions for all D.C. Code viclators and will
immediately proceed to develop a viable parole transfer plan after
this legislation has been adopted.

I will be happy to entertain questions. Thank you.

Mr. Dymarry. Thank you, Mr. Ridley.

First, I want to congratulate you on your recent appointment
and welcome you to the committee.

Mr. Suda wants to do some mathematics here. He wants a minus
and you want a plus. Both of them I find very intriguing and not at
all totally objectionable. So you want a million dollars and Mr.
Suda wants section 2 out. The subcommittee will take that under
advisement,

But let me switch just a moment here and talk to you about the
whole question of parole and housing of inmates. Does the District
of Columbia send any of its inmates up to Petersburg?

Mr. RmoLEY. Yes, we do, sir.

Mr. Dymavrry. I had occasion, Mr. Ridley, to go to Petersburg re-
cently. It took me a whole day to go there. I drove; stopped and got
some orange juice on my way up, stopped and got some lunch. It
consumed 1 entire day. I asked my staff who traveled with me
what happens to poor families who have to visit inmates there?
But more significantly, what about the right of the inmate to coun-
sel? I mean, it seems to me a major hardship not only in getting to
Alderson. And Alderson, I have been threatening to go to Alderson
for 5 years; and every time I put on my calendar, “visit to Alder-
son”—and the next one is proposed for October 13 and 14—my
staff tells me it is a 2-day visit. Because 1 can’t get a morning plane
here and come back in the evening the same day. That is really an
outrage. Something really ought to be done about it.

I have been very quiet; I haven’t gone and held press conferences
and done something about it. But the fact that I had to sacrifice an
entire day—it wasn't a sacrifice, really; it was an experience. It
setems to me that we really ought to be doing something about this
situation.
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And now I see District of Columbia is uncertain about this whole
question of facilities. I am referring not only to District of Colum-
bia; I am referring to the Federal system, although we don’t have
any Federal representatives here.

People who are just seeking bail are sent all the way to Alder-
son, have to be transported back here for 8 hours, wait for a public
defender, and are sent back up to Alderson again. That is really
nefficient. I am just beginning to get involved with the system. I
have been sort of an observer, kind of a 3-day resident of the Dis-
trict. I go back home every weekend. But I know of some personal
instances where the Federal Government has people in Alderson
and Petersburg without bail. They don’t have a right to effective
counsel that way. A lawyer has to give up an entire day. A public
defender is not going to do that sort of thing, anyhow. I am just
venting my irustration.

What are we doing about this situation, Mr. Ridley? You want a
million dollars; give me some good answers,

Mr. RipLeY. I would like to turn that response over to Mr. Suda,
Chairman Dymally, since he is more familiar than I.

Mr. Dymarry. All right, both of you. Both of you are on the
firing line.

Mr. Suda, if you want section 2 out, give me some good answers.

Mr. Supa. No, no. Mr. Chairman, first of all, in regard to the pre-
trial detainees that were going to Petersburg, that through an ar-
rangement that we have worked out with the U.S. attorney’s office
has ceased:. From about August 22 to last week, all persons who ap-
peared in front of the U.S. District Court-for the District of Colum-
bia were held at Petersburg. We have stopped that. They are now
being held in the D.C. jail. So the only persons who should be in
Petersburg as of this time are those persons who have been convict-
ed already on a charge and have been sentenced. All pretrial de-
tainees are now back up in the District of Columbia.

The situation obviously is a very complicated one caused by our
overcrowded prison institutions here in the District of Columbia.
Each one of our institutions is now over capacity. The D.C. jail is
still over capacity in spite of the Judge Bryant decree. The central
facility—all of the Lorton facilities are over capacity. And our half-
way houses are over capacity. Because of this overcrowding the
Federal Government has continued to take convicted and sen-
tenced persons to Federal institutions to help ease the overcrowd-
ing situation, and also to help the District of Columbia meet the
lines drawn by the Judge Bryant order in terms of getting the
numbers of persons at the D.C. jail down to 1,694 by November 22,
1985, which is now just roughly a month and a half away. That
complicates it.

So there is more here than just the ability to try to reach an
agreement to bring people back to the District of Columbia. Howev-
er, I am pleased to say that in regard to pretrial detainees that sit-
uation has been worked out and they are now being housed at the
District of Columbia jail. ’

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Suda, I am an unreconstructed home ruler. I
mean, I believe in home rule 1,000 percent. But on this particular
issue, and I have basically supported everything, I just got to tell
you, you may anticipate some legislation from me next year if the
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District of Columbia does not expedite the whole problem of hous-
ing of women inmates who are not sentenced someplace that is con-
venient for counsel.

Yes, after they are sentenced society believes, and I don’t share
that necessarily, that criminals in prisons have no rights. But de-
fendants have rights, and they ought not to be subject to this sort
of inconvenience.

I have been your friend for the last years. I am just going to tell
you something: If T have to spend 2 days to go up to Alderson, you
can expect some—unless you get some special charter for me to
come back the same day, you can expect some legislation next
year. I am warning you. OK?

Mr. Supa. I think the situation at Alderson is a very bad one, I
agree with you on that.

Mr. Dymaruy. It is just an outrage.

To what do you attribute the high incarceration and recidivism
gatéas for the District of Columbia? Both of you, Mr. Ridley and Mr.

uda.

Mr. Ripeey, T will try first, Mr. Chairman. The District of Colum-
bia right now has a very serious drug abuse problem. In addition to
that, the District of Columbia has probably one of the better law
enforcement components in the United States, using modern tech-
nology and, of course, increased numbers. Therefore, the arrest
rate 1s much higher than it is in most urban areas,

The high recidivism rate is a little complex for me because there
are so many different ways that you can measure recidivism. One
of the things we look at is the drug problem, and a large percent-
age, as I understand from the statistics I have read, are those who
have been involved in the possession and sale or distribution of
substances. Therefore, I think that contributes to our large recidi-
vism.

Mr. DymarLy. Do you think the unique system, or should I say
the unusual system of dual parole that you have here, with the
Feds and the District, may cause some of that problem?

Mr. RipLEY. In the compilation of the statistics it very well could,
Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Dymarry. Could you give us a brief review of your new re-
vised guidelines and how they operate?

Mr. RipLey. Yes, sir.

Mr. DymaLLy. And if it is lengthy, then could you submit a copy
for the record?

Mr. Ripey. I will, sir.

In the last 12 months the District of Columbia Board of Parole
enacted several significant rule changes. The first set of rule
changes concerned the establishment of specific criteria for the is-
suance of parole violator warrants and for rendering parole revoca-
tion decisions. These rules changes greatly reduce the degree of dis-
cretion in decisivnmaking by parole board members and brought
District policies in this area in line with other jurisdictions.

The second significant rule change concerns the establishment of
empirically based parole decisionmaking guidelines. These guide-
lines were designed to ensure uniformity in parole decisionmaking
and to ensure that public safety considerations are systematically
included in all aspects of parole decisionmaking.
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The D.C. parole guidelines consist of several measures which ex-
amine: One, likelihood that parolee will commit other crimes; two,
history of commiting violent crimes; three, history of violations of
drug laws; four, institutional adjustment; and five, program partici-
pation.

The measure used to specifically assess rigk is the salient factor
scale, which is the risk assessment component of guidelines used by
the U.S. Parole Commission since 1974, and has a strong empirical
foundation. The salient factor scale has been validated and revali-
dated as a reasonably accurate predictor of risk in several studies
using samples of Federal prison releasees. The salient factor scale
has been used by the D.C. Board of Parole since April 1985, and
some of the areas covered by this measure include: criminal histo-
ry, institutional history, age, and history of drug use. Over time it
is expected that use of this measure and the remaining components
of the District’s guidelines system should facilitate parole decision-
making greatly reducing the risk to the public at large.

Mr. Dymarnny. The U.S. attorney disagrees with you, and claims
that the high recidivism rate in the District of Columbia is due to
lax parole guidelines.

Mr. RioLey. Mr. Chairman, in April 1985, we implemented the
new guidelines. Therefore, I am sure the U.S. attorney has not had
an opportunity to assess the validity of the new guidelines, sir.

Mr. Dymarry. If this legislation were passed here in the House
and signed by the President, how much time do you think you
would need to put it into effect?

Mr. Riorey. I would request 2 years, sir.

Mr. Dymarwy. Two years?

Mr. RipLey. Yes, sir.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Suda, I don’t want to influence the decision of
the Advisory Commission on Site Selection, but I certainly would
like to express my concern about this question of inconvenience of
families of poor inmates who are not yet sentenced. So at some ap-
propriate time, if it could be arranged, I would like to talk with the
Chair of the committee about this problem, so that they will under-
stand there is a need to make some decision about this site selec-
tion speed. '

Mr. Supa. Yes; I would be very happy to do that.

Mr. Dymarry. Thank you. Do you agree with the legal basis for
the proposal to require criminal cases to be brought in the name of
the District of Columbia?

Mr, Supa. Yes; I do.

Mr. Dymarry. You heard my comment to Mrs. Rolark. I share
your view that you should get the whole ball of wax, and this ad-
ministration in my judgment has been very hypocritical about this
question of local home rule by wanting to give Medicare and Social
Security and everything to the private sector or State or local gov-
ernment, but not the criminal justice system to the District of Co-
lumbia. But in the meantime, this is the best we can do.
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We have some questions which we plan to mail to both of you for
a further response, so we can enter it into the record with the hope
that it will convince the Senate to pass this piece of legislation this
year.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Supa. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

[The questions and answers submitted follow:]
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Responses of Mr. Walter B. Ridley, Chairman
District of Columbia Board of Parole to
Questions posed on October 1, 1985 by the
subcommittee on Judiciary and Education

Question:
1. For the record, Mr. Ridley, can you just give a mild

description of the parole review process under both the
District of Columbia and how it is similar or distinct
from the federal parole system?

Answer:

1. The District of Columbia Board of Parole has adopted a set
of structured formal parole guidelines. The use of formal = -
parole aeclslon-maklng guidelines at parole initial hearlngs‘
and rehearings is a step toward a more coherent parole B
de6151on—mak1ng process that will lead both to increased
consistency in parole release decisions ard enhanced
accountability of the Board. These guidelines reduce the
degree of subjectivity prevalent in past parole decisions,
and make explicit those factors to be considered in each
individual case. The guideline model used is dynamie,
requiring an ongoing data collection, and feedback mechanism
to provide the content and/or structure of the guidelines
over time.

The major objectives of using formal parole guidelines are:
1) Promoting consistent parole decision-making;

2) HMaking the paroling policies more explicit;

3) Incorporating a concern for fairness;

4) Achieving the sentencing purposes of incapacitation,
specific deterrence, and rehabilitation;

5) Penalizing institutional misconduct, and
6) Developing an evolutionary model of management control.

There are three principles underlying the parole guidelines.
The first principle is tha% the parole decision-making

process should be based on offender characteristics that have

a statistically determined bearing on the offender's risk of
future involvement in criminal behavior. The second princi=-
ple is that the conrt addresses the purposes of retribution and
general deterrence, through the sentence it imposes, and the
Board of Parole will not usurp these functions of the sentenc~-
ing judge. A third principle is that in determining the factors
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Answer to Question $#1 Conbtinued

ugsed as components of the guidelines, consideration should be
given to their fairness and to their statistical reliability.

The overriding principle of the guidelines is that they
ghould allow for release of a parolee only when information
-indicates that there is a reasonable probability that an
individual will live and remain at liberty without violating
the laws and that such release is not incompatible with the
welfare of society.

The guidelines :are .comprised of four factors:

1) pegree of risk as determined by calculation of the
Salient Factor Score, an actuarial risk assessment
device;

2) fType of risk that distinguishes between violent crimes,
weapons, or drug trafficking and other less serious
crimes;

3) Institutional adjustment as determined by disciplinary
infractions/or lack of while incarcerated; and

4) Program participation as measured by the degree of
participation in prison programs by the inmate.

The guidelines were modeled, in part, after those used by the
U.S. Parole Commission and the state of Pennsylvania. The
guidelines are empirically based with a numerical score
determined by #£irst.calculating a Salient .Pactor .Score (risk
assessment) . ZThis score places the offender into one of four
risk categories. A baseline.number of ‘points :is.assigned to
each risk category. -For.each of :the wother .factors .for which
an affirmative f£inding :is made, points :are ,added wor
subtracted from the baseline score. The resulting point .
total determines whether or not parole is granted, and if so,
the level of supervision to be imposed. The Board members
may override a guideline recommendation if there are
mitigating or aggravating circumstances. Decisions that
override guideline recommendations must be clearly
documented.
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Question:

2. Could you provide a brief review of the Parole Board's
reviged guidelines?

Answer:

2. The guidelines encompass state of the art techniques for
decision-making and sget basic standards for parole super-
vision levels. These guidelines draw from the experiences
of two model systems: the U.S. Parole Commission and the
state of Pennsylvania. They incorporate results of fourteen
years of research at the federal level and include the
collective thinking of District officials and local, state
and federal experts in the field. We chose the state of
Pennsylvania because its guidelines contain both pre- and
post~incarceration factors such as ours.

The District of Columbia Parole Board is statutorily mandated
to consider parole eligibility within the context of the
prisoner's conduct within the institution, the probability a
new crime will not be committed; and the general welfare of
society.

specific factors considered by the Board of Parole include:
offense severity; prior criminal record; personal and social
history; physical and emotional health; institutional
adjustment, including success at combating problems; and
availability of community resources for transition from
prison.

The Parole Board has been guided in its decisions by these
factors. However, up to now, there was no systematic way to
combine thege factors in a manner to ensure reliable decision-
making that also specifically took the predicted risk of
future criminal involvement into account.

Even though our past parole decision-making criteria have
included many of the same factors enunerated in the new
guidelines, we will now attach specific numerical values to
each factor, Also the risk assessment factors ve will use
have been statistically validated.

In developing these guidelines, our major thrust was pro-
tection of the public, especially from persons who commit
crimes of violence, with weapons, and whose crimes involve
drugs, including PCP. Our guidelines specifically include
each of these serious acts as negative parole indicants and
include a numerical score to predict risk to the community.
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Answer to Question #2 Continued

Under the new guideline system four factors are considered
with numerical values attached to each of the factors. These
factors are: degree of risk that is posed by an offender if
released; type of risk that distinguishes between violent
crimes, drug trafficking and other less serious crimes;
institutional adjustment, and program participation, as
measured by degree of participation in prison programs. A
composite score is derived, based on how each offender is
calculated on-each of the four factors, and a guidelines
recommendation s then:determined. .In any instance where the
Parole Board xrhoses to*overrlde'the'Eu1de11ne recommendation,
the reason must be cleéearly documented.

We have included participation in educational and vocational

training programs as enhancing factors in the guidelines.

In other words, while high risk, serious offenders will serve
long sentences, sustained achievement will be recognized as a
positive factor in calculating the guidelines score.

In summary, the result of these changes in parole release
decxslon—making is that higher quality decisions will be made.
The goal is to incarcerate high risk offenders who may pose a
danger to the community. The goal for low risk offenders who
work hard while incarcerated to improve themselves is to be
paroled at their initial hearing.

I have included a copy of Amendment No. 1 to the District of
Columbia Municipal Regulations Title 28 Corrections, Courts

and Criminal Justice which includes Procedures for Gzanting

Parole for your information.

Question:

3. In your opinion, ‘how will :the abolishment of federal
parole effect:the dnterests and rights of D.C. Code offenders
in federal prisons?

Answer:

3. It would deny the D.C. offender the same parole rights
afforded D.C. offenders housed under the jurisdiction of the
District of Columbia. 1In addition the impact of the
abolishment would in my opinion severely impede the habilitative
cpportunities afforded the same offenders,




Question:
4, Recidivism is quite high in the District of Columbia; what

do you attribute this to and how does it compare with other
major urban jurisdictions?

Answer:

4 Recidivism is not only quite high in the District of
Columbia but also nationally. According to the Bureau of
Justice Statistics, approximately 61 percent of those
admitted to state prisons in 1879 were recidivists (prior
admission to prison). Of those entering prison without a
history of incarceration (an estimated 39 percent of all
admissions), 60 percent had prior convictions that resulted
in probation and an estimated 27 percent were on probation at
the time of their prison admission.

Definitive data on recidivism in the District is not avail-
ble. However, it is estimated that the proportion of
District sentenced offenders with prior incarcerations
approximates national figures.

The reasons for high recidivism both locally and nationally
are probably numerous. The lack of wf£fective prison reha-
bilitation programs, inadequate post-release supervision,
drug abuse, and chronic high unemployment among segments of
the population are some of the often cited reasons for
persons returning to prison.

Question:

. The United States Attorney's Office attributes high
recldivism rate ir. the District to laxed parole standards~
what is your response to this contention?

Answer:

5. A uniform operational definition of recidivism does not
exigst. In a generic sense, it refers to an established
pattern of individuals violating laws. Based upon current
methods for compiling and analyzing criminal justice data,
the District's general indicator of recidivism is the number
of persons rearrested while in some type of pre or post trial
release program.
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Answer to Question #5 Continued

Since January of 1983, the percentage of arrestees for seri-
ous crimes, who are processed through the court cellblock,
has ranged from 20 to 27 percent. Of those numbers, which
average 15,700, approximately 27 percent were in post trial
release programs including probation and parole. A note-
worthy fact about all rearrests is that a majority, ranging
from 55 to 64 percent, were for drug law violations.

It is alsoc important to note that probation is the most
widely used program for which post trial rearrest statistics
are compiled. . .

Nationally, parole is the second major form of community super-—
vision for adjudicated offenders. Although some priscners

are released to the community unconditionally, approximately

75 percent are released to parole supervision. Parolees

account for approximately 11 percent of all adults in the
United States under some form of correctional supervision.

The percentage of persons rearrested in the District who were
on parole ranged from four to eighteen percent, on a quar-
terly basis since 1983.

Reported crime in the District has daclined for the past
three years. We attribute much of this to improved technol-
ogy and enhanced law enforcement techniques which incorporate
technological advancements.

Corresponding improvements have been made in parole decision-
making. Recognizing the need to curtail some of the subjec~
tivity in parole decision-making, the District recently
adopted empirically based quidelines. Some type of decision-
making guidelines for parole exist in all jurisdictions, with
the degree of explicitness and the range of flexibility varying
to a large extent., Factors for consideration in parole
decision-making are simply listed in some jurisdiction. 1In
others, they are listed and prioritized in terms of importance,
vhile in other jurisdictions, detailed guidelines are linked

to rating scales and computational formula are utilized to make
decisions.

The District's parole release standards are among the most
stringent in the country. They emphasize aggravating factors
such as criminal histories of offenders and severity of the
instant offense, and place less emphasis on traditionally
mitigating factorsz such as participation in institutional
programs. Additionally, we have very stringent procedures for
revoking parole and immediately intervene when parolees test
positive for drug use or fail to comply with other conditions
of release such as maintaining employment.
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uestion: R

6. Administratively speaking, if this legislation passed, how
would your office conducht parole hearings over the numerous
offenders in the federal system and to what extent would you
have to increase the number of parole officers?

Ansgwver:
6. I have addressed part of this question in my earlier
tegtimony. .

In assessing the most feasible way of implementihg this
legislation, the District has identified four options:

(1) To transport prisoners to the District of Columbia
- 8ix to nine months prior to their parole eligibility
date for a hearing before the Parole Board;

(2)  To transport D.C. Parole Board members and staff to
each of the federal institutions housing D.C. pris-
oners on a predetermined schedule for the purpose of
conducting hearings;

{3) Combine 1 and 2 above by establishing regions (based
on the geographic distribution of prisoners) where
hearings will be conducted on a predetermined schedule
by transporting both prisomera and Parole Board
personnel to those locations; and

(4) By requesting the U.S. Parole Commission to conduct
courtesy hearings of D.C. Code violators, using b.C.
parole guidelines for making decisions, and forwarding
relevant information to the District's Parole Board for
the actual rendering of the release decision.

Currently, we are assessing the scope of responsibility and
cost of implementing each of these options. Many factors
must be considered and successful transition and operation of
this transfer of authority will require the continued coopera-
tion and support of the Federal Bureaun of Prisons and U.S.
Parole Commission

Although cost projections have not been finalized, we esti-
mate a need for at least one million dollars in additional
funding to the District for the first year if Option 2
(transporting Parole Board personnel to each federal prison)
is adopted.
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ansgwer to Question #6 Continued

Option 3 would be slightly less costly, depending upon the
regional configuration used, but would create additional work
for the U.S. Marshal Service and Federal Bureau of Prisons

in transporting and housing prisoners at designated regions.
In summary, this transfer is going to require additional £und-
ing and we ask that the Bill be amended to allow for an
incremental assumption of cost by the District.

Question:

7. What is your parole officers present caseload and how
would it be changed by this legislation?.

Answer:

7. The present parole officers case ratio is 1 to 65 for youth
cases and 1 to 88 for adults. This caseload includes active,
inactive and warrant issue cases.

Parole supervision im currently a function of the Department
of Corrections.

The Board of Parole has recently established a staff team to
study the feasibility of a proposed reorganization which
would transfer responsibility for parcle supervision to the
Board of Parole,

There will be an increase in the number of cases but it will
not be a major impact because all D.C. Code offenders housed
in federal prisons will not have the same parole eligibility
dates nor will they be heard by the Board at the same time.
The problem could be addressed by the additicn of a few
parole officers.

Quegtion:
8. If the Congress passed this legislation, how much time
would you reguire before taking over their functions?

Ansyer:

- 8. Since implementation of this legislation will require
extensive planning with local and federal agencies, we need a
transition period of two years.
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%uestion'

. Has your office conducted a statistical analysis of the

paroles granted over the last few years, based on the

character and nature of the offense, and the respective
sentence imposed?

AnBwer:

9. The D.C. Office of Criminal Justice Plans and Analysis

in conjunction with the D.C. Board of Parcle, engaged in a
research project, funded by the Bureau of Justice Statistics, -
to test the appllcabillty of the Iowa Risk Assessment 5cale
with the District's parole population.

This device was selected for analysis because it contains a
"risk of violence™ classification in addition to general risk
classification scheme. Research involved a statistical
analysis based on follow-up of a retrospective sample of 581
District of Columbia parolees released during CY 1980. ot
Variables in this analysis included criminal histery,

parole performance history, drug use history, and other
gocio~demographic items.

Findings from this analysis indicated that the Iowa Risk
Asgsesgsment Scale failed to satisfactorily predict parole
performance. It is determined that this device 1s inapplicable
to D.C. parolees.

Using the same CY 1980 parolee population sample, the Salient
Factor Score was tested for its applicability to the -
District's parolee population.

The Salient Pactor Score is a risk assessment tool develeoped
and used by the U.S. Parole Commission. This risk assessment
measure was developed and validated on samples (i.e., those
incarcerated in federal facilitieg). This scale has alse
been subjected to two separated reliability studies which
resulted in the refinement of its items and the instructions
of scoring as reliability enhancements.

To determine whether the Salient Factor Score differentiated
adequately for D.C. parolees, salient factors scores were
calculated from data for 402 of the parolees released in the
District of Columbia in CY 1980. The scores were then
examined in relation to parole outcomes as defined by revoca-—
tions, new convictions, technical violations, and parole
without incident. Findings from this analyses suggested that
the Salient Factor Scale could indeed differentiate, with some




59

Answer to Question #9 Continued

accuracy, those parolees likely to have parole revoked from
other parolees. However, it should be noted that due to
limitations in the data base and in sampling procedures,
these findings were viewed as strictly preliminary with
further validation studies required overtime.

In addition to these two studles which were conducted in
conjunction with the devclopment process for parole
guidelines, the District's Department of Corrections issues
annual reports on parolee performance, and includes data on
parole socio-demographic characteristics.

Once the planned automated parole management information

system is established, then more refined research may be done
which could more clearly delineate those variables linked to
parole success and consequently improve risk assessment devices.

_ Mr. DymaLLy. Mr. Polansky? Mr. Polansky, it is good to have you
rack again.

STATEMENT OF LARRY P. POLANSKY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER, D.C.
COURTS

Mr. Poransky. It is my pleasure, sir. It is my pleasure to be here
on behalf of Judge Moultrie, who was invited to testify, but I will
testify on behalf of the D.C. courts, sir.

I would like to speak to those sections of the proposed bill which
affect the courts directly, and I will suggest some amendments
which the courts believe are extremely important.

Mr. DymarLy. Mr. Polansky, I take it you have those amend-
ments in writing?

Mr. PoLaNskY. Yes; we have provided a copy to staff of the pro-
posed amendments to section 3,

Mr. DymaLry. Thank you.

Mr, Poransky. In fact, we thank you.for section 38 which would
make our hearing commissioners a permanent feature of the supe-
rior court operation. We have had them in operation for 3 years,
and they have been a very important part of our operation. We
would ask, however, for some amendment to section 3 that would
expand the authority of the hearing commissioners sufficiently to
eliminate bottlenecks that have developed in those 3 years.

There is a requirement in the current act for the consent of the
parties in order to permit the hearing commissioner to determine
conditions of release or to hear a probable cause hearing. Well, this
at times will create a delay in that a judge must be brought from
an active courtroom to respond to the nonconsent of the parties.
This also places a restriction on a hearing commissioner which is
not placed on a U.S. magistrate, which is surprising since our stat-
ute is modeled upon that Magistrate Act. ,

On the other hand, it is our belief that in the actual trial of cases
the consent of the parties should be required; however, the require-
ment that the findings of the commissioner would result only in a
recommendation to a judge again creates delay in the operation of
the court. It is our opinion that once the parties have consented to
be heard by the hearing commissioner it would be appropriate to
permit the rendering of a final judgment, subject, however, to

56-728 G ~ 86 - 3
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review by a judge of the trial court upon proper motion made by a
party. In our opinicn, the simple amendments suggested would
result in significant benefit to the operation of the court.

Section 4 of the act that you propose is part of our legislative
package that we have previously submitted, and we certainly sup-
port that.

We respectfully suggest that section 5, which would repeal total-
ly the automatic disbarment provisions of the District of Columbia
Code, be reviewed for amendments which would specifically ad-
dress any problem that the committee sees. We strongly believe
that conviction for an offense involving moral turpitude does re-
flect upon a lawyer’s right to be an officer of the court, and would
ask that you carefully review section 11-2503 of the District of Co-
lumbia Code before acting with a broad brush to repeal the entire
section.

Section 6 is a technical change regarding retirement age that in
fact was passed in a previous year. But I must admit that we
missed the fact that there was a section of the act that was not cor-
rected, and this is a required technical amendment.

I have no comment on section 7 regarding the board of trustees
of the public defender’s service.

We would also respectfully submit that the proposed section 8
amendment is not totally necessary. One part asks that the author-
ity of the auditor-master to audit and state a specific fiduciary ac-
count be removed and that authority be provided for the register of
wills. I would bring to your attention that de facto that has oc-
curred; and the second part, to provide the authority for the regis-
ter of wills formally, is appropriate. Removing that authority from
the auditor-master might, in fact, hurt in that any judge of the
court can delegate to the auditor-master any case, and this might
preclude the delegation of a probate matter for the auditor-master.

Section 9 of the act ig part of our court package, and if takes care
of the duplicate reporting requirement placed on D.C. judges. 1
would commend this section highly, and would indicate to you that
dudge Tamm—rvecently deceased Judge Tamm—publicly an-
nounced that he did not understand why the D.C. judges were re-
quired to report to the Federal Commission.

Section 10, although not commented on by the District of Colum-
bia courts in their legislative package, regarding the certification of
S}Eati 1i;[luestions of law, we believe is 2 commendable addition to
this bill.

Sections 11 to 14, regarding the D.C. Nominating and Tenure
Commission, we decline to comment on.

Section 15, however, which would eliminate the category of ex-
ceptionally well qualified, is a warranted and I think very desirable
change to the act. The distinction between well qualified and ex-
ceptionally well qualified does not help in any fashion and does
create some tension among judges who are qualified in one or the
other of those categories.

We are pleased that you have included in this omnibus court
package several of the proposals that were in the court’s legislative
package which we forwarded to the members of the committee ear-
lier this year. We would, however, ask that you consider additional
amendments recommended by the Joint Committee on Judicial Ad-
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ministration and by the judges of both courts that would provide
for sabbatical leave for judges, would correct a gross mistake made
in the statutory language which controls the calculation of survi-
vors’ annuities, and change the methodology for the provision of
compensation of senior judges without changing the maximum
annual salary they might earn.

Last but not least, we would ask that you review the statute re-
garding the limitation of D.C. judges’ salaries to 90 percent of Fed-
eral judges' salaries. We believe there is proper justification for
thgt to be changed to an equivalent salary to that of Federal
judges.

We have attached to the prepared testimony which we will
submit a copy of that previously submitted legislative package, and
gould, at this time, stand ready to answer any questions you might

ave.

[The prepared statement and attachment of Mr. Polansky
follow:]
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Testimony of Iarry P. Polansky
Executive Officer < District of Colunbia Courts
before the
Judiciary and Education Subcormittee
of the
House of Representatives
Committee on the Distgict of Columbia
Chairman Dymally and members of the Judiciary and Education

Subcommittee of the Camittee on the District of Columbia, it is my pleasure
to be here today to testify on behalf of the District of Columbia Courts
regarding the proposed District of Columbia Prosecutorial and Judicial

Efficiency Act of 1985.

T will speak on thoge sections of the proposed bill which affect the
District of Columbia Courts directly and will suggest some additional amerd-
wents which the Courts believe are extremely important to their effective

operation.

We thark you for Section 3 which will neke our hearing camuissioners
a permanent feature of the Superior Court operation. We would ask; however,
that you amend Section 3 to expand the authority of the hearing
conimissioners sufficiently to eliminate bottlenecks that have developed in our

use of hearing commissioners over the past thrée years.

The requirement for the consent of the parties in order to permit the
hearing cormissioner to determine conditions of release in pretrial detention
or for a preliminary examination for prcbable cause has created delay in that
a judge must be brought from an cperating trial courtroom in order to accommo-
date the defendant who does not consent. This requirement places a restrie-

tion on the hearing commissioner which is not placed on a U.S. Magistrate by
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the statute upon which cur authorization was modeled and tends to disrupt our
trial operation.

On the other hand, it is our belief that in the actual trial of cases,
the consent of the parties should be required, however, the requirement that
the finciings of the commissioner result culy in a recommendation to a judge
again delays the action which must be taken by the Court. It is our opinion
that once the parties have consented to be heard by the hearing cammissioner,
it would be apprepriate to permit the rendering of a "final™ judgment,
subject; however; ‘to review by a judge of the trial court upon motion made by
a party. In our opinion; the simple amendments suggested would result in
significant benefit to the operation the Court.

We respectfully suggest that Sectiocn 5; which would repeal totally the
automatic disbarment provisions of the District of Columbia Code, be reviewed
for amendments which would specifically address any problem that the Committee
sees. We strongly believe that conviction for an offense inyolVing moral
turpitude does reflect upon the lawyer's right to be an “officer of the Court"
and would ask that you carefully review Section 11-2503 of the Code of
Professional Responsibility before acting with a broad brush to repeal that

section.

We would also respectfully submit that the proposed Section 8 amendment
to Section 1724 of Title 11 of the District of Columbia Code is not necessary
or needed. fThe Auditor-Master can still be asked by a judge to audit and
state a specific fudiciary account; tut more importantly, the audit staff that
at one time {many years ago)} reported to the Auditor-Master, was transferred
to the Prcbate Division of the Superior Court five years ago and now performs

that function under the supervision of the Register of Wills.
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This, however, does suggest that Part B of your Section 8 change, which
adds that responaibility to the Register of Wills, is quite apprepriate and
we, therefore;, fully support Part B of Section B.

We're pleased that you have included in this cmnibus Court package
several of the proposals in the Court's legislative package forwarded to the
menbers of this Committes earlier this year. We would, however; ask that you
consider additional amendments recommended by the Joint Committee on Judicial
Administragion ard by the Judges of both Courts that would: provide for
sabbatical leave for judges; correct a gross mistake made in the statutory
language which controls the calculation of a survivor's annuity; and change
the methodology for the provision of compensation to senior judges without
changing the maximm annual salary they might earn. Last but not least; we
would ask that you review the statute regarding the limitation of D.C. judges’

salaries to 90 percent of Federal judges' salaries.
We have attached to the prepared testimony a copy of the previously
sutmitted Court legislative package and would, at this time, stand ready to

answer any questions the Committee might have.

Thark you.

Attachment
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LEGISIATIVE PACKAGE

DISTRICT OF OOLIMBIA'COURTS

The attached legislation is hereby formally proposed by the Joint
Cormittee on Judicial Administration. A sumary of the individual Bills is
provided as follows:

.

1. BSUPERIOR COURT HEARING COMMISSICNERS ACT

Create permanent legislation to continue the use of hearing camnissioners
in the Superior Court of the District of Columbia. This legislative
proposal would acconplish this and would also provide certain amendments
to the existing ccncept which would permit flexibility in'carrying out the
responsibilities of the hearing camissioners and expedite the judicial
process .and procedures. - The main change is to permit the camissioners to
. make findings and enter judgment, with the consent of the parties and
without the sign-off of a judge. The Bill provides a review and appeal
procedure of this decision. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit provides clear authority fof such a procedure in the case of

The D.C. Auld Company v. Chroma Graphics Corp.. U.S.C.A. Fed. Cir.; App.

No. 84-1381, January 28, 1985.
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ELYMINATE " DUPLICATE "FILING “OF "JUDICIARY - FINARCIAL DISCLOSURE “STATEMENTS

Bection 1530 of Title 11 of the District of Columbia Code requires each
judge of the District of Coluthia Gourts to file an annual financial
disclosure statement with the District of Colunbia Comission on Judicial
Disahilities and Tenure ard Courts' policy provides for certain staff o
file financial disclosure statements with the Chief Judge of the District
of Colunbia Court of Appeals. In additicn; Public Law 95-521 {Ethics in
Government Act of 1978, 28 U.S.C.A. App. I. Section 301 et seg.) has been
determined by the Judicial Ethics Committee of the Judicial Conference of
the United States to include judges and specified staff of the District of

Colunbia Courts. It is suggested that Title 28 be amended to exclude the

District of Cohmbia Courts, thereby eliminating this dwplication in

reporting. .

APPOINTMENT OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT OF 'COLLMBIA

COURTS ACT

Title 11; Section 1703{b) of the District of Columbia Code mrréntly
provides that the Executive Officer of the District of Columbia Courts be
appointed from a list of persons submitted by the Director of the
Administrative Office of the United States Courts. Since the Executive
Officer is responsible for the administration of the District of Columbia
Courts, the selectich of this person should be by the two Chief Judges

with the concurrence of the Joint Camittee on Judicial Administration as

a totally interpal process. There is no logical reason for the
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certification of candidates by the Administrative Office of the United
States Oourts; since there is no official interaction between that office
ard the District of Colwbia Courts.

THE DISTRICT OF COUIMBIA JUDICIAL COMPENSATION ACT

This proposed legislaticn would amend Section 11-703(b) and Section
11-904(b) of the District of Colutbia Code to provide that the judges of
the District of Colunbia Court of Appeals and the Superior Court of the

- District of Colurbia are to be compensated at not less than the rate of

pay of United States appellate and district judges. The cnly logical
reason for keying a salary as a percentage of another position is if there
is a hierarchy to be maintained. In the District of Columbia, the local
and federal courts are sepa;.ate Bnd distinct systems ﬁm separate Jjuris—
diction and structure and there is no need to maintain a hierarchical
structure of pay and status. In terms of wark load; there is no questior;

that the heavier case load demands are in the District of Columbia Courts.

DISTRICT OF COLIMBIA COURTS SABRATICAL LEAVE ACT

Reoognizing that the tedious duties and responsibilities of trial and
appellate judges often preclude the ]:udge from staying abreast of recent
developments in the law and also recognlzing the heeds of the Courts to
develop expertise in certain legal specialties, it is proposed that. there
be special provisicns for sabbati:al Jeave for Diét:ict of Columbia

judges. In light of the dangers of judicial burnout, these sabbatical

leave provisions should be for extended periods of time and provide for
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professional enrichment in settings separate from the nomal warkplace.

It is suggested that the period of leave should be up to twelve {12)
months within an eightiyest period. Criteria for selection of judges to
participate and for the purposes af the leave should be established by the
Joint Comittes on Judicial Administration.

DISTRICT ' OF “COLIMBIA " JUDICIAL RETIREMENT 'SURVIVOR'S*ANNUITY "ACT

The existing surviving spouse and dependent portions of the judicial

" retirement system results in a significantly reduced annuity despite the

almost doubling of judicial contributions to participate. It is proposed
that the percentage of annuity be increased and that the annuity be

' computed on the current salary or retirement entitlement rather than on

the salary that the judge was receiving prior to vetirement.

Section 11-1568 {C){2){B) of the District of Coluwrbia Code currently
provides that if there is a surviving spouse; a dependent dnild"s annuity
would e $2;700.0C per year divided by the nurber of surviving children or
$906:00 per year per child; which ever is less! Proposed amendments would
raise this anmuity to a more realistic figure of the lesser of $6;000.00
per year divided by the nurber of children or $2;000.00 per child per

year.

Moregver, if there is no surviving spouse, existing Section 11-1568(c)(3)
currently computes the surviving child's annuity st the lesser of |
$3,420.00 per year divided by the munber of children or $1;080.00 per year

per child. It is recomiended that this annuity be amended to provide the
lesser of $9,000.00 per year divided by the nuiber of children or

$3,000.00 per child per year.
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As to the computatieon of the surviving spouse's anmiity; it is proposed
that the annuity equal 60% of the Jjudge's actual retivement salary at the
time of his or her death or 608 of the amount of entitlement had the judge
iaem eligible to retire.

It is our belief that these changes would begin to meke the surviving
spouse and. dependent children annuities of the judicial retirement system
more comparablé "with the Civil Service retirement program. .

DISTRICT ' OF ' COLIMBIA ' SENTOR " JUDGE ' COMPENSATICN' ACT

Many retired judges request senior judge status and are gcppointed to
.assist the Court of Appeals and the SupzriorVCourt in the performance of
judicial functions. These judges o not receive or acamulate paid annual
or sick leave benefits and meny receive little compensation for actual
time served. There is lack of uniformity in the rate of pay senior judges
receive for service since they are currently paid at a rate calculated ion
the difference betweenA their annual retirement salary and the annual
salary of an active associate judge. This amounts to a large variance
between rates of pay received by some senior judges in comparison with
other senior judges and in sce cases little or no rammr'ation for hours

of service performed.

We agree that a senior judge should not be entitled to receive, on an
annual basis, a combination of salary and retirement benefits in excess of

the current asscciate judge salary. However; we feel that a senior judge

should receive the daily rate of pay of an active judge's salary for work

performad, for to do otherwise would devalue the services of those senior
judges. ‘This proposed bill would provide for the same daily rate of pay

for a senior judge as that of an associate judge em the eourt in which he
or she performs dutios Bowever, aggregate retirement benefits and
cumilative daily earnings of a senior judge would mot be permitted to
exceed the curreht anmml mlary of an active judge. ) o
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Mr. DymarLy. Mr. Polansky, you touched on two very technical
themes and, as a layperson, I want you to explain the language
which you read, and I quote: “Comrmission’s . . . ‘exceptionally well
qualified’ category.” What do you mean by that?

Mr. Poransky. In the evaluation of a sitting D.C. judge for recer-
tification for an additional 15-year term, the tenure commission
has several categories which it can classify. One—it could say that
the judge is “not qualified,” at which point the judge may not be
reappointed. The fenure commission may say that the judge is
“qualified,” which then would lead to the ability of the President
to rename that judge, but there is no automatic renaming. The
third category is “well qualified,” which would call for the auto-
matic renaming of that judge for another 15-year term. In addition,
there is a fourth category called “exceptionally well qualified,”
which results in the same decision as “well qualified,” and the only
result that it has is to give you a weighting of how well qualified
one judge is as compared to the other. I would say that it performs
in many senses a disservice in publicly making a distinction that
really makes no difference.

Mr. Dymarry. You also made reference to “tensions’—tensions
among judges?

Mr. Poransky. Yes; it has a feeling of one judge sitting next to
another judge who certainly feel that they both are doing a proper
and fine and appropriate job, and one being “exceptionally well
qualified” and carrying a certain halo that the next door neighbor
does not carry. I would submit that it really has no meaning, and it
can only cause hard feelings among the members of the bench.

Mr. Dymarry. Now could you elaborate on your comment regard-
ing section 57 Can present court of appeals standards protect the
bar and the community adequately?

Mr. Poransky. Well, I think it does. However, there was a ra-
tionale when the Court Reorganization Act was implemented to
provide for the automatic disbarment for the conviction of a crime
of moral turpitude. Now perhaps that is overreaching. However,
the total repeal of that may or may not have an effect on the limits
of the ability of the court to act. I would personally submit, not on
behalf of the court, that I feel that there is a value, although there
may be parts of that particular section of the D.C. Code which over-
reach. And I would recommend highly a looking at that section to
see if there are parts of it that need revision, rather than the total
abolishment of that section.

Mr. DymaLry. Mr. Polansky, as usual, we have some written
questions which we shall forward to you for a response.

Mr. Poransxky. I would be glad to respond, sir. Thank you.

Mr. DymarLy. Without objection, the following statements will be
entered into the record:

Councilman David Clarke.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Clarke follows:]
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COUNCIL OF THE DISTRIGT OF COLUMBIA

WASHINGTON, D. €. 20004

STATEMENT OF DAVID A. CLARKE, CHAIRMAN
COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
BEFORE THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION
OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OCTOBER 1, 1985

Chairman Dymally and members of the Subcommittee, thank you for
the opportunity to offer testimony on H.R. 2050, which addresses
parole authority over District of Columbia prisoners and on H.R.
3370, the '"District of Columbia Prosecutorial and Judicial

Efficiency Act of 1985".

“H.R. 2050

H.R. 2050 would give the District of Columbia Board of Parole
exclusive authority over all parecle matters concerning prisoners
convicted of D.C. Code offenses or of any laws of the United States
applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia. The effect of
the legislation would be to transfer parole authority over D.C
prisoners housed in federal correctional facilities from the United
States Parole Commission to the District of Columbia Board of
Parole. This bill would expand the authority of the District of
Columbia government and is consistent with our goals of attaining

true Home Rule. However, I am concerned that H.R. 2050 not be viewed
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as a substitute for the nuch broader plan of granting judicial and

prosecutorial autonomy to the District.

H.R. 2050 addresses only one segment of the District's criminal
justice system -~ the parole function. In the past this Committee
has considered legislation which would have transferred authority
over almost all facets of the District's criminal justice system to
the District of Columbia government. While I recognize that the
Reagan Administration has opposed the plan for judicial and
prosecutorial autonomy, I continue to hope that Congress will not

lose sight of the need for a comprehensive transfer.

In order to successfully accomplish the transfer of authority
contemplated by H.R, 2050, it will be necessary for the District of
Columbia Government to develop a comprehensive plan £for
implementation. There a several options available for implementing
the transfer. I am pleased to see that the bill provides the
District with the mnecessary f£flexibility +o determine which
procedure to adopt. It is also’helpful that the current bill
contains a delayed effective date provision. The inclusion of this
provision will permit time for the District to adjust its budgetary
planning in order to take into account the additional costs which

will be occasioned by the ensctment of H.R. 2050.

While the new effective date provisions are helpful, Section 4
of the bill relating to the applicability of the legislation is
troublesome. Paragraph (b) of Section 4 clarifies that the U.S.
Parole Commission is to retain parcole authority over prisoners who,

prier to the effective date of this legislation, received unified
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sentences for violations of both District of Columbia law and United
States law. Paragraph (a) p.rovides that after the effective date of
the legislation, persons convicted of both District and federal code
offenses are to receive separate and distinct sentences for such
convictions. It is unclear under this provision, however, which
parole board would have authority over a prisoner in this situation.
If the intent of this provision is to have the prisoner subject to
both the District of Columbia Board of Parole and the United States
Parole Commission for the separate convictions (perhaps for
offenses arising out of a single incident), this would seem to be
unduly difficult. 1t would be helpful if this section was revised to
clarify that these prisoners are to be subject to only one parole

board.

To conclude, while I view H.R. 2050 as promoting equity and
fairness within the D.C. criminal justice system by providing that
all D.C. prisoners will be subject tc the same parole authority and
will be judged according to the same standards, I would prefer that
this transf’er of authority be madé in the context of a much broader

grant of prosecutorial and judicial autonomy.

H.R. 3370

H.R. 3370, the "District of Columbia Prosecutorial and Judicial
Efficiency Act of 1985", contains a variety of provisions which
would impact upon the administration of justice in the District of
Columbia. Many of the legislative chahges proposed in the bill are

necessary in order to implement some of the recommendations made in
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the District of Columbia Bar's study of the District of Columbia
court system, commonly referred to as the Horsky Committee Study.
For the most part, these proposals can only be accomplished by
amendments to either the Home Rule Charter or Title 11 of the
District of Columbia Code, both of which the Council is prohibited

from amending,

I note, however, that this bill does point to a reoccurring
problem. Even the simplest matters relating to the administration
of justice in the District of Columbia must be brought before the
Congress of the United States if a change.to Title 11 is required
because the local legislature lacks the authority to address them.
I hope that in the near future Congress will consider lifting the
limitation which prohibits the Council from enacting legislation

with respect to Title 11.

Several of the bill's provisions are troublesome. Section 2(a)
of the bill provides that criminal offenses are to be prosecuted in
the name of the District of Columbia by the United States Attorney.
1 strongly oppose this provision of the bill. This section does not
enhance or strengthen Home Rule. It represenﬁs a change in name
only. If true Home Rule is to be accomplished a change in
prosecutorial authority is needed, not just a change in name. In
addition to the Home Rule implications, I find it objectionable to
have an official acting in the name of and on behalf of the District
of Columbia who is neither elected by the citizens of the District of
Columbia mor selected by those entrusted by the public with that
responsibility. I strongly urge the Subcommittee to delete this

provision from the bill.




75

Paragraghs (b) and (c) of Sec¢tion 2 are also troublesome.
Paragraph (b) limits the joinder 6f D.C. Code and U.5. Code offenses
in a single indictment and appears to remove the authority of the
U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia to act on any D.C.
Code offense which may be joined with a U.S. Code offense. Paragraph
(¢) is a conforming amendment which provides that prosecutions
affected by this section will not abate. These provisions do little
in terms of achieving greater Home Rule for the District. It would
appear, however, the provisions may work a tremendous hardship in
terms of the efficient administration of justice. Consequently, I

request that you not enact this provision.

Paragraph (d) of Section 2 would require that the United States
Attorney provide annual reports to the Mayor and the Council.
Usually, a reporting requirement such as that contained in paragraph
(d), is written into the law in order to assist the Council fulfill
its oversight responsibilities with respect to the reporting
agency. In this case, provisions of the Home Rule Act specifically
preclude the Council from acting.on the information. Thus, while
this information would be extremely useful and we would greatly
appreciate receiving it, what +the Dis‘::rict really mneeds is

prosecutorial autonomy.

Paragraph (e) of Section 2 would regquire that the Corporation
Counsel detail assistants to the United States Attorney's Office and
that the United States Attorney accept their services. The benefits
of a such a training program are many and I offer my support for this
type of program. I am concerned, however, that the mandatory nature

of this provision weighs heavily on the Office of the Corporation
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Counsel. The Office of Corporation Counsel is an agency of the
District of Columbia Government and it should be the responsibility
of the local government, not the Congress, to determine how the
agency should operate and how its rescurces should be used. If it is
determined that legislation is necessary to establish or maihtain
the exchange program, it might be more in line with the spirit of
Home Rule for Congress to exeycise its authority to regulate the
Cffice of the United States Attorney by simply reguiring that the
Office make the program avsilable to assistants of the Corporation
Counsel's Office. I am also concerned that care be taken in the
drafting and impiementation of this section so as to ensure that
assistants of the Corporation Counsel's Office are not placed in
conflict-of~-interest situations since the Corporation Counsel and

the United States Attorney represent different entities.

Section 11 of the bill amends provisions of the Home Rule Act
which relate to the Judicial Nominations Commission. The amendment
would limit access to materials furnished to or developed by the
Commission. The limitation souqﬁt in this provision of the bill
could be accomplished by an amendment to the District's Freedom of
Information Act. Amendment of this Act is a responsibility of the
Counicil as was its enactment, and, if the Judicial Nominations
Commission presents this issue to the Council, I am sure it would

receive a fair review.
One proposal that was recommended as part of the legislative

amendments needed to implement the Horsky Committee Study was a
proposal to give autherity to the Council to periodically adjust the

small claims ceiling. This proposal was not included in the bill and

I recommend its inclusion. As you are aware, Congress recently
raised the small claims jurisdiction for Superior Court from $750 to
$2,000.. This was the first increase in a 14 year period. It might be
advantageous to delegate the authority to make such adjustments to
the Council so that we might be able to review of the sufficiency of

the ceiling as the need arises.
Thank you for the opportunity to share these comments with you.
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B Mé' Dymarry. U.S. Acting Assistant Attorney General Phillip
rady.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Brady follows:]

{ = U.S. Department of Justice

# TP- .
&

Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs

Office of the Assistant Arlorney General Washington. D.C, 20530

SEP 2 7 1985

Honorable Ronald Delliims

Chairman

Committee on the District of Columbia
U.S. House of Representatives
Washingbon, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr, Chalrman:

This is in response to your request for the views of the
Department of Justice on H.R. 2050, a bill "to give to the Board
of Parole of the District of Columbia exclusive power and author-
ity to make parole determlnations concerning prisoners convicted
of violating any law of the District of Columbia, or any law of
the United States applicable exclusively to the District.™ As
set forth in more detail below, the Department of Justice believes
that the change sought by this blll would not improve the law en-
forcement and corrections programs in the District of Columbia and
we ther¢fore oppose this bill. Furthermore, we believe that
Congress should not undertake pilecemeal revisions of the D.C.
corrections programs until completion of a thorough and com~
prehensive review of all sentencing and correctional practices.

At present under the D.C. Code, the determination of parole
Jurisdiction is controlled by the place of incarceration rather
than the jurisdiction of conviction, The result 1s that the D.C.
Board of Parole makes parole decisions for D.C. Cede offenders
when they are housed in D.C. instiftutions and the United States
Parole Commission makes parole decisions for D.C. Code offenders
when they are housed in federal institutions. At the present time
over 1,400 D.C. Code offenders are held in Federal Bureau of Pri-
sons facilities. This represeénts the designed capacity of three
modern correctional institutions. Although some of these are in
federal custody because of their extremely violent criminal his~
tories opr to separake them from other District of Columbia in-
mates, the bulk of thrm are in federal custody primarily because
of shortages of space to house inmates in the District of Columbila
system. Thus, two factors not addressed in H.R. 2050 are the real
burden to the Federal Bureau of Prisons of confining this large
group of local offenders and the serious problems involved in
adding these geographically dispersed inmates to the D.C. Parolo
Board's caseload.
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Honorable Ronald Dellums
H.R. 2050 - Page 2

In the 1930's when the D.C. Board of Parole was established,
this divided Jurisdictional scheme may have met correctional
needs. The Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1983 abolishes the
United States Parcole Commission in 1991, however, and legislative
attention must clearly be given to the questions of future parole
responsibility far D.C. Code olfenders designated to Federal in-
stitutions. At the same time every effort must be made to insure
that the District of Columbia will provide adequate prison space
to house 1lts sentenced criminals,

A larger guestion is what role should parole serve 4s a copr-
-rectional tool in the District of Columbia? The legislative his-
tory of the Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984, P.L. 98-473,
clearly reflects the Congressional determination that the “rehab-
ilitation model" upon which the Federal sentencing and parole sys-
tem was based 1s no longer valid.  S. Rep. No. 225, 98th Congress
ist Sess. 38 (1983). Based upon a study spanning a decade con-
ducted by the Natlonal Commission on Reform of Federal Criminal
Lavw, it vwas concluded that the Federal sentencing and parole sys-
tem resulted in significent disparities in criminal sentences. As
stated in the Senate Report:

The shameful disparity in criminal sentences is a major
flaw in the existing criminal justice system; and makes it
clear that the system is ripe for reform. Correcting our
arbitrary and capricious method of sentencing will not be a
panacea for all of the problems which confront the adminis~
tration of crimipal Justice, but it will constitute 2 sig-
nificant step forward.

The [Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984 (CCCA))
meets the critical challenges of sentencing reform. The
[cccAa's] sweeplng provisions are designed to structure
Judicial sentencing disrretion, eliminate indeterminate
sentencing, phase out parole release, and make criminal
sentencing fairer and more certain. The current effort
constitutes an important attempt to reform the manner in
which we sentence convicted offenders. The Committee
believes that the [CCCA] represents a major breakthrough in
this area. JId. at 65.

The current D.C. sentencing and parole gystem does not reflect
this new undeprstanding of the limitations of the "pehabilitation
model™ as desc¢ribed above.
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Honorable Ronald Dellums
H.R. 2050 - Page 3

In addition, the District of Columbia parole system has other
demonstrated problems. When we reviewed similar legislation two
years ago [H.R. 3369], this matter was discussed in detail in our

- letter dated July 25, 1983 from Assistant Attorney General Robert
A.. MeConnell to you. The Department noted at that time that the
D.C. Board of Parole, according to its 1982 annual report, granted
parole at initial hearings to 61% of the adult offenders and that
73% of the remainder were granted parole upon a rehearing. The
Board also reported however, that based upon a study of a selected
sample of 322 parolees released on parole between 1977 end 1979,
52% were re-arrested during the first two years of parole super~-
vision. Of the parolees who were re-arrested, 77% were convicted
for crimes commltted while on parole. Given the very high pepr-
centage of parolees released at the time of initial parole con-
sideration and the very high rate of recidivist criminal activity
among those released, the policles and procedures cof the D.C.
Board of Parole were called into serilous guestion.

We also pointed out that despite the large number of D.C.
parolees who commit crimes following parole release, parole appar-
ently was revoked in a relatively small percentage of the cases.
In that regard, the D.C. Board of Parole reported that of those
paroclees in its 1977-1979 sample who wWere convicted of crimes
vwhile on parole, parole was revoked because of the new offense in
less than one halfl of the cases. Although the reason for this
statistic was not explained, it appears that it may be attributed
to the D.C. Parole Board policy of not issuing parole violator
warrants for certain offenses. In this regard, the Board listed
in 1ts 1982 Annual Report the types of offenses it terms "Eligible
Offenses" for purposes of 1ssuance of parole violator warrants.

It appears that as a matter of policy, the Board will not issue
parole violator warrants for burglary of commercial establish-
ments, possession of firearms (unless the defendant is arrested
with the weapon in his hand or on. his person), grand larceny,
embezzlement, fraud,. forgery and uttering and for a host of other
violations of the District of Columbia Code or the United States
Code.

This apparent policy which allows substantial numbers of
parolees to continue on parole even after arrest and conviction of
serious crimes was of significant concern to us in the past. If
these matters have not yet been completely remedled, and it may be
too early to conclude that they have, then similar concern is
presently warranted., Under H,R. 2050, the jurisdiction of the
D.C. Board of Parole would be substantially expanded to include
those D.C. Code offenders presently under the jurisdiction of the
U,S. Parole Commission. These offenders, however, include some of
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Honorable Ronald Dellums
H.R. 2050 -~ Page #

the most dangerous and violent criminals convicted in the District
of Columbia. Premature relesse of such individuals pursuant to
exlsting parole policles would pose a real and direct threat to
law enforcement interests in the District of Columbia.

We believe it is time for a thorough legislative review of
pistrict of Cpolumbia sentencing and correctional practices. A
major expansion of the capacity of D.C. correctional facilities is
essential., The Federal Bureau of Prisons is seriously overcrowded
and can no longer accept the overload of the District of Columbla
system. Thils 1s especlally true in light of the increased D.C.
prison population that would result, at least temporarily, from a
more responsibly run parole system. Replacement of the parole
system in the District of Columbia by a sentencing guildeline
system similar to thet adopted by Congress in the Comprehensive
Crime Control Act of 1984 should be considered. While expansion
of the D.C. inmate capacity must begin at once, other changes can
be more thoroughly considered than is done in H.R. 2050.

The Office of Management and Budget has advised this
Department that there is no objesction to the submission of this
report from the standpoint of the Administration's program.

Sincerely,

/ /

cting Assistant Attorney General

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Wiley Branton, chairman of the D.C. Judicial
Nomination Commission.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Branton follows:]
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Draft of Remarks Prepared for Delivery by Wiley A. Branton
on B,R. 3370 Before the Subcommittee on Judiciary and Edu-

cation of the Committee on the District of Columbia,
October 1, 1985. (The Honorable Mervyn M. Dymally, M.C.)

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee. My
name is Wiley A. Branton, a resident of 1611 Tamarack
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20012. I am currently a
partner in the law firm of Sidley & Austin with offices
at 1722 Eye Street, N.W., in the District of Columbia.

I have been a member of the bar for more than 33 years and
have resided in the District of Columbia for the past 20
years. I currently serve as a member and Chairman of the
District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission. I was
appointed to the Commission by The Honorable Marion S.
Barry, Jr., as one of the Mayor's two appointees to the
seven-member Commission. I wish to address my remarks to
certain provisions of H.R. 3370 and the views expressed
here are my personal views and no official position has been
taken on the matters, except where otherwise noted, by the
Judicial Nomination Comission.

Sec. 6.  MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF JUDGES

I fully support the raising of the mandatory
retirement age for judges in the District of Columbia
courts from age 70 to age 74. This change has already

been enacted into law, but it is my understanding that
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Section 6 is being offered so as to conform the D.C. Code
with the District of Columbia Self-Government and
Governmental Reorganization Act.

Sec. 11. PUBLIC ACCESS TO MATERIALS OF
JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION

The very nature of judicial appointments requires
the utmost confidentiality and persons who submit informa-
tion to the Judic¢ial Nomination Commission should have the
confidence of knowing that the ‘information can be retained
by the Commission as privileged and confidential informa-
tion and that it will not be subject to release under any
provision of the Freedom of Information Act, or by any
other procedure. Lawyers, judges and the general public
would be very hesitant about making comments that might
reflect adversely on the character or fitness of persons
under consideration for judicial appointment unless they
are assured that their remarks or comments will be protected
ag is intended by the proposed language in Section 11.

Sec. 12. MEETINGS OF THE JUDICIAL
NOMINATION COMMISSION

As a general rule, meetings of the Commission
should be closed to the public because of the sensitive
issues of character and fitness of potential judicial
nominees that generally form the subject matter of most
meetings. The same protection that is afforded by the
preceding section is equally as important to the meetings

of the Commission.
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Sec. 13. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF JUDICIAL
RECOMMENDATIONS

Not only do I personally favor the enactment of
Section 13, but this subject matter has the approval of
the members of the Judicial Nomination Commission who have
had occasion to discuss the desirability of releasing to
the public the names of individuals recommendad by the
Commission to the President of the United States for his
consideration in selecting nominees for appointment to the
District of Columbia courts. Invariably, the names leak
out and on occasion some erroneous information concerning
certain names has been published. Such errors could he
avoided by the vwfficial release by the Commission of the
names of individuals being recommended to the President,
but only after the names have been submitted to the White
House. In my opinion, the public release of the names
alerts the public to the identification of potential
judicial nominees and will provids an opportunity for
information to he made available to the White House by
persons who were unaware that certain individuals were
being considered for judicial appointment. There is every
reason to believe that most of the remarks and information
coming to the White House as a result of the public disclo-
sure of the names of the persons being recommended for

possible juducial appointment would be of a complimentary




84

nature. Tt is also quite possible that individuals will
come Forward with information reflecting undesirable
character traits of such a magnitude as to not only alert
the White House that the President should not celect a
particular person who has been recommended, but which would
have caused the Commission to not recommend the person in
the first instance if it had been privy to the information.

Sec. l4. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
TO THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION

Once a person has been appointed and confirmed as
a judge in the District of Columbia court system, the
Commission on Judicial Nominations has no further respon-
sibility as to the actual performance of those judges
during the terms of their respective appointments. 2
di#ferent agency, the District of Columbia Commission on
Jufiicial Disabilities and Tenure, is the agency that has the
responsibility for monitoring the conduct of judges.A The
latter Commission has the power to suspend, retire or
remove a judge of a District of Columbia court, and is
also the agency charged with the responsibility for
recommending, for or against, the reappointment of judges
whose terms are expiring.

There are occasions when information in the
possession of the Commission on Judicial Disabilities and

Tenture may be needed by the Judicial Nomination Commission,
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and such information could be very vital in certain
decisions that must be made by the Judicial Nominatian
Commission in two situations. One such situation has to
do with the fact that the Judicial Nomination Commission
has the responsibility for the actual appointment of the
Chief Judge for both the Superior Court as well as the
District of Columbia Court of.Appeals. It would be
ludicrous if the Judicial Nominations Commission should
appoint any judge to the position of Chief Judge at a
time when the Commission on Judicial Disabilities and
Tenure had information which wouid dictate that the person
probably should not be appointed Chief Judge if said
information was known to the Judicial Nomination Commission.
Information would only be sought by the Judicial Nemination
Commission from the Commission on Judicial Disabilities
and Tenure regarding those judges who are actunally under
consideration for possible appointment as Chief Judge,
and the information would remain confidential with the
Judicial Nomination Commission.

) The other instance where information held by
the Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure could
be of value to the Judicial Nomination Commission would
be in those instances where a judge on the Superior Court
is being considered by the Judicial Nomination Commission
for possible recommendation to the President to fill a

vacancy on the District of Columbia Court of Appeals.

Respectfully submitted,

Wile;L;:\Branton, Chairman

District of Columbia Judicial
Nomination Commission
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Mr. Dymarry. Mr, James McKay, chairman, Legislation Commit-
tee, D.C. Bar.
[The prepared statement of Mr. McKay follows:]

STATEMENT OF
JBAMES C. MCKAY, JR. -
CHAIRMAN, LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
DIVISION VI (DISTRICT OF. COLUMBIA AFFAIRS) OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BARY¥
BEFQRE THE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COMMITTEE
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
ON
H.R. 3370
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
PROSECUTORIAL AND JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY ACT OF 1985
October 1, 1585

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a statement on
H.R. 3370, the District of Columbia Prosecutorial and
Judicial Efficiency act of 1985. This statement is made on
behalf of Division VI of the District of Columbia Bar, the
Division responsible for monitoring legislative and judicial
developments that affect the District of Columbia. The
views expressed herein are only those of the Division and
not those of the District of Columbia Bar or its Board of
Governors,

We support a number of provisions in the bill which are
a logical outgrowth of the Court Reorganization. and
Self-Government Acts and which further home rule by.
enhancing the independence of the District of Columbia

Government from the Federal Government.

* ’ STANDARD DISCLAIMER

The views expressed herein represent only those of
Division VI (District of Columbia Affairs) of the
District of Columbia Bar and not those of the D.C. Bar
or of its Board of Governors.
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We fully support the provisions in section 2. providing
that all local offenses be conducted in the name of the
District of Columbia and eliminating the joinder of federal
and local offenses in indictments and informations. We also
believe that the requirement for annual reports on
prosecutions and convictions by the United States Attorney
for the District of Columbia to the Mayor and Council would
be of great benefit to the District Government in fulfilling
its administrative and legislative responsibilities over the
 District's criminal justice system.

We further believe that the requirement in section 2
for the detail of a limited number of Assistant Corporation
Counsel to the office of the United States Attorney would be
of great benefit to both offices. We premise this support
on the understanding that its object would be to give the
Office of the Corporation Counsel the benefit of greater
experience in handling prosecution of serious offenses, to
give the United States Attorney's Office the benefit of
additional attorneys experienced in prosecuting local
offenses, and to promote cooperation between the two
prosecutorial offices responsible for public safety in the
District. We would have serious reservations, however, if
the primary goal were simply to achieve budget savings in
the Office of the United States Attorney.

In addition,.we fully support provisions of the bill

eliminating the federal role in the administration of the
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District's criminal Jjustice system. We therefore favor
section 4, which deletes the requirement that the Executive
Officer of the Court be selected from a4 list providedé by the
Administrative Office of the United States Courts, and
section 7, which eliminates the Chief Judges of the Federal
Circuit and District courts from the panel that appoints the
Board. of Trustees for the Office of the Public Defender for
the District of Columbia.

Similarly, we support section 9, which eliminates the
' requirement that District of Columbia Judges file financial
disclosure reports with the Federal Judicial Ethics
Committee, in view of the existing requirement in D.C. Code
§ 11-1530 that these judges file similar reports with the
District of Columbia Commission on Judicial Disabilities ang
Tenure. We believe that it is consistent with court reform
and home rule that the District of Columbia judiciary report
to an agency of the District of Columbia Government rather
than the Federal Government.

Likewise, we support section 10, which would authorize
the D.C. Court of Appeals to answer guestions certified to
it by federal and state appellate courts, because it is
consistent with the theory embodied in the Court Reform Act
that the District of Columbia Court of Appeals should be
treated like the highest court of a state. Many states have
similar referral ﬁechanisms, and we believe that giving this
authority to the District of Columbia Court of Appeals would
be in the interests of judicial economy.

-3 -
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We have reservations about section 3, which would
remove the sunset provision from the statutory authorization
for hearing commissioners. While we recognize the need to
extend this authority on a temporary basis to avoid its
abrupt cessation, we believe that a decision to make it
permanent at this time may have the negative effect of
discouraging evaluation of the hearing commissioner program,
including the important questions of the method of and
standards for appointment. Therefore, we suggest the
» Committee extend the authority for a limited period to
permit further evaluation.

We have grave reservations about seqtion 5, which would
repeal D.C. Code § 11-2503, which provides for the
disbarment of attorneys convicted of crimes involving mcral
turpitudé. Although there may be some justification for
reconsidering the policy embodied in this law, we believe
that its potential impact on the guality of the Bar and the
public's perception of the Bar is too great for us to
support it without the benefit of further debate and
discussion among citizens of the District and the members of
the Bar.

We have a varied reaction to the provisions concerning
the Judicial Nomination Commission. We fully support
section 15, which would give the Commission additional time
to evalhate judgeé who have made themselves available for
another term. We also support the concept of section 13,
which would make the list of judicial nominees public.

- 4 -
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However, we would suggest that the legislation make it clear
whether the Commission or the President has'the
responsibility of making the list public and specify
guidelines as to the timing of the disclosure of the list.

While we have no opposition to the policies embodied in
those provisions of sections 1l and 12 that exempt the
Commission from the D.C. Freedom of Information Act and Open
Meetings provision, respectively, we believe that the
Council of the District of Columbia has the legislative
power to makes these exemptions and should ‘be éiven the
opportunity to do so. Our analysis leads us to conclude the
the Commission, as an agency of the District Government, is
specifically excluded from the federal Freedom of
Information Act by 5 U.S5.C. §551(1) (D), but that it does
fall within the scope of the D.C. Freedom of Information
Act. Therefore, the Council, not Congress, should enact any
legislation making exemptions from this local act.

Likewise, we believe that the Council should be
permitted to exempt the Commission from the Open Meetinés
provision, D.C. Code § 1-1504. This provision, although
originally enacted by Congress by Title VII of the -
Self-Government Act, is a purely local law which the
drafters of that Act contemplated would be within the
legislative authority cf the Council. No one has queStioned
the Councilt®s autﬁority to amend other provisions of local

law enacted by Title VII, such as the amendments to the D.C.

-5 -
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Election Act, added by § 751 of the Self-Government Act.
Therefore, the Council should be permitted to amend the
local Open Meetings provision to provide an exemption for
the Commission.

We have reservations about two provisions in section 14
of the bill, which permit disclosure of certain confidential
information submitted to the Commission--namely, the
provision authorizing a judge to disclose confidential
medical information, which may have the practical effect of
forcing its disclosure, and the provision permitting
disclosure of documents at a hearing before the Commission
for the purposés of prosecution for perjury before the
Commission, which may raise fifth amendment concerns. We
believe that these provisions should be more fully discussed
before enactment.

Finally, we oppose section 16 of the bill, which would
eliminate the option of the Tenure Commission to rate a
judge "exceptionally well-qualified." The requirement can
and should be made to serve the purpose of rzcognizing éhose
judges whose service is truly exceptional. It also serves
as an inducement to judges to maintain a high quality of
justice. 'In our view, any efforts expended concerning this
reguirement should be devoted to making the rating
meaningful by, for example, encouraging the Commission to
give reasons for én "exceptionally well-qualified" rating.
Therefore, we believe that this section should be deleted

from the bill,

56-728 0 ~ 86 - 4
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In conclusion, we support the many provisions of H.R.
3370 that further the independence of the District's
judicial and criminal justice system and thereby enhance
home rule. We have reservations about certain provisions
that are unrelated to this purpose, and hope that the
Committee will reconsider the ones that we have mentioned.
With these exceptions, we support this legislation and hope
that the Committee will take favoréble action.

Thank you for the opportunity tc submit this statement,

Mr. Dymairy. Legal memo to staff from the American Law Divi-

sion of CRS.
[The memorandum follows:]
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Congressional Research Service .
The Library of Congress v

Washington, D.C. 20540 ) [
July 18, 1985

TO: House District of Columbia Committee
Attention: Donald Temple

PROM: American Law Division
SUBJECT: Effect of Aholition of Federal Parole Coﬁmission by 1984
Comptehens{ve Crime Control Act upon D.C. Code Offenders
This is in response to your request for én examination of
the effect of the abolition of the Federal Parole Board by P.L.
98-473, the Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984, upon D.C.
Code offenders housed in federazl and District of Columbia institutions.
Our examination 1s, of necessity, limited by your time constraints,
Further, the implementation of the Comprehensive Crime Control Act
of 1984 is far from complete, and elucidation of {ts standards in
practice may shed 1ight upon the guestiong you have raised. Nevertheless),
to the extent that our, curreant {ianformation and time constraints permit us,
" we shell endefvo: to respond to your questigns as fully as possible.
Parole asthority over D.C. Code offendera confined in District
af Columbia penal institutions appears to be vested in the District’s
own Board of Parule uader D.C. Code § 24~20la et seq. The Comprehensive
Crime Control Act of 1984 does not appear to address this authority,
and therefore the authority of the District Board of Parole would seem
to be undisturbed by the new legislation.
The Act's effect upon federally housed D.C. offenders
appears to ptesent a more difficult question. D.C, Code § 24-209

vests authority over prisoners convicted in the Diatrict of Columbia
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‘of offenses against the United States or now or hereafter confined in any

federal penitentiary ovr prison in the Federal Parole Board created by

18 U.S.C+ § 723a. Under Section 24-209 of the D.C. Code, the Federal

Parcle Board's authority over such federally housed prisoners 1is

parallel to that of the District Board of Parole over prisoners

confined in the District's own institutions. In 1976, the Federal

Parole Board was Teplaced by the U.S. Parole Conmission. Act of March 15,

1976, P.L. 94-233, 90 Stat. 219. Section 12 of P.L. 94~233 provided that:
Whenever in any of the laws of the United Statea or the District
of Columbia the term 'United States Parole Board', or any other
term referring thereto, is used, such term or terms, on or sfter
the effective date of this Act, shall be deemed to refer to
the United States Parole Commisdaion as established by the
amendnients made by this Act.

Thus, the U.S. Parole Commission appeary ito-have assumed the jurisdiction

over the D.C. offenders committed to federal custody previously held by

the Parale Board under Section 24~209 of the D.C. Code. Under

the 1984 Comprehensive Crime Control Act, Sec. 218(a)(5), Chapter 311

of title 18 of the U.5. Code (which includes the cugrentvfederal parole

provisions and those which deal with the U.5. Parole Commission) is

repealed. The effective date of this repealer is addressed in

Sec, 235(b)(1)(A) of P.L. 98-473, which states that Chapter 311 (among others)
shall remain in effect for five years after the effective date
[of this Act] as to an individual convicted of an offemse or
adjudiceted to be a juvenile delinquent before the effective
date and as to a term of imprisonment during the period
described in subsection (a)(1)(B) « . . &

The Comprehensive Crime Cofitrol Act of 1984 also extends the term of office

of a U.S. Parole Commigsioner in office on the effective date of the Act

for the five year period. Further, the Act requires thac:

(3) The United States Parole Commission shall set a release
date for an individual who will be in {ts jurisdiction the day
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before the expiration of five years after the effective date of

this Act, that {s within the range that applies to the prisoner

under the applicshle parcle guideline. A trelease date set
pursuant to thig pasagraph shall be set early enough to permit
consideration of an appeal of the release date, im accordance
with Parole Commisston procedures, before the expiratfon of
five years following the effective date of this Act.

The Act doeg not appear to address directly the question of
the effect of P.L. 98-473 upon the power given to the federal parole
authority under D.C. law with respect te D.C. offenders committed to
federal custody. Rowever, by virtue of the fact that, at the expiration
of the five-year period following the Act's effective date, the U.S.
Parole Commission would cease to exist (unless the Congress, upon review
of required studies, should determine that the parole system should be
refnstated and the life of the Parole Commission extended under Sec.
236{b)(3) of the Act), a question would seem to arise with réspect to
vwhat authority would then wield the power over such offenders theretofore
wielded by the U.S. Parole Commission. The Act itself is silent on
this question.

We hope thst this will be of assistance.

- oy
A -
< /7//" A
El4 abeﬁh'ﬁ%t/izaﬁ ‘)
Lagislative Attorney
o
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Mr. Dymarry. Criminal Practice Institute summary of present
Federal-District corrections practices.
[The CPI summary follows:]

Young Lawyers Section  Public Defender Service
Bar Association of for the
the District of Columbia District of Columbia

Chairpersons
Barbara Bergman

Jjohn M. Facciola

Scott Howe

Darryl W. Jackson Produced By Staff |,
Attorneys for:
Public Defender Service
United States Attorney’s' Office
for the District of Columbia
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The Superior Court, the D.C. Department of Corrections and the
Bureau of Prisons have signed a Memorandum of Understanding that is
designed to facilitate the consideration of recanmendations for fed-
eral designaticns.  FExcexpts from this memorandum are reproduced
below:

Transfers to the Federal éureau of Prisons
(excerpts fram interagency agreement)

The U.S. Department of Justice (Bureaw of Prisons, U.S. Marshals
Service, U.,S. Parole Commission), the District of Columbia Superior
Court {Criminal Court, Department of Social Services), and the Dis-
trict of Columbia Department of Corrections agree to the procedures
outlined below to expedite the designation of certain offenders
sentenced by Judges in D.C. Superior Court and their transfer to BOP
institntions.

The following greups of offenders are covered by this agreement:

1. Females committed for Youth Corrections Act Study, or NARA
study. .

2. Females sentenced under the Youth Corrections Act, or NARA,

3. Females sentenced under Lthe D.C. Code to.a term of more
than one year.

4. Males committed for study or sentence under the NARA |
statute.

S. Males committed for study or sentence under the Youth Cor-
rections Act in whose cases the canmitting Judge requests a
feleral designation for completion of the study or service
of the sentence,

6. Males sentenced to an adult tem under the D.C, Code in
whose. cases the sentencing Judge recammends a federal des-
ignation for service of the sentence.

NOTE: .+ ... Ordinarily, offenders who have not reached their eigh~
teenth birthday at the time of sentenciny, regardless of their type
or length of sentence, will not be considered for designation to a
federal facility. :

D.C. Superior Court, Criminal Division, Committing Judge:

When ordering an offender for a study to be conducted in a federal
institution, the committing Judge will send two coples of the pre-
sentence report (or post-sentence report) with a referral letter to
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the Bureau of Prisons. The completed YCA study will consist of a
psychological evaluation and a staff summary unless the Judge stbmits
specific "referral questions." 9Jhe NARA study will contain a summry
of the offender's narcotic history and a comment regarding the of~
fender's eligibility to be sentenced under NARA.

¥hen the canmitting Judge recommends a federal designation for male
offenders sentenced to an adult or YCA tem under the D,C. Code, the
Judge will send two copleg of the PSI to the Bureau of Prisons. The
packet frum the Judge also will contain a refzrral letter describing
the Court's objectives in requesting federal placeamcsnt, Specific
information regarding the court's assessment of the offenders' gpe—
cific program needs is always helpful.

When the canmd tting Judge sentences female offenders under YCA or
NARA, or to a D.C. Code tem of more than one year, the Judge will
send two copies of the PSI to the Bureau of Prisons. A referral
letter is not required, but is degirable and is always apmreciated.

D.C. Superior Court, Criminal Division, Clerk's Office:

The Criminal Clerk's Office will prepare and transmit three copies of
the Judgment and Commitment {J&C) order to the U.S. Marshals Service,
District of Columbia, (Prisoner's Movement Section), one copy of  the
J&C to the Bureau of Prisong, and 6ne copy to the Legal Assistance
Brandh, D.C. Superior Court. These copies are in addition to the
number nomally prepared for Court and the D.C. Department of Cor~
rections records.

U.S5. Marshal Service, District of Columbia, Prisoner Movement
Section:

As soon as the U,S, Marshals Service receives the Judgment & Commi t-
ment Order, they will contact the Bureau of Prigong for a designa-
tion. fThe WX requestirg designation will include the Court's docket
number, the offense, and the length of sentence for each conviction
listed on on the J&C,

Bureau of Prisons, Correctional Programs Section:

The Bureau of Prisons may decide to designate a federal institution
asg soon as the Correctional Programs Section receives both the refer-
ral packet fram the committing Judge and the request for designation
fram the U.S. Marshal. Designations will be made without delay and
study cases will be given priority.

U.S. Marshal Service, District of Columbia:

The U.S. Marshal, D.C., will move the offender to the designated
institution as promptly as transprtation allows.
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pistrict of Columbia, Department of Corrections:

The D.C. Department ¢f Corrections will maintain a computerized re-
cord of all offenders awaiting federal designation. They will provide
D.C. Superior Court Iegal Assistance Branch with a .list of offenders
needing designation and the date the J&C Order was issued.

p.C. Superior Court; Legal Assistance Branch:

The Legal -Assistance Branch will work closely with all of the involv~
ed agencies to ensure that the above procedures are followed and to
regolwe any difficulties or problems which would delay the process.

1f an of fender has been recanmended for federal designation but has
not been moved within 15 days, the Legal Assistance Branch will con-
tact the Bureau of Prisons and the U.S., Marshal, D.£. to determine
whether the delay is in the designation process or in transportation.

Bureau of Prisons Designation Procedurses

The Commi tting Judge will mail a referral letter and two (2) copies
of the presentence or post sentence investigation (PSI) to the Bureau
of Prisons. 1In cases where the PSI is more than one year old, the
gureau of Prisons will require a current PSI {pre or post) before
designating an individual to a federal institution. where applicable,
PSI's shonld also contain detailed information about any active or
conairvent sentences and/or pending charges.

In the case of offenders who are canmi ttel for study and observation
under the provisions of the Youth Corrections Act, the completed
study will consist of a psychological evaluation and a staff summarv.
Any specific referral questions which go beyond the scope of the
ordinary study procedures should be included in the referral letter
fram the gsentencing Judge. The NARA study will consist of a narra-
tive account of the offender's narcotic history and a comment re-
qarding the offender's eligibility to be sentenced under NARA.

In case of male offenders sentenced under the Youth Corrections ict
or to an adult temm, the canmd tting Judge should explain in the ve~
ferral letter why the offender should be designated to a federai
facility rather than confined in a D.C. Department of Corrections
facility,

In the case of female offenders, a referral letter from the commit-
ting Judge is not required, but is highly recammended.

’ihe Judge's referral letter and two copies of the PST should be sent
o:
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Superior Court Designator
Correctional Programs Section, Roam 525
Bureau of Prisons
320 First Street, N.W.
Washington, N.C. 20534

Delays in Designation

The Burean of Prisons cannot designate an offender until it receives
both the appropriate materials from the Court and a request for
designation Eran the U.$. Marshal, Digtrict of Columbia.

If the Rureau of Prisons receives the referral packet fram the Court
but does not receive the U.S. Marshal's request for designation, the
appropriate BOP of ficial will telephone the Legal Assistance Office
of the Superior Court to detemine if, in fact, the Court desires an
immediate federal designation and if so, if a copy of the Judgment
and Commitment has been sent to the U.5. Marshal, D.C. If the sen-
tencing Judge still desires a federal designation but the Judgment
and Commitment has not been sent ts the U.S., Marshal, the Legal
Assgistance Office will follow through on the Court's wishes, If,
however;, the Legal Assistance Office indicates that the U.S. Marshal
has been notified of the Court's wishes, the Bureau of Prisons will
call the U,S. Marshal's Office (Deputy U.$. Marshal - 633-1778) to
expedi te the designation process, The Bureau of Prisons will not des-
ignate an offender until the U.S. Marshal, D.C. requests designation.

If the Bureau of Prisons receives the U.S5. Marshal's request for des-
ignation hut does not receive the referral packet fram th& Court, the
appropriate BOP official will contact the Legal Assistance Office of
the Superior Court. The BOP will telephone tne Legal Assistanca
Of fice (727-5038) on a weekly basis ¢to request the necessary mater-
ial. vrhone calls will be followed up with a letter detailing the
name and docket number of the offender, the name of the sentencing
Judge, and the date of the U.S. Marshal's reguest.

Probation Violators

In the case of D.C. Sunerior Court probation violators, the respon-
sibility remains with the conmitting Judge to send a referral letter
and two copieg of the PSI t¢ the Pureau of Prisons, If the case ig a
result of a technical violation, the Department of Social Serxvices
prepares a probation violation report. If the violation is a result
of criminal conduct resulting in a new comnviction, the Judge may re-
quire an updated PSI detailing the circamstances of the new of fence.
In either case, the new information should be forwarded to the BOP in
addition to the PSI's and the Judge's referral letter. Ot particular
interest to the BOP is the official version of the offense and any
chamyes i the social history of the offender, including changes in
mental health status or 3rug and/or alcchol aluse.  As in the case of
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direct commitments, the BOP will not designate from a PSI that was
prepared more than one year before the date of sentencing in the’
instant offense, If ap uplated PST is not prepared, a copy of the PD
163 {the arrestiny officer's report), an of ficial version as if for a
PSI and/or the Affidavit in Support of the Arrest Warrant should be
included in the packet sent to the BOP.

Probdtion Vieolators

»

Individuals convicted in D.C. Superior Court, designated to a federal
ingtitation and released on parole by the U.S. Parcle Commission, who
violate the tems of their parole, will be designated by the Desig-
nations Officer, Northeast Regional Office, Bureau of Prisons.

violations as a result of a new criminal conviction: If the U.S.
Probation Officer desires to revoke the parole of a Superior Court
parolee, he or she will contact the U.S. Parcle Commission to issue a
warrart, The U.S. Parole Commission will contact the U.,S. Marshal to
execute the warrant. .

Once the warrant is executed by the U.S. Marshal, the USM will re-
quest designation by TWX froam the U.S. Parole Commission (NERO). 'The
U.S. Parole Commission will, in turn, request designaticn from the
Northeast Designations Officer, Bureau of Prisons.

Technical Violators: The U.S. Probation Officer will conduct a pre-~
liminary interview to detemine if the revocation hearing should be-
conducted locally or in a federal institution. If the hearing is
conducted locally, and the individual's parole is revoked, the Parole
Commission will contact the Northeast Designations Officer, Bureau of
Prisons, to request designation. If the hearing is to be conducted
in a federal institution, the NERO Designations Officer, BOP will
designate a federal institution.

Quegtions concerning the designation of parolees from D.C. Superior
Court, should be directed to:

Degignations 0Officer, WERO/BOP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
(212) 596-5652
(FTS) 596-5652

D+ Female Prisoners

Women who receive senteénces in the Superior Court that are
greater than one year and who are not within nine months of a statu-
tory parole eligibility, expiration or mandatory release date, are
almos t always automatically designated to a federal institution, be-~
causge the D.C.;}%parment of Corrections does not have a facility
that is designed for long-tem incarceration of women., This does not
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mean that women will be treated for all purposes as federal desig-
natees. A process ha” now been estahlished hy which female prisoners
are reviewed by the District of Columbia Department of Corrections
for halfway house placement. (See the Joint Agreement reproduced
below.) Because of possible confusion or error, it may be wise for
coangel to provide female clients who are placed in federal facili-
ties with a copy of this agreement. Counsel with guestions abont
female clients in the federal system can contact the Federal Bureaun
of Prisons, Correctional Programs Division, 320 First Street, N.W.,
Washimgton, N.C. (724-3257)., With this current arrargement, there is
no reason for c¢ounsel to request a federal designation for a female
client; the woman will receive a federal designation anyway and
counsel's request may cause her to lose the chance of an earlier
parole by the D.C. Board of Parcle, directly from the jail. More-
ower, once a client arrives at the federal institution, it is usually
advisable for her to ask to see the D.C. Parole Board. Even though
she may need to wait a little longer before seeiny the D.C. Board, if
the client is seen first by the federal parole hoard she is likely to
be set of f for a substantial period of time.

JOINT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BUREAU OF PRISONS
AND THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIONS REGARDINHG FEMALE OFFENDERS

The Bureau of Prisons and the District of Columbhia Department of
Corrections agree to the procedures outlined below to formalize the
provisions for designating Bureau of Prisons' facilities for District
of Columhia women and for transferring District of Columbia women to
and fram facilities of the Bureau of Prisons. .

Under Section 24-201 of the D.C. Code, the District of Columbia Board
of Parocle hag jurisdiction over prisoners confined in any District of
Columbia facility, and may impose a release date or modify one al-
ready established by the United States Parole Commission. To mitigate
the effects of the distance at which D.C. women are housed fram their
homes, and to give them an opportunity to have their cases heard by.
the District of Columbia Board of Parole, this Agreement formalizes
the procedures for designating federal facilities for D.C. women.
This Agreement also establishes a review process for determining a
D.C., woman's appropriateness for placement ina D.C halfway house or
for release on parole. That review process will be known as a "trans-~
fer status review" and will be conducted by the D.C. Department of
Corrections and D.C. Board of Parole upon request from the federal
institution housing the woman.

Because the District of Columbia has no facilities to house lomg~tem
D.C. women, the Bureau of Prisons has agreed to:

1. Designate federal institutions for most D.C. Code violators
serving sentences of more than one year but who are not
within nine montha of a statutory parole eligibility,
expiration, or mandatory release date.
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2. Rafer to the D.C, Department of Correctionsg and the D.C.
Board of Parole for transfer consideration any ‘D.C. woman
in its custody who makes suwh a reqywest and is within nine
months of statutory parole eligibility, an expiration date,
or a mandatory release date.

A parole eligibility date is the date on which a D.C. woman becomes
eligible for parole consideration. An expiration date is the date on
which a D.C. woman is to be released with 180 days or less of accum-
ulated good time. A mandatory release date is the date on which a
p.C. woman is to be released with more than 180 days of accumulated
good time. Because a decision to seek a hearirng with the U,S. Parole
commission is entirely voluntary, the absence of any U.,S. Parole
Commission action or the presence of a presumptive parole date es-
tablished by the U.S. Parcle Commission will not influence the time
at which a referral is made, nor will any U.S. Parole Commission
action be required for favorable transfer consideration by the D.C.
Department of Corrections and D.C. Board of Parole.

Designations of Institutions for
District of Columbia Female Offenders

The procedures described in Interagency Agreement, Department of
Justice and District of Columbia Superior Court, signed June 15, 198]
{see Appendix B], describing each aqency's designation respon-
gihilites, delineates the procedures to be followed in designating
institutions for D.C. women., In addition to those procedures, the
Bureaun of Prisons has the authority to review all requests for
designation to ensuwre that a D.C. woman is not within nine months of
a statutory parole eligibility, expiration or mandatory release date.
If the D.,C. woman is within nine months of a statutory parole
eliqibility, expiration or mandatory release date, the Assistant
Director, Correctional Programs, Bureau of Prisons, will notify:

Director
Legal Assistance Branch
bistrict of Columbia Superior Court
451 Indiana Averme, N.W., Roam 237
Washimgton, D.C. 20001

Once the Legal Assistance Branch has been notified, the Correctional
Programs Branch will hold the designation request in abeyance until a
detemination has been made as to community placement or parole, The
D,C. Department of Corrections and the D.C. Board of Parole will make
those deteminations within 60 days. If the offender is unsuitable
for canmunity placement at that time or is unlikely to be paroled in
the near future, the Chief Classification and Parole Officer, D.C.
Detention Facility, will make a written reguest to the Administrator,
Correctiorial Programs Branch, that the designation proceed. - Upon
receipt of this written request, the Bureau of Prisons will designate
an appropriate federal facility.
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If the offender is found to be a suitable candidate for community
placement or parole, the Chief Classification and Parole Officer,
D.C. Department of Corrections Detention Facilities, will notify the
Assistant PDirector, Correctional Programs, of the disposition. A
courtesy ccpy will be sent to the Director, Legal Assistance Branch.
The Federal Prisor %ystem will then notify the United Stateées Marshals
Service, Washington, D.C., that the federal designation is not
required.

Transfer Referrals of D.C., Women
to the D.C. Department of Corrections
. and the D.C. Board of Parole

To ensuwre that every D.C. woman in federal custbdy is aware of the
referral process and her right to request referral, Bureau of Prisons
gstaff will discuss with each, at her initial clagsification, this
right and the procedures to be followed. also at initial classifica-
tion, each woman will be given a "Notice of Eligibility Fomm" , . .
to sign. A D.C. woman may chooge not to be referred. If a woman
declines referral, a c¢opy of the form reflecting this declination
will be forwarded to the D,C. Department of Corrections and D.C.
Board of Parole. Any woman who declineg referral at the time of her
initial orientation will be given a second opportunity when she is
within nine months of parole eligibility or whenever she so requegts.
If she again declines, notice of this action will again be forwarded
to the D,C. Department of Corrections and D.C. Board of Parole. Each
woman who requests referral will be referred for transfer status
review when she is within nine months of a parole ealigibility, ex-
piration or mandatory release date,

For each referral of a D.C. woman, Bureau of Prisons staff will
provide the following informmation:

{a) A cover letter from Warden (the cover letter will not
include a recommendation);

(b) Sentence Date (BP-5);

{c) Pre-Sentence Report, when available;
*
(d) Progress Report completed not more than 90 days prior to
the referral;

{e) A psychiatric or psychological report completed not more
than 90 days prior to the referral for any D.C. woman
commd tted for a violent offense or with a prior record
including a violent of fense.

To expedite the referral process, all referral packages will be
mailed directly to:
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Assistant Director
Women's Programs and Community Services
District of Columbia Department of Corrections
614 H Street, N.W., #1001
Washington, D.C. 20001

and:

District of Columbia Board of Parole
614 H Street, N.W., #563
Washimgton, D.C. 20001

If the Department of Correctionsg or the Board of Parole require more
information to.make a decision, the institutlon will provide it upon
request, To expedite such a request and the referral process, either
" of the D.C. agencies may contact the Correctional Programe Branch at
724-3081, which will relay the request to the appropriate institu-
tion.

referral of D.C. Women on Writ to the District of Columbia. If a
D.C. woman becanes eligible for r<ferral while in the District of
Columbia on writ, the Department of Corrections Case Management staff
will, npon the womarn's request, refer her for transfer. The D.C.
staff will send for appropriate referval material from the inatitu-
tion and prepare an additional progress report covering any new
information. The material will be forwarded by the Department of
Corrections Case Management staff to the Assistant Director, Women's
Programs, and the District of Columbia Board of Parole for the trans-
fer status review. In any such case, the Legal Assistance Branch,
D.C, Superior Court, will be contacted to agsure that the prisoner is
not returned on the writ prior to the review and to assist in quash-
ing the writ if appropriate.

Transfer Denial. If the D.C. Department of Corrections and D.C.
Board of Parole detemine a D.C, woman is inappropriate for halfway
house placement or parole, each will send a letter to the Warden of
the federal ingtitution, indicating the reasons for the denial.

The decision of a D.C. woman, in federal custody, to have a hearing
before the United States Parole Commigsion is entirely voluntary;
therefore, the absence of a United States Parole Commigsion decision
cannot be the basis for denying a D.C. woman's request for transfer
to the D.C. Department of Corrections. :

Transfer Approval. If the Assistant Director, Women's Programs, D.C.
Department of Corrections and/or the D.C. Board of Parole agree to
accept a D.C. woman for transfer, notice will be given to the Warden
of the federal institution. Each D.C. agency will advise the other
of itg decision by way of carbon copy of its notice to the Warden.

If tramsfer is apgrove,;ﬁfor community placement, the Assistant Direc-
tor of Women's Programs, D.C. Department of Corrections will provide
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notice of the transfer date. 1If transfer is approved for parole
consideration, but not through coammunity placement, the Warden of the
federal institution will coordinate the transfer date with the Assig«
tant Director of Detention Services.

Grievances Relating to Designation and Transfer of D.C. Women. D.C,
women wishing to express a formal complaint regarding any action un-
der the procadures in this Agreement may:

(1) Use the Bureau of Prisons Administrative Remedy procedure
for matters under Bureau of Prisons jurisdiction.

12) Use the D.C. Department of Corrections aqrievance procedure
for matters under D.C. Department of Corrections juris-
diction,

Both th~ Bureau of Prisong and the D.C. Department of Corrections
will assist D.C. women in their custody in obtaining the appropriate
grievance procedure forms in matters outside their reviewing auth-

ority.

E. The Effect of a Parole Viclator's
Warrant on the Sentence

Many defendants who await sentencing are also facing a possible
revocation of parole. The status of any parole violator's warrant
{whether it hag been issued and not executed or igsued and executed)
is very important in order for the defendant to avoid serving conse-~
cutive sentences. The execution of the warrant is the controlling
factor here, not whether the client's parole has heen revoked fomal-
ly at a revocation hearirng,

If a parole violator'’s warrant has been issued and lodged
against the client as a detainer =~ but not executed -- at the time
he ig sentenced on a new offense, the senténcing court is powerless
to make the new sentence conseautive to the old sentence. This is
because the defendant is incarcerated solely on the new conviction
and is not in custody on an executed parole violators warrant. Pre-
conviction credit, under 18 U.S.C. §3568, reduces only the new
sentence.

it is, therefore, uswvally in the interest of the client not to
have the warrant execited, and counsel's submission to the D.C, Board
of Parole or the U.S. Parole Comnmission of information and arguments
againg t execution, if done early in a nev case, is often effective to
avoid execution of the warrant. 58/ Moreover, counsel should seek to

58/ Counsel's ability at a "five-day hold hearing” to represent that
the Board will not execite its warrant or initiate revocation
proceedings may be extremely important in the bail determina-
tion. See infra Chapter 1,.
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Mr. Dymarry. List of members of the Ad Hoc Legislative Group
and submission on D.C. Judicial Improvements Act of 1985.
[The list and submission follow:]

AD HOC LEGISLATIVE GROUP

John H. Pickering, Esq., Chair
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
1666 K Street, N.W.

Washington, b. C.

872-6200

Ellen Bass, Esqg.

3601 Chesapeake Street, N.W.
Washington, D, C. 20008
633~-4971

Montague Buck, Esq.
Office of the Corp. Counsel
Law Enforcement Division

Room 4485, 500 Ind. Ave., N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20001
727-9813

Gary Zizka, Esq.
Minority Chief Counsel
Subcommittee on Governmental
Efficiency and the District
of Columbia —
Committee on Governmental
Affairs, U.S. Senate
442 Hart Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C. . 20510
224-4161 .

Joseph diGenova, Esqg.
United States Attorney for

the District of Columbia
United States Court House
Washington, D. C. 20001
633-1706

Samuel F, Harahan, Esq.
Executive Director
The Council for Court

Excellence
1025 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1115
Washington, D. C. ' 20005
783~7736

Ms. Jacquelyn Helm

1378 Sheridan Street, N.w.
Washington, D. C. 20011
882-6702

20006

Charles A. Borsky, Esq.
Covington & Burling

1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W
P. O. Box 7566 :
Washington, D. C. 20044
662-5180

David Koplow, Esq.

605 G Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D. C. 20001
624-8311

Eileen Mayer, Esq.

Chief Counsel

Subcommittee on Governmental
Efficiency and the District
of Columbia

Committee on Governmental
Affairs, U.S. Senate

442 Hart Senate Office Bldg.

Washington, D. C. 20510

224-4161

Katherine a. Mazzaferri, Esg.
Executive Director
The Distriet of Columbia Bar

1426 H Street, N.W., Eighth Floor

Washington, D. C. 20005
638-1500
Ms. Roberta Messalle

Legislative Assistant, Minority

Committee on the District of
Columbia

U.5. House of Representatives

1307 Longworth House Office Bldg.

Washington, D. C. 20515

225-7158
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Gregory Mize; Esg.

Ganeral Counsel

Council of the District of
Columbia

District Building

l4th & E Streets, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20004

724-8026

Xemi Morten, Esq.

staff Director and Counsel
to the Committee on . the
Judiciary

Council of the District of
Columbia

District Building

l4th & E Streets, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20004

724-8009

The Honorakle H. Carl
Moultrie I

Chief Judge

Superior Court of the
District of Columbia

District of Columbia
Courthouse

500 Indiana Ave., N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20001

878-1600

Richard B. Nettler, Esqg.

aAppellate Divisien

Qffice of the Corparation
Counsel

1350 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20004

7276252

The Honorable William C.
Pryor

Chief Judge

District of Columbia
Court of Appeals

District of Columbia
Courthouse )

500 Indiana Ave., N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20001

638~3694

Larry P. Polansky, Esq.

Execuktive Qfficer

District of Columbia Courts

District of Columbia
Courthouse

500 Indiana Ave., N.W.

Washington, D. C, 20001

879-1770

The Honorable Wilhelmina
Rolark

Chairman, Committee on
the Judiciary

Council of the District’
of Columbia

District Building

l4th & B Streets, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20004

724-8063

Pauline Schneider, Director

Office of Intergovernmental
Relations

D.C. Government

Room 416, District Building

14th & E Streets, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20004

727-6265

Michael Stone

0ffice of Intergovernmental
Relations

D.C. Government

Room 416, District Building

14th & E Streets, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20004

727-6265

'Donald Temple, Esq.

Counsel
Judiclary and Education

"'Subcommittee
Committee on the District

of Columbia

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515
225-1612 .
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April 18, 1985

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA JUDICIAL
IMPROVEMENTS ACT OF 1985

Attached are a series of legislativé proposals which
could form the District of Columbia Judicial Improvements Act
of 1985, These proposals generally implement legislative rec-
ommendations of the Horsky Committee Study that require Con-
gressional action. They have been developed with the help of
an informal legislative group. While none of them are major,
together they will help strengthen and improve the functioning

of the pistrict of Columbia court system.

A brief description follows of the Horsky Committee
study, of the informal legislative group, and of the proposals

themselves,

Borsky Committee Study

In 1978 the District of Columbia Bar established the
District of Columbia Court System Study Committee under the

chairmanship of Charles A. Horsky. That Committee was charged
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" with assessing the effect of the District of Columbia Court
Reform and Criminal Procedure Act of. 1970 (84 Stat. 473), and
with making "such recommendations as are warranted for further

improvement in the court system of the District."

The Committee conducted a massive study and issued
nine réports which are commonly referred to collectively as the
Horsky Committee Study. One report, on court organization,
dealt with problems common to both the District of Columbia
Court of appeals and the Superior Court. One report dealt with
the Court of Appeals. "The other seven reports addressed the

various branches of the Superior Court.

The entire Study, consisting of the nine reports, was
printed as a committee print in April 1983 by the Subcommittee
on Governmental Efficiency and the District of Columbia of the

Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs, S. Prt. 98-34.

The Horsky Committee Study makes numerous recommenda-
tions. They have been reviewed by the D.C. courts and. by a
committee of the D.C. Bar appointed for implementing those rec-
ommendations. Many of those recommendations can be, and have
been, implemented by the courts themselves. Others require
legislative action either by the Congress or by the Council of

the District of Columbia.
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The Informal Legislative Group

An informal legislative group was created at the
invitation of the Council for Court Excellence and the Bar's
Committee for the Iwplementation of the Horsky Committee Study.
The purpose was to formulate a set of legislative proposals
implementing recommendations of the Horsky Committee Study on
which there seems to be general agreement and to get support

for enactment.

The informal group has consisted of majority and
minority staff representatives from the cognizant House and
Senate committees, representatives of the Council of the Dis-
trict of Columbia and its‘Judiciary Committee, representatives
of the Mayor's office and the Corporation Counsel, the United
States Attorney, the Chief Judges of the D.C. courts and the
Executive Officer of the D.C. courts, the Executiv; Director of
the D.C. Bar and representatives of Divisions 2, 4 and 6 of the

Bar and of the Bar's Implementation Committee, ‘and representa?

tives of the Council for Court Excellence.

The group has had six meetings and has considered
various of the Horsky Committee Study legislative recommenda-
tions, No votes have been taken and none of the individuals or
entities represented on the group are bound in any way. How-

ever, the attached proposals are what has emerged as more or
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less of a consensus deserving of support. While they were
being developed, recommendations dealing with retired judges
and the jurisdictional limit for small claims were partially

implemented by enactment of Public Law 98;598.

The Lzgislative Proposals

The legislative proposals follow, numbered as Items
No. 1 through 12. The first ten items are from the Horsky Com-
mittee Study. In each of thoge ten jitems there is reference to
the particular Horsky Committee Study recommendation involved,
s'tggested legislative language, -and an e{planatien of the pur-

pose of the proposal.

The last two items ~~ Nos. 11 and 12 -~ did not
result from the Horsky Committee Study. They arose during the
group's consideration and were believed to warrant inclusion in
the package. ULike the other items, these two proposals contain
suggested legislative languade and an explanation of the pur-

pose of the proposal.

As will be apparent, none of the proposals is major.
Similarly, none of them is believed to be controversial; in the
course of the work of the group, several recommendations were
eliminated as either controversial or unnecessary. Taken

together the attached proposals should help improve and

.
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strengthen the functioning of the court system of the District
of Columbia. It is hoped that they can be combined and made
the nucleus of a bill which could be the District of Columbia

Judicial Improvements Act of 1985.

If further information is desired about these
proposals contact either Sam Harshan of the Council for Court
Excellence (783~7736) or John H. Pickering, Chairman of the

Bar's Implementation Committee (872-6200).

Chirles &. Hors y, Chairman
Council for Court Excellence

ochn H, Plckerlng, Chalrman
D.C. ‘Courts Study Implementa-
tion Committee, D.C. Bar
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ITEM NO. 1

/

Recommendation Npo. 5 of the Court Organization Report:
-~ Eliminating the requirement that the Executive
Qfficer of the D.C. Courts ke appointed from a
list of persons submitted by the Director of the
Administrative Office of the United States Courts.
Bmendment
Section 1703(b) of title 11 of the District of
Columbia Code is amended to read as follows:

(k) The Execative Officer shall be selected
by, and subject to removal by, the Joint Committee
on Judicial Administration with the concurrence of
the respective chief judges. The Joint Committee
shall consider experience and special training in
administrative and executive positions, and
familinrity with court procedures. The judges
may consult with the Director of' the Adninistra-
tive Office and with the Commission on Qualifica-
tions »f Federal Circuit Executives, for the
purpose of obtaining the names of qualified
candidates; however, the judges shall not be
limited to choosing among the candidates sug-

gested by the Director or the Commission.

*/ This and similar references are to recommendations

in the indicated reports of the District of Columbia Bar's

D.C. Court System Study Committee published as a Senate Committee
Print, S. Prt. 98-34, and commonly referred to as the Hoxsky
Committee Study.
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Purgose

This amendment implements Recommendation No. 5 of
the Court Organization Report; it is supported by the D.C.
Superior Court Board of Judges.

This amendment alters the present method of
selecting an Executive Officer for the D.C. Courts. The
Executive Qfficer is responsible for the administration of
the District of Columbia Court System, subject to the
supervision of the Joint Committee and the Chief Judges.
Currently, the Executive Officer must be chosen from among
a list of candidates put forward by the Director of the
Administrative Office of the United States Courts. This
amendment vests the choice in the hands of the Joint Com-
mittee on Judicial Administration, with the concurrence of
both Chief Judges. The Judges' choice is no longer
restricted to candidates suggested by the Director,
although they are free to consult with him and with the
Commission on the Qualifications of Federal Circuit
Executives. The criteria listed in the statute are
advisory; they are the same as the criteria set forward
in the statute dealing with the gualifications of federal
circuit executives. 28 U.S.C. 332(f).

The change is intended to alleviate problems'
which have become apparent in the present system by
giving the local judiciary more discretion in their

choice and a greater responsibility for that choice.
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The D.C. Superior Court Board of Judges considers this
scheme for selection more appropriate than the current
system. The selection of a Court Executive is essentially
a local matter. Now that the position of court adminis-
trator has become more prevalent across the country, it

is no longer necessary to depend on the federal system
for the selection of an executive for the D.C., Courts.

The District of Columbia Court System, as an independent
branch of government, is entitled to make its own judg-

*/

ments in filling this position.—

*/ For additional explanation see pp. 814-18 of the
Horgky Committee Study, S. Prt. 98-34.
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ITEM NO. 2

Recommendation No. 18 of the Court Organization Report
- Grants the D.C. Judicial Nomination Commission

60 days to nominate candidates for judicial
vacancies.

Amendment
That section 434(d) (1) of the District of
Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization
Act of 1973 be amended by replacing the word "thirty"
with the words "sixty calendar.”
In its amended form the provision would read
[amendment in brackets]:

{dj (1} In the event of a vacancy in any
position of judge of a District of Columbia
Court, the Commission shall, within ([sixty
calendar] days following the occurrence of
such vacancy, submit to the President, fox

possible nomination and appointment .

« v .

RPurpose

The purpose of the amendment is to allow the D.C.
Judicial Nomination Conmission more time to complete its
nomination tasks.  The amendment implements Recommendation
No. 18 of the Court Organization Report of the Horsky
Committee Study. The Committee expressed "concern about

the adequacy of the screening and recommendation process
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performed within the existing 30 day authorized period.”
Moreover, the Committee found this concern expressed re-
peatedly in interviews conducted while preparing its
report. A 30~day period is especially troublesome when
more than one vacancy occurs and all the nominations must
be reported within 30 days. This difficulty was expressly
recognized in the recent enactment creating seven new
Superior Court judgeships, which included a pzov151on
allowing ninety days for the Judlc1al Nomination COmmlsglon
to act. Pub. L. No. 98-235 (Mar. 19, 1984). Representative
bymally described the problem as follows: ‘
Because in 1981 there were three

investigators and now with an increased

workload, they only have two investigators.

The last time they were faced with this

problem they had a tremendous problem which

called for a supplemental appropriation to

expedite the process. It was felt that the

90 days will give them enough time to do a

thorough investigation and submit to the

President the best nominees there are.

That is basically it. It is not to delay

the process, but simply to give them enough

time, with limited staff to submit to the

President the best candidates that there

are in the district.
130 Cong. Rec. H779 (daily ed. Feb. 22, 1984), The amendment
also includes the term "calendar days" to avoid ambiguity
with "business days."

The D.C. Superior Court Board of Judges agrees

*
with the recommendation.—/

*/ For additional explanatlon, see pp. B50-51 of the
Hozsky Committee Study, S. Prt. 98-34
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ITEM NO. 3

Recommendation No. 21 of the Court Organization Report
- Restfict access to materials of Judicial
Nomination Commission.
Amendment
Substitute for the last sentence of section
434 (c) (3) of the District of Columbia Self-
Government and Governmental Recorganization Act .of
1973 the following:
Materials furnished to or developed by the
Commission during the selection process
shall be treated as privileged and confi-
dential, and hereby are exempt fram the
D.¢. Freedom of Information Act of 1976
and the federal Freedom of Information

Act.
ITEM NO. 4

Recommendation No. 22 of the Court Organization: Report
- Clarify exemption of D.C. Judicial
Nomination Commission from public
meeting requirement.
Amendment
Amend section 434{c) of the District of

Columbia Self-Government and Governmental
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Reorganization Act of 1973 to add a new subparagraph
(4) reading:
{4) Meetings of the Commission may be
held in private; the Commission is exempt
from public meeting requirements of the
District government including Section 742

of this Act.
ITEM NO., 5

Recommendation No. 23 of the Court Organization Report
- Provide that judicial candidate recommenda~
tions be announced publicly when forwarded
to the President.
Amendment
amend the first sentence of section 434(4d) (1) of
the District of Columbia Self~Government and Govern-
mental Reorganization Act of 1973 to read [amendment
in bracketal:
In the event of a vacancy in any position of
judge of a District of Columbia court, thé
Commission shall, within [sixty calendar daysl]
following the occurrence of such vacancy,
submit to the President, for possible nomina~
tion and appointment, a list of three persons

for each vacancy. [At this time, the Commission
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shall announce publicly the names of those -
persons recommended by the Commission so
that the public may have an opportunity to
submit comments on the recommendations to

the President.]

Purpose
The amendments to the District 'of Columbia Self-

Government and Governmental Reorganization Act of 1973 re-
sulting from Recommendations Nos. 21,'22 and 23 of the
Court Organization Report all address the selection process
of the D.C. Judicial Nomination Commission. Currently, the
judicial selection process in the District of Columbia
lacks protections that would render the process more
effective. In structuring the procedure for choosing

D.C. judges, however, the values of full public access,

and government in the "sunshine” must be balanced against
the need for the Nomination Commission to receive essen-
tial information regarding proépective nominees 'in the
strictest confidence. This balance will ensure fair and
effective decisionmaking while providing public comment

and scrutiny at the appropriate stages of the process.

The Board of Judges of the Superior Court supports the
first two recommendations and has no opinion on the

third.

1. With respect to the first amendment, it
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is important to appreciate that the Nomination Commission
performs, in part, a merit review function. The Commission
screens and identifies nominees for judicial office on the
basis of merit prior to selecting for nomination among the
qualified candidates. To ensure open and candid discus-
sion of judicial candidates, it is necessary to'restrict
access to materials furnished to or developed by the Com-
mission during the selection process. District government
laws and regulations presently are unclear as to'the
applicability of the local and federal Freedom of Infbf-
mation Acts to the procedures of the Commission; This
amendment clarifies existing law by providing a statutory
exemption to the Federal and D.C. Freedom of Information
Acts. With this amendment, information about potential
judicial nominees will be submitted with greater confi-
dence as to its confidentiality.

The drafters were not unsympathetic to the concern
that the interested public have ample opportunity for input
at the Nomination Commission level. However, we were con-
cerned that many candidates well qualified for judicial
office would refuse to be considered for nomination absent
confidentiality. Further, there is also concern that some
sources may be reluctant to speak candidly about judicial
candidates to the Nomination Commission absent confiden~
tiality.

The Judicial Nomination Commission has an
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affirmative responsibility, which should be underlined, to
seek information about prospective candidates from all quar=~
ters of the community. Lengthening the period for completing
the nomination process will enable the Nomination Commission
to do so and to consider more fully community views

about prospective candidates. Membexrs of the community

with comments concerning prospective judicial nominees
should feel less constrained in presenting their views

under the proposed amendment. In short, this first
amendment would enhance the quality of the process in

the initial stages by removing the chilling effect of

open access to information obtained ;nd generated by

the Commission.

2. similarly, the second amendment (Recommenda-
tion No. 22, to clarify the exemption of the Judicial
Nomination Commission from public meeting requirements)
reflects the policy that secrecy of proceedings and
deliberation at the Judicial Nomination Commission stage
ensures more candid and open debate over the potential
candidates. Those with views about the suitability of
judicial candidates, as well as the candidates themselves,
are better served by proceedings conducted ovutside the
public eye. Again, with this amendment, exchange within
the Commission will escape the inhibiting effects of
close public scrutiny and should result in more produc-

tive dialogue.

56-728 0 - 86 -5
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The ad hoc¢ legislative group recognized that the
effect of Item No. 3 regarding the District of Columbia
Freedom of Information Act could be accomplished by the
Council of the District of Columbia amending that act.
Moreover, it is arguable {although not clear) that the
Council also could accomplish Item No. 4. These amend-
ments are nevertheless being recommended to the Congress
since it alone can amend section 434 of the Self-~Government
Act and there is no doubt regarding Congress's ability to
reform section 742 of that Act. Accordingly Items Nos. 3
and 4 have been fashioned to complement any initiative the
Council may take to amend the District of Columbia Freedom
of Information Act or section 742 of the Self-Government
Act. The scope of the current group of legislative
proposals is aimed at the Congress. When the ad hoc
legislative group undertakes future recommendations for
the Council's consideration, of course, any elements of
Items Nos. 3 and 4 which remain pending and within the
jurisdiction of the Council can be proposed fresh at that

time.

3. The final amendment (public announcement of
nominees) addresses the need to ensure a mechanism for
public knowledge of the results of the judicial nominating
process. The revision requires the Commission to announce
publicly the names of those persons recommended by the

Commigsion at the time it submits the names to the
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President. This change will ensure that those persons
with views about judicial nominees have the opportunity
to present their views to the President in a timely
manner. ‘- Presently, the public is dependent upon
learning the names of judicial nominees from the media
or other secondary sources. Since the President selects
the judges from the list of nominees, this amendment
seeks to encourage public input into the procedure.

For additional explanation of these three
proposals see pp. 853-55 of the Horsky Committee Study,
S. Prt. 98-34.
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ITEM NO. 6

Recommendation No. 26 of the Court Organization Report
—- Authorizing the D.C. Judicial Disability and
Tenure Commission, in its discretion, to dis-
close to the D.C. Judicial Nomination Commis-
+ sion information which it may possess relating
to any judge under consideration by the Com-
mission for elevation to the Court of Appeals
or to the office of chief judge.
Amendment
Section 1528 of title 11 of the District of
Columbia Code is. amended by:
(1) relabeling current paragraph ‘b) as
paragraph (c}); » ‘
{2) inserting a new paragraph (b), which
reads:

The Commission shall have the authority,
in its discretion,. to provide the District of
Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission with
any information which it may possess relating
to any judge under consideration by the
Nomination Commission for elevation to the

Court of Appeals or to the office of Chief

Judge.

Purpose
This amendment implements Recommendation No. 26

of the Court Organization Report, which is supported by
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the Superior Court Board of Judges. The amendment alters
Section 1528 to provide that the D.C. Judicial Disability
and Tenure Commission may, in its discretion, provide the
D.C. Judicial Nomination Commission with information which
it may possess relating to any judge under consideration

by the Nomination Commission for elevation to the Court

of Appeals or to the office of chief judge. The amendment
is not intended to alter the basic principle of the section
that records of proceedings befoxe the Disability Commission
are privileged and confidential. However, when one investi-
gatory commission of the D.C. judicial system possesses
information relevan¢ to an ongoing consideration by

another investigatory commission, it is appropriate that
records material to the fitness of the candidate be

*/
shared.—

*/ For additional explanation see p. 857 of the
Horsky Committee Study, S. Prt. 98-34.
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ITEM NO. 7

Recommendation No. 28 of the Court Organization Report
- To regquire judges seeking reappointment to
state their intention for additional term
180 days before term expires.
Amendment
That Section 433 (c) of the District of Columbia
Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act of
1973 be amended by replacing the words "three months"
with the words "six months" and the words "thirty
days" with the words "sixty calendar days."
In its amended form the provision would read
[amendment in brackets]:
(c)  Not less tharn [six months] prior to
the expiration of his term of office, any
judge of the District of Columbia courts
may file with the Tenure Commission a
declaration of candidacy for reappointment.
If a declaration is not so filed by any
judge, a- vacancy shall result from the
expiration of his term of office and shall
be filled by appointment as provided in
subgections (a) and {(b). If a declaration
is so filed, the Tenure Commission shall,

not less than [sixty calendar days] prior
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to the expiration. of the declaring candidate's

term of office, . . . .

Purpase

The purpose of this amendment is to allow a longer

period of consideration for judicial reappointments by both
the Tenure Commission and the President. The amendment
implements Recommendation No. 28 of the Court Organization
Report of the Horsky Committee Study. That D.C. Bar Study
found that "[{bly all accounts, including a review of the
Commission's Annual Report, the 90-day notice period is
insufficient to enable the Commission to conduct its
investigations and formulate a Commission recommendation
on a sitting judge. This situation is particularly exas-
perating when several judges come up for reappointment at
the same time." In addition, the Bar Study found that
currently the Tenure Commission requests that judges
voluntarily declare their intentjion six months before
their terms expire.i/

The D.C. Superior Court Board of Judges agrees

with this recommendation.

*/ For additional explanation see pp. 862-63 of the
Hoxrsky Committee Study, S. Prt. 3$8-34.
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ITEM NO. 8

Recommendation No. 29 of the Court Organization Report
- To eliminate judicial reappointment

evaluation category of "exceptionally
well-qualified”.

Amendment

That Section 433(c) of the District of Columbia
Self-Government and Governmental Reerganization Act of
1973 be amended by removing the words "exceptionally
well-gualified or."

In its amended form, the provision would read
[amendment in brackets]:

If the Tenure Commission determines the

declaring candidate to be [] well-gqualified

for reappointment to another term, then the

term of such declaring candidate shall be

automatically extended. . . .

Purpose

The purpose of the amendment is to remove an
unnecessary and potentially divisive evaluation standard
for reappointing judges. . The amendment implements Recom-
mendation Wo. 29 of the Court Organization Report of the
Horsky Committeelstudy which found "little value in re-

taining the two automatic reappointment categories for
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evaluating judges' performance." In fact, the designation
has no effect on reappointment. Under the current version
of the statute, it makes no difference whether a judge is
rated as “exceptionally well-gnalified" or simply "well-
qualified."

The Horsky Committeé stpdy also found that only
a small number of Superior Court judges were designated as
"exceptionally well-gqualified" while “virtually every
appellate judge" has been rated "exceptionally well~
qualified." The Study concluded that the distinction
was based on the relative lack of difficulty of assessing
the productivity and qualification of appellate judges
as opposed to trial judges.:/

The D.C. sSuperioxr Court Board of Judges agrees

with the recommendation.

*/ See pp. 863-64 of the Horsky Committee Study,
S. Prt. 98-34.
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ITEM NO. 9

Recommendation No. 30 of the Statutory Courts Report

- To give authority to periodically adjust
small c¢laims ceiling.

Amendment
Amend Section 1321 of title 11 of the District of
Columbia Code to read [amendment in brackets]:
The Small Claims and Conciliation
Branch has exclusive jurisdiction of any
action within the jurisdiction of the
Superior Court which is only for the
recovery of money, if the amount in
controversy does not exceed $2,000,

exclusive of interest, attorney fees,

protest fees, and costs. [The Council of
the District of Columbia is hereby author-
ized to review and to change the jurisdic~
tional amount by legislation from time to

time.]

Purpose
The recently enacted Public Law 928-598 raised the

*D.C. Superior Court's small claims jurisdiction from $750
to $2,000. That substantially carried out Recommendation
No. 28 of the Statutory Courts Report of the Horsky Com-

mittee Study. It was the first increase in the Court's
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statutory jurisdiction over small c¢laims since 1970, a
fourteen year period. (The neighboring jurisdictions
presently have higher jurisdictional limits for their
courts equivalent to the D.C, Small Claims Branch -~
$5,000 in Fairfax County, Virginia, and $10,000 in
Montgomery and Prince George's Coupnties, Maryland.)
The new $2,000 ceiling for the D.C. Small Claims Branch
has resulted in an immediate rise in the caseload of
this Branch, and should enable many citizens and
businesseg with small civil cases to have theirx
disputes adjudicated more guickly than before.

The amendment now proposed has as its basis
Recommendation Na. 30 of the Statutory, Courts Report
of the Horsky Committee Study. The Horsky Committee
Study had recommended legislation allowing the
Superior Court to change the Jjurisdictional ceiling
periodically (see p. 700, S. Prt. 98-34), and the
Superior Court Board of Judges agreed with that
recommendation. It is arguable, however, that the
legislative process of the Council of the District‘of
Columbia may be better suited to resolving the. various
considerations involved in periodically revising the
jurisdictional ceiling. Accordingly, the amendment
would have the Congress delegate legislative authority
to amend the D.C., small claims ceiling to the Council

of the District of Columbia.

.
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ITEM NO. 10

Recommendation No. 8 of the Probate Court Report
- To integrate, statutorily, the Auditor

Master's office within the Probate
Division of the D.C. Superior Court.

Amendment
This amendment would carry out the Horsky Committed
Study recommendation for merging the audit staffs of the
Auditor-Master and the Register of Wills in the Probate
Division.
Section 1724 of title 11 of the District of
Columbia Code is amended by omitting the phrase
(1) audit and state fiduciary accounts" and by
renumbering the remaining clauses as (1) and (2).
As so amended Section 1724 would read in
pertinent part:
There shall be an Auditor Master of the
Superior Court who shall (1) execute orders
of reference referred by the Supexrior Court
and perform duties in accordance with Rule
53 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
or other applicable rule, and (2) perform
such other functions as may be assigned by
the SBuperior Court. . .
Section 2104 of title 11 of the District of

Columbig Code is amended by deleting the word
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"and" at the end of subsection (a)(2), by striking
the periocd at the end of subsection (a) (3) and re-
placing the same with a semicolon and the word "and”,
and by adding the following new phrase at the end
of subsection {a): "{4) audit and state fiduciary

accounts.*

Purpose
At the time of the D.C. Bar study cf the Superior

Court, the Auditor-Master was conducting audits and pre-
paring audit reports for the Superior Court on all
fiduciary accounts other than probate and guardianship
accounts. He also audited those trust accounts remaining
in U.S. District Court. The office of the Register of
Wills, in the Probate Division, handles the accounts

of decedents' estates and guardianship.

The Horsky Committee Study noted that the
Auditor-Master's office had developed a substantial
backlog of accounts, while, at the time of the Study,
the Register of Wills office was up—to~date.' The Study
concluded that "it is inappropriate for the Auditor-
Mastex of the D.C. Superior Court to contihue to
sexrve the U.S. District Court in matters of reference
and account."

The amendment removes the requirement that the

Auditor-Master audit and state fiduciary accounts and
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authorizes the Register of Wills to perform that function.
The Horsky Committee Study also xecommended that the
Superior Court should "merge the regular audit staffs of
the Auditor-Master and the Register of Wills under a
consolidated Probate Division." The amendment makes

that merger possible with the efficiency the Study
believed would result.:/ In fact the merger has taken
place and the statutes should be changed to reflect

the fact.

*/ For 4 more detailed explanation see pp. 764~68
of the Horsky Committee Study, S. Prt. 98~34.
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ITEM NO. 11

Proposal to eliminate unnecessary .
duplication of financial reporting-—

Amendment
smend Section 303 of the Ethics in Government Act
of 1978, 28 U.S.C. app. section 301 (1982) by adding
subsection {(e): ‘
(e) wWith respect to the judicizl officers
and employees of the Superior Court of the Districf
of Columbia and the District of Columbia Court of
Appeals, the District of Columbia Judicial Dis~
abilities and Tenure Commission shall perform the
functions of and have the same authority as the
Judicial Ethics Committee of the Judicial Conference

of the United States under this title.

Purpose
Presently the judges.of the Superior Court of the

District of Columbia and the District of Columbia Court of
Appeals are required to file financial disclosure reports

with the Committee on Judicial Ethics of the U.S. Judicial
Conference, as well as with the District of Columbia Judicial
Disabilities and Tenure Commission. According to Judge Edward
A. Tamm, Chairman of the Judicial Conference Committee, the

* This item was not part of the Horsky Committee
Study.
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judges and employees of the District of Columbia Courts
should not come under the jurisdiction of the Judicial
Ethic¢s Committee because that Committee was established
to review financial disclosure reports of federal judges
exclusively. The judges of the District of Columbia and
their employees are already covered by the D.C. Judicial
Disabilities and Tenure Commission and therefofe should
not be required to file financial disclosures with a

judicial ethics committee set up for the federal judiciary.
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ITEM NO. 12

. . *
Proposal for Certification of Local Law Questxons—/

Amendment

2dd the Following new Chapter to Title 11 of the

District of Columbia Code:

Chapter __. Certification of Questions of

Law.
§1 Power to Answer

The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may
answer gquestions of law certified to it by the Supreme
Court of the United States, a Court of Appeals of the
United States or the highest appellate court of any
other state, when reguested by the certifying court if
there are involved in any proceeding Dbefore the
certifying court questions. of law of the District of
Columbia which may be determinative of the cause then
pending in the certifying court and as to which it
appears to the certifying court there is no controlling
precedent in the decisions of the Districct of Columbia
Court of Appeals.

§2 Hethod of Invoking

This Act may be invoked by an order of any . of the
courts referred to in section 1° upon the court's own
motion or upon the motion of any party to the cause.

§3 Contents of Certification Order

A certification order shall set £forth (1) the
qguestion of law to be answered:; and (2) a statement of
all facts relevant toS the gquestions certified and
showing fully the nature of the controversy in which
the gquestions arose.

§4 Preparation of Certification Order

The certification order shall be prepared by the
certifying court and forwarded to the District of

x/

This proposal was not part of the Horsky Committee

Study.



140

Columbia Court of Appeals by the clerk of that court.

The District of Coluiibia Court of Appeals may require
the original or copies of all or such portion of the
record before the . certifying court .as ' it deems
necessary to a determination of the questions certified
to it.

§5 Cost of Certification

Fees and costs shall be the same as in appeals
docketed. before the District of Columbia Court of
Appeals and shall  be equally divided between the
parties unless otherwise precluded by statute or by
order of the certifyving court.

§6 Briefg and Argument

The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may
prescribe rules of procedure concerning the answaring
anéd certification of questions of law under this
chapter. :

§7 Opinion

The written opinion of the District of Coiumbia
Court of Appeals stating the law governing the
guestions certified shall be sent by the Clerk Lo the
certifying court and to the parties.

§8 Power to Certify

The District of Columbia Court of Appeals, on its
own mqtion or the motion of any party, may order
certification of questions of law to the highest court
of any state under the conditions set forth in section

§9 Procedure for Certifying .

The procedures for certification from the District
of Columbia %o the receiving state shall be those
provided in the laws of the receiving state.

Purpose
The proposed legislation is patterned after the Uni-

’

form Certification of Questions of Law Act, 12 U.L.A. 52 (1975),



141

which has been adopted by statute or rule in twenty-four
states.

The proposal was suggested by the Legislative
Committee of Division IV of the D.C. Bar as a resuit of
inquiries reéeived from the United States Court of Appeals
for the District of Columbia Circuit. It would permit
that Court and any other United States Court of Appeals,
the Supreme Court of the Unifed States, and the highest
court of any state to certify questions of District of
Columbia law to the District of Columbia Court of Appeals
which would have discretion to act on the certification.

Information was obtained from the National
Center for State Courts about experience under the Uniform
Act. Blso, the Corporation Counsel's office supplied
information as to the possible case lomad that might re-
sult from adoption of the proposal. That information
was considered by the District of Columbia Court of Appeals
and the informal legislative group has been advised that
that Court has no objection to the proposed legislation
so long as it provides -~ as the proposed language does --
that

1) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals
has discretion to decide whether fo act on the certifi-
cation, and

2) Certification is limited to the Supreme
Court of the United States, the United states Courts of

appeals, and the highest courts of the states.

Adoption of the proposal would provide a means
for obtaining ~-- without unduly burdening the District of
Columbia Court of Appeals -~ authoritative resolution of
undecided questions-of District of Columbia law that may
be determinative of proceedings pending in the certifying

court.
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Federal and Local Jurisdiction in the
District of Columbia )

The 1982 trial of John Hinckley for the attempted assassination of
President Ronald Reagan brought to the public’s attention a unique fea-
ture of the criminal justice system in the District of Columbia. Although-

/lederal and state charges never are joined together for trial, federal and

- D.C. Code charges may be joined in one indictment under section 11-
it~ 7y 502(3) of the D.C. Code,' and tried before the United States District

Court for the District of Columbia.”
v+ In the Hinckley case, the federal prosecutor used section 11-502(3) to
join three federal and ten D.C. Code charges. This joinder required the

. district court to determine whether to use both federal and D.C. Code

evidentiary standards during the trial, ur only one standard. The count
ruled that only federal standards would be used,? and thereflore placed the

[ ——

1. Under D.C. CODE ANN. §.11:302(3) (1981}, the United States District Court has Jurisdiction
aver “fajny affense under any law applicable cxelusively 10 the Distriet of Columbia which offense is
joined in the same information or Indiciment with any Federal offepse.” A similar but more Jimited
jurisdictionat statute i {ound 2t D.C. CODE ANN. § 23.311(b) (1381}

Two or more oienses may be charged in.the same indiciment. or. information a3 provided in
whsention (2) Jofienses charged are of gimiar, character_or based on s2me_transaction] even
though one or more is. in viofation of the laws of the United States and another is in violation
of the laws applicable exclusively to the Disirict of Columbia and may be p d a3 pro-
vided in Section 11-502(3).
The requirements for the proper folader of offensez under § 23-311(a} are the same a3 those found in
FED. R. CRM. P, 8. Ser infr nale 99, Despile the broad language of § 11-502(3), which on its face
permits joinder of even_ yneelated federsl and Jocal offenses in one Indictment, the D.C. Circuit has
Jfead the Uproper joindes L requirements of rule 8 {alsa deseribed in D.C. CoDE ANN. §23-3{{]inlo §
11-502(3). United States v. Ktm_tﬁr,.&(& F.2d 1354, 1359 (D.C. Cir. 1980); United States v. Jackson, . *
$42 F2d 789, 793 (D C. Cir. 1972),

2. The federal courts in the Distefet zre the United States District Court for the District of Co-
tumbiz, 2nd the United States Court of Appeats. for the Distriet of Columbia Cireuit, The local trial
court s the Superior Court, and the local appeliate court is the District of Columbia Count of
Appeals.

3. The D.C. Circuit previously had ruled that the use of iwé evidentiary standards in the same
srial i “patenily ned feasible United States v. Beh, 314 F.2d 837,844 (D,C. Cir. 1975); see Uhited
States v. Hairston, 495 F.2d 1046, 1054 .13 {D.C. Cir, 1974} (applying federal evidentiary standard
for impeach by prier ion); United States. v, Brown, 483 F.2d 1314, 131218 (D.C, Cir.
1973 ({edcral bail rules apply to defendant charged with D.C. Code offenses in federal count), But
see United States v. Garnett, 653 F.2d 558, 560-61 (D.C. Cir. 1981) (refusing to decide whether
lederal or District probarion provisions apply 10 D.C. Code violater in federal coun); United States v,
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D.C. Jurisdiction

brden of disproving insanjty upon the Eroscc‘uqu?u?ln contrast, the D.C:

Code places the/burden_of proof_upon the defendant,! This ruling may
. well have been the deciding factor in- Hinckley's acquittal by reason of
insanity.

This Note examines three alternative bases for the jurisdiction of the
District’s Article 11T courts® overjoined 1,C, Code offenses. First, if the
D.C. Code is defined as federal law,* and D.C. Code offenses are consid-
ered “crimes against the United States,”” D.C. Code offenses fall within
federal court “arising under” jurisdiction.® Second, Article 111 jurisdiction

Greenc, 489 F.2d 1143, 1153 {D.C. Cir. 1973} {D.C. Code inssnity suzndard applicable 10 D.C, Code
offenders in federal coun), cert. dented, 419 ULS. 977 (1974); United States v. Brown, 483 F.2d 1314,
$320-23 {D C. Cir. 1973} {MacKinnon, ], dissenting) (1.C, Code bail provitions shauld apply 10
D.C. Code violators in federal court).

4. D.C. CODE ANK. § 24-301(]) (3981); scc Bethea v, United Siales, 365 A2d 64, 93.95 (D.C.
1976). {uphalding constitutionality of § 24-301())), cert. denied, 433 US. 911 (1977),

S, The District's federal courts. are established under Article HT of the US, Constitution, D.C.
ConE ANH. § 11-101{1) (1981), and exersise the same judicial power of the United Stater 33 all other
Anicle §11 courts, Palmore v, United States, 411 ULS, 389, 408-09 (1973); see also Unifed States v.
Jackson, 562 F.2d 789, 800 {D.C. Cir. 1977) (A feateal pucpose and palicy of 0.C. covrt reargani-
2atkon was 1o assure that the prompt and efTective discharge of [federsl] responsibilitics would pot be
impeded by the necessity of trying local criminal offenses; for which s forim was peavided in an
enlarged and strengihencd local court system."); Andrade v, Jackson, 401 A.2d 990, 992 (D.C. 1979)
{District’s federal courts divested of local jurisdiction). Article 11 defines the boundarics of the judicial
power that Article 111 courts may exersise, Sce National Mut. Ins. Co. v, Tidewater Tramfer Co.,
337 U.S. 582, 615, 645, 655 (1949) {concurring and dissenting opinions) (siz Justices rejected peopo-
sition that Congress could freely expand Anticle 11 judicial power using its Anidle | pawers); sce alsa
Hedgson v. Bowerbank, 9 US. (5 Cranch) 303, 304 (1809} {Article I jurisdiction may not be
extended beyond Article's expren limits),

6. Whalen v, United Statcs, 445 U.S, 684, 687 (1980) {acts of Congress afTeting only the District
equal ta othes federal laws); Perncll v. Southall Realty, 416 ULS. 363, 368 {1974) (same).

T. Eg, Goode v. Markley, (03 F.2d 973, 975 (D.C. Cir. 1379), cert. denicd, 434 U.S. 1083
{1980); Milhouse v. Levi, S48 F.2d 357, 360 n.6 (D.C. Cir, 1976); United States v. Greene, 489 F.2d
$E15, 1150 (D.C. Cir. 1973, cert. denied, 419 U.S. 977 (1974); United Stater v, Willizms, 28 F. Cas.
647, 658 (CC.D.C. 1833) (No. 16,712); United States v. Hammond, 26 F. Cas. 96, 96 (C.C.D.C.

~ 1801) {Na. 15,293).
© 8 Anice NI provides: The judicial, Power shall extend to all Cases, in Law and Equity, arising
under this Constitution Jand] (he_Laws_of the United, Staigs', . . . U5, CONST, art. 1L, § 2, ¢l 1.
Sec Whalen v. United Statey, 445 ULS. 684, 687 (1980) (D.C, Code “certainly come] s} within this '
Court’s At 111 Jurisdinien™); Peenell v, Southall Really, 416 U.S. 363, 368 (1974} [similar); Na-
fional Mut. Int. Co, v. Tidewater Transfer Co., 337 US, 582, 650 {1949} (Franklurter, J., disents l
ing) (whenever Congress creates *some »ight for the inhabitants of the District, it could choose 10 '
pravide for the enforcement of that right in any court of the Uniled States, because the rase would be
one acising ‘under *the Laws of the United Statey' ™), Congross has not conlerred furisdiction on the
District’s Artiele 11} courts 10 hear D.C. Code offenses through an amendmen to the Judidary Aq, /
Al et

28 U.S.C., the.narmal Toutc of, conferting federal g Jue Instead, i ded the Judiv .

ary Act th.esclude D.C. Code causes olaction from federal question Jurisdiciion. 28 US.L, § e

{Supp. V 1981} {Eimeriy todified a1 28 USC§ TRIT1478)) 7

In general, "{a) suit arises under she faw that ercates the cavse of action,” Amerivan Well Works
Ce. v Layne & Bawler Co,, 241 U.S, 357, 260 {1916), and therelore D L. Code offenses tried in
federal court by virtue of the operation of § 11-502(3) arisc under D.C. Code substantiye.eriminal
provisions, not under the jurisdictional statuté. Sec The Propeller Genesee Chicf v, Fitzhugh, 83 U.S.
(12 How} 343, 452 {1852} (Congress cannal circuimvent limitations of Article 111 by enacing purely
Jutisdictional statute under its Article I powen, and base federal question purisdicon solely on that
statute, Note, Subject Matter Jurisdicfion snd the Forcign Sovercign linmunitics Act of 1976, 68 VA -—3{,
| L. Rev. 893, 903 (1982) (constitutional limiatian o “srising under™ jurisdiction i3 that “2 cuse may /J
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er D.C. Code prosceutions may be justified because the United States W
named as party plaintil in those proscculions; D.C. Code offenses are
prosecuted by the United States Attorney in the name of the Uniteg
States.* Third, local offenses may be considered pendent claimg when
Joined in one indictment with federal charges and tried in federal coypyns

The Note argues that Congress' exercise of jts power under the Congj.
tution to ereate local law for the District®® should not be considered an
exercise of fts hational legislative capacity. Rather, Copgress aciy ay 5

. state-like sovereign when enading local law.* D.C, Code maucrs

therefore, do not “arise under” the “laws of the United States™! ap4
1

et eise under & law enacted pursuant to Congren® power io regulate the Tederal courts o its pawer
to trezte federst juridition”)

in addition, {eders! jurisdiction “mey not be invoked where the right exserted is nonsfederal, merely
because the plaintifT'y eight (o we it decived from federal law . . ., The federal nature of the right te
be extablished iz dedisive—~not the source of the authority o establish " Puente Rico v. Ruswll &
Cao., 288 U.S, 476, 48) (1933): »er aho Kesukaha:Panaewa Community Ass'n v. Hawalian Homeg
Comm'n, S8R F.2d 1216, 1226-27 (Sih Cir. 1978} (nature rather than source of claim detéemings
whether right can be litigated in federal court; Hawaiian law emacied pre-satchood by Congress ne
cognizable post-siatehood in federal coun), cert. denied, 444 1.5, 826 {1979), Uncertainty should be
rerclved againn exiending federal jurisdicion, Romers v, Internationa! Terminal Opesating Co., 358
ULS. 334, 179 (1959), pacticulaely when focal couris can give effective reliel, -

9. US. ConsT. an. )1, ¥ 2, d. 1 {"The judical Power shall extend .. . 1o Controversies 1o
which the United States thall be & Peny .., ..,

10, The federal courts in the Disteict Rave inferpeeied § 1150203} by analogy to avil pendemt
Jerdsdiction. United Sttes v, Shepaed, 515 F.2d 1324, 13} (D.C, Cir, 1975); United States v,
Kember, 487 F, Supp. 1340, 1342 (D.D.C.}, 287, 643 F.2d 1354 (D.C.. Cir. 1980); scc Financial
Gen. Bankiharo, Inc v. Meuger, 680 F.24 768, 713-74 w9 (D.C. Gir. 1982),

1, US. Const, s I, £ 8, <l 17 (“Congress shall have power . . . o exercise exclusive legisa.
tioq in all cayer whatsoover ever [the] Dinget . « ") acc State of Md., Act of Dee, 19, 1793, ch. 43,
1 2 {codified ar 2 LAWS OF MARYLAND 327 (W. Xilty od. 1800)) {ceding present Distrid tereitory 10
United Statea), . .

2. The D.C. Code was enycied under Congres’ power to act at the state legislatuee foc the
Dinrict. Palmore v. United Suates, 411 U8, 389, 397.98 {(1973); Dinrict of Columbia v. John R.
Thompson Ca., 346 U.S. 100, 108 {1953); see Capital Traction Co. v, Hof, i74 US. 1, 5 (1899)
{Congress "may exertisk within the Distsict i) Jegislasive pawers that tho degistsiure of 3 State might
within the Statc"); Hedgkin, The Coastientiond! Status of the Disteict of Columbiz, 25 PaL. 5¢t, Q.
257, 250 (1910); Coenment, Palmorz v, United Stter: The Interrelationship of Aniicie | and Aricle
F17 of the Conntiturion, 23 AM. UL REY, §19, 140-44 {1923). The D.C. Code is equivalent 1o a state
eode. Key v, Doyle, 434 US. 59, €3 nd3 (1977). Congrens m2y exéreite local legislative authocity
derpite the lack of congeersionsl repecsentation for the Distriet, Sc¢ Heald v, District of Columbiz,
259 US, 114, 124 (3922) (upholding taxation without rep ton). District resid do vore in
prasideniial eleeions, however, U.S, CORST, amend. XXIIT, and elect 3 nonvoting delegaie to the
House of Representatives, D.C. CODL Atat, § 1401 (1941),

1), Congress Indicates 16 Intent 16 creaie Wiws of exclusively local application by enaning such
fegislation a1 pant of the D,C. Code. §u Rey v. Deyle, 434 U5, 59-{1977), the Supreme Court nared:
1t is more the nature of the B,C. Code than its limited geographical impact that distinguishes
it feom ather federal statutes. Unlike most congressioaal ¢naciments, the Code is 2 comprehen-
sive st of laws cquivalent 10 thus enacied by state and Jooxl governments having plenary

power to fegidate for the geners! wellare of their dtizns,

14, st 68 n18; e United Stater v. McDoaald, 441 F.2d 513, 5§22 a 24 (D.C. Cir. 1973).

14, Palmore v, United Stites, 290 A28 373, 37880 {D.C. 1972) (D.C. Code laws wot laws of
United Suter requiring Article 13 judge), 579, 411 U.S. 389 (1373); jee Kave, Federal Legisfative
Courts, 43 Hxry, Lo REY. 894, 90203 {1930) {"much of the litigation in the territaries xad jn the
Didriat Ills eutside of the axtegories of caset embraced within the federal “judicial power* 13 defined
in Article 111"*); Comment, ruprs hote 12, at 144 {rongrenionally tnacied D.C. Code provisions "not
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D.C. Code offenses are crimes against the District of Columbia, not
against the United States,* Since the real panty in interest in local prose-
cutions is the District of Columbia, in prosccuting locsl erimes the Dis-
iric’s United States Atorney acts not in his capacity as a federal officer,
but in 2 local capacity.’® As a result, the judicial power of Aricle 11l
should not' normally extend to causcs of action under the D.C, Code.
Pendent jurisdiction, the third possible basis Tor federal count jurisdic-
tion over D.C. Code offenses, is the only onc justifiable under the Constli-
wtion. 1n addition, only the pendent jurisdiction justification for federal
jurisdiction comports with congressional intent in separating fcderal and
local spheres in the District.!” The exercise of pendent jurisdiction in the

part of the lasws of the United States requiring anide 11 count adjudication”); sev also American Sec.
& Trunt Co. v, Commissioners of the Dinric of Columbiz, 224 U.S. 491, 494-95 (1912} (D.C. Code
sarute not “law of the United Sines™ for purposes of Supreme Cournt review), aited with approval in
Ker v. Doyle, 434 USS, 99, 62 0.5 (1977); Spivey v. Barry, 665 F.2d 1222, 1227 .44 (D.C. Cir.
1981) {no [ederal question jurisdiction under Districi laws); Thomas v. Barsy, 543 F. Supp, 801, 804
{D.D.C. 1982) (rame); Keyes v. Madsen, 179 F.2d 40, 43 (D,C. Cir. 1949) {D.C, Code provision not
“Aci of Congress™ within meaning of 28 U.S.C. § 2403 (1976) (requiring tertificarion 10 U'S, Attor-
ey General of casey in which “the constitutionality of any Act of Congreas allecting the public inters
ext ¥ drawn in question™)), ot denjed, 339 US, 928 (1950); Herian v. United States, 363 F, Supp.
287, 290 (D.D.C. 1973} {Distrias Jaw nat “Act of Congrom” for district court jurisdiction under 28
US.C. §1345 {1976)); 28 US.C. § 1364 (Supp, V 1981) {formerly codified a1t 28 US.C. § 1363
{1976)} (D.C. Code provisions not "Acts of Cangress™ or “laws of the United States” for district cours
Junisdiction). Caser arising under the laws of the territories arc comparable 1o those arising under
District Tawa. Sce District of Columbia v. John R. Thompson Co., 346 U.S. 100, 105 (1953) (similar.
ity of Congress® constitutional pawers ever District and temitorien); Grant v, Cooke, 7 D.C. {2 Mack-
ey} 165, 200-01 (1371) (structure of 187 government created for the District (similar 1o loday's
Home Rule structuee) paralicls that of territories); Hodgkin, supra note 12, at 267 himilarity be.
tween Disrict and territorial governments). Foc analogous reasons, therefore, there is no lederal ques-
tion jucisdictian over focal territarial law, Territory of Guam v, Olsen, 431 U.S. 195, 199 a7, 203
(1977) (Guam law); so¢ Calero-Toledo v, Peirson Yatht Leasing Ca., 416 U.S. 663, 675 (1974)
(Puerio Rjro starutes are “satealules for purposes of Three Judge Count Act, 28 U.S.C. § 228(
{repealed 1976)). Like the District, 1he tefrilories have o voting representatisn in Congress. See
Leibowitz, United' Stites Federaliym: The States and the Territories, 28 AM. U.L. REV. 449, 451
{1979). 1n sddition, Eangress rescrvel power 1o 2nnul derritoriaf Jegistature Jegislation, sce Nationat
Bank v. County of Yankton, 101 U.S, 129, 133 (1880); 48 U.S.C. §§ 14050, 1574(c) (1976) (annul.
ment pawer aver Viegin llands legislature’s 2cu); od. § 14237 (2nnulmeat power over Guam legisla. *
ture's acus); Leibowitz, suprs, a1 452, just a1 it may annul D.C. Council legistation, ser infra note 17,
In Harrit v, Rosario, 446 LS, 651, 651-52 (1980}, the Court upheld a lower level of federal wellare
benelits for Pucrto Rico thap for states, finding x rationsl basis for the differcnce in Puerto Ricans’ .
freedom from federal income tax. Disiricr rosidents, however, are taxed by the federal government at
the same raie 33 state residenty, .

15, Davis v, United States, 397 A.2d 951, 955 (D.C. 1979) (Federal Probation Act not applicable
te D.C. Cade offendens because they do not commit “offeater againg the United States™); Sankec v,
United States, 374 A.2d 304, 306-09 {D,C. 1977) (same).

16.. McCall v. Swain, $10 F.2d 167, 180 & n.34 (D.C. Cir. 1975) (when U.S. Attorney General
scis pursuant to order of local coun, he probadly acis in nenfederal capacily, just as atate officialy
excputing federal court orders are consldecedlederal officers™); Borders v. Reagan, $18 F. Supp. 250,
258 (D.D.C, 1981) (dicum) {federal employee nox an “officer of the United States™ when execution
of his dutics involver no nexuy with fodera! law); see alio 48 US,C. § 1617 (1976) (Virgin Islands
S, Attorney sais in dusl capacity, prosvecuting both allensex agatnn Uniled States in nama of United
States, snd offenaes against Virgin Islands in name of Virgin. Islands® local government).

17, Congress manileated this intent in two sparate Acts. In the District of Columbis Court Res
form: and Criminal Procedure Act of 1970, Pub. L. No. 91-358, 84 Stat. 473 (1970) [hercinalter cited
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criminal context, however, promotes jury hostility and creates arbitrary
differences in trial outcomes among similarly situated offenders. In civil
pendent jurisdiction cases, the trial judge must supervise liligants to pre-
vent abuse. Due to the special characteristics of criminal cases, however,
the supervisory powers of the trial judge are severely curtailed. For this
reason, pendent jurisdiction is not an appropriate concept to import to the
criminal context, The Note concludes that the District’s federal courts
should be divested of the section 11-502(3) vestige of-local jurisdiction,

I. Nonfederal Nature of the D.C. Code

Congress’ power of local legislation over the District of Columbia is
wholly different from jis national legislative powerz, and precludes the
definition of the D.C. Code as “federal law.” In addition, the description
of laws of exclusively local application in the District as “federal,” and
therefore as within the “arising under” jurisdiction of Article 1] couns,
undermines a desirable uniformity in the interpretation of District law.
This description also is 2t odds with Congress’ overriding intent in the

3 *Court Reform A"} {codified st D.C. CODL ANN. (ft. 11 {1981)), Congress created two sgparate
court systiems in the District, See MLAP. v. Ryan, 285 A.2d 310, 313 (D.C. 1971) (in distributing
judicial power in the Distriet, Court Reform Act allotied to each system its own sphere, making
neither subscrvient 1o the ather). In the 1973 Divtrict of Columbia Sci(-Government and Governmen-
taf Reorganization Adl, Pub, L. No. 93-198, 87 Stal. 774 (1973) [hercinalter cited as “Hame Rule
Ac”] {codifed 21 scatizred seciions of the D.C. Codc), Congress ereated a local siate-like emtity in the
Distciat, delegating ita bocal legislative power lo 2 Mayor, D.C. CODE ARN. §§ 1-241, 1-242 (1981),
and to 2 13-member Council, id. § 1-221, The Counal’s powers became “as broad as these of Con-
gress.” Firemen's Ins. Co. v. Washingtlon, 483 F.2d 1323, 1328 {D.C. Cir. 1973), Included in this
defegation way the power 1o clansily certain acis 28 erimes. District of Columbia v, Sullivan, 436 A.2d
364, 366 (D.C. 1981). Congress did place scveral restrictions on the Council’s legislative authority, sce
D.C, CODL ANN. § 1:233{2) (1981}, but in general the Council’s legislative powers are limited just as
are those of Whe states, by Article 1, § 10 of the U5, Copstitution, D.C. CODE ANN. § 1-204 (1981),
ree Grant v. Cooke, 7 D.C. (2 Mackey} 165, 196-97 ([1‘871) (identical prohibitien on acts of 1871
D.C. Legislative Assembly interpresed by Court as fimitation "appropriate only 1o States, or govern-
menty similar Yo them™); sex also Firemen's ins, Co. v. Washington, 483 F.2d a¢ 1328 {District "akin
10 2 sate™). ;

Despite this broad delegation, Congress retained “ultimate legisfative avihority,” D.C. CODE ANN,
§ 1-201{3) (1961}, and a legislalive veto power, D.C. CODE ANN. § 1.233(c} (1981 & Supp. 1982).
{The constitutionality of this vcio pawer has been ealled info question by the Supreme Court's recent
opinjon in Immigration & Naturalization Sery, v.. Chadha, 103 S, Ct. 2764, 2787-88 (1983).). Con-
groes also reserved the power to legishite affirmatively for the District. D.C. CODE ANN. § 1206
(1981). Any act passed by the Council and approved by the Mayor must bé submitied 10 Congress; a
majority of both the House and the Senate may nullify the measure within thirty aalendar days, DG,
CODE AHN. § 1-233(e)(1) (1981 & Supp, 1982); sec D.C. CODE ARN. § 1-233(c)(2} (1981) {majority
of gither Houre sullicient o veto meaaurs deating with criminal Jaw or procedure). Iy judging D.C.
Coundil actions, the House District Commiittee determines whether the aciion violates the Constitu-
tion of 2 clear federal fnicrent, or exceeds power granted the Coundl in the Home Rule Act. See 127
Cong. RE. HET4L (daily od. Oal. §, 1981) {aaiement of Rep. McKinney). For examiple, the House
of Representatives excreised it supervisory power aver Coundil legislation by veloing 2 proposed Sex-
uil Assault Reform Act, D.C. Act 4:69. H, R, Res. 208, 90th Cong., 2d Sess., 127 CONG, REC
H6762 {daily 28, O, 1, 1981). For the history of cession and of the various Distriet governments, see
Franchino, The Constitutionsality of Home Rule and National Representation for the Districs of Co-
Jembia (pt. 1), 46 Geo. L.J. 207, 208-210, 214-23 (1957-1958).
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1970 Court Reform and 1973 Hwine Ruje Acts' to create autonomous
federal and local legal frameworks in the District and to Tashion 2 new
~federal-local court relationship analogous to that existing in the states, Fi-
nally, this “federal” definition, and the conscquent description of D.C.
Code offenses as “crimes against the United States,” cannot be recanciled
with the actual jurisdiction conferred by Congress upon the District’s
eourts in the Court Reform Act, Accordingly, local criminal offenses
should be redefined as “crimes against the District of Columbia.”

A. Hybrid Congressional Power

Under Article 1, section 8, clause 17 of the Constitution, Congress is
granted the power of “exclasive legisiations in all cases” in the District.’®
The courts have interpreted this power both as wholly national and as
“olenary” in characler.® This interpretation has justified the extension to
the District of legislation enacted under Congress' other Article I powers
that exceeds Congress' powers as applied ‘to states.®® The supposed “ple-
nary” nature of this power in addition has given some courts sufficient
justification to apply laws codified in the D.C. Code to federal matters in
the District,?® even though legislation of this type and eflfect could not
justifiably be enacted by a state legislature,

At the heart of these cases is a [ailure to recognize that clause 17 grants

18, Sec supra note 17 (discussing the two Acts).

19. US. CONST. ant. 1, § 8, oh 17 : .

20, Chiel Justice Marhall, for. example, maintained that the pnly “safc and dear rule” that may
be articulated in determining the status of Cangresy’ elause 17 pawer relative 10 ity asther eaumerated
Acticle | powert is that all such pawers are cqual. Cohens v, Virginia, 19 US. (6 Wheat.} 264, 384,
424, 426 (1821) (all Jaws passed by Cangress under its Article I powery, induding dause 17, are
“laws of the United States”); sec Northern Pipeline Constr. Co, v. Marathon Pipe Line Co., 102 S,
Cu 2858, 2888 0.8 (1982) (White, [, dissenting) (all Article | powers 2re equal); O'Dosoghue v.
United States, 289 US. 514, 539.40 (1933) {aH Anicle | powers are for nationa) purposes), ited with
approval in National Mut. Ins. Co. v, Tidewater Transler Co., 337 U5, 582, 601 {1949); Kendall v.
United States ex pel. Stokes, 37 ULS. {12 Pet) 524, 619 (1338} (Congress has full plenacy paseer);
Neild v. District of Columbia, 110 F.2d 246, 250-51 (D.C. Cir. 1940} (Congress acts as Jegistature of
national characier when legislating for the District); United States v. Williams, 28 F. Cas 647, 655-
58 [C.C.D.C. 1833) (No. 16,712) {no distinction between federal and municipal powers in the Dis-
trint); O'Donoghue, The Power of Congress la Tax jr Respect 1o the Divtriet of Columbia, 31 GEO.
L1146, 159 (1943) (“Congrest i nover x stafe degistature but ajways 3nd neccanarily the nationpal
legitlature and it is only in this capacity that it can ever ac,™).

2L, Sec Employert” Liability Caser, 207 ULS. 463, 500 {1908) {Congress’ plenary power aver
Dinrier justifies its zpplication 1o District of measures that would yiolate commerce clause if applied
to stajes); Hyde v. Southern Ry., 31 App. D.C. 464, 472-73 {1908) (s:amc); see also Neild v, District
of Columbia, 110 F.2d 246, 251 {D.C. Cir, 1940) (commerce clause no limitation on Congress' Jocal
fegislative powers, only bar to stale legistation), Clause 17 also was used to justily interference with
federat funcilens of the District's courts. In Federal Badio Comm'n v. General Eler, Ca,, 281 US.
462, 466, 468 (1930), and in Postum Cereal v. Californiz Fig Nut Co,, 272 US. 693, 699700
{1927}, the Court noted that Congeess had empawered the Disteict’s courts to aversee laafinding of
federal agencies, despite the fact thit this function would violate the separation of powers principle if
vesied in Artdcle 111 couru,

22, See infrs p. 321,

297




T AT daes TR

150

The Yale Law journal Vol, 92: 292, 1982

three different types of power to Congress: first, the power (o extend laws
of nationwide application to the District;** second, the power to protect
national inleresis there; and third, the power to cnact state-like local laws
governing District residents. Clause [7 grants hybrid powers to Congress,
and thus is a unique source of congressional authority, distinet from Con-
gress’ other scction 8 powers of purely national scope.** When Congress
legislates undcr’j@s other sectiom 8 powers, it creates “laws of the United
States” falling within the Article 111 “arising under” jurisdiction, which it
may choose to enfarce in Article 111 courts, Congress may also create
“laws of the United States” under clause 17, and does so when it promul-
gates rules to protect the functioning of the national government.

A major component of Congress’ clause 17 power, however, is the au-
thority to enact local laws for the District. Two lactors differentiate be-
tween the types of Jaws that may be enacted under clause 17, First, as to |
subject matter, the scope of local laws may be much greater than the
“laws of the United States,” As the Supreme Court has noted, the enact-
ment of the D.C. Code “would excced [Congress'] powers . . . in the
context of national legislation enacted under other powers delegated to it
under Art, 1,'§ 8."* Second, local laws, unlike federal laws, must be con-
fined in application to a limited geographical area. Cengress itsell has
recognized the intuitive distinction between federal and local laws, by cod-
ifying the D.C. Code scparately from the U.S. Code. Even as a matter of
history, the two types of faws are distincd: The frst local laws [or the
District were the Jaws of the ceding states, which Congress adopted in
toto,* only gradually reshaping them over the years to meet the changing

23, Palmore v. United States, 411 U.S. 389, 397 (1973).

24, Sec infra nate 29.

25, Palmoce v. United States, 41} U.S. 389, 398 (1973); ser supra notes 12, 13,

26. From 1790 to 1401, the Disteict cantinued to-be governed by the laws of the ceding states. Act
of July 16,4790, ch. 28, § 1, t Stat. 130; soc 13 STATS. AT LARGE OF VIRGINIA ch. 32, at 44 (W,
Hening ed. 1823} 2 LAWS OF MARYUAND ch, 45, § 2, at 327 (W, Kilty ed, 1800). In 1801, Congress
reenacted those stite laws previously applicable 10 the arca ceded, Act of Feb, 27, 1801, ch. 56, § 1,2
Stat. 103 {codified in REVISED STATUTES OF THEL UNITID STATES RELATING 1O THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA § 92 (1875)), and from 1801 to 1871 the District was “governed for the most part under
the Yaws of Maryland and Virginiz as they exined at the time of cession.” Byrd, District of Columbia
“Home Rule,” 16 AM. U.L. REY. 254, 258 (1967). Maryland statutes were frecly quoted in all
compilations of Jaws before the first D.C. Code, of 1901, way enacted, and the 1875 edition of D.C.
statutes provided that all offenses not therein defined would continue o be “punished as provided by
laws in foree in the District,” REVISED STATUTES OF THE UNITED STATES REIATING TO THE Dis-
TRICT OF COLUMBLA § 1146 (1875). Congress also continued to distinguish between local and federal
offenses. See At of June 17, 1870, ch. 62, § 1, 16 Stat, 153 {vesting jurisdiction over bath “effences
agiinst the United Sta1es” az well as “olfences. against any of the . ., laws of the levy court [local
legislative court] of the County of Washington™ in a Police Count); sce 2l REVISED STATUTES OF
THE UNITED STATES RELATING TO THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA § 1101 (1875) (dintinguishing pere
sons convicted under “laws of the United States” from those convicted -under laws “of the Distric,”
providing thas both types of offenders could be housed in the Bisteict's prison), This liter distinction
continues foday in the differentiation for fiscal purposes between D.C. Code offenders, sentenced in
Yoeal or federa) count, and U.S, Code offendzrs, The ULS. reimburses the District government for U S,

298 :




151

DC Jurisdiction

needs of the District, In addition, Congress never required that these laws
be interpreted by Article 11 courts. Upon cession, Congress created state-
like courts of general jurisdiction®” to enforce the local laws, investing
“these courts with the same civil and criminal common law powers enjoyed
by the state courts prior to cession.” All of these factors point to one

offénders housed in the District's Lorton, Vieginia, prison, D.C. CODL ANN, § 24-446 {198)), while
the District government reimbunies the U.S. for costs of housing D.C. Code ollenders in federal
institutions, D.C. CODE ARN. § 24-424 (1984), N

21, The original couns of general jurisdidion for the Dilria, the direuit court for the Distriet of
Columbia, crested by the Act of Feb. 27, 1801, ch. 15, § 3, 2 Sut, 103, 105, and its succewsor, the
supreme cour, see Act of Mar, 3, 186, ch. 91, § 1, 12 Stat. 762, 762.63, initially were not defined as
established under Articke 1, United Siatés v, Burroughs, 289 ULS, 159, 163 {1933). Since the major
function of these courts was lo exerdise general, state court-like jurisdicion, it was believed that they
could not be 30 established, even though they 1at a3 "courntt of the United States™ exercising ledenl
Jurisdiciion in special 1arm, and their judges were tonured. See Act of Ape. 29, 1802, ch, 31, §24,2
Stat. 196, 166 (Greuit court 1o exercise power of U.S. district court in tpecial term); Act of Mar, 3,
1863, ch. 91, § 3, 12 Stat. 762, 763 (1ame, for supreme court). By virtue of their special tefma,
hawever, these courts were permilied 1o exercixe the ame powers a3 Article 111 “courts of the United
States.” Claiborne-Annapalis Ferry Co. v United States, 285 U.S. 382, 391 (1932) (Distriat’s court
w3y set aside federal agency (ICC) orders fitting %3 court of the United States); Federal Trade
Comm'n v, Klesner, 274 U.S. 145, 154, 156, 138 (1927) (because of complete paralielism. between
jurisdiction of the District"s courts and of Asticle 11 courts, the District's court may 2t aside federal
ageney (FTC) ocder). These extended powert may have influenced the Supreme Court's decision in
O Donoghue v. Unired States, 289 ULS, 516, 53840, 546 (1933), that Congress could not continue to
deny District residents an Article 111 forum, and, accordingly, its courts must be considered Article 111
eourts. Sce Act of June 7, 1934, ch, 426, 48 S 926 (D.C. Count of Appeals changed to United
States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia); Ad of Junt 25, 1936, ch. 804, 43 5tat. 1924
{D.C. Supreme Court became United Stater District: Court for the District of Columbra); Act of Dec,
29, 1942, ch, 835, § 1{d), 56 Stal. 1094 {Dintdct's courtt beame 1 federal judidal circuit). The
District’s new Article 111 courus continued to hear nonfcderal queation matters arising under District
faw, and to excrdse administrative and advisory functions—forbidden to other Adticle 111 courts for

cparalion of powery ressons—previously vested in the Distriat’s eourts by virtue of theie non-Asicle
11 starus. The. O'Donoghuc opinion therefore arested an anoemaly: For the fint time, Anticle 11
courts would exerdise non-Articie 11 funciions. The tonceptual difficulty of junifying Anticle 11 couns
excrcise of these other types of jurisdiciion has contributed 10 the confusion found in a scries of ex-
remely divided Supreme Court decitions: the 3-2-2.2 opinions in Natjonat Mut. Ins. Co. v, Tidewa-
ter Tranaler Co., 337 U.S, 582 (1949), the 3-2.2 opinions in Glidden Co, v. Zdanok, 370 U.S. 530
{1962), and the 4-2-3 opinjons in Northern Pipcline Consir, Co. v, Murathon Pipe Line Co., 102 8.
Cr. 2858 (1982). Attempiing to wlve the problem, the Court har created an unclear division between
“Ariicle 1" (or “legislative™) and “Adticle 1H" courts, See infrz note 82, In the Court Reform Adt,
Congress resolved the isue in the District by creating federal couny identical in Jorisdicion 10 all
other Article H1 courts, sec supra note 5, and by restoring (he local courts of the District 16 a position
similar to the one they ocoupied peior to cenian, as quasi-gale courts of general jurisdiction, withoul
any attributes of Article 1f courts. D.C. CODE AWK, § 11.921(a) {1981) (civil jurisdiction); id. § t1-
923(b)(1) (eriminal jurisdiction). Sec Palmore v, United States, 411 U.S. 389, 392 n.2 (1973) {Con.
grens “invested the focal courts with jurisdiction equivalent to that exerdised by state courts™); H.R.
REP. NO. 907, 915t Cong, 2d Sexs. 35 (1970) (same). Lol judges do not have tehure guarantecs,
D.C. Copt ANN. B} 111523, 111525 (1981), and thercfore Joaal courta are not “courts of the
United States™ a3 defined in.28 U.S.C. § 451 (1976) (courts of United States are these whose judges
are entisled to hold office during good behavide).

28, The loca} District courts the common law powers of the ceding stales’ counts. Kendall
v. United States, 37 U.S, (12 Pet) S24, 614, 620-2] (1838); Pang-Tsu Mow v, Republic of China,
201 F.24 195, 198 (D.C. Cir. 1952), cert. denied, 345 U.S. 925 (1953). ‘The present D.C. Code
continues In force Maryland commen hw, D.C. CODE ANN, § 49-301 (1981), not only that Jaw as jt
was eenstrued in Maryland 2t the time of crtsion, but abo the evolving common law, Linkins v,
Protestant Eplscopal Cathedral Found,, 187 F.24 357, 360-6) (D.C, Cir. 1950). In intcrpreting rhis
common baw, the Distria's courts use Maryland decitions. Watkins v. Rives, 125 F.2d 33, 35 (D.C.
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conclusion: “laws of the United States” and the laws of the District of
Columbia should not be equated,® and accordingly, the Article I judi-
cial nower does not normally encompass District local law.

The limitations upon Congress™ exercise of local powers never have
been delineated with precision. As a matler. of symmetry, however, since
Congress may cnact local laws for the District that exceed its normal
pawers under other parts of section 8,%° there is no structural reason why
the limitations upon Congress' exercise of its local legislative function
should be identical to those governing its exercise of national powers. In
fact, District residents are best protected by requiring instead that Con-
gress be bound in the exercise of its local legislative capacity by constitu-
tional restrictions similar 1o those that govern a stale’s dealings with its
citizens.»

Cir. 1941); Geraee v, Liberty Mut, Ins. Ca,, 264 F, Supp. 95, 97 (D.D.C, 1966). The District’s
courts may try offenders for common law crimes. United States v. Davix, 71 F, Supp. 749, 750
{D.D.C. $947), rev'd on other grounds, 167 F.24 228 {D.C, Clr.), ecrt. denicd, 334 U.S. 849 (1948).
By conirasl, there are no common law offenscs againat the United Staicy, only offenses defined by
stawte. United Stater v. Hudsan & Goodwin, 11 US. {7 Cranch) 32, 34 (1812).

29. Several cases have recognized this distinction, In American Sec. & Trust Co, v, Rudolph, 38
App. D.C. 32, 45 (1912), the court described Congress’ federal and Tocal powery under clause 17 21
“two distinct classes of legisfative powers.” Under one, Congress enacts “laws that govern throughout
the United States,” Under the second, Congress possesses “spesial legislative powens to ihe full extent
porsensed by™ the ceding states. These powers, exestised in the D.C, Code, “are local in their nature
and purpoié, and expressly Jimited 10 the boundarics of the District, They are not Jaws of the United
Statey . . . " See Noctheen Pipeline Cansts. Co. v. Marathon Pipe Line Co., 102 5, Cr. 2858, 2874
(1982) [“powers granted under that clause are obviously different in kind from the other broad pow-
e conferred on Congren™).

0. Sec supea p. 298,

31, In Hamilion Nat'l Bank v. District of Columbia, 176 F.2d 624 (D.C. Cir.), cerr. denied, 338
U, 851 {1949, the count concluded: )

[TThe duc process of the Filth Amendment should include or imply for the inhabitants of the

District of Columbia cqual proteciion of the laws enacied by Congress 23 the Jocal legistature

of the District. It is unthinkable that Congress, tnacting statutes applicable only in this jurfs-

diction, does not violate the due process elause of the Filth Amendment i it denies the people

of this District equal profectlon of the laws, just as 3 stale legistature violates the “equal

protection” clause of the Fouricenth Amendmient if it does the same thing.
Id. a1 630, Instead of 3dopting thix restricied definition of Fifth Amend *“equal proteciion,” the
Supreme Court. in Bolling v, Sharpe, 347 US. 497, 500 (1954) (holding invalid statuic authorizing
racial segregation in Districs schools), stated that the dut process clause of the Filth Amendment
embodjes equal protection principles 2pplicable to alf Congressionally enacted Jaw. The result reached
in Bolling did nut require such a sweeping proneuncement, for the statute in question, like the sutote
3t fssue in Hamilton National Bank, applied only to District of Columbia residents.

A similar unwarranted expansion of congressional authority took place in the ficld of eminent do-
main. In Jus fiest opinion delincating the bounds of Congress’ power 1o apprapriate private propenty,
the Supreme Court limited the permissible objectives of such appropriation 1o those that {al} within
the delegated coumensted powers of the federal government. Kohi v, United States, 91-1.8, 367, 372
{1876). A fesw year fater, the Court held that in the Disteict, Congress is not 3o limited In its 1akings
power, but may appropriate property for any public uie justifiable under traditional state police
power, Shocmaker v. Unifed States, 147 ULS. 282, 298 (1893) {upholding condemnation of private
property in District for wse as public park); sec Berman v. Parker, 348 ULS, 26 (1954). This broad
approach to Congress® eminent domalp power is now applicd not only in the District, where it is
supporied by Congress’ state-like avthorily, but also in the states, where it has no such support. The
Supeeme Court naw will not place 2ny limasion upon the types of “public uses for which Congress
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The national powers of Congress contained in clause 17 also are subject

1o constitutional restraints, When Congress extends national legislation to
. the District, its actions are limited by the constitutional rights of District
tesidents, which predate congressional sovereignty over the area. These
rights were extended while the District still was a part of two states of the
Union, and were not abrogated by its cession 10 the United States.*® The
rights of District residents would be sccured by requiring Congress ta be
bound, when extending national law to the District, by the standard of
uniformity that governs its relationship with the states.** Congress, and

may 3ppropriate property. See United States ex rel. Teancasce Valley Auth, v. Welch, 327 U.S, 546,
§51 {1946) (it is the Junction of Congress io decide what type of taking is for 2 public use,” not the
funciion of the Court). As in the casc of cqual protection, had the Court revognized the distinction
between Congress' broad police power in the Distrirt, and its tesinicsed enumersied powers clsewhere
in the Unian, the expansion of Congress’ power of eminent domain may well never have oscurerd.

Theie cesults have been made passible by the combined application of two i paiible peinciples:
firsi, that Congress may excrcise the police power of a state in legislating for the District, see supra
note 12, and thus has much broader powerz there than in any other pant of United States, e Gib-
bons v. Distria of Columbia, 116 U.S. 404, 408 {1866) (in legislating Jor the Distriat, “Congrens, like
any state legislature [is] unresiricted by constitutional provisions”), and sccond, that all faws cnacted
for The District must be considered *laws of the United States,” sce supra notes 6, 7. The soond -
principle bootsteaps upon the fiest, and the outcome is the unwarranted expansion of congressional
pawer in the filty stater. .

32. In Downes v. Bidwell, 182 U,S. 244, 260-61 (1901), the Court stated that when the Dintrict

" way part of the ceding states, the Constitution “atlached to it irrevocably.” Cession did net take the
District “out of thie United States or from under the acgis of the Constitution™ sinee acither panty to
the cession contract “had ever consented 1o that construction of the exasion.” Since a pre-cession un-

itutional act afecting Tt tnhati would have been void, "Congress tould not do indicectly by
carving out the Distriet what it could not do direaly,” Ser O'Donoghuc v. United States, 289 US.
516, 540 (1933) {District *nat 1aken put of the Union by ceasion. Prjor thereto its inhabitanits were
entitled to all the rights, guarantics, and § fifes of the Constitution, among which wax the right
to have their cases arising under the Constitution heard and determined by federal courts ereated
under . . . Art. J11."); sce¢ al50 National Mut. Inx Co. v, Tidewater Transler Ca,, 337 U5, 382, 820
21 n.14 (1949} (Ruiledge, J., concusring) (list of applicable constitutional guarantees); Hedgkin,
supra note 12, ar 262 {civil rights guarantees of the Constisution apply 10 the Districy, including
guarantee of republican government).

33 Chiel Justice Marshall may have approved of the vicw that in extending mational law 1o the
District, Congress should be bound by constitutional restrictions that govern itz dealings with stater.
In Hepburn & Dundas v, Elliey, 6 U.S. (2 Granch) 445, 453 {1805) (District not 2 state within
original meaning of Constitution; therelore Anticle {11 diversity jurisdiction between citizens of differs
£at states may not be extended to District residents until Congress o legislates), he implied that
Hause 17 conveyed to Congress 4 power 10 redefine the word “w3te” 23 used in Article 11§ to include
the District. Justiee Maeshall thus seemed 1o sanction a limited use of Article | powers Jo expand,
ealy foc definitional pueposcs, the Judicial power conveyed by Articke HI. (Congress did Jegistate as
Justice Marshall suggested, see 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d), upheld as constitutiona) in Mational Mut. Ins.
Co. v, Tidewater Transfer Co., 337 ULS. 382 {1949)). In Loughborough v. Blake, 18 U.S, (S Wheal)
317,325 (1820}, Justice Marshall 2gain suggested that Congress could use its power of redefinition to
expand the meaning of “staic”™ used in Artiele 1, § 2, . 3, requiring Congras 10 apportion direct
taxes among the saes. In Loughborough, Justice Marshall stated his assumption that “the principle
of uniformity, established in the itution, secures the district from oppression,” Id.

Cangress always hay considered itsell empowered 1o extend conntitutional guarantees refesring 1o
“states™ o the District 20d 4o territories, exercising the power of redefinition recognized by Justice
Marshall in Hepburn and Loughborough. For example, the interstaie rendition clause, art. 1V, § 2,
. 2, refers 10 "states,” but Congress extended its requiremients o territories, Act of Feb. 12, 1793, ch.
7o § 1, 1 St 302, The full faith and qredit clause, art, IV, § 1, ibo refers only to “states,” bul
Congress exiended # to tovrts of territeries, At of Mar, 77, 1808, ch, 56, § 2,2 S, 298, 20°,. [He
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- the courts, should not be permitted 1o circumvent this standard simply by
invoking the clause 17 “plenary” power,

Although the boundarics between the various powers conveyed by
clause 17 may a2t times be blurred, the possxbnhly of some ambiguity does
not justify a refusal to acknowledge differences in congressional capacity
when enacting federal and local law. The federal and local legal
frameworks in thg, District plainly arc separate and autonomous, and, ac-
cordingly, the description of Congress' power over the District as purely
“lederal” and of the D.C. Code as “laws of the United States” cannot be
Justified.

B. Goal of Uniformity

Local crimes in the District may be defined by three sources of author-
ily: by Congress, by the locally elected District Council,** and by the Dis-
trict’s local courts, exercising their criminal common law powers inherited
from the courts of Maryland.** Local laws, no matter what their source,
should be uniformly construed and applied. If the Jaws emanating only
from the first source, Congress, are considered “federal” and therefore
within Article T court “arising under” jurisdiction, arbitrary distinctions
in the interpretation of District local law would resuli.

The needed consistency is possible only if Jocal congressional enact-
ments are treated as local Jaw. It is implausible to interpret District law
instead as a uniform body of federal law. The local Court of Appeals has
stated that it is “quite unlikely” that the mere act of cession of the District
fram Maryland transformed Maryland local offenses into general (ederal
offenses.*® Further, enactments of Congress and of the Council cannot be

Supreme Court held that the full faith and credit clause imposes the same obligations upon the Dis-
trict’s couRts a3 it docs upon state courts, Lm:;hnn v, Loughran, 292 U5, 216, 227-28 {1934). Con-
gress extended the full Constitution 1o the District in 1871, Act of Fcb. 21, 1871, ch, 62, § 34, 16 Stat.
419, 426, but did not apecily whether 3 intended Just 1o txiend rights of national nuumh\p to Dis-
trict mndenn o¢ o redefine its refationship with the Dittrict along the lines of the national-state
relatic bodied in the Consthution, In that same Ad, Congress also crrated 2 atstedike tervito-
rial gmrnmen( for the District, with an elected Governor {exercising the powers of today's Mayor),
and 2 Legislative Assembly (um«hr to today’s D.C. Coundil), id, § 2, 15 S1at. 419 {Governar), id. § 5,
16 Stat. 420 (Assembly), This structure lends auppod. lo the interpretation that Congress intended to
treat the local eatity as a state. It is difficul( 1o interpret the Act 21 merely gnnﬁnx righta of national
citizenship, since District residents unquestionably enjoyed lhasce rights prior 10 1871, Congress has
reinforced this interpretation by defining the District ax 2 ttate in almost 200 provisions of the US.
Code. See U.S.C. index (District of Columbla) (1976 & Supp. V 1981).

M. Sce supra note 17 (discussing Council autherity),

35, Sec tupes nixe 28.

36, Palmore v. United States, 290 A.24 573, 579 (D.C.. 1972), 27, 41 pU.S. 389 (1973), Sce
Puerto Rico v, Russell & Co., 288 U5, 476, 483 (1923) (2t of Puerta Rico legitlatuce preseats no
federal question, cven though autharity 1o maintain yuit derlves from an Act of Congress); Fraenkl v,
Certesdp Hermanps, 246 U1.S, 295, 304 (1910) {order of Puerio Rico military governor not “law of
the United Siates” and therelore not Mafising under & law of the United States”).
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cquated by characterizing the latter as a {ederal insirumentality, fashion-
ing: federal rules for the District. Unlike federal agencics, the Council is
- popularly clected,*” and may amend its own “enabling statute,”’ the Dis.
trict Charter.* The Council’s power extends to all proper subjects of leg-
islation, much like a state legislature, and its powers are limited just as
are those of the states, by Article 1, section 10 of the United States
Constitution.*®
Finally, the nondelegation doctrine no longer poses a roadblock 0 uni-
formity. At one time, courts refused to permit Congress to delegate its
wer te define local offenses to a local legislature, holding that Congress
-could not delegate “general” lawmaking power.*® The nondelegation rule
in turn was used to uphold the characterization of local offenses as crimes
against the United States.** The Supreme Court later disapproved this
line of cases and ruled that Congress could delegate its power to define
local offenses to a local legislative autherity.*? In so doing, the Court dis-
tinguished between Congress' local and national powers, holding that enly
the former may be delegated and that delegated local power may be as
broad as the police power of the states.** In the Home Rule Act, Congress
did in fact delegatc to the current District local government the power to
define local offenses,** and there is little doubt that this delegation is con<
stitutional.*® The nondelegation justification for continuing to categorize
local offenses as “crimes against the United States” therelore has been
removed.

37 Sec supes pote {7,

38, Amendments 10 the District Charter must be approved by Congress. D.C. CODE ARN. § 1.
205(b} (1981).

3%, Sec supri note 17,

40, Fletther v. United States, 42 App. D.C. 53, 63 {1914); United States v. Celia, 37 App. D.C.
433,433 (1911), cerr. denied, 223 U.S. 728 {1912 1n Cells, the court rejected plaiatily argument
thal prosceutions under the D.C. Code should be brought in the name of the District of Columbia
rathts than the United States, basing it holding o the. nondelegation decirine. Since Congress may
not delegate the authorty {0 enact local uriminal statutes, reasoned the count, the Uniied States must
contintic to Prosecute crimes under those statutes. Now that the nondelegation limitation has been
overruled, so¢ infra fiote 42, there is no Jonger any sound rationale for barring the prosecution of Jocal
offenser by the real party in interest In local District presecutions, the Districr of Calumbia,

41, Sce, 8., Metropolitan R.R. v. Dinrict of Columbia, 132 U.5. 1, 9 (1889} {crimer commitied
in the Distriet ar¢ crimes against United States because Congrens, not District government, is sover
¢igni there); Franchine, supra note 17, at 231239 {discussing tine of cascs); Hodgkin, supra note 12, at
2685.67 (same).

42, District of Columbia v. John R, Thompaon Ca., 316 LS, 109, 108-10 {1953); sce Firemen's
Ins. Co. v, Washingion, 483 F.2d 1323, 1328 (D.C. Cir. 1973) (“"When Congress delegaies its police
pawer 1o the Jocal government; that tniitys powrn become as broad 21 those of Congeess, . ..7).

43, District of Columbia v. John R, Thompson Co., 346 U.S, §00, 105-09./1953), -

44, See supia note 17 {discussing Home Rule Aa).

45, “Borders v, Reagan, 518 F. Supp. 259, 266 n.23 (D.D.C. 1981).
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C. Congressional Intent and the Court Reform Act

Congress implicitly ratified the view of the D.C. Code as a body of
nonfederal, state-like law in its restructuring of the court system in the
District. 1t did not make alf arcas of federal and District law consistent
with this approach, however: A few provisions that bear upon the {ederal-
state relatjonship have not been extended to govern the federal-District
one, although they are equally applicable to it o

1. Analogy to States

Congress separated federal and local jurisdiction in the -District by
analogy 10 the federal-state court system modcl. It created two types of
courts for the District: first, Article TIT courts equivalent in jurisdietion to
federal courts in the Flty states to determine [ederal matters,*® with no
federal question jurisdiction over Acts of Congress applicable exclusively
to the District of Columbia,** and sccond, local courts equivalent to state
courts of general jurisdiction,* Congress structured the relationship be-
tween the (ederal and local courts to parallel that existing in the fifty
states,*” The federal courts have long considered District residents to be
stafe citizens for purposes of federal court diversity jurisdiction;* now the
District is defined as a state for federal civil rights jurisdiction®! and for
removal jurisdiction;®* and District officials can act “under colar of state
faw."** D.C. Code statutes are considered “statutes of the District of Co-
lumbia” for purposes of federal civil rights statutes;* the local Court of
Appeals is defined as the “highest court of a state” for purposes of Su-
preme Court review;*® and the local courts are considered state courts for
purposes of remaval jurisdiction.**

46, S¢e supea note 5.

47, 28 U.S.C. § 1364 (Supp. V 1981) {formerly todified 2t 28 U.S.C. § 1343 (1976)).

48. Sce qupra note 27

49, H.R. Rer. No. 907, 915t Cong., 2d Sess, 35 (1970) (Jurisdiction of local courts of the District
will be “comparable with State courts . . . resolifing] in 2 Federal-State court system . . . analogous
lo court systems In the seweral Stages™); 116 CONG. REC. 8098 (1970) (statement of Rep. Harsha)
{District court system “on o par with systems in the 50 States™); see Unlied States v, Thompsan, 452
F24 1333, 1342 (D.C. Cir. 1971) ("averriding purpess” of Count Reform Act "o put the District’s
Judicial system on & par with those of the states”), cert. denjed, 405 ULS. 998 (1972),

S0, 28 US.C. § 1332(d} (1976).

$1. 28 USC. § 13430)(1) (Supp. ¥ 1981).

52, 28 US.C. § 145102) (1976). ;

£3. 42 US.C. § 1983 (Supp. V 1981); sr Hund v. Hodge, 334 USS. 24, 31 (1948} (Dinricc
included within “State or Territery” of 42 US.C. § 1982).

54, 28 US.C. § 1343(0)(2) {Supp. V 1981). :

85, 28 USLC. § 1257 (1976 =¢ D:C. CODE ANY.-§ 11.102 {1981); Sup, CT. R. 4.

56. 28 US.C. § 1451(1) (1976); see Distriat of Columbia ex el John Driggs Co. v. Ranger
Constr. Co., 394 F. Supp. 801, 802 (D.D.C. 1974) {Congreas intended that District defendants “have
 right te removal cancomitant with defendants sued in state courts”™); see also Johnson v, Robinson,
509 F.2d 395, 398-99 (D.C. Cir. 1974) {local courts treated as state courts for purpases of exhaustion
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The federal and Jocal courts in the. District have implemented Congress’
expressed intent by fashioning their relationship _according to principles of
federalism and comity. The local courts have held themselvestnot bound
by decisions of the D.C. Circuit, notwithstanding a federal constitutional
basis for those decisions.”” The D.C. Circuit has interpreted the Court
Relorm Act to give local courts in the District “full responsibility for the
development of the District's own law,"** and has held that the federal
courts must accord the “greatest deference” to local court decisions.*® The
federal courts have adapted the major guidelines that shape their ap-
proach lo state law and state courts—the Younger,*® Puliman?®' and
Eric®* doctrinésa~to their dealings with District of Columbia local law
maters.

2. Remaining Inconsistencies

Mariy provisions in the U.S. Code bear on- the federal-state relation-
ship, however, and Congress [ailed to amend some of these to conform 10
its general scheme for the District of Columbia. Noting Congress' express

of #tate remedics priof to invocation of federal habeas eorpus jurisdiction).

5T M.AP. v. Ryan, 285 A.2d 310, 312-13. (D.C. 1971); sce¢ Bethea v. United States, 365 A2d
84, 71 (D.C, 1976), cert. denied, 433 U.S. 911 (1977). :

58, Steorts v. Amerian Alrlines, Inc, 647 F.2d 194, 196 (D.C. Cir, 1981).

59, MeCall . Swain, 510 E2d 167, 173 (D.C. Cir. 1975).

60, Younger v, Harriy, 401 U.S. 37 (1971) (federal court must dismiss Injundtion action challeng-
ing state law under which plaintill concurrently prosecuted in state court); sce Ricser v, District of
Columbla, 580 F.2d 847, £57 (D.C. Cir. 1978) (Younger doctrine limit oa federal jurisdiction
designed. o protect very type of courl system created in the District with pervasive Jocal responsibili-
ties). But sce Halleck v. Berfiner, 427 F. Supp. 1225, 1239 {D.D.C. 197%) {rince Younger docirine
based on principles of federalism, it ‘does not “apply with the same foree” in the District).

&1, Raitroad Comm'n v. Pullman Ca,, 312 1.8, 496 {1941} {abstention dextrine); se¢ Thomas v,
Barry, 543 F. Supp. 801, 804 {D.D.C. 1982) {fcderal court should abstain from deciding mattens of
District faw and public palicy); Association of Court Reporters v, Supcrior Court, 424 F. Supp. 9,
96 {D.D.C. 1978) (samc); scé dlso Sullivan v, Murphy, 478 F.2d 938, 962 n.35 {D.C, Cir.} (il
Congress intended to pattern federallocal count relitionship oa federal-stase one, then dectrine docs
apply), cert. denied, 414 ULS, 880 {1973). Bur rec Halleck v, Berliner, 427 F. Supp. 1125, 1239
(D.D.C. 1937) {since Puliman based on federalism principles, it docs not apply with equal force in
the Distriet 21 in stata).

62 Eric R.R. v. Tompking, 304 U.S. 64 (1938) {federal courts in Aiversily cases follow stage
common law). The District is acconded full equality with tates Tor diversity jurisdiction purposcs, xe
28 U.B.C. § 1332(d) (1976}, but 28 U.S.C. § 1652 (1978), requiring (ederal courts in diversity to use
stale Jaw it rule of dechsion, does not define the District 23 3 state. Even 5, the policy bases for Erie
are equally applicable 1o the Distriet, AnchoragesHynning & Co. v. Moringizllo, 697 F.24 356, 360-
61 (D.C. Cir, 1983) (per curiam), and therefore federal court deference snd. comity peinciples should
substiute for Erfe. Lee v. Flintkote Co,; 593 £.2d 1275, 1278 n,14 (D.C, Cir. 1979). For this reason
the Pistrict’s federal courts in diversity cases Iook o the Tocal rourts lo provide choice of Taw prinde
ples and substantive rules of decision, Semler v. Psyehiatrie Inst, 575 F.2d 922, 926-31 (D.C. Cir.
1978); sce also Fireman's Fusd Ins. Co. v, Videfreeze Corp., 540 F,24 1171, 1174-75(34 Cir. 1976)
(consteuing. Rules of Decision Act to 3pply to all norlaferal miaviers; applies Virgin Tilands burden of
prool rule in diversity case), ecnt. denfed, 423 US. 105) (1977); Tumbull v. Bonkowski, 415 F.2d
104, 106 (%1h Cir. 1969) (federz] court must respeet pre-state Alaska court's interprefarion of Alasks
law), Sce generally Note, Aa Erie Doctane foc the District of Columbis, 62 GEO, L. J. 963, 980, 983+
92 (1974) (urging adoption of Erie docirine by federal courts in Dintria), :
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proviso that, for purposes of federal district court jurisdiction, D.C. Code
laws are not *laws of the United States,” the Supreme Court in Key v.
Dayle®® commented that this “hardly implics that Congress must have in-
tended that references to “laws of the United States' found in all other
jurisdictional chapters and sections . . . would include provisions of the
D.C. Code.”#* Yet in many instances the Supreme Court and the lower
federal cqurts apply a presumption contrary to Congress' clear intent. Un-
less Congress specifically states to the contrapy,"these courts refuse to
cquate the District with stales, and construe the D.C. Code not as state,
but as federal, law.

In District. of Columbia v. Carter,*® for example, the Supreme Court
held that Congress did not intend the District to be considered 2 “State or
Territory” for purposes of 42 US.C. § 1983, which provides a federal
forum for deprivations of constitutional rights under color of state (or ter-
ritorial) law. Congress soon disavowed the Supreme Court's construction,
amending the section (o equate explicitly the Distriet with the states and
territories.* )

In other cases, Supreme Court literalism has remainéd uncorrected. In
Palmore v. United States,*” the Court held that D.C. Cede statutes are
not cquivalent to state statutes for purposes of appeal as of right to the
Supreme Court.®* In Key v. Dople,** however, the Court held that R.C.
Cade statutes alsa are not “statutes of the United States for purposes of
Supreme Court appeal.™ The result, as the Key dissent noted, is that

63. 434 US. 59 (1977),

64, . Id. 3 67 n.12; see Note, supra nate 62, it 981 (imputing any significance 1o Congress’ failure
1o amend ULS. Code provision 16 conform to new scheme "is excessively literal, considering . . | the
task Congress would have faced hag it decided 1o amend every applicable section of the judicial code
in order to bring the District of Columbia courts inte exact conformity with the state systems™).

65, 409 US. 418, 432 (1973); see id a1 430 {“amumption that the Frderal Covernment could
keep its own officers uader control® is equally applicable 10 Distrier officers).

66 42USC § 1983 [Supp. V 1981): sec H.R, RE?. NO. 548, 96ih Cong., 15t Sess. -3 (1979),
reprinted fn 1979 U.S. CODE CONG, & AD, NEWS 2609, 2609-1] (altcr amendment, federal coupts
have juelsdiction over § 198) actions against District officials acting under authority of local laws,
even if those laws were passed by Congreas). Carter is an anomaly, since Congress his “established an
independent court system with exclusive jurisdiction: over local mattens” Jd, at 2, 1979 U5, Coot
CONG. & AD. NEWS t 2610. The District has the same “government structures that operate in every
other lecale,” id., and the amendment therefore “is necessary in order 1o give citizens of the District of
Columbia rights equal ta those of citizens in the states and tersitories of the United States™ /d, 2t 1,
1979 U.S. CoDE CoNG. & AD. NEWS 2 2609. )

7. 411 1S, 388 {1970).

88, Jd. a1 395 (“We are entitled to azsume that In amending § 1257, Congrest legislated with
tyre, and that had Congress Intended (o cquiate the Distrley Code and state statutes for the purposer of
§ 1257, it would have said 30 expresaly .. . ")

&9, 434 US 99 {1910).

70, The Court reasoned that mandatory appellate jurisdiction over stale cours judgments is re-
served: Tor cases threatening the fupremacy and uniloemity of federal Jaw; no such threat exins when
nate pourty invalidate state statvier o federal grounds, and no automatje right of appeal s provided
10 the Supreme Court. “From the analogy of the Jocal D.C. courts 16 state couris drawn by Congress
in the 1970 Act, it follows that no right of appeat should tic 16 this Court when a Jocal courd of the

306




159

D.C. Jurisdiction

D.C. Code enactments are treated as “mongrel statutes,” reviewable only

by writ of tertiorari.’* The Key decision invited Congress to legislate the
necessary clarification, but Congress has not yet done so.

In addition, Cangress has not extended the prohibition upon the issu-
ance of federal injunctions staying state court proceedings™ to local Dis-
trict proceedings,” nor has it climinated the United States Attorney Gen-
eral's constructive custody over defendants sentenced by the local courts,™

District invalidates a Jaw of exclusively local application.” Id. a1 68, The Court explained that under-
tying ts decision in Palmore was “the Jong-catablished principle that counscls a parrow construction
of jutisdictional provivions authorizing appeals a3 of right to this Coun.” Id. at 65. Although the Key
majprity did not expressly everrule Palmarx, it did so indirectly by finding that pre-1970 methods of
Supreme Court review of local law should remain applicable, Jd. st 64, 66. Scparate provision for
Supreme Court appeal from the foca! court sysiem was fast provided in the Act of Mar. 3, 1911, chu
231, § 250, 36 Sua. 1087, 1159, Section 250(6), rimilar to 28 US.C, § 1257(1) (1976) {construed by
the Court in Key), provided for appealy in“casér in whick the zonstruction of any law of the United
States is drawn in question by the delendaat,” Just ax in Key, the Court in American Sec. & Trusi
Co. v. Commissianers of the Dist, of Columbia, 224 U.S, 491, 494.95 (1912}, concluded that the
phrast "law of the United States™ in this seetion did ot Include congreasiona! acts applicable solely 1o
the District. Appeals could alia be taken under § 25003} of the 1911 Acy, similar to § 1257(2) {con-
strued by the Court in Palinore) which provided for appeals i cases involving the “constitutionality o’
any law of the United Stater” Although the same words, “law of the United Stte,” were used in
bath sections of the Act, the Court concluded in Heald v. District of Columibia, 254 U.S. 20, 2223
(1920), thzt appeals involving the constitutionality of loaal statutes should be permiticd under §
250(3). Heald found that § 250(3) simply reenacied statutes that hzd been interpreted 16 permit
Supreme. Court rovicw in cases “concerning the constitutional power of Congross 1o enact local stat-
utes™ and that the prior construction 16 permit appeals In these cases should continue, 254 U.S. 84 22-
23, even though this farced the Court 1o interpret identical words in the same juriddictional statute in
different ways. The result.in Pilmore cuts off one of these rouies 1o Supreme Court review under the
1911 Aot

71, 434 US, at 74 {White, J., dissenting), “The Key dissent noted that Xey and Palmore together
may remave any basis even for eeniorari review of foaal count constructions of foaal statutes. Id. at 74-
75 & n.6. Congress should resolve this problem by providing that Tor purpeses of § 1257, DLC, Code
provisions arc state statutes. Cf. 28 U.S.C, § 1258(2) (1976) (providing for Supreme Count appeal
when 2 Pucrto Rico statute is upheld against a challenge under the Constitution, just as stale statutes
may be appealed under 28 US.C. § 1257(2) (1976)).

T2 WUSC § 2283 (1976).

73 Sec Shapiro v. Thompmon, 394 1.S. 618, 625 n.d (1969); Police Officers’ Guild v, Washing-
ton, 369 F. Supp. $43, 540 (D.D.C, 1973), ‘

74, D.C. CODE ANH, § 24-425 (1981). When the U.S. Attomey General takes custody of persoms
and designates their place of confinesnent pursusnt o 2 Superior Court order he should be considered
21 scting in 2 nonfedecal capadly, McCall v, Swain, 510 F.24 147, 180 n.34 (D.C. Cir. 1975); xe
Borders v. Reagan, 518 F, Supp. 250, 258 (D.D.C. 1981) {dictum)} (federal employee not an “officer
of the United States™ when exccution of his dutica does not invalve interpeeting and enforcing federa!
1aw), The U.S. Code does not give the Attorney General jurisdiction over local prisoncrs in bis cus-
tody: 18 U.S.C. § 2082(a) (1976) giver him custedy only of “person{s} convicted: of an ofiense igainnt
the United States,” 2 category that should not include B.C. Code offenders. Sce Milhouse v. Levi, 548
F.2d 357, 362 n.13 (D.C. Cir. 1976). The D.C. Department of Corrections has actual custody of Jocal
inmatés and under D.C. CODE ANN. § 24-442 (1981 & Supp, 1982) must provide “'proper ircatment,
earr, rehabilitstion and reformation” for those Inmates when: they are incarcecated in the District’s
prisan facilities.

The D.C. Circuit has interpreied these provisions inconsistently, In Cannon v, United States, 845
F.2d 1128 (D.C. Cir, 1981), the court held that since the District's Mayor and Coundl have charge
of Lortan prison, id. at 1136-37, the Jegal fiction of “custody of the Attoeney General™ docs wot ruffiee
312 basis for 2 Lorton inmate suit against prison officals under the Federal Tor Clainu A, id. &t
114142, 1n Milhouse v, Levi, 548 F.2d 357, 363 (D.C. Cir. 1978), howerer, the court held that
Congress' failure fa amend the provision under which the Attorney General nominally regulates Loe-
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Congress also has failed lo exclude lhc: local courts from the category of
“courts established by Act of Congress” that may issue writs undes the All
Writs Act,™ and despite the existence of @ separate writ statute in the
D.C. Code,™ the D.C. Gircuit has ruled that the local courts may issue
writs under cither the U.S. or the D.C. Code provision.™

The most problematic anomaly still remaining is the continued prosecu-
tion of defendhnts in the local courts by the United States Attorney for the
District of Columbia.. Attempts to ¢reate a local prosgeutor's office have
failed.” Because loca) cases are prosccuted by the United States Attorney,
they continue to be brought in the name of the United States, This proce-

1on [urlough programs was significant evidence that Congron intended federal controf to continue, See
Dobbs v. Neuersan, 393 A.2d 147, 149 & n.6 (D.C. 1978} (Atlorncy General custody justifies appli.
cation of federal, rather than Distdict, good time rule to sdenders sentenced by local court and trany.
ferred Iriim Lactos ta mental hospital); Rivers v. United Staves, 334 A.2d 179, 182 (D.C. 1975)
{besause of Atiorney Geaeral's custody, Ladtea inmater mey 2 teied in' federal court undee federal
acape statutcl; see also Unlied States v.- Perez, 488 F.2d 1357, 1059 {4th Cir. 1974) (federal court
Jupisdicion upheld aver prisoner ansauli on guard at Lorten).

Lorton shauld explicitly be recognized a3 a Jocal facility. Though established by an At of Congress,
Are of Mar. 3, 1509, ch, 250, 35 Siat. 688, 717, Lonon is “an integral part of the District of Colum.
bia. rocrectional sysem.” McCall v, Swain, 510 F,2d 167, {70 (D.C. Cir. 1975). The D.C govern-
ment exercises actual pawers of government over the area. DUC. CODE ARN. § 24-442 {1981 & Supp.
1982); sev Board of Supervisors v, United States, 408 F. Supp. 556, 564 n.10 (E.D, Ya. 1976) (US.
fs merely Jegal titleholder of Lortos Yand; actual powerr of government over 2rea are exertised by the
Disnrict, and Loston is governed by Disteict law), ditmissed micnt. sub nom. Board of Supérvisers v,
District of Columbia, $53 F.2d 305 (4th Cir. 1977); see also 119 CONG, REC. 22,955 (1973) (state-
meat of Sen. Eagleton) (Disvrict government should maintain own penal institutions a3 exercise of
self-govecnment); see also D.C. CODE ARN, § 24-422 (1981) (District must bear cost of mainlaining
D.C. Jait facilivg); id § 24-423 (Distict must ceimbucse US, foe federal funds expended on mainte-
ranee of District fnmates).

75, 26 US.C. § 1654 {1976},

76. D.C. CODEL ANN, § 16-1901 (1981},

73, United States v, Cogdell, 585 F.24 1130, 1333-34 (D.C. Cir. 1978} {superior tourt may jisue
writ upder 28 U.S,C. § 1651, and when it does 30, weit {x-"issued under the Jaws of the United
States”), rev'd on ofher grouads sul pom. United States v. Bailey, 444 U.S. 394 {1980). Other anom-
alies are fownd in the D.C. Rules of Criminal Procedure: ¢.g., rule 5.1 (il arrest outside the District
purtuant 16 superior toust warrant, defendant may be removed o the District under the Federal
Rufes of Criminal Procedure rather than through éxiradition proceeding); rule 8 (grand jury sume
moned by superior court may return indictments in superior or district court); rule 9 (superior count
warrant for D.C. Code offénse may be delivered cither 1o U.S. Marshal or 1o D.C. Chiel of Palice),
sc¢ United Stases v. Bocticher, 588 F.2d B9, 90 (4th Cir. 1978) (because deljvered to ULS. Marshal,
superiae court arrent waceant far DUC. Code offense was fsued under “law of the Unlted States”);
rule 20 (D.C. Code violatars outside the Disttict may waive local trial and consent 1o dispesition in
1.8, Histries court where Jocated), see United States.v. Food, 627 F.2d 807, 812 n.§ {Tth Cic.) {up-
holding application of rule 20'10 D.C, Code violators whe plead guilly in federal district court outside
the District), cert, denied, 449 U5, 923 {1980} rule 40 {superior court may relesse of detain US.
Code pifenders in certain droumstancar), see D.C, CODE ANN. § 11.923{c}(2) {1981).

8. The Dinria's del to Congress Introduced 3 bill in the House in 1981 1o establish a local
Attorney Ceneral's aflice, and to transfer prosecutorial authority for local offenses and custodial re-
sponsibility for Jocal prisancrs 1o the D.C. gavernment, H.R, 1253, 97th Cong,, 13t Sess. (1981), but
the Bill failed to. reach the House Noor, A Incal prosecutor would be consistent with the scheme
adopied In other jurisdictions, Sex 48 US.C. § 1694(c) (Supp. V 1981) {providing for both us.
Attorney and Jocal Attorney General for Nocthern Mariana lalands); 48 US.C, § 778 {repealed
1950) (providing local Attrney General for Puerio Ricw); sce 1% Snaw v. United States, 85 U S. {18
Wally 317, 321 (1873) (upholing power of clected local prosccvior fo prosccute offepses against
1errhiorial laws), E
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dure in wrn is used 10 justify the retention of Article 111 jurisdiction over
D.C. Code offenses and to support. the characterization of D.C. Code vio-
lations as offenscs against the United States™

D. ‘“Federal'” Offenses and Non-Article 11T Courts

The logic by which D.C. Code offenses are considered crimes against
the United States is consistent neither with the jurisdiction conlerred by
Congress upon the Distric's two court systems, nor with the constitu-
tjonal power of Congress to vest certain matters in non-Article I courts,

Under the Judiciary Act, the district courts of the United States have
exclusive jurisdiction over prosecutions for crimes against the United

States.*® Congress hay not amended that provision to tarve out an excep-

tion for prosccutions under the D.C. Code. It has merely vested jurisdic-
tion over all laws appiiczhle only to the District of Columbia in a non-
Article 1T court system of general jurisdiction. This division of jurisdic-
tion suggests that Congress does not intend to equate D.C. Code and U.S.
Code offenses,

Had Congress instead defined D.C. Code vialations as “offenses against
the United States” but excepted them from the exclusive jurisdiction of
Article 11T courts, that exception could not withstand seruting, Sinee juris-
diction over offenses against the United States is part of the “protected
core” of Article III power,™ Congress cannot divest Article I1I courts of
this jurisdiction and place it instead in non-Article 11 courts.** The Court

79. Deobbs v. Neverson, 393 A.2d 147, 149 (D.C. 1978); sce United States v. Kember, 648 F.24
1354, 1358.59 {D.C. Cir. 1980) (U.S. Altorncy’s pawer 10 prosccute D.C, Code offenses supports
federal jurisdiciion over Jocal offensca despite dismizial of federal charges); United States v. Ford, 627
F.2d 807, 832 (7th Cir.) {U.5. Attorney's prosecution of Tocal offenses in nime of United States
Jantifies reterijon of jurisdiction over Distniat offenses by federal districs courn outside the Disiriay),
cert. diajed, 449 US, 923 (1980); United States v. Jackson, 562 F.2d 789, 806 (D.C. Cir. 1977)
(MacKinnen, J., disseating in pant) (US. Atorney's proscoution of both federal and focal offenves
supports their joinder in single teial in fedecal court); Hackney v. United States, 389 A.2d 1336, 1339
{D.C. 1978) {U.S. Attorncy's pawer 1o prosecute D.C. Code offenses justifies return of indictments by
grand Jury talled by Jocal court In cither local or federal cours).

80. 18 US.C, § 3231 {1976). .

( :;2) Nonthern Pipeline Comstr. Co. v. Marathen Pipe Line Co,, 102 5. C1. 2858, 2871 .25
1 .

82, The power of Congress 1o create non-Artide 111 courts and the type of jrisdiction with which
they ein be invested has been much disputed, )t may be argued that the Framers never intended to
ereate any source of federal fudicial power other than Article 111 "PHE FEDEXALILT Nov. 89, 81, 82
{A. Himilion); 2 RECORDS OF THE FEDEXAL CONVENTION 45-48, €23-28 {M. Farrand rev, ed. 1937);
P. BATOR, P. MISHKIH, D, SHAPIRO & H. WECHSLEX, HAXT & WEICHSLER'S THE FIDERAL COURTS
AND THE FEDEXAL SYSTEM 7-25 (24 od. {973). Attempring to cnaure the separation of govermmental
porers, the Framers sought a unbiased and independent judiciary that would exercisc.only judicial
power. THE FEDERAUIST Now. 78, 79 {A. Hamilton); 4 RECORDS Of THE FEDEXAL CONVENTION,
:‘[lgg.) at 97-98, 108-10; 2 id. at 428.29; scv O'Donoghuc v United Stater, 289 U5 516, .530-3

Anide 1, 18, d. %, conlerring power upen Congrest “to constiiute Tribunsls Inferior to the -
preme Court,” thus may refer only Yo these coura that Article 111 permits Congress to constitute.
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Reform Act's removal of D.C. Code criminal proccedings {rom Article 11
court jurisdiction can be justified only if those proceedings are not federal
in nature.

The Supreme Court confronted this issuc in Palmore v. United States.**
In thal case, the Court justified non-Article III court jurisdiction over
D.C. Code offenses by analogy to state court enforcement of federal penal
laws.* Congress,however, never has required state courts to enforce fed-

Xaly, supra note 14, at 894 n.2; Note, The Distinction Between Legirlative and Constitutiona! Courts
and Ity Effect on fudicial Assignment, 62 COLUM. L. REV, 132, 137 n.28, 149-50 (1962), Although
the necessary and propec” clause, Article 1, § 8, cl. 18, grants broad implied powers to Congress, it
shauld not be interprered to grant 2 additional court—creating power, since that power is enumerated
in another section of the Constitution. Congress’ implied power over section 8 subjects does allow it to
ereate adminisirstive bodicr exerchiing quasi-judicial power; for thit reason the Court held in Ex
parte Bakelite Corp., 279 U.S. 438, 451 (1929), that-Artiele | courts miy be created to determine
matlers “erising beiween the government and others, which {rom their nature do not require fadidal
determination snd yet are suseeptible of iL" Non-Article 111 trial courts may be constituted to deter-
mine these "public rights™ eases, and the principle of separation of powers is satisfied by review of
these malters in an Article 11l count. See Northern Pipeline Constr. Co, v. Marathen Pipe Line Co.,
102 S, Ct. 2858, 2894 (1982) (While, J.. dinenting).

Congress’ power 1o create Joczl District-courts, however, derives from i general sovereign powers
over the District, 2 wholly diffcrent source than that of its power to create coury 1o adjudicale “public
rights.” The Supreme Counl's recent opinion in Northern Pipeline, 102 S. Ct, at 2868-71, docs pot
s the cause of dlarity by dexcribing the two types of courts under a single rubric, a3 “jegistative
courts” As the four-member dissent in that case potes, there are fatal flaws in this unitary theory, and
in characterizing Congress’ power o éreate all non-Artide 111 courts in the District simply a2 “gec-
graphical.” Id. at 2888-89 & n.8 (Whitc, J., dissenting); sce 2l In re Cox Cotlon Co., 24 B.R. 930,
952-54 (E.D. Ark, 1982} (distinguishing District of Columbia courts, which exercise judicial power,
from other courts with narrow subject matter jurisdiction established under Article 1, which do not
exereise judicial power),

Although the United States is 2 party to eriminal proceedings, those procecdings do not
“oublic eights " Nocthern Pipeline, 102 5. CL at 2871 n.24, Federal criminal proceedings remain at
the “protecied core” of Article I1] judicial power, Id, at 267} 1,25, and must remain subject to Artide
111 adjudication. See infra notes B5-88. If Congress’ section 8 powers, including the power to define
focal criminal offenscs under dause 17, asc deemed to be eoequal, and Disirict offenses therelore are
defined 11 “federal,” the separation of powers principle must apply to the Jocal courts ereated by
Congreas lo try these offenses. {That Congress may vost some of the federal judidal power in state
courts has no relevance 1o the integrity of this principle and its xpplication to congressionally created
nor-Acticle 11U courte. Necthern Pipeline, 102 S, Cu. at 2867 n.15.), The principle would require that
those courts be invested with Article 11T tenure and salary guarantes, espedially since the U.S. gov-
ernment prosecution of D.C, Code violations may undérmine the impantiality of judger without these
profections. See Brown, The Rent in Our Judidsl Armor, 10 GEO. WASH. L. REV. 127, 129 (1941)
(Asticle 111 protections doubly needed in tased in which U.S. government is pariy). These difficulties
may be avoided, first, by defining D.C. Code offenses a1 "orimes against the District of Columbia,”
and sceond, by defining the District’s local courts not as *“federal courts with limited geographical
reach’ bul instead st quasi-late carts, constituted under Congress’ state-like power in the District,
with jurisdiction over Jocal faw matters, including criminal offenses, These courts do exercise judicial
power, nol of the United. Siates, but of the District of Columbia, and have nothing in common with
quasi-sdministrative public rights adjudicatory bedies, This difecent theoretical framework for the
{wo types of courts scrves to explain the current status of the District’s courts jn 2 more ratisfactory
and comibient way,

83 411 US, 389 (15735,

84, Id. a1 402, 407, The Court jn Palmore also analogized the jurisdiction of the District’s loca
courts to that exercised by terrilorial courts, id. 1t 403, but the Court disregarded an imponiant div-
tinction between terpitorial courts and courts of the Diaiict, The federal question jurisdiction of terric
torial courts without Artide J11 profeetions has been justified by the ephemera) nature of the territo-
res and the temporary nature of their courts. MeAllister v. United States, 141 U.S, 174, 18788

1oads,
J
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uniform treatment of District residents by the various sources of authority
in the District and would best comport with Congress' intent in restruc-

. turing the local and federal governmental and judicial frameworks in the
District into separate and autonomous unite. Defining the D.C. Code as
nonfederal removes actions arising under that Code Irom the category of
cascs that may fall within the “arising under” jurisdiction of Article II1
courts. The Code instead would be interpreted and enforeed uniformly by
an independent court systemn. Under this framework, section 11-502(3)
may not be interpreied as a mere allocation of “lederal” jurisdiction
ameng the courts of the District,®® but instead as a statutory embodiment
of the pendent jurisdiction concept applicd to criminal cases.™

II.  Examining “Criminal Pendent Jurisdiction™

The standards for the exercise of pendent jurisdiction have been deline-
ated by the Supreme Court in United Mine Workers v. Gibbs,** and are
applicable to pendent local District claims for the same reasons (hat they
govern pendent state law claims™ Under Gibbs, the federal court has
“power” to hear local causes of action pormally outside its limited juris-
diction when the {ederal and local claims derive [rom a “commen nucleus
of operative fact."*” The “power” requirement must also be met in crimi-
nal pendent actions under scction 11-502(3); it is satisfied if the federal
and local charges arise out of the “same transaction’™* and may be joined

for trial under Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 8(s).* Gibbs alse
——————

C.F.R. §§ 2.12-2.20 (1982} (federa) parole regulations) with D.C. CODE ANN. § 24-204 (1981) {Dis-
trict parole ststure) and District of Columbia Parole Board, Guidelines for Initisl Adult Parole Hear-
ing (1932) (Dinrict parole regulations) {on file with Yale Law Journal),

93.. See supra note 14,

94, See supra pote 10. ¥

95 383 US. 715 (1966),

96, Financial Gen. Bankshares, Inc. v, Metzger, 680 F.2d 768, 772.74 (D.C. Cir. 1982); Thomas
¥, Barry, 543 F. Supp. 801, 804 & n.3 {D.D.C. 1982); Wachovis Bank & Trust Ca. v. National
Student Mkig. Corp., 461 F., Supp. 999, 1010 (D,D.C, 1978), revr'd en other grounds, 650 F.2d 342
{D.C, Cir. 1980), cert. denicd, 452 U.5, 954 (1981); Nstionzl Tire Wholesale, Inc 7. Washington
Pest Ca., 441 F. Supp. 81, 88-89 {D.D.C. 1977}, 2#7d menn,, 395 F.24 888 {D.C. Cir. 1979); Houli-
han v. Andersan-Stokes, Ine, 434 F. Supp, 1324, 1329.30 (D.D.C. 1977); Marshall v, Disirict of
%lu:)nbh, 397 F, Supp. 1012, 1018.(D.D.C. 1975), rxv'd on other grounds, $59 F.2d 726 (D.C. Cir.

7).

97, . Cibbs, 383 U.5, at 725,

98, United States v, Jackson, 562 F.2d 789, 797 (D.C, Cir. 1977) (rule 8 “samc transaction™ lest
gives count power over D.C. Code offenses, and “resclution. of the Joinder inve hay jurisdictional
tignificance™); see also Note, UMW v. Gibbs and Peadent Jurisdiciion, 81 HARY. L. REY. 657, 661
(1968} {Cibbs 1est very similar to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 13(a) "1ame transaction™ test for
compulsosy counterclsima). But see United States v. Kunber, 648 F,2¢ 1354, 1360 (D.C. Cir, 1980)
(resclution of the joinder frsue it solely "2 matter of sound exercise of the court’s discretion, not 2
question of fis power"); United States v. Shepard, 815 F.2d 1323, 1330 {D,C. Cir, 1975) (urging
hm;vd“ criminal pendent jurisdiction),

Two or more offcnscs may be charged In the same Indictment or infesmation in a scparate
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vests' certain supervisory responsibilities in the trial court, and identifies
situations in which pendent civil claims should be d_ismisscd without
prejudice. Due to the different characteristics of criminal (rals, however,
the trial court in criminal pendent jurisdiction cases cannat [ulfill its
Gibbs responsibilitics, .

A. The Gibbs Requirements in the Civil Context

Under Gibbs, the Tederal court has no subject malter jurisdiction over
any case in which the federal claims are insubstantial,'®® Evén when the
court has jurisdiclional power, it should exercise its discretion to refuse to
adjudicate certain local claims. For example, when all federal claims are
dismissed before trial, the local District claims should be dismissed as
well *** The action should also be dismissed when a District claim raises a
navel and unscttled issue of law;™®* the federal court should allow local
courts the opportunity to first decide the issue,'®? since the District of Co-
lumbia, like the stales, is entitled to an internally consistent claboration of
its Jaw by its own courts.*™ The coherence of local law is disrupted by

count Joe each offense il the offenses charged , . . are of the samg or similar character or are

based on the same act or tranxaction or on two or mmore acws or transactions connecied together

or tuting pants of 3 schere of plan.

FED, R.CRIM, P, 8(a); see alsa D.C, CODE ANH. § 23-3t1(b) (1981} (parallel D.C. Code provision),

100.  United Mine Workers v, Gibbs, 383 U.S, 715, 725 (1966); Finandial Gea. Banksharcs, Inc
v. Metzger, 680 F.2d 768, 772 (D.C. Cir, 1982); Thomas v. Barry, 543 F. Supp. 801, 804 n.3
(D.D.C. 1982); Note, supra note 98, at 666, But sec Rosado v, Wyman, 397 U.S. 397, 404 (1970)
("the view that an insubstantial federal question docs not confer jurisdiction . . . fis] more ancient
than analpiially sound"),

101, . United Mine Workers. v, Gibbs, 383 U.S, 715, 726 {1966); Financial Gen, Bankshares, Ine,
v. Metzger, 680 F.2d 768, 173 (D.C. Cir, 1982).

102 Moor v. County of Alameda, 411 U.S. €93, 216 {1973); Financizl Gen, Bankshares, Inc v.
Mgélzger, 680 F.2d 768, 772, 775-76 {D.C. Cir. 1982); Houlihan v. Anderson-Stokes, Inc., 434 F.
Supp. 1324, 1330 (D.D.C. 1977); Wechsler, Federal Jurisdiction and the Revision of the Judicial
Code, 13 LAW & CONTEIMP. PROBS. 215, 232 {1948); Note, supra note 98, at 666.

103, Finangial Gen. Bankshares, Inc. v, Metager, 680 F.2d 768, 772-73, 778 {D.C. Cir. 1982)
{comity interest Jeads to dismissal); Nadonal Tire Whalesale, Ine. v. Washingtoa Post Co., 441 Fo
Supp. 81, 88:89 (D.D.C. 1977) (ditmissal of pendent District claim promates “policy of avoiding
needless resolution of state claims in federal courts™), aff'd mem., 595 F.2d 838 (D.C. Cir, 1979);
Houlihan v. Anderson-Stokes, Inc., 434 F, Supp, 1324, 1329.30 (D,D.C. 1977) {once fedcral claims
are dismissed on defendant’s mation Tor summary Judgment, comity and justice require shat the court
dismizs the District Jocal taw claims, citing Gibbs); Trivity v. Wilmington nst,, 417 F, Supp, 160,
169 {1, Do, §976) {where federal claim dismissed after trial, state claim in interest of comity should
be imerproted by state courty). Bue sce Rosado v, Wyman, 397 ULS, 397, 405 (1970) (refusing to
adopt “eonceptual approach that would require jurisdiction over the primary claim at all stages s
prerequisite 1o resolution of the pendent claim®).

104.  Lee v, Flintkote Co,, 593 F.2d 1275, 1278 n.14 {D.C. Cir. 1979) ("|Wkre we not 1o yicld 2
measure o delerence to the District of Columbiz Court of Appealy, two courts—ncither of which
could review the other's decirions—would engage independenily in the process of formulating the local
{aw. of the Disrict. That would subvert the dual aims of .., discouraging forum shopping and
promating unilormity within any given jurisdiction on matters of local substantive [aw."); Bethez v.
Unlied States, 365 A.2d 64, 71 (D.C. 1976) (“In our system of jurisprudence, which so greatly values
the dectrine of stare decisis, the ability 1o shape snd.control the precedential foundations of the Jaw is
exsential 1o the independence of & particular judicial structure,”” The D.C. Court of Appeals has an
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federal court interpretations, since local courts may be reluctant to create
a conflict with a federal construction, and therefore may be constrained in
their later consideration of the same issues,'®® The chilling effect is espe-
dally disturbing in the District, where courts of general jurisdiction, cre-
ated a mere thirteen years ago, have not yet had an opportunily to develop
2. substantial body of law.*® The federal court also should exercise its
discretion to dismiss pendent ciaimg if the joinder of federal and Jocal
claims may confuse the jury.!*

B. Applying Gibbs in the Criminal Context

The federal court can fulfill its Gibbs responsibilities only if it is able to
refuse jurisdiction, since, the distinctive characteristic of the Gibbs test is
the supervisory responsibility it places upon the federal trial court!® to
prcservc comity between federal and local courts, te prevent “forum-shop-
ping” by dismissing cases with insubstantial federal claims, and to pro-
mote_fairncss by dismissing claims likly to confuse a jucy. But in the

criminal context, the courts discretion to refuse o adjudicate a pendent
cl:um is restricted, if climinated. In mmmal_gosccuuons, un-

Jucg
tachment, charges dismissed in the federal court cannot be brought in the
local court;** there is no possibility of “dismissal without prejudice.”
Perhaps due ta this consequence of dismissing pendent local criminal
charges, the District’s (ederal courts have been reluctant to-order dismis-
sal, even in cases in which they should have no jurisdictional power to

“obligation to fulfill the mandate of the Court Reorganization Act by préscrrving the autonomeus
athority of our fodidal stronture.”), cert, denied, 433 U.S. 941 (1977, 74 Hanv. L. REV, 1660, 1662
(1961} (state normally entitled to ¢laboretion of ju law by it owa courts),

105, Wechaler, supra nate 102, at 232 ({ederal courts are not authorized state Jaw expositors; no
mechanism by which state wurts exn cosrrect federal murt errors), gied with dpproval in United Mine
Wockers v. Gibbs, 383 U.S. 715, 726 n.1S (1966); Note, suprs powe 98, 11666 {sate comsideration
limited following federal court's holding on navel istue of rate faw; beczuse of pomsible reliance, state
wurt hesitant to areate wonflict with federal determination).

106, Ser Finandal Gen. Banksharey, Ine. v. Metxger, 630 F.24 768, 771 (D.C. Cir, §982) (div-
\riey eourt improperly retained jurindiction over local claim, because Distric’s local courts had nof yet
had agpoctunity to define applicable standards}.

107, United Mine Workers v. Gibbs, 383 US. 715, 726 (1966); Houlihan v. Anderson-Stokes,
Ine, 434 F. Supp. 1324, 13X (D.D.C |977)

108, Note, supra noté 98, at. 6466,

109, U.S, ConsT. amend. V (“No person shall be . ... subjeet for the same offence o be twict put
In Jeopardy of Jite of Yimb . . . ). .

110, Serfass v, United Stater, 420 U.S. 377, 388 (1975).

(l‘;‘};; Lee v, United Suates, 432 U5, 23, 27 0.3 (1977); Safan v, Unfied States, 420 U.S. 377,388

112, A defendant can be brought ta trial agaln coly {n very limited drcumstaincss. Se¢ Westen &
Drubel, Toward & General Theoty of Double Jeopardy, 1978 Sur, CT. RLV. 81.
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hear the local claims.** This practice promotes jury prejudice, and allows
prosccutors to “forum shop™ for federal evidentiary rules that may have a
material eflect on the outcome of the litigation, even though the federal
count used (o gain access (o that forum is insubstantial and ultimately is
dropped.!** Further, these restrictions on the federal court’s supervisory
power hamper its ability to prevent the harsher treatment produced by the
joinder statuge for defendants convicted of U.S. Code offenses within the
District compared-to U.S. Code violators in the filty states.

L. Multiplicity and Jury Prejudice

Courts and commentators have noted that the practice of charging mul-
tiple counts under 2 single code for one criminal act increases the possibil-
ity of jury prejudice and hostility, and the danger of 2 compromise ver-
dict.’** Multiplicitous indictmenits are tolerated, and delcndants may: not
move to strike counts on grounds of multiplicity, because courts presume
that Congress legislates with care and intends that the offenses it defines
in scparate sections of the U.S. Code {or of the D.C. Code) will be sepa-
rately charged.*** The presumption that Congress does not intend dupli-

113, Disposition of the federal charge prior to trial, or scvérance of the federal and local charges,
should dictate dismissal of the loca! charges for lack of jurisdictional pawer, See United Stata v
Jackson, 562 F.2d 789, 797, 800 (D.C. Cir, 1977) (district court loses jurisdiction when local charge
revered prior 1o trial; court must dismin local action and US. Attorney must reindict in Superior
Court). The D.C. Circuit has also held, however, that “jalnce the federal court has 2equired jurisdic-
tion, 31 may determine 2l questions adising, irrespective of the disposition of the federal elaim.”
United States'v, Shepard, 515 F.2d 1324, 1330 (D.C. Cir. 1975) (district court may retain jurisdiction
to conclude trial of D.C. Code offensex cven though Government dismissed federal charges prier to
submission of case fo jury); sce United States v. Kember, 648 F.2d 1354, 1359 (D.C. Cir, 1980) (§
§1-502{3) “docs not suggest that any disposition of the federal olfense, subsequent 10 proper joinder in
an indictment, withdraws pawer over the local offense™); id. at 1359 n.9 (although coun agrees with
holding in fackson, it would not have based dismissal on jurisdictional grounds, but instead on trial
court’y discretionary powers).

t 114, Sce United States v, Jackson, 562 F.2d 789, 793 (D.C. Cir. 1977) ("|pjlainly”™ it would b¢

"an unacceptable situation” in light of Coagresy’ determination that Disteict offenset should generally

be tried in the Districts courts (o 30 sirain rule 8 joinder by the “simple expedient of adding at jeast
one feders ount 1o any indioment”).

115, Crisafi v. United States, 383 A.2d 1, 3 0.2 {B,C.), cxrt. denied, 439 U.S. 931 (1978); Bridges
v, United States, 381 A.24 1073, 1075 (D.C. 197%), cert. denied, 439 U.S. 842 (1978); sec United
Stites v. Alston, 609 F.2d 531, 534 (D.C, Cir. 1979) {because of § 11-502(3) joinder, "[plyramiding
charges Is particularly troublesome In" the District), cert. denicd; 445 U5, 918 (1980); United Stares
v, Ketchum, 320 F.2d 3, 8 (2d Cir.) (risk of prolix pleading"s having psychologital effect upon jury),
cert. denied, 375 U.S. 905 (1963); 1ote, Double feopardy and the Multiple-Couni Indjctment, 57
YALE L.J. 132, 133 (1947) {mubtiple count indictmenls “greatly cnhance the potential penaliy for any
given eriminal tansaciion), '

116, “The U.S. Aitomney may charge the same offense several times in an indictment In different
counts. Although the defendant may move before trial under Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 12
ta dismiss the indicment a1 multiplicitous, the defendint cantiol move to strike counts on the ground
of multiplicity, 8 J, MOORE, MOORE'S FEDERAL PRACTICE 1 8.07{1], and the jury can convict on the
multiplicitous tounts, subjert oaly to the limitatfon thay ive sent may not be imposed
North Carolina v. Pearse, 395 US. 711, 717-18 (1969) (double Jeopardy prohibitior on multiple
punishment for same offensc); sec Lannelli v, United States, 420 ULS, 770, 786 nt8 (1975) {greater
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cation does not hald onice two scparate codes are available lo the prosecu-
tor for charging.’!" The two codes often are aimed at deterring and
punishing the same eriminal conduct, and aside from federal jurisdictional
dements, they describe the “same offenses” in many parallel provisions.!'*
Recognizing this, the District’s federal courts refuse to permit double con-
victions for similar U.S. and D.C. Code charges.'"*

By increasing the numbcr of .. sailable charging provisions, section 11-
502(3) joinder cxpands the prosecutor's alrcady broad discretion to in-
clude multiple charges in a single indictment, and creates a corresponding
fncrease in jury prejudice, The effects of the availability of two sell-con-
tained codes for charging must nullify the presumption that multiplicity is
tolerable.”®® The absence of any checks on the prosccutor’s section 11-

and lesser offentes may not be separately punished). .

1§7. - The D.C. Circuit has held, however, that "it s for the U.S. Attorney 1o determine whether
19 prosecute under both [federal and foal] statutes or only one,” United States v, Shepard, 515 £.24
1324, 1336 (D.C. Gir, 1975).

118. The test used 1o determine whether twa statulory provisions dexcribe two offenscs o only
one is “whather esch provision requines proof of a fact which 1he other doct mot.” Blockburger v,
United States, 284 U.S. 299, 304 (1932). Only the “aascntial elerments™ of two offenses meed be the
ssme under Blockburger, United Stater v, Sampal, 636 F.2d 621, 653-54 (D.C, Cir. 1980), and the
only difference between many D.C. and ULS, Code offenses iy the element of federa] Jurisdiction—not
an “ausential element™ for Blockburger purposes. United Staies v, Blassingame, 427 F,24. 329, 330 (24
Cir. 1970) (Tederal jurisdiction element “is logically no-part of the arime iuell™ and therefoce prooccu-
tien need pot prove delendant's knowledge of that element), cert. denied, 402 ULS, 945 (1971); =c
United States v. Hooper, 432 F.2d 804, 605 (D.C. Cir. 1970) (quotioning tumulative federal- District
scateness for oflenser "faciually the samic erime, except for the addition of 2 federal element of which
defendamt had no kpowledge™); soc alsa LS. NAT'L COMM'N ON REFORM OF FLD, CRIMINAL LAWS,
Final Report. § 103 comment (1971) (jurisdiction not clement of offense because not relevant to erimi-
nality, but only gocs 10 power of government 1o prosecute}; Annot, 67 A.L.R.3d 988, 1000 (1975 &
Supp. 1982) (listing czses in which jurisdictional element not required to be proved beyond reasonable
doubt). But see United States v. Gient, 636 F.2d 316, 322-23 (D.C. Cit.) (separate punithmenty foc
offensey that differ émly by Jurisdictional elemnent comsistent with tongressional intens), vactied, 645
F.24 1014 (D.C. Cir. 1979), United States v. Buder, 462 F.2d 1195, 1198-99 (D.C. Cir. {972}
{existence of kparate offenser dependt on Cangeess®, nat on defendant’s, intent).

AU the very lean, when a U.S. Code offense requires proof of only one facy In addition 1o those
required for ihe D.C. Code offens¢ to which it is pined, the D.C. Code offense should be comsidersd &
lesser included offense, and for double jeopardy purposes, greater and lesser induded offenses. define
the “same offense.’ Brown v, Ohio, 432 U.S, 161, 168 (1977), The U.S. Attorney, bowerver, does ot
charge D.C, Code offenser as lesser incduded offenses. United States v. Jones, 527 F.2d 817, 829
nnil4.15 (D.C. Cir, 1975); United States v, Hill, 470 F.2d 361, 368 (D.C. Cir, 1972).

119, United States v, Leck, 665 F.2d )83, 387 (D.C. Cir. 1981); United States v, Dorxcy, 591
F.24 922, $38-39 (D.C. Cir. 1978); United States v. Jones, 327 F.24 817, 821 (D.C. Cir. 1975);
United States v. Diggs, 522 F.24 1310, 1323-24 (D.C. Cir. 1975}, cert. denied, 429 U.S, 852 (1976);
United Siates v. Shepard, 515 F.2d 1324, 1335 n.25, 1336 (D.C. Cir. 1975}); Unit~d Stafes v. Knight,
509 F.2d 354, 361, 363 (D.C, Cir, 1974); United States v, Canty, 469 F.2d 114, 128-29 (D.C. Cir.
1972); United States v. Spears, 449 F.24 946, 949, 954 {D.C. Cir. 1971); United Starea v, Hooper,
432 F.2d 604, 506 (D.C. Cir, 1970). But see United States v, Girst, 636 F.24 316, 322.23 (D.C. Cir.)
{U.S, Code weapons offenss designed 1o sugment similar D.C. Code offense, and therclore separate
punishments are consistent with congressional Intent), racated, 645 F.2d 1014 (D.C. Cir, 1979),

120. " The Supreme Court has held that the [ederal prosccutor’s charging discretion is broad, and
thet “when an act violates more than one {U.S, Code] eriminal sutute, the Gavernment may prosecute
under cither 3 Jong as it does not diseriminate againnt any dass of defendants.” United Suates v,
Batchelder, 442 US. 114, 12324 (1979); secBordenkircher v. Haye, 434 US, 357,384 (1978);
Oyler v, Boles, 368 US. 448; 456 (1962); United Stater v. Jones, 521 F.2d 817, 820 (D.C, Cir.
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502(3) charging power may well result in harsher treatment for District
defendants charged. under both fedéral and local Codes than for defen-
dants charged under only onc Code.*! '

2. Disparity of Qutcome Among D.C. Code Violators

Many d¢lendants charged under both the U.S. and D.C. Codes and
tried in lederal court ‘ultimately arc sentenced only for D.C. Code of-
fenses.*** The D.C, Circuit has ruled that this fact notwithstanding, it is
“patently not fcasible for the District Court to try a defendant, charged
with both local and federal offenses, under differing evidentiary rules”
and that therefore federal rules must apply.’** At the same time, the D.C.
Circuit has permitied the use of D.C., Code evidentiary standards if all
federal charges are disposed of prior to the start of evidence.** Thus, the
district court may determine which standards to apply by reference to a
purely arbitrary factor; the stage of the proceeding at which all federal
charges have been dismissed. Based solely on this factor, trial outcomes of
federal court defendants ultimately sentenced for identical D.C. Code of-

1975); United Statey v, Gregne, 489 F.24 1145, 1151 (D.C. Cir. 1973), rert. denied, 419 U.S. 977
(1974).

121, In requicing the Distriet's federal couris to rexd the D.C. and U.S. Codes together to deter-
mine if they define the *3ame offense,” § 11-502(3) creater additional confusion. To read the codex
together, the D,C. Circuit must Infer that Congress enacted them: with the intent that they “meh,™
although the Supreme Court has held that the two codes are completely separate, with different pur-
poses and dilferent spheres of operation, Johnson v. United States, 225 U.S. 405, 417-19 (1912). The
dew that the codes “mesh," applied oouide of the context of the “1ame offense™ deizrmination, leads
to strange resulis. See Unlted States v, Greene, 489 F.2d 1145, 1150-51 (D.C, Cir. 1973) (beaux
coder meth, ULS. Atarney may uwe D.C. Code felony munder statute to prosccute US. Code defen-
dant in federal court, snd statute encompatser U.S. Code offensea), cert. denied, 419 ULS. 977 (1974);
see alwo Bland v, Rodgers, 332 F. Supp. 989, 990-(D.D.C. 1971) (D.C. Codg¢ charging, provision
applied 1o defendant charged wilh (edesal offense), rov'd on other grounds sub pom. United Stater v
Bland, 472 F.2d 1329 (D.C. Cir. 1972}, eert. denied, 412. U5, 909 {1973). Bur sce United. States v.
Greene, 489 F.24 1145, 1162 {D.C. Cir. 1973) (atement by Bazclon, J, a3 (o why he would grant

hearing en banc) (coder not intended to mesh), cont. denied, 419 ULS, 977 (1974).

122 US. Code charges may be.dismissed before or duding trisl In addition, if a defendant is
Y convicted of both US. and D.C, Code offenses that are the “same offense™ for double jeopardy pur-
posgs undgr the rule of Blockburger, sce supra note 118, the court must vacate one ‘of the sentences.
The defendant in this way may be left with only 2.D.C. Code conviction, see supra note 119 {cases
vacating ane conviction, D.C. or U.S,, or remanding to the trial court with instructions (o do so).

123, United States v. Belt, $34 F.24 837, 844, 850 {D,C. Cir. 1975) {federat cvidentiary standard
for impeachment by prior conviction should spply 1o local offenders in federal court); United States v.
Hairuon, 495 F.2d 1046, 1054 n.13 {D,C. Cir, 1974) (same}; sce United States v, Brown, 483 F.24
1314, 1318 (I.C. Cir. 1973) (lederal bail rules applicable to defendant charged with D.C. Code
offenses In federal court), Bur see United States v. Garnett, 653 F.2d. 558, 561 (D.C. Cir, 1981)
(und):ar whether federal or District probation provision applics to D.C, Code violator in federal
court}),

124, United States v. Creene, 489 F.2d 1145, 1152-56 {D,C, Cir. 1913) (D.C. Code imanity
andard applicable 10 D,C, Code violator in federal court), eert. denied, 419 U.S, 977 (1974); United
Stater v, Brown, 483 F.2d (344, 1320-23 (D.C. Cir. {973} {MacKianon, J., dissenting) (D.C. Code
provyisions should apply in federal count 16 D.C. Code defendants). Bug see United States v, Brows,
433 F.2d 1314, 1318°(D,C. Cir. 1973} (federal bail rules applicable 10 federal court defendant
charged with D.C. Code offenses). :
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fenses may differ materially. ’

The practice of using lederal evidentiary stardards in the federal count
trial of D.C. Code offenses results in an additional disparity between fed-
eral and lecal court treatment of D.C. Code offenders. The different evi-
dentiary standards applied by the two court systems——local or federal'*
burdens of proof, presumptions, and tests for witness competency, for ex-
ample—are substantive, and may have substantial effects upon trial out«
comes.*® The difference in outcomes that may result between offenders
tried {or identical D.C. Code violations because of the happenstance of the
court in which they are tried contradicts the fairness and uniformity prin-
ciples underlying the Supreme Court’s decision in Erie Railroad Co. v.
Tompkins**? Erie sacrificed uniformity among federal court decisions to
achicve uniformity among federal and Jocal courts sitting in the same ju-
risdiction in adjudications of local law matters."** Erie embodies two prin-
ciples equally applicable to criminat cases. The first is an equal protection
principle: Litigants with similar claims should be treated similarly, re-
gardless of the court in which those claims are adjudicated. The second is
a fairness principle: Litigants with a choice between state and federal [o-
rums should not be permitted unilaterally to choose the rules and thereby
affect the outcome of the Jitigation.?*®

The policies of Erie are implemented in the Federal Rules of Evi-
dence,*® which require that federal courts, when adjudicating state’

125, The federsl and Jocal outy In the Disteict use diffecent nules of evidence. The Federa)
Rules of Evidence apply to {ederal eriminal proceedingt. FED, R, EVID. £101(b). The District's focal
cousis are not in any way bound by federal evidentiary fave or the Federal Rules of Evidence, Jackson
v, United States, 424 A.2d 40, 42 (D.C. 1980), cerr. denied, 454 US, 1127 {1981), only by prindples
of the commaon law, 23 developed by the District's couns, D.C. R. CuIM. P. 26. Even though the D.C.
Court of Appeals uies the Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure, see D.C. CODE ARN. § (1743
(1981), and the 1.C, Superior Court uses the Federal Rules of Civil and of Criminal Procedure, sce
D.C. CODE ANN, § 11946 (1981}, the local courts may modily even thowe rules. 1o suit Joal needs;
federal intecpretations, though they may be persuasive, arc not binding, Tupling v, Britton, 411 A.2d
349, 351 (D.C. 1980),

126.  Cities Serv. Oil Co. v. Dunlap, 308 U.S, 208, 212 (1939) (state burden of proot applied); see
Ely, The Jrrepressible Myth of Eric, 87 HARY, L. REv, 693, 714 (1974) (state rules coowemning
burden of proof, presumptions, and sufficdency of evidence must: be followed where they differ from
federal court practice).

127,301 U5, 64 (1938), Tt b unclear wheher the Rules of Decision Act, 28 US.C. § 1652
(1978), interpreted by the Supreme Court in Enje, encompanes Disirict law when requiring federal
tourts to enforee “state faw” at the Rule of Decision when determining state claims. See Ely, supra
note 126, at 70102 {rcjecting “state enclave™ theory 25 basis for Erfe doctrine, opening way for Ere's
application te District law as 1o state faw); Note, supra note 62, 3t 980, 983 (autonomy and stature of
Jocal courts require federal court use af Erie principles); sce supea note 62 (discunsing Erie docirine).

128, Commeit, Pendent Jurisdiction-~Applicability o’ the Eric Doctrine, 24 U, CHI L. REV.
543, 548 (1957), .

129. 304 U.S. at 75; sec Hanna v. Plumer, 380 U.S. 460, 467 (1963); sce also Lee v. Flintkote
Co., 593 F.24 1235, 1278 n,14 (D.C. Cic. 1979) {unlair for litigation result materially 10 differ
because sult is brought in federal rather than focal count); Comment, supra note 128, at 548; Note,
supra note 62, at 983-92.

130, Sec C, WRIGHT, FEDERAL COURTS § 93, st 622 {(4th «d. 1983} {under Federal Rules of
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claims,’*" apply state substantive rules regarding presumptions as to facts
that are clements of a claim or defense fincluding burdens of proof)!3*
and competency of witnesses.'*® The Eric rationale also requires that fed-
cral courts trying ‘D.C. Code offénses apply the substantive evidentiary
standards found in that Code or developed by the local District courts. It
is true that the Rules of Decistn Act,'* interpreted by the Supreme
Coust in Eric}'by its terms applicy only to civil trials.'** Because federal
courts in gencral may not epforee state criminal laws,’® however, there
never has been a need for an Erie-type rule in criminal cases. When the
Supreme Court did have the epportunity to confront a unique situation in
which 2 federal officer. indicted by a state, removed his trial to federal
court, the Court haz no difficulty ruling that “the Circuit courts of the
United States . . . adopt and apply the laws of the State in civil cases,
and. there 33 no more difficulty in administering the State’s criminal
law," M7 Similarly, in the federal trial of D.C. Code charges, the federal
court should “adopt and apply the laws” of the District of Columbia.!**
This procedure would promote the Erie goals of treating litigants with -
similar claims uniformly, regardless of the court in which they find them-
selves situaled, and of discouraging prosceutor *forum-shopping” for evi-
dentiary rules.

Evidence, federal ¢ourts will continue to apply state-defined evidentiary “rules that in foim only regu-
fate evidence bt in fary are dosely anoaated with wbstantive righus™).

131, Although the state claim in Erie was heard by a {ederal court under its divenity jurisdiction,
the Eric docirine it equally applicable to pendent state claims. Rental Car v. Westinghouse Elec.
Corp., 496 F. Supp. 373, 380 (D. Mass. 1980); C. WRICHT, supra noie 130, § 19, at 109.

132, FeD. R. Evip. 302

133.. Fro. R, EViD. 601,

134, 28 U.S.C. § 1652 (1976).

© 135 See United States v. Shaffer, 520 F.24 1369, 1372 {34 Cir. 1975) (in eriminal eases federat
courls do not Jook o state faw as rule of decision), eert. denied, 423 U.S, {051 (1976); Sherman,
Analysis of Federal Decitions Dealing with Evidence Published During 1967, 69 COLUM. L. REY,
377, 377 {1969} {in empiricsl study of cvidence rules applicd in federsl court, almatt no use found of
state evidentiary law In federal criminal law decislons).

136, Article 11T courts normally have no jurisdiction: aver stzte offenser. Wisconsin v, Pelican Ins,
Co., 127 U5, 265, 28990 (1888).

137. Tennensce v, Daviy, 100 US. 257, 271 (1830),

138, Even prior (o the Court Reform Agt, the Supreme Court refused to substitute its judgment
on evidentiary matters for that of the local cours, oreating, In effect, & quarl:Erie doctrine for those
courts, Griffin v, United States, 336 U.S. 704, 712.18 (1949); Fisher v, United States, 328 U.S. 463,
476 (1948), The Court approached local rules in the territorics with the same degree of deference, De
Castro v. Board of Cannuni'ry, 322 U.S, 451, 459 (1944) (pelicy reason foc Erie equally applicable to
territorial eourts), The Supreme Courf recently has departed from this longestanding policy of defer-
rivig Ta Jocal court interpeetation in Whalen v, United States, 445 U.S, 684, 657-88 {1980) {construing
D.C. Code statuie not yet considered by D.C. Court of Appeals rather than remanding, justifying
action on groundy that deference to local courts s "2 mattec of judical palicy, not & matter of judidial
power"); of. Pernell v. Southall Realty, 416 1.5, 363, 369 (1273) (new court structure of the District
*lends additional support 1o our Jonpatanding practiee of not overruling the tourty of the District on
local faw matters save in exceptisnal situations where egregious error has been commitied.! Jeitations
emitted]. This prindple . « | ju] now supporicd by the clear intent of Congress in enacting the 1970
LCourt Reform Acy, fand) most serve 23 our guide In the prosent "),
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While, as a malter of fairness to defendants, Erde requires the applica-
tion of different substantive evidentiary. standards to fzderal and to pen-

dent local claims, the use of two standards may cause jury confusion. In

these circumstances, the rule of United Mine Workers v. Gibbs requires
the trial court to exercise its discretion to dismiss the pendent claims.?*®
The jeopardy elerrient in criminal procedure, however, hampers the trial
court’s exercise of that discretion.’*® The likelihood of jury confusion in
such cases mandates not that local evidentiary standards be abandoned,
but that the use of section 11-502(3) joinder be curtailed.

3. Disparity of Outcome Among U.S. Code Violators

Using section 11-502(3), the federal prosecutor is able to circumvent a
U.S. Code hicrarchy of greater and lesser-included charges and penalties.
The prosecutor may charge & District defendant with a greater federal
offense in one count, and with a fesser D.C. Code offense, instead of the
parallel U.S. Code provision, in a second count, mindful of the [act that
the local provision carries a greater maximum penalty than its federal
counterpart. In this way, the prosecutor ensures that if the defendant is
convicted of bath charges, he may reecive a total sentence longer than the

* maximum authorized under the federal scheme.}*? Alternatively, if the

greater offense cannot be proved at trial, or if the defendant pleads guilty
to the lesser charge as part of 2 plea bargain, the delendant will receive 2
harsher punishment than similar defendants in other federal courts who
can be tharged only. under the U.8. Code. The district eourt compounds
the problem of disparate treatment for District defendants by on occasion
applying D.C. Cede provisions to the trial of joined D.C. and U.S. Code
offenses, or even of 1J.S. Code offenses z2lone.*** Although the D.C. Cir-

139, United Mine Workers v. Gibbs, 383 U8, 715, 727 {1968); Houlihan v. Anderson-Siokes,
Inc, 434 F. Supp. 1324, 1330 (D,D.C, 1977); sce C. WRIGHT, nuprz note 130, § 93, 2t 627 (Mpossi-
bility of Jury confusion is a recognized reason for refusing 1o exercise jurisdiction over a pendent suste
claim, and this is the coune the tourt should follow when contradictory rules” apply).

140, “See supra p, M,

M1, Sce, cg., United States v. Leck, 465 F.2d 383, 386 (D.C. Cir, 1981) (U.S. Atorney reached
outside Federal Bank Robbery Act 1o “dreumvent the acheme's exrelully cralied hierardhy of penal-
tiea™); United States v. Canty, 469 F.2d 114, 128 (D.C. Cir, 1972) (“by reaching out 10 2 estchall
=3l provisies {n the Distriet of Columbiz Code , . . venturing outside the federal scheme, the
prodecution wais able 10 circumvent the scheme’s earefully erafted hicrarchy of penaltics . . . [and] to
obuin 2 sentente longer than the maximum autherired under the kighest tier of the bink robbery
cheme®}; soo also United States v, Jones, 527 F.2d 817, 832 (D.C. Cic. 1975) (Wright, J., dirsente
ing) ("It s obvious , . . that belng put at risk of receiving a prison term five times as great, and
1ayally reeeiving + sentence two and 2 hall times 21 great, as a defendant in any other federal District
Court mighy roceive Is an ‘adverse consequence.’ ),

142, See Wland v. Rodgers, 332 F. Supp. 989, %0 (D.D.C. 1971) {D.C. Code charging provision
applicd 1o defendant tharged with both federal and Jocal offenses}, rev'd oa other grounds sub noen,
United State v. Bland, 472 F.2d 1329 (D.C. Cir. 1972), cert, denied, 412 U.S. %09 (1973); sce also
United States v. Hinckicy, 672 F.24 115, 137 n.115 (D.C. Cir. 1982) (relusing to decide whether

A
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cuit in most cases reverses this use of the D.C. Code,'** it has not defi.
nitely ruled that D.C. Code provisions never should be applicable to s,
Code (rials in the Distriet.

C. Joinder and Equal Protection

In -everal cas:_‘s‘ the D.C. Circuit has acknowledged that section 11.
502(3) can lead to disparitics in treatment among U.S. Code offenders ang
among D.C. Code offenders. The court has reached conflicting conclu-
sions; however, about the legitimacy of these results.

In United States v. Jones** the court held that the increase in risk
exposure in jederal court is a classification “based on location” thay
“clearly’ has a “rational basis.”*** In a dissent, Judge Wright objected
that the use of section 11-502(3) “create[s] an invidious discrimination
based solely on the fact that the trial occurred within the District of Co-
lumbia."*** Later cases scem to follow this dissenting view. In Unijted
States v, Leek,? the court noted that the district court's dual criminal
jurisdicxion under section 11-502(3) engenders 2 “'potential equal protec-
tion issue’;** in Uhited States v, Garnett,!*? it criticized the statute’s “po-
tential for differing treatment of similarly situated defendants solely by
virtue of the forum in which they are prosecuted.”**® The Garnett court
deseribed section 11-502(3) as “a troublesome anomaly among federal ju-
risdictional statutes,""*! disagrecing with the Supreme Court’s characteri-
zation of this provision as a “minor exception™ to the local court's exclu-
sive jurisdiction over local criminal cases.***

U.S. or D.C. Code¢ insanity standard applies 1o U.S. Code defendanu); United States v, Caldwelf, 543
F.2d 1333, 1366 (D.C, Cir. 1974) (same), cert. demied, 423 U.S. 1087 (1976); United States v. Good-
ing, 477 F.2d 428, 431 (D.C. Tir. 1973) (deciding What federal, rather than Dumm nighitime scarch
provmon applies to federal court trial of {ederal alenses by principle that the “more specific and rhore
recent™ statule, i.¢, the federal statute, should govern), aff'd, 116 US. 430 (1974).

143, In United Statcy v, Hainiton, 495 F.24 1046 (D.C. Cir, {974) the court noted that to apply
D.C. Code evidentiary provisions jo U.S, Code defendants

weould place criminal delendants prosccuted in the federal courts of the District of Columbia

on & diflerent (ooting from those red in any other federal dircuil, although both elasses of

defendants may be charged under the same U8, Code provitions. This teatment of similarly

sitdated persons in 2 difTerent fashion is fravght with equial protection dvertones . . o
Id. av 1051-52 {quoting Usited Sutes 'v. Hensan, 484 F.24 1292, 1309 n.20 (D.C. Cur. 1973))%;
United States v. Thompson, 452 F.2d 1333, 1341 (D.C. Cir. 1971) (D,C. Code bail provision. may
not be applied to US. Code defendam), cert, denied, 405 U S, 998 (1972).

144, 527 F.2d 817 (D.C. Cir, 1975).

145, 14 a1 82122 & a8,

146, [d. xt 832 (Wrigh, ]., dissenting).

147, 645 F.2d 383 {D.C. Cir, 1981).

148, Jd. at 388 ndd.

149, 653 F.2d 358 (D.C. Cir. 1981).

150, Id at Sei, .

151, 1d.
152, Palmore v, United Siates, 411 U.S. 389, 392 n.2 {1973).

N
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Despite its awareness of the problems raised by section 11-502(3), the
D.C: Circuit has not taken any steps to limit the usc of the statute.!*! The
-zpurt did limit another Court Reform Adl jurisdictional statute, however,
- reading it narrowly in light of Congress’ overriding intent of scparating
tederal ‘and local court jurisdiction!™

D. Congressional Intent and Efficiency Considerations

The D.C. Circuit has also reached conflicting conclusions about Con-
gress' purpose in enacting section 11-502(3). The only legistative history
existing for the section is the following short paragraph: »

Some overlzpping of jurisdiction will inevitably remain, that being
only a minor pereentage of cases primarily arising when the same
person is accused of infractions which are both Federal and purely
local violations (and in those cases the United States Attorney will
handle all charges with minimal procedural difficulties).’

In United States v. Jackson,’** the court pointed out that the confusion
engendered by section 11-50Z(3) joinder “belies the optimism of the
House Committee’s parcnthetical remark.” Congress, said the Jackson
court, “simply did not consciously confront the sort of problem” that the
statute creates."??

The court in United States v. Shépard™ interpreted the section differ-
ently, finding that its mere existence demonstrates that Congress had de-
termined that “the District court was to be the preferred forum whenever
federal and local offenses were joinable in the same indictment and that a
single trial was 1o be preferred over two separate trials,”'™ Writing in

153, The D.C- Circult 254 Congress are the only authoritics that may place fimits on the use of §
11:502(3}, since the Home Rule At éxpressly forbids the Distrit Council from reguiating federal
¢ount Jurisdiction. D.C. CODE ARN, § 1+233{a)(8) (1984). In United States v, Jickran, 562 F.2d 789,
793 {D.C. Cir, 1977), the court did mention that the U.S. Attorney should not be able to confer
Jucidiction on the federal court by the *simple cxpedicnt of adding at Jeast onc federal eount to any
indictment, Plainly, thiz would be an unacceptable situation” in light of Congress' dear Court Reform
Act intent 10 vext jurisdittion over Jocal offenscs in the focal courts,

154, Thompson v, United States, 548 F.2d 1031, 103637 (D.C. Cir. 1976) {limiting reach of
D.C. CoDE ANN. § 11-301 (1981)), The wourt in Thompson held that an expansive reading of the
attE, which om i face seems 3o grant broad power 1o the D.C. Cirnvit ta review loaal dedsions,
would “defy the éverarching congressional fntent that the courts in the Disteler of Columbia be recon-
stituted inte separate and independent systems.” 1d. at §036. By contiast, & narrove reading, allowing
feview only for 3 Himited period of time, “is at onre more in accord with Congress® Yfederalization'
scheme [for the District] and more nearly nymmetrical with others of the provisions . . . In the Count
Reform Act™ Id, st 1037,

155, "H.R. REP, N0, 907, 915t Cong., 2d Ses. 3 (1970).

156, - 562 F.24 789 {D.C, Cle, 1977).

1ST. I, x 795,

1$8, 518 F.2d 1324 (D.C. Cir, 1975).

139, I, a 1330

.
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dissear in United States v. fackson, Judge MacKinnon described section
11-502(3) as “serving] the convenience of defendants, the Government,
the witnesses, lawyers, and grand and petit jurics. . . . Congress intended
to insure that both types of offenses were prosecuted with the least com-
plications possible.”!*

It is a truism thal in criminal cases, fairness to defendants must be
accorded greal weight, and that cficiency and resource conservation goals
should play a more limited role than in the civil context.'?! Because of the
restrictions -upon the trial eourt’s supervisory powér over joined local
claims in criminal trials, however, the effect of section 11-502(3) ioinder is
10 accord less fairness to eriminal defendants in the District than to civil
Titigants.

In evaluating the joinder provision, the public interest requires a bal-
anicing of the unfairness to defendants resulting from its use against its
potential for increasing efficiency or conserving judicial resources, with
less weight given to efficiency than in the civil context. There are two
different types of joinder that occur under section 11-502(3): joinder of
charges that define the “same offense,” and joinder of charges that define
different offenses, bul arise out of the same criminal transaction. “Same
offensc™ joinder and “same transaction™ joinder have different efficiency
and fairness properties, and must be evaluated individually.

Charges that define the “same offense” cannot be separately prosecuted
without violating double jeopardy,'** When these charges are prosecuted
together, if convictions on both U.S. and D.C. Cede “same offensc” counts
are returned by the jury, one conviction must be vacated.!* Joinder in
these circumstances doces not promote efficiency; instead it may hamper it
by forcing the D.C, Cireuil lo police trial court convictions to ensure that

140 562 F.24 789, 806 {D.C. Cir. 1977) {MatKinnon, }., disstniing in part),

181, The Federal Rules of Civil Procedure embedy  principle of judicial cconomy, encouraging
cxaolution of alf aspecas of & dispute dn ane wll; pendent jurisdiction is another tool 19 achieve this
goal. Note, supra note 98, at 661, The principles underlying the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
arc very differcnt, Boddic v. Conneqticut, 401 U.S. 371, 390-91 (1971) (Black, ], disstnting) (con<
irasting constitutional “sirict and rigid due peocess rules™ that protest ariminal defendant, with rules
hat govern civil trials, The Constitution "doca not place such private disputes on the same high level
ax it places eriminal trials and pumishment.™), { Justice Black’s position in Boddic, that atrict due
process rules applicable 1o criminal trisls normally are unnecessary In civil trials, was adopied in
United Stater v, Krag, 409 ULS, 434, 444.46 (1972).). Scc Gldeon v, Walnwright, 372 U.S. 335, 344
(1963) {constitutional emphasiz on procedural and substantive salcguards for eriminal defendants); sec
also United States v. Jackson, 562 F.24 789, 799 {D.C. Cir, 1977) ("a1 3 general matter, whelesale
impontation of tivil faw. concepss Into the criminal sphere is 3 practice Traught with danger. . . .
Efficiency~—'the tonservation of judidal cnergy and the 2voidance of multiplicty of liiga-
tion'-—{whth] may be pursued with singlesminded deyotion in the rules and doctrines of 6ivil proce-
dure,” In criminal procedure “must sometimes give way to the need to protect the rights-of defen-
dantt”}, 8 I MOORE, fupra note 116, 1 BOALY ("The civil model . ., Is often inappropriale in
eriminal procedure, and no subject Hustrages this fact beter than Joinder”).

162 Ser supra note 118,

163 Sec supra p. 7.
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no dual jury convictions for the “same offense™ are permitied fe stand.'™

In contrast, there undoubtedly arc efficiency gains from joining charges
.arising [rom a single criminal transaction that otherwise would have ta be
s,msccu(cd in separate federal and local court trials.’® “Same transaction”
jinder, however, itsell promoles further discrimination against District
residents, by singling them out for routine dual prosecutions under both
federal and local Codes, State defendants are treated differently; only in
cxtraordinary circumstances will they be prosecuted by the United States
following a state court prosceution for the same criminal act.’®

“Same offense” joinder should not be permitted, first, because the possi-
bility of dual convictions is much greater when violations of two Codes
have been charged than in ordinary irfals, 2nd second, because there is no
efficiency justification for “samc offense” joinder 1o balance the prejudice
it creates. But it is impossible for the prosecutor 10 determine in advance
which charges will result in convictions, and, accordingly, whether two
oflenses: of conviction will define the same or different offenses. Thug, im-

164, See supra note 119 {D.C. Circuit may vaaate cither D.C. oc US. sentence, of may remand to
tris} coury with instrucions 1o do sol,

165, The D.C. Circuit has Justified § 11-502(3) joinder of 41l offenses srising out of the same
trznsaction on the grounds that jpinder places District defendants and defendants in the,fifty naves on
an equal footing: The fatter may be prosecuted by both their federal and state soverrigns Tor a single
criminal act, bul District defendants may be p d paly by the Tederal sovercign. The court
reasans that the double jopardy dause requires a single proceeding for proweevtion of Distiat defen
dsats for U.S. and D.C. Code offenses. Sce United States v. Alston, 609 F.2d $3, 537 (D.C. Cir.
1Y), cent. denied, £45 U5, 918 (1980); United Stater v, Joows, 527 F.24 817, 821 (D.C. Cir. 1975)%;
United States v. Shepard, 515 F.2d 1324, 1334 (D.C. Cir. 1973); United' States v, Canty, 469 ¥.2d
{14, 12829 020 {D.C. Cir. 1972). The double joopardy clause, however, dots not prevent she ULS,
Atoerney from. prosecuting & District defendant in separate proceedings for different D.C, a2 U.S,
Code offensey arising out of the 1ame 3¢t or transaction. The Supreme Court has not adopted the
“samc transaction™ 1an, Brst wsed o defitie a “eriminal unil™ Tor double Jeopardy purpoms by Justice
Breanan in a2 concurring opinien in Ashe v, Swenson, 397 LS, 436, 449, 453.54 {1970). Instead, the
1681 of Blockburger v, Unitzd States, 284 U.3. 299, 304 (1932}, remaing the aecepted guide for detere
mining when two scparately defined crimes constitute the “same-offense™ for double jeopardy pur-
powes, Simpsan v, United States, 435 U.S. €, 1T (1978).

166, The premise behind the idea thay § 11-502(3) will equalize defendants, Le,, that defendants
in the filty mates, unlike District defendants, may be prosecuted fwice for the same act by both state
and federal sovercigny, by snd large is a myth, By a policy of 25-yeans" standing, the Justice Departs
ment will not prosecute a defendant for an sax for which he already has been browght o trial jn a
state count, othee than “in instantes of peculize enormity, oe where the public safety demandfs] ex-
\eaardinary rigos" Rinaldi v, United States, 434 U.S. 22, 28 (1977) (per curiam) (eiting Fox v, Ohio,
46 U5, (5 Haw.) 410, 435 (1847)); sce Note, The Problem of Double Jeépardy fn Suecessive Fed.
eral-State Prasccutions: A Filth Amendment Solution, 31 STAN, L. RLV, 477, 48696 (1979). In addi-
tion, over half the states bar state provesdings following lederal proceedings n certain circumstances,
See Vestal & Gilbent, Preclusion of Duplicative Prosccutions: A Developing Mosaic, 47 Mo, L. RIY,
T, 32-36 {1982); see also United States v. Knight, 509 F.2d 354, 8] (D.C. Cir. 1974) (per curiam)
(i Tihe problem . . . iy not insignificant when persant in the Dinele of Columbia are branded for
bath federal and: Districy of Columbia Code felonies for what is gxsentially & single transaption. The
problem 14 acce d. 2nd with constifutional considerations, il peraons in every state of the Union
committing the same act are not put under & multiple federalistate brand-—whether because of conati-
tutional barriers or because of vhe realistic considecation . ' . that cxcept in Unusual or amergency
cn;x there is po sound warrant Tor multiple federal and nate convicrions even axsuming continmional
autheeity.”), ’
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permissible Joinder cannot be separated at the outsel from efficient joinder.
As a consequence, both types of joinder under section 11-502(3) should be
curtailed, for whatever efliciency gains are realized by the statute cannat
Justify its effects.

The hierarchies of D.C. Code criminal offenses and penalties are flex.
ible, as are the U.S. Code hicrarchics. In most instances the public interest
and the interesis of defendants are best served by a trial of D.C, Code
offenses in the local court, or instead by a trial in the federal court of U.S,
Code offenses only.

Conclusion

The interests of residents of the District can best be protected if their
legal relationship to Congress in its dual rolc as the District’s federal and - |
local sovercign is both consistent and well-defined. Because of the current
ambiguous status of District local law, prosecutors and judges may con-
strue that law at whim as ¢ither federal or local. Criminal defendants in
the Distriet are particularly prejudiced by this casy definitional manipula-
tion, since the use of cither federal or local standards at any stage of the
criminal justice process, from bail to parole, may easily be justified, The
safest way to prevent these il effects is to establish three presumptions.
First, when Congress enacts laws of nationwide applicability, it should
not. be permitted to single out District residents for different treatment,
using the justification that its powers over the District are “plenary” in
nature, Second, when Congress exercises its authority as a state legislature
for the District, it should chioose to be bound by constitutional principles
that define and delimit the relationship between states and their citizens.
‘Third, the principles that govern the interactions between federal and
state courts also should govern the dual court system in the District.

These presumptions would bring to light and hold up for scrutiny legis-
lation like section 11.502(3), which is inconsistent with the presumptions
of uniformity and of a federal-state court relationship, and which in addi-
tion creates classifications that discriminate against District residents. In
view of the longstanding restrictions upon the exercise by District resi-
dents of political rights, as well as their inability to effect a repeal of
section 11-502(3) or lo prevent its use by the United States Attorney,’"”
these classifications must be judged with particular serutiny.'®® The D.C.
Circuit has held that [ilt is not enough for such classifications to be
merely rational or.even plausible; the justification offered must actually be
convincing.''** Section 11-502(3) joinder does not meet this requirement,

161 'g»,c. Cooe Axa. § 1233X) (1931, ‘

. Nationally disenfranchised District residents “occupy s proloundly anomalous pasition in the

I"ﬁr;{,;yzll;r;;_z") U:i;:d Sl:‘:cndv.;‘;x:‘npnn. 452 F.2d 1333, 1340 (D.C. Cir. 1971), crrd&nic:(, 405
, and may be danified a3 2 paradigmatically poweiless cl litieally.” See J, ELY,

DIMOCIACY AND DISTAUST 3 (1980), e R plkferly.” o3

189, Thompson, 452 F.24 2t 1341; see Uniled States v, Brown, 483 F,22 1314, 1317 n.14 (D.C.
Cir, 1973). Thompson noted that “we nprmally depend upon the yote 23 *preservative of piber basic
dvil and political sights)™ 452 F.2d at 1341 {quoling Reynolds v. Sims, 377 U.S, 533, 562 (1964)),
bt “it iy senseless ta remit Disirly residents 10'the politfeal procen, since foe them there fs po politl-
cal procest.™ I the Disrlet “the nopmal arguments for judicial resiraing become ne more than hollow
shibboletha grotesquely detached from the Jogic which once supporied them. There I3 no reason to pay
deference fo the views of & representative body which does not in fact represent those agatnst whom i

326 -, 1 discriminating.” Thompson, 452 F.2d at 1341,
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Mr. Dymarzy. Mr. Richard Netter, Division IV, D.C. Bar.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Netter follows:]

STATEMENT OF THE LEGISLATION COMMITTEE OF DIVISION IV OF

THE D.C. BAR REGARDING THE BILL TO ENACT THE "DISTRICT OF

COLOMBIA PROSECUTORIAL AND JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY ACT OF 1985"

Ellen Bass, Co-Chair Richard B. Nettler, Chair*
David J. Hayes, Co-~Chair Joel P. Bennett

John T, Boese Leo N. Gorman

Gerald P, Greiman Maurice S. Meyer

Richard B. Hoffman Lutz Alexander Prager
Arthur B. Spitzer Florence Lewis Smith
Claudia Ribet Donald Ubben

Joseph F. Giordano
Lisa Lerman

Members of Legislation
Committee Rules Who
Participated in Drafting
Some of the Comwments

Steering Committee, Division 1V

{Courts, Lawyers and the

Administration of Justice),

0.C, Bar

pated: September 27, 1985

*Principal Author

STANDARD DISCLAIMER

"The views expressed herein raspresgent only those of Division
IV: Courts,; Lawyers, and the Administration of Justice of the
D.C. Bar and not those of the D,.C, Bar or of its Board of
Governors.”
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The Legislation Committee of Division IV of the District of
* Columbia Bar, which is concerned with courts, lawyers and the
administration of justice, has studied the Disktrict of Columbia
Prosecutorial and Judicial EBfficiency Act of 1985 which would (1)
require criminal prosecutions in- the Superior Court of the
District of Columbia to be brought in the name of the District of
Columbia (§ 2{d)); (2} provide for the assignment of assistant
Corporation Counsels as special assistant United States attorneys
{§ 2(e)); (3) make permanent the authority of hearing
commigsioners (§ 3); (4) amend provisiens of the D.C. Code
regarding tche appointment, tenure  and responsibilities of
judicial personnel (§§ 4,6~9,311-16); (5) repeal the "super"
disbarment provision of the D.C. Code (§ 5); and (6) provide for
she certification of guestions of local law Erom appellatekcourts
110 the District of Columbia Court of Appeals (§ 10). ‘

The Legislation Committee strongly supports, for reasons
more fully stated below, sections four and five and sections
eight through sixteen of the proposed bill. It takes no position
on the other provisions becanse (1) it has not had sufficient
opportunity to consider ‘them and (2} it may be more appropriate
for other Divisions of the D.C.- Bar to comment on tﬁem.
Moreover, because the sections of the bill discussed below are
non-controversial, the Legislation Committee recommends that they
be <c¢onsidered separately £rom those provisions dealing with

criminal prosecutions. Finally, the Legislation Committee notes
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that section six, which raises the retirement age for Jjudges, was
“already the subject of a bill which became law last year ang,
therefore, should be deleted from this bill.

1. Sections 4 and 8~16. Judicial Efficiency Provisions,

These provisions seek to implement recommendations of the
pistrict of Columbia Court System Study Committee, under the
chairmanship of Charles A. Horsky, and an informal legislative
groﬁp created at the invitation of the Council for Court
Excellence and the D.C. Bar's Committee for the Implementation of
the Horsky Committee Study. Section 10, which concerns
certifications of questions of law to the District of Columbia
Court: of Appeals and was drafted by the Legislation Committee as
an additional recommendation, was not one of the otiginal
recommendations of the Horsky Committee. We submit the following
comments on some of these sections:

Section 4 would amend D.C. Code § 11-1703(b) and provide the
District of Columbia Court System with the authority to select an
Executive Officer for the .Courts from any group of gualified
individuals rather than being limited to a list of candidates
chosen by the Director of the Administrative Office of the United
States Courts. We support this amendment which gives the local
courts more discretion and greater responsibility for wmanaging
what is a local function.

Section 10 incorporates legislation recommended by the

Legislation Committee for improvement in the administration of

justice in the District of Columbid by enabling qnestions of

-,
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local law to be certified to the District of Columbia Court of
Appeals from other appellate courkts. The section is patterned
after. the Uaiform Certification of Questions of Law Act, 12
U.L.A. Civil Proc. and Rem. Laws at 52, As of January 1983, the
provisions of the Uniform Act had been adopted by rule or statute
in twenty-two states. From a study of all reported decisions by
the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit since 1980, it appears that, of the 78 decisions applying
local law, fourteen of the Court's recent decisions would have
been candidates Ffor certification. These decisions required
interpretation and application of local law in the absence of
controlling precedent by the local courts. The Legislation
Committee believes that consistent interpretation of local law is
best served by providing the D.C. Court of Aappeals with a
mechanism whereby it can resolve the local law issues itself when
they are determinative of litigation in other appellate courts.
Section 10 provides such a mechanism.,

Séctions 11 and 12 are concerned with the selection process
of the D.C, Judicial Nominations Cowmmission. Section 11 provides
that the records of the Judicial  Nominations Commission are
priviledged and exempt from E:eedom of information act reguests,
and section 12 provides that meetings of the Commission may be
closed to the punblic.  These amendments to the current process,
we believe, will .ensure fair and effective decisionmaking. The

Legislation Committee recommends adoption of these provisions.
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2. Section 5, Repeal of Automatic Disbarment Provisions.

The Legislation Committee. supports repeal of D.C. Code §
11-2503 (1981). That section has been construed by the District
of Columbia Court of Appeals to require the automatic and
permanent disbarment of any attorney convicted of a crime of
moral turpitude. See In re Colson, 412 A.2d 1160 (D.C. 1979){en
banc); In_ re Rerr, 424 A.2d 94 (D.C. 1980)(en banc). The
Committee believes that because § 11-2503 permits no exceptions
it 1is not necessarily consistent with the administration of
justice in the District, We know of no other jurisdiction which
mandates permanent disbarment, and the section's application to
only attorneys "convicted" of crimes of moral turpitude creates
inconsistencies in the discipline of attorneys admitted to
practice in the District of Columbia. Instead, in accordance
with the provisions of section 15 of Rule XI of the Rules
Governing the Bar of the Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia and DR 1~102{(A){(4) of the Code of Professional
Regponsibility, : the imposition of sanctions should be made on a
case-hy-case basis. Moreover, it is the Committee's opinion
that, even if ad hoc consideration is not considered appropriate,
the question . of whether or not an ‘attorney should be
agtomatically and permanently disbarred after being convicted of
a ¢rime of moral turpitude is a judgment that should be left open
to the bistrict of Columbia Court of Appeals. Repeal of § 11—

2503 provides the Court with this responsibility.
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The inconsistency in discipline referred to abave concerns
‘ the £act that § 11-2503 only applies to members of the D.C. Bar
convicted of a crime of moral turpitude., An attorney who has
committed such an offense but has not been convicted need not be
antomatically or permanently disbarred. Similarly, someone who
was convicted of a crime of moral turpitude before becoming a
member of the D.C. Bar i5 not preciuded from applying Efor
admisgion to the Bar. See In re Manville, 4%4 A.2d 1289 {(D.C.
1985, The drastic effects of § 11-2503 also seem to result in
efforts by the Board of Professional Responsibility to £ind,
wherever possible, that a particular conviction was not for a
crime of moral turpitude.

In sum, the Legislation Committee stroagly supports repeal
of D.C. Code § 11=2503 because whatever measures are belived most
appropriate for the discipline of members of the D.C. Bar should
be left for the District of Columbia Court of Appeals to
determine,

Mr. DymaLLy. Mr, Horsky and Mr. Pickering.

Will the witnesses identify themselves, please, for the record?

Mr, Horsky, I am Charles Horsky, chairman of the Council for
Court Excellence in the District of Columbia.

Mr. Prckering. I am John Pickering, the former president of the
District of Columbia Bar; currently Chair of the bar's committee to
implement the recommendations of the Courts Study Committee,

commonly known as the Horsky committee.
Mr, Dymarry. Will the witnesses proceed, please?

STATEMENTS OF CHARLES A. HORSKY, PRESIDENT, COUNCIL
FOR COURT EXCELLENCE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA; AND JOHN
H. PICKERING, CHAIRMAN, D.C. BAR COURTS STUDY IMPLE-
MENTATION COMMITTEE

STATEMENT OF CHARLES A. HORSKY

Mr. Horsky. Mr. Chairman, perhaps 1 might begin by identifying
the Council for Court Excellence of which I am the president. It is
a local civic organization composed of concerned citizens from the
legal, business, civic and judicial communities. One of our organiza-
tional purposes include fostering better public understanding of the
judicial system in the District, and promoting reform and improve-
ments in the administration of justice in the lacal courts.
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I would like to begin by expressing our appreciation fo this sub-
committee and to its fine staff for your ongoing commitment to de-
veloping legislative means to improve the quality of justice and the
effectiveness of the District of Columbia courts. The bills before the
committee this morning are evidence of the breadth of need and
concern of your committee and the Congress in this area.

The council appears hefore you today in support of the general
thrust and direction of H.R. 3370. Under the leadership of a special
committee convened by John Pickering, members of our board of
directors have worked closely over the past year with the office of
the Mayor, officials of the local and Federal courts, appropriate
congressional committee staff, and others in furtherance of a
number of items in H.R. 3370.

Additionally, the genesis for a number of the items in this bill
was an earlier major study by the D.C. Bar, the District of Colum-
bia Court Study Committee. We studied the effects of the District
of Columbia Court Reform and Criminal Procedure Act of 1970 and
issued a series of nine reports, subsequently published by the U.S.
Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. Twelve of the legisla-
tive proposals before you today emanate from that bar effort, as
subsequently reviewed and considered by the committee Mr, Pick-
gatring chaired. I would like to comment briefly on each of those
iterns.

Section 3, dealing with hearing commissioners is the first one.
While we understand and support the underlying need for a per-
manent authorization for hearing commissioners in the superior
court, we believe the legislative proposals now before the commit-
tee should be amended in three specific areas: appointment proce-
dure, position security, and disciplinary procedures. ,

In general, Mr. Chairman, we favor an appointment and position
security procedure for the hearing commissioners in superior court
similar to that adopted earlier by the U.S. Congress for U.S. magis-
trates. As was just recently stated, the hearing commissioners are
patterned on the U.S, magistrate system, and we think they should
be parallel.

Specifically, we favor an 8-year-fixed-term appointment, and the
related magistrate appointment and reappointment provisions
which require a concurrence of a majority of the active judges in
the District following use of an independent merit selection panel
composed of residents of the judicial district to assist the court in
identifying and recommending the best qualified candidates.

Finally, we recommend that this bill provide that hearing com-
missioners, as judicial officers who hear a variety of matters speci-
fied within the D.C. Code and elsewhere, come within the judicial
discipline and conduct regulations and oversight of the canons of
Jjudicial ethics and of the D.C. Judicial Ilisabilities and Tenure
Commission, just as the Congress earlier provided for all other judi-
cial officers in the superior court. :

The rationale for our proposed amendments concerning hearing
commissioners are several. First, regarding the method of appoint-
ment, the proposed bill provides that the chief judge appoint and
remove these individuals. The procedures adopted by the Congress
regarding the appointment and screening of candidates for posi-
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tions as U.S. magistrates, as outlined above, we believe to be a
much better system.

We also understand that the hearing commissioners currently
serving in the court lack civil service safeguards such as are pro-
vided as a matter of course to other D.C. Superior Court staff. A
fixed appointment term of sufficient duration, such as 8 years,
would assure that this important segment of the court family is not
inadvertently penalized from a personnel or job security stand-
point.

Finally, with regard to the inclusion of the hearing commission-
ers under the existing D.C. Judicial Disabilities and Tenure Com-
mission authority, we suggest that as quasi-judicial officers it is
most appropriate that these court officers’ conduct be covered in
this manner. This would be particularly true if the amendments
suggested by Mr. Polansky are adopted. I might also note that we
learned that the practice in this area in other States is that full-
time court employees who exercise judicial functions on a full-time
basis come within the jurisdiction of the independent judicial con-
duct agency.

Section 4, dealing with the appointment of the executive officer,
we support. Section 4 is consistent with the recommendations of
the Court Organization Report of the D.C. Bar’s committee referred
to earlier, and the D.C. Superior Court Board of Judges favor this
notion of local judicial discretion and responsibility for selection of
the D.C. courts’ administrator.

With respect to section 8, the court supports the provisions,
which I might note in large degree have been effectively accom-
plished earlier through action of Superior Court Chief Judge Moul-
trie. The provision is necessary, really, to bring the practice and
the underlying legislative authorization in line with each other.
These issues have been focused on and agreed to by both D.C. Bar
committees and the D.C. Superior Court Board of Judges.

The requirement relating to judicial financing reporting, though
modest in language, has important workload implications for both
a Federal judicial review committee and for our D.C. court judges.
We strongly support this section, which would eliminate the
present duplicate financial reporting filing requirement to which
judges of the superior court and the D.C. Court of Appeais are now
subjected. D.C. court judges would continue to be subject to the re-
porting requirements of the D.C. Judicial Disabilities and Tenure
Commission.

With regard to sections 11, 12, and 13, the council supports the
several proposed changes in the Judicial Nomination Commission’s
processes. We believe the values of public access provided for by
the D.C. Freedom of Information Act must be balanced with the
need for the D.C. Judicial Nomination Commission to receive and
consider confidential information for decisionmaking purposes at
each stage of the judicial nomination process.

The reforms will ensure the necessary protections to render the
selection process more effective, and allow for public input at the
appropriate stage of judicial nominations in the District. Both the
D.C. Court System Study Committee and the D.C. Courts Imple-
mentation Committee reports concur on these.three issues. The
Board of Judges of the D.C. Superior Court supports the first two
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proposals, and has voiced no opinion on the proposal to announce
judicial nominations publicly at the time they are sent to the Presi-
dent.

Sections 14, 15, and 16 we support, to give the Tenure Commis-
gion and the Judicial Nomination Commission greater facility to
share information regarding Judges between the two groups. In ad-
dition, we suppurt the change in the notice period of from 3 months
to 6 months for judges to notify the Tenure Commission regarding
their intent as to an additional term.

Finally, section 16 provides a much needed refinement in the ex-
isting statutory judicial reappointment evaluation categories. The
proposal now before the committee in this regard is, we believe, an
appropriate remedy to an unnecessary and potentially divisive
evaluation standard for reappointing judges.

Each of the proposals in 14, 15, and 16 were considered by the
Court Organization. Report of the D.C. Bar's Court System Study
Committee, and supported by both the D.C. Courts Study Imple-
mentation Committee and the D.C. Superior Court Board of Judges.

While the Council for Court Excellence supports the main thrust
of this bill and many of its components, may I ask you, Mr. Chair-
man, to consider the amendments we have suggested fo the provi-
sions concerning hearing commissioners. A copy of our proposed
amendments is attached to the statement which I have submitted
to the committee. Thank you.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Horsky follows:]

56-728.0 -~ 86 - 7
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STATEMENT OF CHARLES A. HORSKY,
PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL FOR COURT EXCELLENCE,
BEFORE THE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION OF THE
COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OF THE
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

O¢tober 1, 1985

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, thank you for
inviting the Council for Court Excellence to appear before
you today. My name is Charles A. Horsky, and I serve as
President of the Council. The Council is a local civic
organization in the District of Columbia, composed of con-
cerned citizens from the legal, business, civic and judicial
communities. Our organizational purposes include fostering

. better public understanding of the judicial system in the
District of Columbia, and promoting reform and improvements
in the administration of justice in the local and federal
courts in the District of Columbia.

I would like to begin my brief remarks by expressing
our appreciation to this Subcommittee and its fine staff
for your ongoing commitment to developing legislative means
to improve the quality of justice and the effectiveness of
the District of Columbia courts. The bills before the
committee this morning are evidence of the breadth of need
and concern of your committee and the Congress in this area.

The Council for Court Excellence appears before you
today in support of the general thrust and direction of

H.R. 3370. Under the leadership of a special committee
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convened by John H. Pickering of the D. C. Bar;, menmbers

of our Board of Directors have worked closely over the

past year with the office of the Mayor, officials of the
local and federal courts, appropriate Congressional com-
mittee staff, and others in furtherance of a number of

the legislative items contained in H.R. 3370. Additionally,
the genesis for a number of the items in this bill was an
earlier major study by the D. C. Bar, the District of
Columbia Court System Study Committee. Over a four-year
period, we studied the effects of the District of Columbia
Court Reform and Criminal Procedure Act of 1970 and issued

a series of nine reports, subsequently published by the

U. 8. Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs, Subcommittee
on Governmental Efficiency and the District of Columbia, in
April 1983, Twelve of the legislative proposals before you
today emanate from that Bar effort, as subsequently reviewed
and considered by the Committee Mr. Pickering chaired. I

would like to comment briefly on each of them.

Section 3, Hearing Commissioners

While we understand and support the underlying need
for a permanent authorization for hearing commissioners in
the Superior Court of the District of Columbia, we believe
the legislative proposals now before the Committee should
be amended in three specific areas: appointment procedure,

position security, and disciplinary procedures.
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In general, Mr. Chairman, we f£avor an appointment and
position security procedure for the hearing commissionexrs
in Superior Court similar to that adopted earlier by the
U. §. Congress for U. 5. Magistrates; see 28 U.S.C.

§§ 631-~639. More specifically, we favor an eight-year
fixed term appointment, and the related magistrate appoint~
ment and reappointment provision which requires a concur~
rence of a majority of the active judges in the District
following use of an independent merit selection panel, com-
posed of residents of the judicial dinbtric:, to assist the
court in identifying and recommending the best qualified
candidates. Finally, Mr. Chairman, we recommend that this
bill provide that hearing commissioners, as judicial
officers who hear a variety of matters as specified within
D. C. Code 11-1732, and elsewhere, come within the judicial
discipline and conduct regulations and oversight of the
Canons of Judicial Ethics and of the D. C. Judicial Dis-
abilities and Tenure Commission, just as the Congress
earlier provided for all other judicial officers in the
Superior Court.

The rationale for our proposed amendments concerning
hearirg commissioners, as outlined briefly above, are
several. First, regarding the methed of appointment of
hearing commissioners, the proposed bill provides that the
chief judge of the Superior Court appoint and remove these

individuals. The procedures adopted by the U. S. Congress
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regarding the appointment and screening of candidates

for positions as U. S. Magistrates, as outlined above, we
believe to be a better system. We also understand that
hearing commissioners curxently serving in the Superior
Court lack civil service safeguards, such as are provided
as a matter of course to other D. C. Superior Court staff.
A fixed appointment term of sufficient duration, such as
eigh; years, would assure that this important segment of
the court family is not inadvertently penalized from a
personnel or job security standpoint. ' Finally, with regard
to the inclusion of the hearing commissioners under the
existing D. C. Judicial Disabilities and Tenure Commission
authority, we suggest that as gquasi-judicial officers it is
most appropriate that these court officexs' conduct be
covered in this manner. I might also note that we learned
that the practice in this area in the other states is that
full-time court employees who exercise judicial functions on
a full-time basis come within the jurisdiction of the
independent judicial conduct agency.

Section 4. Appointment of Executive Officer
of the District of Columbia Courts

The Council for Court Excellence supports the proposed
changes in District of Co;umhia Zode 11~1703 in this area.
Section 4 of this bill is consistent with recommendations

in the Court Organization Report of the D. C, Bar's
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D. C. Court System Study Commiﬁtee, referred to earlier.
I should also note that the D. C. Superior Court Board of
Judges favors this notion of local judicial discretion
and responsibility for selection of the D. C. Courts'
administrator,

Section 8. Reorganization of
Audit Responsibility

The Council for Court Excellence supports the provisions
of Section 8, which I might note in large degree have effec~
tively been accomplished earlier through action of Superior
Court Chief Judge Moultrie. The provision is necessary to
bring the practice and the underlying legislative authoriza-

"tion in line with each other. Also, these issues have been
focused on and agreed to by both D. C. Bar committees and the
D. C. Superior Court Board of Judges.

Section 9. Judicial Financial Reporting
Requirements

This proposed section, though modest in language, has
important workload implications for both a federal judicial
review committee and for our D. C. Courts judges. We
strongly support the intent of this section, which would
eliminate the present duplicate financial reporting £iling
requirement to which. judges of the Superior Court and of the
D. C. Court of Appeals are now subjected. D. C. Courts

judges would continue to be subject to the repoiting
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requiréments of the D. C. Judicial Disabilities and Tenure

Commission.

Sections 11, 12 and 13. D. C. Judicial
Nomination Commission

With regard to Sections 11, 12 and 13 of H.R. 3370, the

Council for Court Excellence supports the several proposed

changes in the Judicial Nomination Commission’s processes.
s We believe the values of public access provided for by the
D. C. Freedom of Information Act must be balanced with the
need for the D. C. Judicial Nomination Commission to receive
and consider confidential information for decision-making
purposes at each stage of the judicial nomination process.
‘The reforms will ensure the necessary protections to render
the selection process more effective, and allow for public
input at the appropriate stages of judicial nominations in
the District of Columbia., Both the D, C. Court System Study
Committee and the D. C. Courts Implementation Committee

Reports concur on these three issues. The Board of Judges

of &he D.7C. Sups¥-ior Court supports the first two proposals,
and has voiced no opinion on the proposal to announce judi-
cial nominations publicly at the time they are sent to the
President.

Sections 14, 15 and 16. D. C. Judicial Disahilities
and Tenure Commission

The Council for Court Excellence supports amendment of

the D. C. Code as proposed in Section 14 to give the Tenure
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Commission and the D. C, Judicial Nomination Commission
greater facility to share information regarding judges
between the two groups. In addition, we support the change
in the notice pericd of from three months to six months for
judges to ﬁotify the tenure cémmission regarding their intent
as to an additional term. Finally, Section 1§ of the bill
provides a much needed refinement in the existing statutory
judicial reappointment evaluvation categories. The proposal
now before the committee in this regard is, we believe, an
appropriate remedy to an unnecessary and potentially divisive
evaluation standard for reappointing judges.

Each of the proposals contained in Sections 14, 15 and
16 of H.R. 3370 was considered in the Court Organization
Report of the D. C. Bar's Court System Study Committee,
mentioned above, and supported by both the D. C. Courts
Study Implementation Committee and the D. C. Superior
Court Board of Judges.

While the Council for Court Excellence supports. the
main thrust of this bill and many Of its components, may
I again ask you, Mr. Chairmpan and Members of the Committee,
to consider the amendments we have suggested to the pro-
visions concerning Hearing Commissioners.

Thank you again for permitting me to speak to you today.

I would be happy to answer any questions at this time.
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The Council for Court Excellence

PRCPOSED AMENDMENTS

11-1732.

()

{b)

(c)

{a)

(e)

(£)

(g)

Hearing Commissioners

The judges of the D. C. Superior Court shall appoint hearing
commissioners who shall serve in the Superior Court and shall
perform the duties enumerated in subsection (d) of this section
and such other duties as are consistent with the Constitution
and laws of the United States and of the District of Columbia
and are assigned by rule of the Superior Court. The appointment
shall be by the concurrence of a majority of all
judges in active service on the Superior Court. Absent con=
currence of all judges in active service, appointment shall be
by the Chief Judge of the Superior Court.

Hearing commissioners shall be selected pursuant to standards
and procedures approved by the Superior Court Board of Judges
which shall contain provision for public notice of all vacancies
in hearing commissioner positions and for the establishment of
a merit selection panel, composed of lawyer and non-lawyer
residents of the District of Coclumbia who are not employees of
the Court, to assist the Court in identifving and reconmend-
ing persons who are best qualified to £ill suchk positions.

No individual may be appointed or serve as a hearing
commissioner under this section unless he or she has been a
member of the Bar of the District of Columbia for at least three

years.

A hearing cormmissioner may perform the following functions:
same as subsections under original paragraph (c)

The appointment of any individual as a hearing commissioner
shall be for a term of eight years.

Removal of a hearing commissioner during the term for which he
or she is appointed shall be only for incompetency, misconduct,
neglect of duty, or physical or mental disability.

Hearing commissioners shall be subject to the provisions of
11 D, C. Code 1521-1530 (1981 ed. as amended) governing
the authority of the D. C. Commission on Judicial Disakhilities
and Tenure to suspend, remove or retire a judge and shail abide
by the Canons of Judicial Ethics.
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Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Horsky, we note with interest. your recom-
mended amendments and the committee will take that under ad-
visement.

Mr. Horsky. Thank you.

Mr. Dymarry. Now we will turn to Mr. Pickering. Then we will
come back and ask some questions.

STATEMENT OF JOHN H. PICKERING

Mr. PickgriNGg. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I am pleased to appear before the committee this morning in
general support of H.R. 3370. My formal testimony is on behalf of
the D.C. Bar's D.C. Courts Study Implementation Committee which
I chair. I should emphasize that I am speaking for that committee,
no{c for the bar or for its board of governors, consistent with our
policy.

H.R. 3370 contains a number of provisions which will help
strengthen and improve the functioning of the District of Columbia
court system. While I will address myself more directly to several
sections of the bill, I believe it is important for the record to reflect
that many of the proposals in H.R. 3370 emanate from the major 4-
year evaluation study of the D.C. courts, chaired by an ad hoc com-
mittee of the D.C. Bar which Mr. Horsky chaired. The final report
of that study was printed by the U.S. Senate Committee on Govern-
mental Affairs in April 1983, as Senate Print 98-34.

The Horsky committee study of the D.C. courts made numerous
recommendations for improvement in the courts. Each of the stud-
ies was reviewed by the judges of the D.C. courts, and by the bar
committee which I chair. I am pleased to report many of the rec-
ommendations have been implemented administratively by the
D.C. courts themselves, and we are particularly appreciative of the
time and attention given by Chief Judge H. Carl Moultrie, first,
and Judge George Geodrich, who chaired the superior court’s com-
mittee to review the many recommendations of the Horsky study.

Finally in the way of opening remarks, I should aiso note that
over the past 15 months the bar committee which I chair has been
participating with the Council for Court Excellence and with repre-
sentatives of the Federal and local judiciary and court administra-
tion, the exzecutive branch of the D.C. government, U.S. attorney
for the District, committee staff from affected congressional com-
mittees, and others to study and determine the necest’ty of legisla-
tive action on a number of the improvement recommendations of
g%soﬁorsky committee that are before this committee now in H.R.

A list of the persons invited to participate in this informal group,
most of whom did so, has been submitted with my statement, and 1
ask that it be inserted in the record. The work of this group result-
ed in a general consensus on 12 legislative proposals which are ex-
plained in a memoranduin dated April 18, 1985. Copies of that
memorandum also have been furnished with my statement, and 1
request that it also be made part of the record of this hearing.

We are pleased that H.R. 3370 incorporates 10 of our 12 legisla-
tive proposals. This is done in sections 4, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15,
and 16 of the bill. Cur bar implementation committee supports and
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endorses these sections and urges their enactment. I shall not dis-
cuss them in detail since the background and the need for each is
fully explained in the memorandum I have submitted. Indeed, I
want to note my agreement with what Mr. Horsky has said about
the bill, and to comment briefly on the following sections:

First, section 10. This provides for certification of questions of
law. It is patterned after the Uniform Certification of Law Act,
which has been adopted by statute or court rule in 24 States. The
need for it was suggested by the Legislative Committee of Division
IV of the bar as a result of inquiries from the U.S. Court of Ap-
peals for the D.C. Circuit. I would permit that court of appeals, any
other U.S. Court of Appeals, the U.S. Supreme Court, and the high-
est court of any State to certify questions of District of Columbia
law to the D.C. Court of Appeals which would have discretion to
act on the certification. Adoption of this proposal by the Congress
would provide a means for obtaining authoritative resolution of un-
decided questions of D.C. law that may be determinative of pro-
ceedings pending in the certifying court. Our group got informa-
tion, and that information was supplied by the National Center for
State Courts and the Corporation Counsel’s Office, and that infor-
mation indicates that this provision would not be used often and
would not burden the District of Columbia Court of Appeals. That
court has studied the matter; it agrees and has no objection to the
proposal.

Finally, on sections 11, 12, and 18, these represent, as Mr.
Horsky has indicated, a consensus on the proper balance between
the public right to participate in the judicial selection process and
the need for confidentiality so the Judicial Nomination Commission
can get the best and most adequate information to do its job. We
realize that some parts of these three proposals might be adopted
by the Council for the District of Columbia. We will, of course, sup-
port that. However, as explained in the memorandum I have sub-
mitted for the record, there is doubt that the council could do all
that is required, so congressional action is proposed since there
have to be other areas in which this bill rests.

While we are pleased that 10 of our 12 proposals are included in
H.R. 3870, we are disappointed that two of them are not. We urge
the committee to include them alsc. They are items 2 and 9 of the
memorandum I have submitted.

Ttem 2 would give the Judicial Nomination Commission 60, in-
stead of 30, days to process nominations. This committee recognized
the need for this additional time when it allowed 60 days for nomi-
nating the seven additional judges in the last year or so. This
should be made permanent as recommended by the Horsky study.
It is supported by the nomination commission, the courts, and our
bar committee. It would also parallel the 60 days allowed the
tenure commission by section 15 of the bill.

Item 9 would give the Council of the District of Columbia author-
ity periodically to adjust the jurisdictional ceiling for small claims.
This would give desirable flexibility, would relieve Congress of the
need to legislate on an essentially local matter, and is in line with
how the matter is handled in neighboring jurisdictions. We appreci-
ate the fact that this committee a year ago did raise the jurisdic-
tional ceiling to $2,000 after a 14-year period when the level of the
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ceiling was unrealistizally low. And we think in line with home
rule that this would be a desirable authority to give to the District
of Columbia Council.

‘Mr. Chairman, this completes my formal statement. I will be
glad to answer any questions you or the committee may have.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Pickering follows:]
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TESTIMONY CF JOHN H. PICKERING, CHAIRMAN
D.C. BAR COURTS STUDY IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE
BEFORE THE JUDICTARY AND EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE
OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE DISTRICT .OF COLUMBIA, "
U.8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
THE HONORABLE MERVYN M. DYMALLY, CHAIRMAN
OCTOBER 1, 1985
Mz . Chairman, Members of the Committee, I am pleased
to appear before you this morning in general support of H.R,
3370, My formal testimony is on-behalf of the D.C. Bar's D.C.

Courts Study Implementation Committee which I chair.

H.R. 3370 contains a number of provisions which will
help strengthen and improve the functioniﬁg of the Disfrict of
Columbia Court System. While I will address myself more
directly to several sections of the bill, I believe it is
important for the record to reflect that many of the proposals
in H.R. 3370 emanate from the major four year evaluation study
of the D.C. Courts by an ad hoc committee oEF the D.C, Bar,
which Charles A. Horsky chaired. The final report of that
study was printed by the U.S. Senate Committee on Governmental
Affairs in april, 1983, as Senate Print 98-34. The Horsky Com-
mittee study of the D.C. Courts made numerous recqmmendations
for improvement in the Coﬁrts. Bach of the studies was
reviewed by the judges of the D.C. Courts, and by the committee
of the D.C. Bar which I chair which is concerned with

facilitating their implementation. I am pleased to report that
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many of the recommendations have been implemented administra-
tively by the D.C. Tourts themselves, and that we are particu-
larly appreciative of the time and attention given by Chief
Judge H. Carl Moultrie I and Judge George Goodrich, who chaired
the Superior Court's Committee to review the many recommenda-

tions of the Horsky Study.

Finally in the way of opening remarks; I should also
note that over the past fifteen months the Bar Committee which
I chair has been participating with the Council for Court
Bxcellence and with representatives of the federal and local
judiciary and court administration, the Executive Branch of the
D.C. Government, the U.S. Attorney for the District, committee
staff from affected Congressional committees, and others to
study and determine the necessity of legislative action on a
number of the court improvement recommendations of the Horsky

study that are before this Committee in H.R. 3370.

A list of the persons invited to participate 'in this
informal group, most of whom did so, has been submitted with my
statement, and I ask that it be inserted in the record. The
work of this group resulted in a general consensus on 12 legis-
lative proposals which are explained in a semorandum dated
april 18, 1985.  Copies of that memorandum have been furnished
to the Committee and I reguest that it also be made part of the

record of this hearing.
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We are pleased that H.R. 3370 incorporates 10 of our
12 legislative proposals. This is done in Sections 4, 8, 9,
10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 of the bill. Our Bar Implementation
Committee supports and endorses these sections and urges their
enactment. I shall not discuss these sections in detail since
the background and need for each is fully explained in the mem-
orandum I have submitted. Instead I want to note my agreement
with what Mr. Horsky has said about the bill, and to comment

briefly on the following sections:
Section 10

Section 10 of the bill provides for certification of
questions of law. It is patterned after the Uniform Certifica-
tion of Law Act, 12 U.L.A. 52 (1975), which has been adopted by
statute or court rule in twenty-four states. The need for it
was suggested by the Legislative Committee of Division IV of
the D.C. Bar as ‘the result of inquiries from the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the D.C. Circuit. It would permit the U.S. Court
of Appeals, any other U.S. Court of Appeals, the U.S. Supreme
Court, and the highest court of any state to certify questions
of District of Columbia law to the D.C. Court of Appeals which
would have discretion to act on the certification. Adoption of
this proposal by the Congress would provide a means for

obtaining authoritative resclution of undecided guestions of
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p.C. law that may be determinative of proceedings pending in
the certifying court. Information' supplied by the National
Center for State Courts and the Corporation Counsel's office
indiéates that this provision would not be used often and would
not burden the District of Columbia Court of Appeals.  That

Court agrees and has no objection to the proposal.

Sections 11, 12 and 13

These three sections represent a consensus on the
proper balance between the public right to participate in the
judicial selection process and the need for confidentiality so
the Judicial Nomination Commission can‘get the best and most
adequate information to do its job., We realize that some parts
of thege proposals might be adopted by the Council for the Dis-
trict of Columbia. However, as explained in the memorandum I
have submitted, there is doubt that the Council could do all

that is needed, so Congressional action is proposed.

While we are pleased that 10 of our 12 proposals are
included in H.R. 3370, we are disappointed that two are not.
We urge the Committee to include them also. They are Items 2

and 9 of the memorandum I have submitted.

Item 2 would give the Judicial Nomination Commission

60, instead of 30, days to process nominations. This Committee
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recggnized the need for this additional time when it allowed 60
days for nominating the seven additional judges. This should
be made permanent as récommended by the Horsky Study. It is
supported by the Nomination Commission, the Courts, and our Bar
'Committee. It would also parallel the 60 days allowed the Ten-

ure Commission by Section 15 of the bill.

Item 9 would give the Council of the District of
Columbia authority periodically to adjust the jurisdictional
ceiling for small claims. This would give desirable
flexibility, would relieve Congress of the need to legislate on
an essentially local matter, and is in line with how t..:» makter

is handled in neighboring jurisdictions.

Mr. Chairman, this completes my formal statement. I

will be glad to answer any questions the Committee may have,

Mr. Dymarry. Thank you. Both you, Mr. Pickering and Mr.
Horsky, I have a couple questions. You did not comment on sec-
tions 2, 5, and 7 of the bill. Is there any reason for that?

Mr. Horsky. Mr. Chairman, the reason I did not is that I appear
here as a representative of the Council for Court Excellence, which
has a rather elaborate procedure for coming to conclusions on legis-
lative matters. We have not considered the matters in the items
c}c;vered by those sections, so I am not in a position to comment on
them.

Mr. Dymarry, Do you have any personal view?

Mr. Horsky. I have not studied them in detail, Mr. Chairman.
Section 2 it seems to me is an appropriate thing to do. It seems to
me realistic to say that if you commit an offense against the Dis-
trict of Columbia law you ought to be prosecuted in the name of
the District of Columbia.

The other one you mentioned was 5——

Mr. DymarLLy. And 7.

er. Horsky. Seven? I don’t have any position on that personally
at all.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Pickering?

Mr. PickeriNnG. If I may, Mr. Chairman, like Mr. Horsky, the
District of Columbia Bar has strict policies as to how positions can
be developed and, consequently, I am limited by what we have
studied in our particular committee. We have not studied, nor did
the informal group which developed a lot of these, did they focus
on those three matters.
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Speaking personally, I have no problem at all with I think the
intent and the general provisions of section 2. I think it is realistic,
and I think that some interchange between the corporation coun-
sel’s office and the U.S. attorney’s office beyond the interchange
that already exists is probably 2 good thing. So from my own stand-
point, I see no problem with that. I can understand why it is just a
question of part or not of all, but I think it may be a good begin-
ning. :

Section 5 of the bill, it is my understanding—and this again is
something we have not studied, so I can’t take any official position
on it. But I understand the suggestion emanated with the board of
professional responsibility to give them some flexibility involving
crimes of moral turpitude, and I think that it may be something
that requires more study. I think that there was not perhaps the
intention to repeal all of the section, but maybe only the first sec-
tion. But I think that needs to be locked at again. I don’t know
enough about if to really comment all that intelligently.

Section 7, again I have not studied and I can only say that I can
understand the desire because so much of the Public Defender’s
work is in the local courts; yet, it does seem to me that there is
still, as I understand it, some work in the court of appeals. And
perhaps the chairmanship might be changed, but I am not so sure
that the Federal judiciary should be shut completely out of it. That
is just a personal, off-the-cuff sort of reaction.

Mr. Dymarry. Do you have any personal reaction to H.R. 203507

Mr. PrckeriNG. That is wholly beyond any experience that I have
in the way in which the parole system operates. I have been, I
guess, involved in a parole matter or two, years ago, and I just
really have no thoughts one way or another. I am not familiar
enough with the system. I listened to the testimony this morning
and certainly I think there are some real problems that need to be
worked out. But the way in which District of Columbia prisoners
basically are dispersed all over the country, personally, that is not
a happy situation.

Mr, Dymarry. But as a lawyer, you see some obvious difficulties
with people who are awaiting indictment, getting counsel close to
them in this dispersement that takes them all over the country?

Mr. PickerING. I am sorry I didn’t hear, Mr. Chairman.

N}Ilr. Dymariy. As a lawyer, you obviously have some difficulty
with——

Mr. Horsky. I understand, however, that is being changed.

Mr. DymarLy. Yes,

Mr. Horsky. Before conviction they now are housed in the Dis-
trict of Columbia, which will take care of that problem.

Mr. PickerinG. Yes, I know. I certainly made enough trips as an
appointed counsel to both the D.C. jail and to Lorton to know the
problems that are involved if you had to do much more. I remem-
ber years ago when I was on the committee chaired first by now
Judge Gesell and then by the late Newell Ellison, the Committee
on the Administration of Justice, we found one of the real bottle-
necks in the whole criminal justice system was the absence of suffi-
cient buses to bring the prisoners up even from Lorton. It is a real
problem,
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Mr. Dymarry. This thing is compounded by the faet that under
court order they must move some of the inmates to Petersburg,
and now Alderson, before trial.

One final question for both of you. Do you care to comment on
the high rate of incarceration and recidivism in the District of Co-
lumbia? What are your personal views on this?

Mr. PickeEriNg. I am really speaking for myself. T don’t know
what the answer is. I heard Mr. Ridley and I have no basis for dis-
agreeing with that. I do think we have both a very efficient police
force here beyond what occurs in many other jurisdictions. It still
could be improved, the quality of representation, and on the de-
fense side, the Public Defender Service, being able to handle only
roughly I think 15 percent of the prosecutions in the District.

But whether it is something peculiar to the District or simply the
effectiveness of the law enforcement, I really can’t say. I would be
inclined to believe the effectiveness of law enforcement has a great
deal to do with it.

Mzr. Horsky. One of the items, Mr. Chairman, that we noticed in
the study made by the D.C. Bar was the very high rate of incarcer-
ation of juveniles, and I think this is a matter for attention by the
D.C. Council. But 1 think one of the things that we may deal with
in the future in our Council for Court Excellence is some suggested
modifications of the way juveniles are treated.

As to the recidivism rate, I really have nothing to add to what
Mr. Pickering has said. I don’t think that the District is peculiar in
any sense except that it does have I think a very good police de-
partment.

Mr. Dymarry. We would be interested in your study on juveniles.
I think that might be an appropriate subject for a committee hear-
ing, so we would like to hear from you as soon as you are finished.

Mr. Horsky. You might look at the section in the report printed
in the Senate document, which will give you some idea of what we
are talking about.

Mr, PickeriNg. This is one of the things, Mr. Chairman, this
group that we informally brought together from time to time, we
concentrated first on looking at what we thought would be a con-
sensus on congressional legislation that would be something that
could be a first step in helping improve the judicial process. We
have hopes that we can follow the same kind of practice of getting
together occasionally and exchanging ideas about things which the
District of Columbia Council can deal with, particularly in the ju-
venile area. It is one of the things that we want to think about
moving on. ‘

There are many, many recommmendations in the Horsky study on
that, some of which can be controversial and some of which prob-
ably cornmand a broad consensus. But they all need to be looked at
to see if there is something that could be done about them.

Mr. Dymarry. 1 think this whole question of juvenile justice
would be an appropriate subject for oversight hearings at some sub-
sequent date. ‘

Mr. Horsky, We would be glad to participate.

Mr. Dymarry. Thank you very much.
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The record will be held open for approximately 5 days in the
event any witness wishes to place any testimony or statement into
the record. _

Without any more business, the meeting is adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 10:35 a.m., the subcommittee was adjourned, to
reconvene subject to the call of the Chair.]

['I]‘he following correspondence was received by the subcommit-
tee:



COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20004

September 30, 1985

The Honorable Mervyn M. Dymally

Chairman, Subcommittee on Judiciary

and Education

Committee on the District of Columbia

U.S. House of Representatives

Room 1310, Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Chairman Dymally:

Thank you for the invitation to appear before the Subcommittee
on Judiciary and Education to present testimony on H.R. 2050 and
H.R. 3370. Unfortunately, I will be unable to attend the hearing.
The Council's Committee of the Whole meeting, which I chair, is
scheduled at approximately the same time as the hearing. As you may
be aware, the Council meets every Tuesday morning. Conseqguently, it
is difficult for any member of the Council to attend Congressional
hearings that are scheduled on Tuesdays. Fully recognizing
Congress' need to set its schedule in accordance with its needs, I
would like to respectfully renew my reguest that when there is an
option as to scheduling that the Council's inability to attend
functions scheduled on Tuesdays be taken into consideration. Any
accommodation that can be made in this regard would be greatly
appreciated.

While I will not be able to present testimony at the hearing, I
am enclosing a statement for the record. I would greatly appreciate
it if the statement was included in the official hearing record.

Thank you for your consideration of the matters raised in the
enclosed statement. I look forward to working with the Subcommittee
as it considers other issues effecting the District of Columbia.

Sincerely,

s

avid A. Clarke
Chairman

Enclosure
DAC:jcs
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

SEP 27 1985 R
Honorable Ronald Dellums Ny
Chalrman @D, J O
Committee on the District of Columbia G, b1 s,
U.8. House of Representatives . “%&“@W S
Washington, D.C. 20515 o D

0@,”‘ %//y,
Dear Mr. Chalrman: i,
%

This is in response to vour requegt for the views of the
Department of Justice on H.R. 2050, a blll "to give to the Bdard
OF Parole of the District of Coiumbia exclusive power and auchor-
ity to make parole determinations concerning prisoners convicted
of violating any law of the District of Columbia, or any law of

e United States applicable exclusiveli to_Lhe ﬁiéirict.' As
set forgh in more detall below, the Department of Justice believes
that the change sought by this blll would not improve the law en-
forcement and corrections programs in the District of Columbla and
we therefore oppose this bill. Furthermore, we believe that
Congress should not undertake piecemeal revisions of the D.C.
corrections programs until completion of a thorough and com-~
prehensive review of all sentencing and correctional practices.

At present under the D.C. Code, the determination of parole
Jurisdietion is controlled by the place of incarceration rather
than the jurisdiction of conviction. The result is that the D.C.
Board of Parole makes parole decisions for D.C. Code offenders
when they are housed in D.C. institutions and the United States
Parcle Commission makes parole decislons for D.C, Code offenders
when they dre housed in federal institutlions. At the present time
over 1,400 D.C. Code offenders are held 1n Federal Bureau of Pri-
sons facllities. This represents the designed capacity of three
modern correctional institutions. Although some of these are in
federal custody because of thelr extremely violent criminal his-
tories or to separate them from other District of Columbia in=-
mates, the bulk of them are in federal custody primarily because
of shortages of space to house inmates in the District of Columbia
system, Thus, two factors not addressed in H.R. 2050 are the real
burden to the Federal Bureau of Prisons of confining this large
group of local offenders and the serious problems involved in
adding these geographically dispersed lnmates to the D,C. Parole
Board's caseload.
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In the 1930's when the D.C. Board of Parole was established,
this divided jurisdictional scheme may have met correctional
needs. The Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1983 abolishes the
United States Parole Commission in 1991, however, and legislative
attention must clearly be given to the questions of future parole
responsibility for D.C. Code offenders deslgnated to Federal in-
stitutions., At the same time every effort must be made to insure
that the District of Columbia will provide adequate prison space
to house 1ts sentenced criminals.

A larger questlon is what role should parole serve as a cor-
rectional tool in the District of Columbia? The legislative his-
tory of the Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984, P.L. 98-473,
clearly reflects the Congressional determination that the Y"rehah-
ilitation model™ upon which the Federal sentencing and parole sys-
tem was based 1s no longer valld. S. Rep. No. 225, 98th Congress
1st Sess. 38 (1983). Based upon a study spanning a decade con-
ducted by the National Commission on Reform of Federal Criminal
Law, it was concluded that the Federal sentencing and parole sys-
tem resulted in significant disparities in criminal sentences. As
stated in the Senate Report:

The shameful disparity in criminal sentences i3 a major
flaw in the existing criminal Justice system, and makes it
clear that the system 18 ripe for reform. Correcting our
arbitrary and capricious method of sentencing will not be a
panacea for all of the problems which confront the adminis-
tration of crimlnal Justlce, but 1t will constitute a sig-
nificant step forward.

The {Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984 (cccall
meets the critical challenges of sentencing reform. The
LCCCAts] sweeping provisions are designed to structure
Judiecial sentencing discretion, eliminate indeterminate
sentencing, phase out parole release, and make criminal
gentencing falrer and more certain. The current effort
conatitutes an important attempt to reform the manner in
which we sentence convicted offenders. The Committee
believes that the [CCCA] represents a major breakthrough in
this area. Id. at 65.

The current D.C. sentencing and parocle system does not reflect
this new understanding of the limitations of the "rehabilitation
model" as descrlbed above.
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In addition, the District of Columbla parole system has other
demanstrated problems, When we reviewed similar legislation tvwo
years ago [H.R. 3369], this matter was discussed in detail in our
letter dated July 25, 1983 from Assistant Attorney General Robert
A. McConnell to you. The Department noted at that time that the
D.C. Board of Parole, according to its 1982 annual report, granted
parole at initial hearings te 61% of the adult offenders and that
73% of the remainder were granted parole upon a rehearing. The
Board also reported however, that based upon a study of a selected
sample of 322 parolees released on parole between 1977 and 1979,
52% were re-arrested during the first two years of parole super-
vision. Of the parclees who were re-arrested, 77% were convicted
for crimes committed while on parole. Given the very high per-
centage of parolees released at the tilme of 1nitial parcle con~
sideration and the very high rate of recidivist criminal activity
among those released, the policles and procedures of the D.C.
Board of Parole were called into serlious question.

We also pointed ocut that despite the large number of D.C.
parolees who commlt crimes following parole release, parole appar-
ently was revoked in a relatively small percentage of the cases.
In that regard, the D.C. Board of Parole reported that of those
parolees in its 1977-1979 sample who were convicted of crimes
while on parole, parole was revoked because of the new offense in
less than one half of the cases. Although the reason for this
statistic was not explained, it appears that it may be attributed
to the D.C. Parole Board policy of not issulng parole violator
warrants for certain offenses. In this regard, the Board listed
in 1ts 1982 Annual Report the types of offenses it terms V"Eligible
Offenses” for purposes of issuance of parole violator warrants.

It appears that 2s a matter of policy, the Board will not% lssue
parole violator warrants for burglary of commercial establish-
ments, possession of firearms (unless the defendant 1s arrested
with the weapon in his hand or on his person), grand larceny,
embezzlement, fraud, forgery and uttering and for a host of other
violatlions of the District of Columbia Code or the United States
Code.

This apparent policy which allows substantial numbers of
paroiees to contlnue on parole even after arrest and conviction of
serious crimes was of significant concern to us in the past. If
these matters have not yet been completely remedied, and it may be
too early to conclude that they have, then similar concern i1s
presently warranted. Under H.R. 2050, the jurisdiction of the
D.C., Board of Parole would be substantially expanded to include
those D.0. Code offenders presently under the jurisdiction of the
U.S. Parole Commission., These offenders, however, include some of
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the most dangerous and violent criminals convicted in the District
of Columbia. Premature release of such individuals pursuant to
exlsting parole policies would pose a real and direct threat to
law ‘enforcement interests in the District of Golumbila.

We believe it is time for a thorough legislative review of
District of Columbia sentencing and correctional practices. A
major expansion of the capacity of D.C. correctional facilities 1is
essential, The Federal Bureau of Prisons 1s seriously overcrowded
and can no longer accept the overload of the Distriet of Columbia
system. This is especially true in light of the increased D.C.
prison population that would result, at least temporarily, from a
more responsibly run parole system. Replacement of the parole
system in the District of Col'mble by a sentencing guideline
system similar to that adopted by Congress in the Comprehensive
Crime Control Act of 1984 should be considered. While expansion
of the D.C. inmate capacity must begin at once, other changes can
be more thoroughly considered than 1s done in H.R. 2050.

The Office of Management and Budget has advised this
Department that there ig no objection to the submission of this
report from the standpoint of the Adminlstration's. program.

Sincerely,
o Ao
Phiflip D. Brady

€¥ing Assistant Attorney General



H.R. 2050 AND H.R. 3370

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 106, 1985

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION,
CoMMITTEE ON THE DiSTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:27 a.m., in room
1310, Longworth House Office Building, Hon. Mervyn M. Dymally
(chairman of the subcommittee) presiding.

Present: Representatives Dymally and Combest.

Also present: Donald M. Temple, senior staff counsel; Donn G.
Davis, senior legislative associate; Sandra Fiske, staff assistant; and
Ronald P. Hamm, minority staff assistant.

Mr. Dymarry. The Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education is
called to order to consider two bills, H.R. 2050 and H.R. 3370.

Thus far this session the subcommittee has favorably reported to
the full committee H.R. 2717, a bill to establish a separate and in-
dependent jury system for the District of Columbia. Similar to H.R.
2717, the bills before us this morning address both home rule con-
cerns and the improvement and efficiency of the local judicial
system.

H.R. 2050 is a reintroduction of H.R. 3369, a bill introduced and
passed by the House of Representatives in the 98th Congress. It
would transfer parole over District of Columbia Code offenders in
Federal prisons from the U.S, Parole Commission to the District of
Columbia Parole Board. ;

There are over 1,700 District of Columbia Code offenders housed
in the Federal Bureau of Prison facilities. Male District of Colum-
bia Code offenders are placed in Federal facilities for selective cus-
tody and various other reasons. Female District of Columbia of-
fenders sentenced to greater than l-year terms are placed in Feder-
al facilities due to the absence of a facility specifically for female
offenders in the District of Columbia. Most of these female offend-
ers are confined at Alderson, WV, over 300 miles from the District
of Columbia.

Under present law, at section 24-209 of the District of Columbia
Code, the place of an offender’s confinement determines parole au-
thority. This law is conirary to the current Federal-State parole
practices.

According to the U.S. Parole Commission, the District of Colum-
bia is the only government housing inmates in Federal correction
institutions which does not retain parole authority. Several Federal
lawsuits by both male and female District of Columbia Code offend-
ers in Federal prisons have been filed as a result of these pracfices.

(213
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As we consider this bill, several points are worth noting. Since
the House passed this bill in the last Congress, the District of Co-
lumbia has revised its parole guidelines consistent with certain rec-
ommendations made by Senator Specter and the U.S. attorney for
the District of Columbia. Also, the prison overcrowding problem in
the District of Columbia has resulted in an increased number of
District of Columbia inmates being transferred to Federal prisons.
Further, Congress recently passed the Comprehensive Crime Con-
trol Act of 1983 which would abolish Federal parole and the U.S.
Parole Commission in 1991.

Most important, section 24-209 became law almost 50 years ago
and 40 years prior to the Home Rule Act. It's language remains
ambiguous. For example, neither this provisior, nor its legislative
history, answers whether the U.S. Parole Commission should apply
District of Columbia parole standards in its parole consideration of
District of Columbia Code offenders. Given this history, appropriate
amendment would seem long overdue.

Lawsuits filed in response to this provision remain unsolved and
continue to consume time and expense. This legislation provides a
practical and legally sound remedy to this longstanding problem.

H.R. 3370, the Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985,
is a bill which evolves in large part from recommendations of the
District of Columbia Court Study Committee under the chairman-
ship of Mr. Charles Horsky, the District of Columbia courts, and
private counsel. This bill seeks to clarify that District of Columbia
Code matters do not arise under the laws of the United States, and
District of Columbia Code offenders are crimes against the District
of Columbia and not against the United States.

Before we adjourn, I want to welcome a new member, Mr. Com-
best, to the committee. Welcome, Mr. Combest.

Mr. Compest. Thank you, sir.

Mr. Dymarry. Now, what we propose to do is to recess until the
first rollcall. During the 15-minute break in the rollcall, we will as-
semble in the Rayburn Room just behind the House Chambers and
proceed to conduct the business of the subcommittee. So the sub-
committee is now in recess.

[Whereupon, at 9:34 a.m., the subcommittee was recessed.]

[Report 98-909 follows:]
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D.C. JUDICIAL APPOINTMENT AUTHORITY ACT

Jury 25, 1984.—Committed to the Committee of the Whole House on the State
of the Union and ordered to be printed

Mr. Devvoass, from the Committee on the District of Columbia,
submitted the following

REPORT

[To accompany H.R. 5951}
[Including cost estimate of the Congressional Budget Office]

The Committee on the District of Columbia, to whom was referred
the bill (H.R. 5951) to change the appointment process for judges of
District of Columbia courts, and for other purposes, having considered. -
the same, report favorably thereon with an amendment and recommend
that the bill as amended do pass.

The amendment strikes out all after the enacting clause of the bill
and inserts a new text which appears in italic type in the reported bill.

Purrose oFr THE Biin

The purpose of HL.R. 5951 is to transfer judicial appointment author-
ity over judges of the Superior Court and Court of Appeals of the
District of Columbia from the President to the District of Columbia
Mayor s«nd confirmation authority from the United States Senate to
the District of Columbia City Council and to increase the jurisdic-
tional limit of the Small Claims Court of the District of Columbia.

BACKGROUND OF THE LEGISLATION

Prior to 1970, the United States District Court was the court of
general unlimited jurisdiction for the District of Columbia. It func-
tioned as both a federal and state court, exercising jurisdiction over
matters of a purely local nature. Additionally. the District of Colum-
bia had three trial courts of limited or special jurisdiction : The Court
of General Sessions. a Juvenile Court and a Tax Court.

In 1970 Congress passed Public Law 91-358, the District of Colum-
bia Court Reform and Criminal Procedure Act, which became effective
in February, 1971. The act reorganized the District’s courts, expanded
their jurisdiction, authorized additional judgeships, established the

81006 0



joint Committee on Judicial Administration and created the Commis-
sion on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure.

Most important, this Act created a District of Columbia Court of
Appeals, the highest court in the District, equivalent to the court of
last resort in any state. Likewise, final judgments of this court became
reviewable by the United States Supreme Court. This Act also abol-
ished the Court of General Sessions, the Juvenile Court and the Tax
Court and created the District of Columbia Superior Court with the
following divisions: Civil, Criminal, Family, Probate, and Tax, The,
Landlord and Tenant and the Small Claims and Conciliation Courts
function as branches of the civil division. Congress expressly estab-
lished the District of Columbia judicial system analagous to state judi-
cial systems.

In December, 1973 Congress passed the District of Columbia Self
Government and Governmental Reorganization Act of 1978, Public
Law 93-198 (hereafter the Home Rule Act).

The House version, H.R. 16196, proposed the same language pro-
vided in H.R. 5951 regarding Mayoral nomination of judges and City
Council confirmation (See Report 91-907).

The Senate version, S. 2601, also provided for Mayoral nomination
of judges. However, 1t retained confirmation authority in the Senate
(See Senate Report 91-405). A House floor amendment retained presi-
dential appointment authority. At conference presidential appoint-
ment of judges and Senate confirmation authority were both retained.
(See Conference Report 91-1303)

The 1973 Self Government and Governmental Reorganization Act
created a Judicial Nomination Commission authorized to recommend
nominations to the President for appointment of judges to District
of Columbia courts. It established residency and other requirements
for judicial nominations and appointments. .

The Judicial Nomination Commission and the Judicial Disabilities
and Tenure Commission (hereafter, Tenure Commission) each con-
sists of seven members similarly appointed. One member is appointed
by the President; two members by the unified District of Columbia
Bar Board of Governors; two members by the Mayor, one of whom
shall not be a lawyer; one non lawyer member by the Conncil and one
member appointed by the Chief Judge of the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia, who is required to be an active
or retired Federal judge serving in the District.

The Judieial Nomination Commission submits names of three can-
didates to the President thirty days before a judicial vacancy occurs.
Tf more than one vacancy occurs, the Commission must submit sepa-
rate lists of candidates for each vacancy. Once the President declares
his nomination the Senate must confirm it. If the President fails to
nominate a candidate within sixty days after receiving a list of names,
the Commission may appoint a candidate from the list with the advice
and consent of the Senate.

A person must be 2 United States citizen and a District of Columbia
resident to receive a judicial appointment in a District of Columbia
court. Additionally, he or she must have been an active member of
the District of Columbia Bar and engaged in the active practice of
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law in the District for five years preceding the nomination, or for
five years must have served on the faculty of & law school in the Dis-
trict or have been employed as an attorney by the United States or
District of Columbia government.

Judges of District of Columbia Courts are appointed for fifteen
year terms. Upon completion of their terms, judges continue to serve
until reappointed or a successor is appointed. A judge’s term is auto-
matically extended for another full term if the Tenure Commission
determines the candidate to be “exceptionally well qualified” or “well
qualified” for reappointment. If the Tenure Commission determines
the candidate to be simply “qualified” for reappointment, the Presi-
dent may nominate such candidate and refer the nomination for Sen-
ate confirmation. 1f the Tenure Commission determines the candidate
to be “unqualified” for reappointment, a judge becomes ineligible for
reappointment.

In the District of Columbia Superior Court there is presently
authorized one chief judge and fifty associate judges. In the District
of Columbia Court of Appeals there is one chief and eight associate
judges, The Judicial Nomination Commission designates a chief judge
for both courts.

The jurisdiction of these respective courts is purely local in nature.
The Court of Appeals has jurisdiction over appeals from all final
orders, judgements and interlocutory orders of the District of Colum-
bia Superior Court and all orders and decisions of the Mayor, the
City Council or any agency of the District ¢£ Columbia. The Superior
Court has jurisdiction over any civil action or other matter brought
in the District of Columbia unless exclusive jurisdiction is vested in
a Federal court in the District of Columbia. It also has jurisdiction
over any violation of criminal laws applicable exclusively to the Dis-
trict of Columbia.

On January 2, 1979 pursuant to section 602(a) (9) of the District
of Columbia Self-Government and Reorganization Act, Congress
transferred to the local government the authority to amend and re-
peal provisions of the District of Columbia Criminal Code. Thus,
the District not only maintains its own civil and criminal laws, it is
also vested with authority to amend those laws, Pursuant to section
602(c) (1) and (2) of the Home Rule Act, the council chairman is
required to transmit such District of Columbia government acts to the
Congress for a thirty day review period before such acts can become
Jaw. During this period, any single member of Congress may introduce
a disapproval resolution which, if passed by both Houses of Congress,
results in a legislative veto of the Jocally passed legislation.

In August, 1980 Representative Dellums, Chairman of the House -
Committee on the District of Columbia, introduced H.R. 7988 the
Criminal Justice Reform bill. This bill sought to establish a District
of Columbia Attorney General, transfer prosecutorial authority to
the local Attornev General for local offenses and provide for Jocal ap-
pointment of judges. The bill was referred to the Subcommittee on
Judiciary, Education and Manpower, then chaired by Representative
Mazzoli.
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On September 23, 1980, the Subcommittee held a hearing on this
proposal and received extensive testimony. The Subcommitiee took
no action.

In May, 1984 Representatives Bliley, Fauntroy, Dymally and Mc-
Kinney introduced H.R. 5636, a bill to change the appointment process
for judges of the District of Columbia and to increase the jurisdic-
tional limit of the Small Claims Court from $750 to $2,000.

On June 14, 1984 the Committee on the District of Columbia, Sub-
. committee on Judiciary and Education held hearings on H.R. 5636
and received statements from the following witnesses: Joseph di-
Genova, United States Attorney for the District of Columbia; Pauline
Schneider, on behalf of Mayor Marion Barry; David Clarke, District
of Columbia City Council Chairman; Chief Judge Theodore R. New-
man, Jr., Chairman, Joint Committee on Judicial Administration;
Samuel Harahan, Executive Director, Council for Court Excellence;
Ellen Bass, Co-chair of District IV, District of Columbia Bar; and
Iverson Mitchell, ITI, President of the Washington Bar Association.

All witnesses indicated support for increasing the jurisdictional
limit of the Small Claims Court of the District of Columbia from
$750 to $2,000.

The Mayor, City Council Chairman and the President of the
Washington Bar Association supported the complete bill.

The United States Attorney for the District of Columbia opposed
transfer of judicial nomination and confirmation authority to the
Mayor and the City Council. The Council for Court Excellence and
Division IV of the District of Columbia Bar took no position. Follow-
ing the hearing. the subcommittee passed the bill by voice vote and
referred if to the full committee. The full committee passed H.R. 5636
by a unanimous voice vote with seven members present and four
proxies in suppart of the bill.

NEED FOR LUEGISLATION ON JUDICIAL APPOINTMENT AUTHORITY

Since 1970 Congress has passed legislation on a carefnl but consistent
bagis to transfer full self-government over local affairs from the fed-
eral povernment to the District of Columbia government.

This bill is a step in the same direction. H.R. 5951 seeks to grant the
District of Columbia the same autonomy over selection of judges in
its court svstem that states have over selection of judges in state court
svstems. The proposal to transfer judicial appointment authority to
the local government is a timely and logical proposal, consistent with
the nation’s deep rooted demoeratic tradition,

In this connection. AMr. Dvmally, Chairman of the Subcommittee on
Judiciary and Education. stated:

The District has a local demaeratic sovernment which in-
cludes the Execntive, Legislative and Judicial hranches and
its structure mirrors foderal and most state and loeal polifical
enterprises. . . . Most important. it has citizens who unlike
other Americans have not realized full citizenshin rights.
Thus. T see no federal interest heve, T see no threat to the inde-
pendence or quality of the Judiciary.
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Mr. Bliley, the ranking minority member on the Subcommittee
stated :

. we have had 12 years of Home Rule and I think it is
reasonable for the citizens who pay taxes and who elect the
Mayor to have some imput into the appointment of judges.

x® * ¥ % *

.. . I think that if we really truly believe in Home Rule,
that having the Mayor do the appointment is only fair.

In September, 1980 Chief Judge Theodore Newnian of the District
of Columbia Court of Appeals testified on the transfer of judicial
appointment authority. His statement summarized this bill quite
adequately:

Judges will be doing the same work they are doing now.
They will have the same term of office they have now. They
will have the same jurisdiction. They will have the same
power., The only difference is their commission of office will be
signed by the Mayor, rather than by the President of the
United States.

This bill seeks to recognize the rights of District of Colum-
bia citizens and to make the selection of local judges consistent
with the selection of federal and state court judges.

SMALL CLAIMS JURISDICTIONAL LIMIT

In the 1970 District of Columbia Court Reform and Criminal Proce-
dure Act, the small claims jurisdictional limit was increased from $150
to $750. There has been no increase in this jurisdictional limit in four-
teen years, )

Presently, there is a backlog in the number of cases pending in the
civil division of the District of Columbia Superior Court. On this
issue, District of Columbia Court Study Committee of the District of
Columbia Bar concluded that small claims cases are actually clogging
the civil division with a significant impact on the motions calendar.
Statistics prepared for the clerk of the civil division of the District of
Columbia Superior Court in 1983 show that, based on a sample of 990
civil division cases, 51 percent involved claims up to $2,500.

It is clear that & shift of smaller claims to the small claims branch
would greatly sid the Superior Court in calendaring and disposing
of pending civil cases. Further, an increased jurisdictional limit would
provide parties a less expensive and speedier forum for resolution of
their complaints.

Only one judge has handled small claims cases from 1970 to date.
Hence, the Committee recognizes that the increased jurisdictional
limit will likely result in an increased small claims calendar and work-
load. The Committee is concerned that the Court adequately prepare
for the transition of cases to the small claims court in order to con-
tinue its efficient and timely disposition of cases. :

Additionally, the Committee is concerned that the court provide
maximum sceess with minimum inconvenience to parties in the small
claims court, particularly consumers who are subject to risk of job
or pay loss. Thus, the court may consider it practical to expand its

56~728 0 — 86 - 8
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evening sessions and to adopt a half day scheduling system. Evening
sessions tend to minimize both business and consumer risk of loss.
Moreover, the near certainty of schedule is beneficial to both the court
and the parties.

Finally, the Committee is concerned that the small claims court
insure the changes in its jurisdictional limit and schedule are pub-
licized throughout the District of Columbia.

SUMMARY

These bills address both Home Rule concerns and the quality of
efficiency of the local judicial process. These bills neither create any"
new authority, nor require any additional spending,

Coayrrree Vore

On June 28, 1984 the Full Committee, with o quorum present, took
up the measure and passed it by a unanimous voice vote,

Staresexts REQuirep BY Rure XII(1) (3) or House RuLes
OversiGaT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee’s oversight firidings with respect to the matters with
which the legislation is concerned remain as a part of its continuing
congressional oversight required by the Constitution and specifically
provided for in the Home Rule Act (sections 601, 602, 604, and 731
of Public Law 93-198). o ,

CoyMmMIrTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS STUMMARY

No oversight findings and recommendations have been received
wiiich relate to this measure from the Committee on Government
Operations under clause 2(b) (2) of Rule X. ' )

INFLATIONARY InpACT

The bill, if enacted into law, will have no forseeable inflationary
impact on prices or costs in the operation of the national economy.

Buoeer AvrmoriTy

This legislation for the District of Columbia creates no new budget
authority or tax expenditures by the Federal Government. Therefore,
a statement required by section 308(a) of the Congressional Budget
and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 is not necessary. )

CoxoressioNan Bupeer Orrrce—Cost ESTIMATE

U.S. Concress,
Coxncressionan Buncer QFFICE,
Washington, D.C., July 6,198},

Hon. RoNvaro V. DELLuMs, - .
Chairman, Committee on the Disirict of Columbia. U.S. House of Rep-

resentatives, Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C.

Dgear Mr. Crarrsan : The Congressional Budget Office has reviewed °

H.R. 5951, the District of Columbia Judicial Appointment Authority
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Act of 1984, as ordered reported by the ITouse Committee on the Dis-
trict of Columbia, June 28, 1984. We estimate no significant budget
impact to federal, state or local governments would result from enact-
ment of this bill.

H.R. 5951 amends the District of Columbia Self-Government and
Governmental Reorganization Act to allow the Mayor of the District
of Columbia (D.C.), with the advice and consent of the D.C. Council,
to nominate and appoint judges of the D.C. Courts. Under current law,
the appointments are made by the President, with the advice and con-
sent of the Senate. The bill also changes the D.C. Judicial Nomination
Commission and the D.C. Commission on Judicial Disabilities and
Tenure from seven-member commissions with some members serving
terms of different lengths, to five-member commissions with all mem-
bers serving six-year terms.

H.R. 5951 also expands the jurisdiction of the Small Claims and
Conciliation Branch of the Superior Court to include any action for
the recovery of sums of money not exceeding $2,000. Based on informa-
tion from the Executive Office of the D,C. Courts, we expect that enact-
ment of this provision would increase the calendar of the small claims
court, but decrease by a corresponding amount the calendar of the civil
court. This shift in jurisdiction is not expected to have any signifcant
budget impacts to the D.C. government.

Ifg you wish further details on this estimate, we will be pleased to
provide them.

Sincerely,
Ruvorer G. PENNER

Cuances v ExistiNg Liaw Mape sy tue Bron, As REPORTED

In compliance with clause 8 of Rule XIIT of the Rules of the House
of Representatives, changes in existing law made by the bili, as re-
ported, are shown as follows (existing law proposed to be omitted is
enclosed in black brackets, new matter is printed in italic, existing law
in which no change is proposed is shown in roman) :

THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SELF-GOVERNMENT
AND GOVERNMENTAL REORGANIZATION ACT

* * P * * * %
TITLE IV-—-THE DISTRICT CHARTER
* * * * % % ®

Parr C—Trr Jopiciary

Sko.43L (a) * & e oo FOWES

& * * * % * *

(e) (1) No person may be appointed to the Tenure Commission
unless he— :
(A) is a citizen of the United States;
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(B) is a bona fide resident of the District and has maintained
an equal place of abode in the District for at least ninety days
immediately prior to his appointment; and '

(C) is not an officer or employee of the legislative branch or of
an executive or military department or agency of the United
States (listed in sections 101 and 102 of title 5 of the United
States Code) ; and (except with respect to the person appointed
or designated according to paragraph (8) (E) is not an officer or -
employee of the judicial branch of the United States, or an officer:
gr em}g))loyee of the District government (including its judicial

ranch). :

(2) Any vacancy on the Tenure Commission shall be filled in the
same manner in which the original appointment was made. Any per-
son so appointed to fill a vacancy occurring other than upon the expira-
tion of a priorterm shall serve only for the remainder of the unexpired
term of his predecessor.

(3) In addition to all other qualifications listed in this section, law-
yer members of the Tenure Commission shall have the qualifications
prescribed for persons appointed as judges of the District of Columbia
courts. Members of the Tenure Commission shall be appointed as
follows:

[(A) One member shall be appointed by the President of the
United States.J

£(B)1 (4) Two members shall be appointed by the Board of
Governors of the unified District of Columbia Bar, both of whom
shall have been engaged in the practice of law in the District for at
least five successive years preceding their appointment.

[(C) Two members shall be appointed by the Mayor, one of
whom shall not be a lawyer.J

(B) One member shall be appoinied by the Mayor, and shall
be a lawyer.

E(D)3 (0) One member shall be appointed by the Council, and
shall not be a lawyer.

» E(E)J (P) One member shall be appointed by the [chief judge
of the United States District Court} Disirict of Columbia Joint
Conumittee on Judicial Adminisiration for the District of Co-
lumbia, and such member shall be an active or retired [Federal]
District of Columbia Court judge serving in the District.
No person may serve at the same time on both the District of Columbia
Judicial Nomination Commission and on the District of Columbia
Cormission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure.
#* * * * * %* *

NOMINATION AND APPOINTAMENT OF JUDGES

Sec. 433. (n) Except as provided in section 434(d) (1), the [Presi-
dent Mayor shall nominate, from the list of persons recommended
to him by the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission
established under section 434, and, by and with the advice and consent
of the [Senate], Council appoint all judges of the District of Colum-
bia courts,

(b) No person may be nominated or appointed a judge of a District
of Columbia court unless he—
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(1) is a citizen of the United States: '

(2) is an active member of the unified District of Columbia
Bar and has been engaged in the active practice of law in the
District for the five years immediately preceding his nomination
or for such five years has been on the faculty of a law school in
the District, or has been employed as a lawyer by the United
States or the District of Columbia government;

(8) is a bona fide resident of the District of Columbia and has
maintained an actual place of abode in the District for at least
ninety days immediately prior to his nomination, and shall retain
such residency as long as he serves as such judge, except judges
appointed prior to the effective date of this part who retain
residency as required by section 1501 (a) of title 11 of the District
of Columbia Code shall not be required to be residents of the
District to be eligible for reappointment or to serve any term to
which reappointed ;

(4) is recommended to the [President], A ayor, for such nomi-
nation and appointment, by the District of Columbia Judicial
Nomination Commission ; and

{(5) has not served, within a period of two years prior to his
nomination, as a member of the Tenure Commission or of the
District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission.

(¢) Not lessthan three months prior to the expiration of his term of
office, any judge of the District of Columbia courts may file with the
Tenure Commission a declaration of candidacy for reappointment. If
- declaration is not so filed by any judge, a vacancy shall result from
the expiration of his term of office and shall be filled by appointment as
provided in subsections (4) and (b). If a declaration is so filed, the
Tenure Commission shall, not less than thirty days prior to the ex-
piration of the declaring candidate’s term of office, prepare and sub-
mit to the [President] Afaeyor a written evaluation of the declaring
candidate’s performance during his present term of office and his fitness
for reappointement to another term. If the Tenure Commission deter-
mines the declaring candidate to be exceptionally well qualified or well
gualified for reappointment to another ferm, then the term of such
declaring candidate shall be automatically extended for another full
term, subject to mandatory retirement, suspension. or removal. If the
Tenure Commission determines the declaring candidate to be qualified
for reappointment to another term, then the FPresident Mayor may
nominate such candidate, in which case the [President) Mayor shall
submit to the [Senate] Council for advice and consent the renomina-
tion of the declaring candidate as judge. If the [President] Mayor
determines not to so nominate such declaring candidate, he shall nomi-
nate another candidate for such position onlv in accordance with the
provisions of sibsections (a) and (k). If the Tennre Commission deter-
mines the declaring candidate to be unqualified for reappointment to
another term. then the [President] Afayor shall not submit to the
[Senate]} Council for advice and consent the renomination of the de-
claring candidate as judge and such jndge shall not be eligible for
reappointment or appointment as a judge of a District of Columbia
court. ~
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DISTRICT OF COLTUMBIA JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION

Sec. 434. (a) There is established for the District of Columbia the
District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission (hereafter in
this section referred to as the “Commission”). The Commission shall
consist of [seven] five members selected in accordance with the provi-
sions of subsection (b). Such members shall serve for terms of six
vears [, except that the member selected in accordance with subsection
(b) (4) (A) shall serve for five years: of the members first selected in
accordance with subsection (b) (4)(B). one member shall serve for
three years and one member shall serve for six years: of the members
" first selected in accordance with subsection (b) (4) (C). one member
shall serve for a term of three vears and one member shall serve for
five yvears: the member first selected in accordance with subsection
{b) (4) (D) shall serve for six years: and the meniber first appointed
in accordance with subsection (b) (4) (E) shall serve for six years.J.
In making the respective first appointments according to subsections
(L) (4)(B) and (b) (4) (C), the Mavor and the Board of Governors
of the unified District of Columbia Bar shall designate, at the time
of such appointments, which member shall serve for the shorter term
and which member shall serve for the longer term.

(b) (1) * * *

%

* * * * ® *

(4) In addition to all other qualifications listed in this section, law-
yer members of the Commission shall have the qualifications pre-
seribed for persons appointed as judges for the District of Columbia
courts. Members of the Cominission shall be appointed as follows:

E(A) One member shall be appointed by the President of the
United States.}

L(B)] (4) Two members shall be appointed by the Board of
Governors of the unified District of Columbia Bar, both of whom
shall have been engaged in the practice of law in the District for
at least five successive years preceding their appointment.

E(C) Two members shall be appointed by the Mayor, one of
whom shall not be a lawyer.}

(B) One member shall be appoinied by the Mayor, and shall
be a lawyer.

E(D)J (C) One member shall be appointed by the Council, and
shall not be a lawyer. .

L(E)J (D) One member shall be appointed by the [chief judge
of the United States District Court for the District of Columbia,}
District of Columbia Courts Joint Committee on Judicial Admin-
istration, and such member shall be an active or retired [Federal]
District of Columbia Court judge serving in the District.

& * * * * % *

(d) (1) In the event of a vacancy in any position of the judge of a
District of Columbiza court. the Commission shall, within thirty days
following the oceurrence of such vacancy. submit to the [President.
Mayor, for possible nomination and appointment, a list of three per-
sons for each vacancy. If more than one vacancy exists at one given
time, the Commission must submit lists in which no person is named
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more than once and the {President} M/ ayor may select more than one
nominee from one list. Whenever a vacancy will occur by reason of the
expiration of such a judge’s term of office, the Commission’s list of
nominees shall be submitted to the [President)] Mayor not less than
thirty days prior to the occurrence of such vacancy. In the event the
[ President] Afayor fails to nominate, for [Senate] Council confirma-~
tion, one of the persons on the list submitted to him under this section
within sixty days after receiving such list. the Commission shall
nominate. and with the advice and consent of the [Senate.J Council,
appoint one of those persons to fill the vacancy for which such list was
originally submitted to the [President.] & ayor.

(2) In the event any person recommended by the Commission to
the [President] Afayor requests that his recommendation be with-
drawn, dies. or in any other way becomes disqualified to serve as a
judge of the District of Columbia courts, the Commission shall
promptly recommend to the [President} A/ayor one person to replace
the person originally recommended.

(8) In no nstance shall the Commission recommend any person,
who in the event of timely nomination following a recommendation by
the Commission, does not meet, upon such nomination, the qualifica-
tions specified in section 438, .

* * * L * * *

Secrion 1321 or Trree 11, Districr oF Coruapia CoDE

§ 11-1321. Exclusive jurisdiction of small claims.

The Small Claims and Conciliation Branch has exclusive jurisdie-
tion of any action within the jutisdiction of the Superior Court which
is only for the recovery of money, if the amount in controversy does
not exceed [$750,F $2,000, exclusive of interest, attorney fees, protest
fees, and costs. An action which affects an interest in real property may
not be brought in the Branch. If a counterclaim, cross claim, or any
other elaim or any defense, affecting an interest ta real property, is
made in an action brought in the Branch, the action shall be certified
to the Civil Division.

* * * * * * %

O



MARKUP ON H.R. 2050 AND H.R. 3370

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 1985

‘ Houst OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION, : -
CommMITTEE ON THE DisTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
, . Washington, DC.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 10:05 a.m., in room
1310, Longworth House Office Building, Hon. Mervyn M. Dymally
(chaurman of the subcommittee) presiding.
Present: Representative Dymally.
Also present: Edward C. Sylvester, Jr., staff director; Donald M.
Temple, senior staff counsel; and Donn G. David, senior legislative

associate.
[The clean bill, H.R. 3560, follows:]
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R. 3560

To require criminal prosecutions concerning violations of the laws of the District

of Columbia to be conducted in the name of the District, to provide perma-
nent authority for hearing commissioners in the District of Uolumbia courts,
to modify certain procedures of the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination
Commission and the District of Coluinbia Commission on Judicial Disabilities
and Tenure, and for other purposes,

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
OcroBrr 11, 1985

Mr. Dymarsy introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee

To

1
2

on the Distriet of Columbia

A BILL

require criminal prosecutions concerning violations of the
laws of the District of Columbia to be conducted in the
name of the District, to provide permanent authority for
hearing commissioners in the District of Columbis, courts, to
modify certain procedures of the District of Columbia Judi-
cial Nomination Commission and the District of Columbia
Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure, and for
other purposes.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representa~

tives of the United States of America in Congress assembled,
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SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as the “District of Columbia
Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985".

SEC. 2. CONDUCT OF PROSECUTIONS IN THE DISTRICT.

{(2) ConpUOT OF PROSECUTIONS.—Section 23-101 of
title 23 of the District of Columbia Code is amended by strik-
ing out subsections (c), (d), (e), and (f) and inserting in lieu
thereof the following:

“(c) Except as otherwise provided by law, aﬁ other
criminal prosecutions for offenses under the laws of the Dis-
trict of Columbia and the laws of the United States applicable
exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be conducted in
the name of the District of Columbia by the United States
Attorney for the District of Columbia or his or her assistants,

“(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, pros-
ecutions for offenses under the laws of the District ef Colum-
bia and the laws of the United States applicable exclusively
to the District of Columbia shall be conducted in the name of
the District of Columbia.”.

(b) Errrcr oF CmANGES IN CoNDUOT OF PROSECU-
TIONS IN THF DISTRICT.—No prosecution, administrative

action, or other proceeding lawfully commenced under any

 law of the United States, any law of the United States appli-

cable exclusively to the District of Columbia, or any law of
the District of Columbia shall abate solely by reason of the
taking effect of any provision of subsection (a), but such

OUR 3560 1§
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action or proceeding shall be continued with such substitu-
tions as to parties as may be appropriate.

(¢) AnNuAL REPORT ON PrOSECUTIONS.—Not later
than March 1 of each year, the United States attorney for the
District of Columbia shall compile and make available an
annual report concerning prosecutions, under the laws of thé
District of Columbia and the laws of the United States appli-
cable exclusively to the District of Columbia, conducted by
the Office of the United States attorney for the District of
Columbis in the previous calendar year. Such report shall
include the number of prosecutions and convictions by cate-
gory and nature of offense, and shall include any recommen-
dations concerning the criminal justice system in the District
of Columbia.

SEC. 3. HEARING COMMISSIONERS.

Section 11-1732 of title 11 of the District of Columbia
Code is amended to read as follows: :
#§11-1732. Hearing commissioners.

“(2) The chief judge of the Superior Clourt may appoint
and remove hearing commissioners who shall serve in the
Superior Court and perform the duties enumerated in subsec-
tion (c) of this section and such other duties as are consistent
with the Constitution and laws of the United States and of
the District of Columbia and are assigned by rule of the

Superior Court.

SR 3560 18
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“(b) No individual may be appointed or serve as a hear-

ing commissioner under this section unless such individual
has been a member of the bar of the District of Columbia for

at least three years.

“(c) A hearing commissioner, when specifically desig-

nated by the chief judge of the Superior Court, may perform
the following functions:

“(1) Administer oaths and affirmations and take
acknowledgments.

“(2) Determine conditions of release and pretrial
detention pursuant to the provisions of title 23 of the
District of Columbia Code (relating to criminal proce- -
dures).

“(3) Conduct preliminary examinations in all
criminal cases to determine if there is probable cause
to believe that an offense has been committed and that
the accused committed it.

“(4) Subject to the provisions of subsection (d),
with the consent of the parties involved, make findings
in uncontested proceedings, and in contested hearings
in the civil, criminal, and family divisions of the Supe-
rior Court.

“(d)(1) With respect to proceedings and hearings under

24 subsection (c)(4), a rehearing of the case, or a review of the

25 hearing commissioner’s findings, may be made by & judge of

+ O 360 I
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5
the appropriate division sua sponte and shall he made upon a
motion of one of the parties, which motion shall be filed
within ten days after the judgment. An appeal to the District
of Columbia Court of Appeals may be made only after a
review hearing is held in the Superior Court.

“(2)(A) In any case brought under sections 11-1101(1),
(8), (10), or (11) involving the establishment or enforcement
of child support, or in any case seeking to modify an existing
child support order, where a hearing commissioner in the
Family Division of the Superior Court finds that there is an
existing duty of support, the hearing commissioner shall con-
duct & hearing on support, make findings, and enter judg-
ment.

“(B) If in a case under subparagraph (4), the hearing
commissioner finds that a duty of support exists and makes a
finding that the case involves complex issues requiring }udi-
cial resolution, the hearing commissioner shall establish a
temporary support obligation and refér unresolved issues to a
judge.

(0) In cases under subparagraphs (A) and (B) in which
the hearing commissioner finds that there is a duty of support
and the individual owing that duty has been served or given
notice of the proceedings under any applicable statute or
court rule, if that individual fails to appear or otherwise re-

spond, the hearing commissioner shall enter a default order.

- QBR 3560 1
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“(D) A rehearing or review of the hearing commission-
er’s findings in a case under subparagraphs (A) and (B) may
be made by a judge of the Family Division sua sponte. The
findings of the hearing commissioner shall constitute a final
order of the Superior Court.”.

SEC. 4. APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DiS-
TRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS.

Section 11-1703 of title 11 of the District of Columbia

Code is amended—
(1) by striking out subsection (b);
(2) by redesignating subsection (¢) as subsection

{d); and

(3) by inserting after subsection (a) the following
new subsections:

“(b) The Executive Officer shall be appointed, and sub-
ject to removal, by the Joint Committee on Judicial Adminis-"
tration with the approval of the chief judges of the District of
Columbia courts. In making such appointment the Joint
Committee shall consider experience and special fraining in
administrative and executive positions and familiarity with
court procedures.

“(c) The Executive Officer shall be a bona fide resident
of the District of Columbia or become a resident not more

than 180 days after the date of appointment.”.

ofiR 3560 1B
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SEC. 5. MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF JUDGES.

Section 431(0) of the District of Columbia Self-Govern-
ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended by
striking out “‘seventy”’ and inserting in lieu thereof “seventy-
four”.

SEC. 6. APPOINTMENT PANEL FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE.

(2) COMPOSITION OF APPOINTMENT PANEL.—Section
303 of the District of Columbia Court Reform and Criminal
Procedure Act of 1970 (D.C. Code, 1-2708) is amended in
subsection (b)(1)—

(1) by striking out subparagraph (A); and

(2) by redesignating subparagraphs (8), (C), (D),
and (E) as subparagraphs (A), ®B), (€), and (D), re~
spectively.

(b) PresminGg Orrroer.—Section 303 of such Act
(D.C. Code, 1-2708) is further amended in subsection (b)(2)
by striking out ‘“Chief Judge of the United States Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit” and inserting in
lieu thereof “Chief Judge of the District of Columbia Court
of Appeals”.

SEC. 7. REORGANIZATION OF AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY.

(a) AuprTOR-MASTER.—Section 11-1724 of title 11 of
the Distriet of Columbia Code is amended—

(1) by striking out ‘(1) audit and state fiduciary
accounts,”; and

RER 3560 1
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8
(2) by respectively redesignating clauses (2) and

(8) as clauses “(1)"" and “(2)".

(b) RecisTeER OF WiLLs.—Section 11-2104(a) of title
11 of the Distriot of Columbia Code is amended—

(1) in paragraph (2) by striking out “and’ after
the semicolon;

(2) in paragraph (3) by striking out the period and
inserting in lieu thereof “; and”; and ’

(8) by inserting at the end thereof the following
new paragraph:

“(4) audit and state fiduciary accounts.”.

SEC. 8. ELIMINATION OF DUPLICATE JUDICIAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING REQUIREMENT,

(a) TERMINATION OF FEDERAL DiscLosURe RE-
QUIREMENTS.—Section 803 of the Ethies in Government
Act of 1978 (28 U.8.C. App. 301) is amended by inserting at
the end thereof the following new subsection:

“(h) The provisions of this Act shall not apply to any
judicial officer or employee of the Superior Court of the Dis-
triet of Columbia or the District of Columbia Court of Ap-
peals.”.

(b) TecENicAL AND CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—
Section 308(9) of such Act (28 U.8.0. App. 308(9)) is
amended by striking out “courts of the District of Columbia’.

ol 3360 T
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SEC. 9. CERTIFICATION QF QUESTIONS OF LAW.

Subchapter IT of Chapter 7, title 11, District of Colum-
bia Code, is amended by inserting after section 11-722 the
following new section:

“8 Sec. 11-723. Ceriification of Questions of Law.

“(a) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may
answer questions of law certified to it by the Supreme Court
of the United States, a Court of Appeals of the United .
States, or the highest appellate court of any State, if there
are involved in any proceeding before any such certifying
court questions of law of the District of Columbia which may
be determinative of the cause pending in such certifying court
and as to which it appears to the certifying court there is no.
controlling precedent in the decisions of the District of Co-
lumbia Court of Appeals.

“(b) This section may be invoked by an order of any of
the courts referred to in subsection (a) upon the court’s
motion or upon motion of any party to the cause.

“(c) A certification order shall set forth (1) the question
of law to be answered; anci (2) a statement of all facts rele-
vant to the questions certified and the nature of the contro-
versy in \which the questions arose.

“Ud) A certification order shall be prepared by the certi-
fying court and forwarded to the District of Columbia Court
of Appeals. The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may

require the original or copies of all or such portion of the

SR 3560 1§
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record before the certifying court as are considered necessary
to a determination of the questions certified to it.

“{e) Fees and costs shall be the same as in appeals
docketed before the District of Columbia Court of Appeals
and shall be equally divided between the parties’ unless pre-
cluded by statute or by order of the certifying court.

“(f) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may pre?
scribe the rules of procedure concerning the answering and
certification of questions of law under this section.

“(g) The written opinion of the District of Columbia
Court of Appeals stating the law governing any questions
certified under subsection (a) shall be sent by the clerk to the
certifying court and to the parties.

“(h)(1) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals,.on
its own motion or the motion of any party, may order certifi-
cation of questions of law to the highest court of any State
under the conditions deseribed in subsection (a).

“(2) The procedures for certification from the District of

‘Columbia te a State shall be those provided in the laws of

that State.”.
SEC. 10, PUBLIC ACCESS TO MATERIALS OF JUDICIAL NOMI-
NATION COMMISSION.
Section 434(c)(3) of the District of Columbia Self-Gov-
ernment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended

by striking out the last sentence and inserting in lieu thereof:

. OHR 3560 1"
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“Information, records, a,nd.other materials furnished to or de-
veloped by the Commission in the performance of its duties
under this section shall be privileged and confidential. The
District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act and section
552 of title 5, United States Code, (known as the Freedom of
Information Act) shall not apply to any such materials.”.

SEC. 11. MEETINGS OF THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMIS-

SION.

Section 434(c)(1) of the District of Columbia Self-Gov-
ernment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended
by inserting at the end thereof “Meetings of the Commission
may be closed to the public. Section 742 of this Act shall not
apply to meetings of the Commission.”.

SEC. 12. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF JUDICIAL RECOMMEN-
DATIONS.

Section 434(d) of the Distnict of Columbia Self-Govern-
ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended by
inserting at the end thereof the foll;)wing new paragraph:

“(4) Upon submission to the President, the name of any
individual recommended under this subsection shall be made

public by the Judicial Nomination Commission.”.

SER 4560 i
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SEC. 13. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION TO THE JU-

DICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION.

Section 11-1528 of title 11, District of Columbia Code,
is amended by striking out all of subsection (a) and inserting
in lieu thereof the following:

“(a)(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the filing of papers
with, and the giving of testimony before, the Commission
shall be privileged. Subject to paragraph (2), hearings befors
the Commission, the record thereof, and materials and papers
filed in connection with such hearings shall be confidential.

“(2)(A) The judge whose conduet or health is the subject
of any proceedings under this subchapter may disclose or au-
thorize the disclosure of any information under paragraph (1.

“(B) With respect to a prosecution of a witness for per-
jury or on review of a decision of the Commission, the record
of hearings before the Commission and all papers filed in con-
nection with such hearing shall be disclosed to the extent
required for such prosecution or review.

“(C) Upon request, the Commission shall disclose, on a
privileged and confidential basis, to the District of Columbia
Judicial Nomination Commission any information under para-
graph (1) concerning any judge being considered by such
nomination commission for elevation to the District of Clo-
tumbia Court of Appeals or for chief judge of a District of

Columbis court.”.

SHE 350 1
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SEC. 14. REAPPOINTMENT TO JUDICIAL OFFICE.

Section 433(c) of the District of Columbis Self-Govern-
ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is arended—
(1) in the first sentence by striking out “three
months” and inserting in lieu thereof “six months”;
and

(2) in the second sentence, by striking out

_ “thirty” and inserting in lieu thereof “sixty”. -
SEC. 15. MODIFICATION OF JUDICIAL REAPPCINTMENT EVAL-

UATION CATEGORIES.

Section 433(c) of the Distriet of Columbia Self-Govern-
ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended in
the third sentence by striking ouf “exceptionally well-quali-
fied of”.

SEC. 16. SERVICES OF RETIRED JUDGES.

Section 11-1504(a) of title 11, District of Columbis
Code, is amended by striking out paragraphs (2) and (3) and
inserting after paragraph (1) the following new paragraph:

“(2) At any time prior to or after retirement, a judge
may request recommendation from the District of Columbia |
Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure (hereinafter
in this section referred to as the ‘‘Commission”) to be ap-

pointed as a senior judge in accordance with this section.”.

OHR 3560 1
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SEC. 17. EXTENSION OF PERIOD FOR SUBMITTING JUDICIAL
NOMINATIONS.

Section 434(d)(1) of the District of Columbia Self-Gov-
ernment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended
by striking out “thirty days” each place it appears and in-
serting in lieu thereof “sixty days”. |
SEC. 18. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Act shall take effect on the date of the enactment
of this Act.

@ER 3560 I
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Mr. Dymarry. The Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education
will come to order.

I would like to submit for the record my statement on H.R. 2050
and H.R. 33870,

[The prepared statement of Mr. Dymally follows:]

DEENIRS STATEENT
0F
JERVYR M. DYMALLY
COMITTEE O THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
CHAIP¥AL, SUBCOMAITTEE ON JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION
O
H.R. 2050 anp H.R. 3370
SUBCOMMITTEE  MARK-UPS
THURSDAY, OCTODER 17, 1885
- G:00 A¥.

600D MORNING!
THe SuBCOMMITTEE ON-JUDICIARY AND EDUCATION IS CALLED TO ORDER
T0 CONSIDER Two BILLS: H.R. 2050 awnp H.R, 3370.

EARLIER TH!S SESSION THE SUBCOMMITTEE FAVORABLY REPORTED TO THE
Futt Comuivree, H,R. 2946, A BILL 7O ESTABLISH A SEPARATE AND
INDEPENDENT JURY SYSTEM FOR THE DisTRICT oF CoLuMBlA, THIs BILL
woutp AMEND TiTLE 11 oF THE District oF CoLuMeia (ODE TO TRANSFER
CONTROL OVER LOCAL JURIES FRoM THE U.S. Drstrict Court 1o THE DisTrICT
of CoLUMBIA SUPERIOR COURT AND TO FACILITATE THE IMPLEMENTATLON OF A
"OHE DAY ONE TRIAL" JURY SYSTEM LOCALLY.

Simirar To B.R, 2986, THE BILLS BEFORE US THIS MORNING ADDRESS
BOTH HOME BULE CONCERNS AND THE IMPROVEMENT AND EFFICIENCY OF THE LOCAL
JUDICIAL SYSTEM

H.R, 2057 1s A rernTrODUCTION OF H.R, 3368, A BILL INTRODUCED AND
PASSED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IN THE 93TH LonsRESS, 1T wouLp
TRANSFER PAROLE OVER D1sTRICT OF CotumBia CODE OFFENDERS IN FEDERAL
Prisons FroM THE U.S. ParoLe Commission 7o THE DisTRicT oF COLUMBIA
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ParoLe Boarp, MoST IMPORTANT. IT SEEKS TO RESOLVE A LONGSTANDING
LEGAL PROBLEM IN THE PAROLE AREA.

THErRE ARE oVER 1,700 District oF CoLuMBia CODE OFFENDERS HOUSED
in Feperat Bureau oF Prison FACILITiIES. MALE DisTricT of CoLuMBiA
_CoDE OFFENDERS ARE PLACED IN FEDERAL FACILITIES FOR SELECTIVE CUSTODY
AND VARIOUS OTHER REASONS, FEMALE DiSTRICT oF COLUMBIA OFFENDERS
SENTENCED TO GREATER THAN ONE YEAR TERMS ARE PLACED IN FEDERAL FACILI-
TiES, THIS IS DUE TO THE ABSENCE OF A LOCAL PENAL FACILITY FOR
FEMALE OFFENDERS, MOST OF THESE FEMALE OFFENDERS ARE CONFINED AT
AipersoN, VEesT Virginia  over 300 MiLes FrRoM THE DisTRicT oF COLUMBIA,
{THERS ARE CONFINED AS FAR AWAY AS TEXAS.

UNDER PRESENT LAW. AT Sectron 24-209 oF tuE DisTRicT oF COLUMBIA
LoDE, THE PLACE OF AN OFFENDER'S CONFINEMENT DETERMINES PAROLE
AUTHORITY, THIS LAW IS CONTRARY TO CURRENT FEDERAL-STATE PAROLE
PRACTICES., AccorDING TO TRE UN1TED StaTES PAROLE CoMMIssion, THE
DisTRICT OF COLUMBIA 1S THE ONLY GOVERNMENT HOUSING INMATES iN FEDERAL
CORRECTION INSTITUTIONS WHICH DOES NOT RETAIN PAROLE AUTHORITY, As
A RESULT OF THIS PRACTICE SEVERAL FEDERAL LAWSUITS BY BOTH MALE AND
FeMALE DisTrIcT OF CoLumBia CODE OFFENDERS IN FEDERAL PRISONS HAVE
BEEN FILED,

AS WE CONSIDER THIS BILL SEVERAL POINTS ARE WORTH NOTING, FIRST,
SINCE THE HOUSE PASSED THIS BiLL IN THE LAST ConGRESs THE DISTRICT OF
CoLUMBTA HAS REVISED ITS PAROLE GUIDELINES, CONSISTENT WITH CERTAIN
RECOMMENDATIONS ‘MADE BY SENATOR ARLEN SPECTOR AND UNITED STATES
Atrtorney FOR THE DistricT ofF CoLumBiA, JosePH DIGENOVA, SECOND, THE
PRISON OVERCROWDING PROBLEM IN THE DISTRICT HAS RESULTED IN AN
INCREASED NUMBER OF DIsTRICT OF COLUMBIA INMATES BEING TRANSFERRED TO
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. FEpcraL PRIsons, THIRD. CONGRESS RECENTLY PASSED THE COMPREHENSIVE
CriMe ConTrOL AcT oF 1983, WHICH WOULD ABOLISH FEDERAL PAROLE AND
THE Un1TeD STATES ParoLE Commission 1y 1991, ‘

FinaLLy, Section 24-209 BecaME LAW ALMOST 50 YEARS AGO AND
40 vears prior 70 THE HoME RuLe Act. MOREOVER, 1TS LANGUAGE REMAINS
© AMBIGUOUS, FOR EXAMPLE, NEITHER SECTION 24-209 NOR ITS LEGISLATIVE
HISTORY ANSWERS WHETHER THE UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSION SHOULD
ApPLY D1sTRICT OF COLUMBIA PAROLE STANDARDS WHEN IT CONSIDERS PAROLE
For DisTRicT ofF CoLuMBIA CODE OFFENDERS., GIVEN THIS HISTORY,
APPROPRIATE AMENDMENT 1S OVERDUE,

LAW SUITS FILED IN RESPONSE TO THIS PROVISION REMAIN UNSOLVED
AND CONTINUE TO CONSUME TIME AND EXPENSE, THIS LEGISLATION PROVIDES
A PRACTICAL AND LEGALLY SOUND REMEDRY TO THIS LONGSTANDING PROBLEM.

H.R, 3370, THE ProsecuTorisL AND JubiciaL EFFrciency Act oF 1985,
IS A BILL WHICH EVOLVES IN LARGE PART FROM RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
DistricT oF CoruMBiA COURT Stupy COMMITTEE (UNDER THE CHAIRMANSHIP .OF

Hr, CHarLEs Horsky) anp THE DisTricT oF CoLumsia COURTS.

THIS BILL SEEKS TO CLARIFY THAT DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CODE MATTERS
DO NOT "ARISE UNDER” THE LAWS OF THE UNITED StaTES AND DISTRICT OF
CoLumsia CODE OFFENDERS ARE CRIMES AGAINST THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
NOT AGAINST THE UNITED STATES,

ALso, 1T WOULD AUTHORIZE HEARING COMMISSIONERS FOR THE COURT OM
A PERMANENT BASIS, IMPROVE JUDICTAL NOMINATION AND TENURE COMMISSION
PROCEDURES AND OTHER MATTERS,

THESE BILLS COME BEFORE THE SUBCOMMITTEE THROUGH BIPARTISAN
COOPERATION, THEY HAVE BEEN GIVEN SERIOUS SCRUTINY AND CERTAIN
RECOMMENDATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE WHICH WILL IMPROVE THEM. Thus, 1

WILL BE INTRODUCING AN AMENDMENT IN THE NATURE OF A SUBSTITUTE 50
REFLECTING THESE CHANGES,
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Chairman Dymarry. The subcommittee is considering H.R. 2050
on the powers of the D.C. Parole Board and H.R. 3370 on court pro-
cedures, and other matters.

I have an amendment in the nature of a substitute, reflecting bi-
partisan concerns which modify H.R. 3370. Without objection, that
amendment will be approved and incorporated in a clean bill. The
clean bill is numbered H.R. 3560.

In the absence of a quorum and without objection, as chairman
of the subcommittee, I will refer H.R. 2050 and H.R. 3370 and H.R.
3660 to the full committee for such action as they may deem appro-
priate.

The subcommittee has already voted to report to the full commit-
tee H.R. 2717, the independent jury system bill, for which a clean
bill, H.R. 2946, incorporates amendments proposed by Mr. Bliley
and adopted by the subcommittee.

Without objection, H.R. 2946 will also be referred fo the full com-
mittee. I take this action in my capacity as chairman, with the
hope that the full committee will take the necessary action to send
these bills out of committee.

The meeting is adjourned.

[Whereupon, at 10:07 a.m., the subcommittee was adjourned, sub-
ject to the call of the Chair.]



COMMITTEE MARKUP OF THE FOLLOWING BILLS
EN BLOC: H.R. 2050, H.R. 2946, AND H.R. 3578

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 1985

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE ON THE DisTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
Washington, DC.

The committee met, pursuant to call, at 9:15 a.m. in room 1310,
Longworth House Office Building, Hon. Ronald V. Dellums (chair-
man of the committee) presiding.

Present: Representatives Dellums, Fauntroy, Mazzoli, Stark,
Barnes, Dymally, Wheat, McKinney, and Combest.

Staff present: Edward C. Sylvester, Jr., staff director; Robert B,
Brauer, senior staff assistant; Donald M. Temple, senior staff coun-
sel; Sandra Fiske and Julius Hobson, Jr., staff assistants; Donn G.
Davis, senior legislative associate; John Gnorski, minority staff di-
rector; and Ronald P. Hamm, minority staff assistant.

[Thebill, H.R. 3578, follows along with a section-by-section analysis:]

[This markup may also be found in serial No. 99-6 hearing. H.R.
2946 is the clean bill of H.R. 2717.]

(247)



248

9975 CONGRESS
i 1 R, 3578

To provide permanent authority for hearing commissioners in the District of
Columbia courts, to modify certain procedures ol the District of Columbia
Judicial Nomination Commission and the District of Columbia Commission
on Judicial Disabilities and Tenurs, and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

OcroBER 17, 1985

Mr. Dymarvy introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee
on the District of Columbia

To provide permanent authority for hearing commissioners in
the District of Columbia courts, to modify certain proce-
dures of the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Com-
mission and the Distriet of Columbia Commission on Judi-
cial Disabilities and Tenure, and for other purposes.

Be il enacted by the Senate and House of Representa-
tives of the United States of America in Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as the “District of Columbia

[ B - - B

Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985”.
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2
SEC. 2, ANNUAL REPORT ON PROSECUTIONS.

Not later than March 1 of each year, the United States
attorney for the District of Columbia shall compile and make
available an annual report concerning prosecutions, under the
laws of the District of Columbia and the laws of the United
States applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia,
conducted by the Office of the United States attorney for the
District of Columbia in the previous calendar year. Such
report shall include the number of prosecutions and convic-
tions by category and nature of offense, and shall include any
recommendations concerning the criminal justice system in
the District of Columbia.

SEC. 3. HEARING COMMISSIONERS.

Section 11-1732 of title 11 of the Distriet of Columbia
Code is amended to read as follows:

“§ 11-1732. Hearing commissioners,

“(a) The chief judge of the Superior Court may appoint
and remove hearing commissioners who shall serve in the
Superior Court and perform the duties enumerated in subsec-
tion (c) of this section and such other duties as are consistent
with the Constitution and laws of the United States and of
the District of Columbia and are assigned by rule of the
Superior Court.

“(b) No individual may be appointed or serve as a hear-

ing commissioner under this section unless such individual

iR 3578 1A
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3
1 has been & member of the bar of the District of Columbia for
2 af least three years.
3 “(e) A hearing commissioner, when specifically desig-
4 nated by the chief judge of the Superior Court, may perform

5 the following functions:

6 “(1) Administer oaths and affirmations and take
7 acknowledgments. ;

8 “(2) Determine conditions of release and pretrial

9 detention pursuant to the provisions of title 28 of the
10  * District of Columbia Code (relating to criminal proce-
11 dures). _

12 “(3) Conduct preliminary examinations in all
13 criminal cases to determine if there is probable cause
14 to believe that an offense has been committed and that
15 the accused committed it.

18 “(4) Subject to the provisions of subsection (d),
17 with the consent of the parties involved, make firdings
18 in uncontested proceedings, and in contested hearings
19 in the civil, eriminal, and family divisions of the Supe-
20 rior Court. '
21 “(d)(1) With respect to proceedings and hearings under

22 subsection (c)(4), a rehearing of the case, or a review of the
23 hearing commissioner’s findings, may be made by a judge of
24 the appropriate division sua sponte and shall be made upon a

25 motion of one of the parties, which motion shall be filed

IR A
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4
within ten days after the judgment. An appeal to the District
of Columbia Court of Appeals may be made only after a

review hearing is held in the Superior Court.

N S

"(2)(A) In any case brought under sections 11-1101 (1),

(8), (10), or (11) involving the establishment or enforcement

Ot

of child support, or in any case seeking to modify an existing
child support order, where a hearing commissioner in the

Famib’r Division of the Superior Court finds that there is an

[ioNe s I - )

existing duty of support, the hearing commissioner shall con-
10 duct a hearing on support, make findings, and enter judg-
11 ment.

12 “(B) If in a case under subparagraph (A), the hearing
13 commissioner finds that a duty of support exists and makes a
14 finding that the case involves complex issues requiring judi-
15 cial resolution, the hearing commissioner shall establish 2
16 temporary support obligation and refer unresolved issues to a
17 judge.

18 “(C) In cases under subparagraphs (A) and-(B) in which
19 the hearing commissioner finds that there is a duty of support
20 and the individual owing that duty has been served or given
21 motice of the proceedings under any applicable statute or
22 court rule, if that individual {ails to appear or otherwise re-
23 spond, the hearing commissioner shall enter o default order.
24 “(D) A rehearing or review of the hearing commission-

25 er’s findings in a case under subparagraphs (A) and (B) may

56-728 0 ~ 86 - 9
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5
be made by a judge of the Family Division sua sponte. The

findings of the hearing commissioner shall constitute a final

order of the Superior Court.”.

SEC: 4. APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DIS-
TRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS.

Section 11-1703 of title 11 of the District of Columbia
Code is amended—

(1) by striking out subsection (b);
(2) by redesignating subsection (c) as subsection

(d); and

(3) by inserting after subsection (a) the following
new subsections:

“(b) The Executive Officer shall be appointed, and sub-
ject to removal, by the Joint Committee on Judicial Adminis-
tration with the approval of the chief judges of the Distriet of
Columbia courts. In making such appointment the Joint
Committee shall consider experience and special training in
administrative and executive positions and familiarity with
court procedures.

“(¢) The Executive Officer shall be a bona fide resident
of the District of Columbia or become a resident not more
than 180 days after the date of appointment.”.

SEC. 5. MANDATORY RETIREMEN’I‘ AGE OF JUDGES.
Section 431(c) of the District of Columbia Self-Govern-

ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended by
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6
striking out “‘seventy’” and inserting in lieu thereof ‘seventy-
four.
" SEC. 6. APPOINTMENT PANEL FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE.
(8) CoMPOSITION OF APPOINTMENT PANEL.—Section
803 of the District of Columbia Court Reform and Criminal
Procedure Act of 1970 (D.C. Code, 1-2703) is amended in
subsection (b)(1)—
(1) by striking out subparagraph (A); and

(2) by redesignating subparagraphs (B), (0), (D),

and (E) as subparagraphs (A), (B), (C), and (D),

respectively.

(b) PresmiNe OrFICER.—Iection 303 of such Act
(D.C. Code, 1-2703) is further amended in subseetion (b)(2)
hy striking out “Chief Judge of the United States Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit” and inserting in
lieu thereof ‘“Chief Judge of the District of Columbia Court
of Appeals”.

SEC. 7. REORGANIZATION OF AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY.

(a) Aup1ITOR-MASTER.—Section 11-1724 of title 11 of
the District of Columbia Code is amended—

(1) by striking out “(1) audit and state fiduciary
accounts,”’; and
(2) by respectively designating clauses (2) and (3)

as clauses “(1)”’ and “(2)".
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(b) BEGISTER OF WILLS.—Section 11-2104(&) of title

11 of the District of Columbia Code is amended—
(1) in paragraph (2) by striking out “‘and” after
the semicolon;
(2) in paragraph (3) by striking out the period and
inserting in lieu thereof *“; and’’; and
(3) by inserting at the end thereof the following
new paragraph:
“(4) audit and state fiduciary accounts.”.
SEC. 8. ELIMINATION OF DUPLICATE JUDICIAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING REQUIREMENT.

(s} TeErMINATION OF FrEDERAL DIscLOSURE RE-
QUIREMENTS.—Section 303 of the Ethics in Government
Act of 1978 (28 U.S.C. App. 301) is amended by inserting at
the end thereof the following new subsection:

“(b) The provisions of this Act shall not apply to any
judicial officer or employee of the Superior Court of the
Distriet of Columbia or the Distriet of Columbia Court of
Appeals.”.

(b) TmcanicAL AND CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—
Section 308(9) of such Act (28 U.S.C. App. 308(9) is

amended by striking out “courts of the District of Columbia”.
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8
SEC. 9. CERTIFICATION OF QUESTIONS OF LAW.

Subchapter IT of Chapter 7, title 11, District of Colum-
bia Code, is amended by inserting after section 11~722 the
following new section:

“§ Sec. 11-723. Certification of Questions of Law.

“(a) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may
answer questions of law certified to it by the Supreme Court
of the United States, a Court of Appeals of the United
States, or the highest appellate court of any State, if there
are involved in any proceeding before any such certifying
court questions of law of the District of Columbia which may
be determinative of the cause pending in such certifying court
and as to which it appears to the certifying court there is no
controlling precedent in the decisions of the District of.
Columbia Court of Appeals.

“(b) This section may be invoked by an order of any of
the courts referred to in subsection (a) upon the court’s
motion or upon motion of any party to the cause.

“(c) A certification order shall set forth (1) the question
of law to be answered; and (2) a statement of all facts rele-
vant to the questions certified and the nature of the contro-
versy in which the questions arose.

“(d) A certification order shall be prepared by the certi-
{ying court and forwarded to the District of Columbia Court
of Appeals, The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may

require the original or copies of all or such portion of the
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record hefore the certifying court as are considered necessary
to a determination of the questions certified to it.

“(e) Fees and costs shall be the same as in appeals
docketed before the District of Columbia Court of Appeals
and shall be equally divided between the parties unless pre-
cluded by statute or by order of the certifying court.

“(f) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may pre-
scribe the rules of procedure concerning the answering and
certification of questions of law under this section.

“(g) The written opinion of the District of Coluinbia
Court of Appeals stating the law governing any questions
certified under subsection (a) shall be sent by the clerk to the
certifying court and to the parties.

“(h)(1) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals, on
its own motion or the motion of any purty, may order certifi-
cation of questions of law to the highest court of any State
under the conditions described in subsection (a).

“(2) The procedures for certification from the District of
Columbia to a State shall be those provided in the laws of
that State.”’.

SEC. 10. PUBLIC ACCESS TQ MATERIALS OF JUDICIAL NOMI-
NATION COMMISSION.

Section 434(c){(3) of the District of Columbia Self-Gov-

ernment and Governmental Reorganization Aect is amended

by striking out the last sentence and inserting in lieu thereof:
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10
“Information, records, and other materials furnished to or de-
veloped by the Commission in the performance of its duties
under this section shall be privileged and confidential. Section
552 of title 5, United States Code, (known as the Freedom of
Information Act) shall not apply to any such materials.”.
SEC. 11. MEETINGS OF THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMIS-
SION.

Section 434(c)(1) of the District of Columbia Self-Gov-
ernment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended
by inserting at the end thereof “Meetings of the Commission
may be closed to the public. Section 742 of this Act shall not
apply to meetings of the Commission.”,

SEC. 12. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF JUDICIAL RECOMMEN-
DATIONS.

Section 434(d) of the District of Columbia Self-Govern-
ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended by
inserting at the end thereof the following new paragraph:

“(4) Upon submission to the President, the name of any
individual recommended under this subsection shall be made
public by the Judicial Nomination Commission.”.

SEC. 13. DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION TO THE
JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION.

Section 11-1528 of title 11, District of Columbia Code,

is amended by striking out all of subsection (2) and inserting

in lieu thereof the following:
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“(a)(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the filing of papers
with, and the giving of testimony before, the Commission
shall be privileged. Subject to paragraph (2), hearings before
the Commission, the record thereof, and materials and papers
filed in connection with such hearings shall be confidential.

“(2)(A) The judge whose conduct or health is the subject
of any proceedings under this subchapter may disclose or au-
thorize the disclosure of any information under paragraph (1).

“(B) With respect to a prosecution of a witness for per-
jury or on review of a decision of the Commission, the record
of hearings before the Commission and all papers filed in con-
nection with such hearing shall be disclosed to the extent
required for such prosecution or review.

“(C) Upon request, the Commission shall disclose, on a
privileged and confidential basis, to the District of Columbia
Judicial Nomination Commission any information under para-
graph (1) concerning any judge being considered by such
nomination commission for elevation to the District of
Columbia Court of Appeals or for chief judge of a District of
Columbia court.”.

SEC. 14. REAPPOINTMENT TO JUDICIAL OFFICE.
Section 433(c) of the District of Columbia Self-Govern-

ment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended—
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12
(1) in the first sentence by striking out ‘“‘three
months™ and inserting in lieu thereof “six months”;
and
(2) in the second sentence, by striking out
“thirty”” and inserting in lieu thereof “sixty’’.
SEZ. 15. MODIFICATION OF JUDICIAL REAPPOINTMENT EVAL-

UATION CATEGORIES.

(o< s < - -~ B

Section 433(¢) of the Distriet of Columbia Self-Govern-

W

ment and (fovernmental Reorganization Act is amended in
10 the third sentence by striking out “exceptionally well-quali-
11 fied or”.

12 SEC. 16. SERVICES OF RETIRED JUDGES.

18 Section 11-1504(a) of title 11, District of Columbia
14 Code, is amended by striking out paragraphs (2) and (3) and
15 inserting after paragraph (1) the following new paragraph:
16 “(2) At any time prior to ¢r after retirement, a judge
17 may request recommendation from the District of Columbia
18 Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure (hereinafter
19 in this section referred to as the “Commission”) to be ap-
20 pointed as a semior judge in accordance with this section.”.
21 SEC. 17. EXTENSION OF PERIOD FOR SUBMITTING JUDICIAL
22 NOMINATIONS.

23 Section 434(d)(1) of the District of Columbia Self-Gov-

24 ernment and Governmental Reorganization Act is amended

56-728 0 - 86 ~ 10
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13
by striking out “thirty days” each place it appears and in-
serting in lieu thereof “sixty days”.
SEC. 18. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Aect shall take effect on the date of the enactment
of this Act.



261

SECTION BY SECTION ANALYSIS
OF
H.R. 3578

Section 1 SHORT TITLE
Provides Short Title of Bill:- "District of Columbia
Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985."

Section 2 PROSECUTIONS IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Requires the United States Attorney for the District of
Columbia to publish an annual report concerning its
District of Columbia Criminal Justice Activity in
prosecutions, convictions, and nature of offenses by
category.

Section 3 HEARING OFFICERS
Provides permanent authority and guidelines for appointment
and authority of hearing officers in the District of Columbia
Superior Court and provides certain guidelines consistent
with federal statutory reguirements.

Section § APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA COURTS
Amends Section 1703{b), title 11 of the District of
Columbia Code, to eliminate the requirement that the
Executive Officer of the District of Columbia Courts be
appointed from a list of candidates submitted by the
Director of the Administrative Qffice of the United
States courts.

Section 5 MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF JUDGES
Amends Section 431(c) of the District of Columbia Self
Gavernment and Governmental Reorganization Act (hereafter
fithe Act') to comply with P.L. 93-188 which amended
Section 1502 of title 11, District of Columbia Code. This
Act changed the mandatory retirement age for District
of Columbia Court Judges from 70 to 74.

Section 6 APPOINTMENT PANEL FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE
Amends Section 2703 of Title |, District of Columbia
Cade, to remove the Chief Judge of the United States
Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia from the
appeintment panel for the Board of Trustees of the Public
Defender Service and 1o require the Chief Judge of the
District of Columbia Court of Appeals to preside over
the panel.

Section 7 REORGANIZATION OF AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY
Amends Sections 1724 and 2104 of title 11 of the District
of Columbia Code to integrate the Auditor Master's office
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within the Probate Division of the District of Columbia
Superior Court,

ELIMINATION OF DUPLICATE JUDICIAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING REQUIREMENT

Amends Section 303 of the Ethics in Government Act of

1978, (28 U.5.C. App. 301). This would result in judges
of District of Columbia Courts being require to file financial
disclosure reports exclusively with the District of Columbia
Judicial Disabilities and Tenure Commission.

CERTIFICATION OF QUESTIONS OF LAW

Amends subchapter 11 of Chaptaer 7, title 11 District
of Columbia Code, to providé the District of Columbia
Court of Appeals authority to answer certain undecided
questions of District of Columbia law that may be
determinative of proceedings pending in the certifying
court.

PUBLIC ACCESS TO MATERIALS OF JUDICIAL NOMINATION
COMMISSION

Amends Section H34{c) (3) of the Home Rule Act, as
amended, to exempt materials relevant to the judicial
nomination consideration process from the Federal Freedom
of Information Acts.

MEETINGS OF THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION
Amends Section 43%4(c) of the Act to allow the Judicial
Nomination Commission to hold closed meetings in its
consideration process. It also exempts the Commission
from Section 742 of the Home Rule Act, as amended,

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF JUDICIAL. RECOMMENDATIONS
Amends 434(d) of the Home Rule Act, as amended, to
require the Cemmission to make a public announcement

of its Judicial Recommendations when it submits the
recommendation to the President.

DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION TO THE
JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION

Amends Section 11-1528 of the District of Columbia Code
to-authorize the District of Columbia Judicial Disability
and Tenure Commission to disclose to the District of
Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission information
relating to the nomination of any candidate for chief
judgeship of appellate or Superior Court.

REAPPOINTMENT TO JUDICIAL OFFICE

Amends Section 432(c) of the Home Rule Act, as amended,
to require judges seeking reappointment to state their
intention for an additional term of six months or 180

days prior to the expiration of their current term of
office.

Would also require the Tenure Commission to prepare
and submit to the President a written evaluation of the
declaring candidate's performance during his or her
present term of office not less than sixty (60) days
prior to the expiration of the candidate's term of office,

MODIFICATION OF JUDICIAL REAPPOINTMENT EVALUATION
CATEGORIES

Amends Section 433(c) of the Home Rule Act, as amended,
to eliminate judicial reappointment evaluation category

of "exceptionally well qualified.”

EFFECTIVE DATES
The provisions of the bill would become effective .
immediately.
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The CasairMaN, The Committee on the District of Columbia will
come to order.

Before we proceed with the business of today’s meeting, I am
pleased to advise the committee members that Congressman Larry
Combest from the 19th District of Texas has joined the committee,
and we look forward to his participation, and the Chair would yield
briefly to my distinguished colleague from Connecticut for any re-
marks he may have with respect to our new colleague.

Mr. McKinney., Well, thank you, Mr. Chairman. There is a cer-
tain amount of hercism in anybody that wants to join us here in
our happy family, and we have been understaff on the minority
side, and I am delighted to be finally staffed again, so to speak.

The CramMmAN. I thank my colleague for his remarks.

The gentleman from California.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Chairman, the gentleman from Texas I be-
lieve attended his first meeting last week, and we would extend to
him a very warm welcome and look forward to working with him.

The CaAIRMAN. I thank the gentleman for his remarks.

The purpose of today’s full committee meeting is to mark up
three pieces of legislation which affect the city’s authority over the
parole of D.C. codefenders and matters related to the judicial
system.

We are marking up bill HL.R. 2050 on the parole board; H.R. 8578,
a clean bill for the bill H.R. 3370 on court procedures. These bills
were considered thoroughly at subcommittee hearings on October 1
and under our committee rule 0.3, on the recommendation of the
subcommittee chairperson the majority members have agreed to
consider these bills in full committee.

In addition, we have before us bill H.R. 2946, a clean bill for H.R.
2717, the jury system bill reported out by our Subcommittee on Ju-
diciary and Education last June.

These bills have as their chief concern areas where the Federal
interest is either nonexistent or virtually nonexistent.

In no other jurisdiction does the Federal Government play any
direct role in these matters, and it is only logical and appropriate
that the District of Columbia should also be preeminent in these
strictly local matters.

The three bills before us would achieve this end.

I call on the subcommittee chairman, Hon. Mervyn Dymally, for
a motion to report to the House H.R. 2050, HL.R. 8578, and H.R.
2846, with such explanation as he may give so we can vote on these
matters en bloc,

Mr. McKinnNEY. If the chairman would yield.

The CuarMAN. I would yield momentarily to the gentleman
from Connecticut. , '

Mr. McKmnnEY. I have a letter to the chairman from the Honora-
ble Thomas J. Bliley, Jr., saying:

I am unavoidably absent both from any markup on Tuesday, October 26, 1985 and
wish to formally state my intention to file additional views on any or all measures
approved by the committee on Tuesday, October 22, including H.R. 2050, H.R. 2946

and H.R. 3578, and shall be as prompt in submitting these views as possible. Thank-
ing you in advance.
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The CHATRMAN. The gentleman’s communication to the full com-
mittee is duly noted, and the committee would take appropriate
action.

The gentleman from California is recognized.

Mr. DymarLy. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for calling this meeting
of the full committee to consider the bills before us.

I would like, Mr. Chairman, to explain each bill before moving
for their approval,

First, H.R. 2050 is the same bill introduced and passed by the
House of Representatives in the 98th Congress, It would transfer
parole over District of Columbia Code offenders in Federal prisons
from the U.S. Parcle Commission to the D.C. Parole Board.

Mr. Chairman, I might add parenthetically, it is my intention to
take staff up to Alderson, WV this weekend for an oversight visit,
with the committee's permission.

The Caamrman. Without objection.

Mr. DymaLLy. There are over 1,700 District of Columbia Code of-
fenders housed in Federal Bureau of Prison facilities. Many Dis-
trict of Columbia Code offenders are placed in Federal facilities for
selective custody and various other rzasons.

Female D.C. offenders sentenced to greater than l-year terms are
routinely placed in Federal prisons as a matter of course. This is
due to the absence of a local penal facility for female offenders.
Most of these female offenders are confined to Alderson, WV, or
300 miles from the District of Columbia. Others are confined as far
away as Texas.

Under present law at section 24-209 of the District of Columbia
Code, the place of an offender’s confinement determines parole au-
gxority. This law is contrary to current Federal/State parole prac-

ices.

According to the U.S. Parcle Commission, the Distriet of Colum-
bia is the only local jurisdiction housing inmates in a Federal cor-
rection institution which does not retain its own parole authority.
As a result of this practice, several Federal lawsuits by both male
and female District of Columbia Code offenders in Federal prisons
have been filed.

Several points are worth noting.

First, since the House passed this bill in the last Congress the
District of Columbia has revised its parole guidelines consistent
with seven recommendations made by Senator Arlen Specter and
the U.S. attorney for the District of Columbia.

Second, the prison overcrowding problem in the District has re-
sulted in an increased number of District of Columbia inmates
being transferred to Federal prisons.

Third, Congress recently passed a Comprehensive Crime Control
Act of 1983 which would abolish Federal parocle and the U.S. Parole
Commission in 1991.

Fourth, section 24-29 became law almost 50 years ago and 40
years prior fo the Home Rule Act, Lawsuits filed in response to
this provision remain unresolved and continue to consume time
and expense.

This legislation provides a practical and logically sound remedy
to this longstanding problem.
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H.R. 3578, the Prosecutorial and Judicial Efficiency Act of 1985,
is ‘a clean bill version of H.R. 3370, which evolved in large part
from recommendations of the District of Columbia Court Study
Committee under the chairmanship of Mr. Charles Horsky and the
District of Columbia courts.

The subcommittee held a hearing on both H.R. 2050 and H.R.
3370 tn Ocicber 3, 1985, and received substantial testimony in sup-
port of these bills, along with constructive comments.

As a result, the majority and minority staff worked closely under
the subcommittee chairman and ranking minority member’s direc-
tion to work out any differences in H.K. 3370.

H.R. 3578 represents this bipartisan work product. But there are
several minor technical amendments which have been brought to
our attention by legislative counsel’s office.

H.R. 2946, a clean bill for H.R. 2717, is a bill to establish an inde-
fenc%:-;nt jury system for the Superier Court of the District of Co-
umbia.

The subcommittee held hearings on H.R. 2717 on June 26, 1985,
and reported a clean bill to the full committee.

Presently, the local judicial system’s jury plan is determined by
Pederal judicial officers. The local court system, like that of other
jurisdictions, is capable of administering its own jury system and
determining its own jury needs and selection processes.

These bills have received broad-based support from the Mayor,
the city council, the local board of parole, the superior court, the
U.S. District Court on the jury bill, certain local bar association
subdivisions, the Horsky committee, and the Council on Court Ex-
cellence.

Department of Justice opposition has been expressed to H.R.
2050 and H.R, 2946.

Mr. Chairman, I would like to move that the committee vote on
the technical amendments to H.R. 3578 en bloc and thereafter,
move that the committee favorably report H.R. 2050, H.R. 2946 and
H.R. 3578 to the House of Representatives for its consideration and
passage.

The CHarMan. All right. Is there any discussion? The gentle-
man from the District of Columbia.

Mr. FAunTROY. Mr. Chairman, I am pleased to offer my full sup-
port for the three bills brought forth by the Subcommittee on Judi-
ciary and Education.

H.R. 2050, as the chairman has indicated, transfers parole au-
thority over the District of Columbia offenders housed in Federal
prisons from the U.S. Parole Commission to the District of Colum-
bia Parole Board.

H.R. 2946 establishes an independent jury system for the Superi-
or Court of the District of Columbia. This legislation, requested by
the D C. Superior Court and concerned groups, will provide for an
efficient jury system for the District Superior Court. This change
will make jury duty for District of Columbia citizens a more worth-
while civic duty,

H.R. 3578 will require criminal prosecutions concerning viola-
tions of the laws of the District of Columbia to be conducted in the
name of the District. The bill further provides permanent author-
ity for hearing commissioners in the District and modifies certain
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procedures of the D.C. Judicial Nomination Commission and the
D.C. Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure.

Mz. Chairman, all of this legislation continues the committee’s
efforts to extend and enhance the concept of self-government for
the District of Columbia.

I wish to commend the Subcommittee on Judiciary and Educa-
tion under the chairmanship of Mr. Dymally and the ranking mi-
nority member, Mr. Bliley, for this significant legislation.

The CuairMaN. I thank the gentleman for his remarks.

Is there any further discussion?

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Chairman, I ask unanimous consent that all
the technical amendments to these bills be approved.

The CoamMAN. Without objection, it is so ordered.

The Chair would indicate that we are waiting for one of our dis-
tinguished colleagues to arrive, and at that point it is the intention
of the Chair that the clerk will call the role on the motion offered
by the gentleman from California, the chairman of the subcommit-
tee, that we pass these three bills en bloc.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr, Chairman.

The CuamrMaN. The gentleman from California.

Mr. Dymarry, Because the H.R. 3578 has so many technical
amendments, I want to make specific mention of H.R. 3578, a
number of technical amendments.

The CHAIRMAN. The gentleman is clarifying his unanimous con-
sent request?

Mr. Dymarny. Yes,

The CaairmaN. With that clarification and without objection, the
motion is agreed to and the amendments will be placed at the ap-
propriate point in the record.

Mr. Starx. Mr. Chairman.

The Cuamrman. The gentleman from California, Mr. Stark,

Mr. Stark. A parliamentary inquiry, Mr. Chairman. What is the
number of members necessary for a quorum?

The CuairMaN. One additional, seven,

Mr. Starg. I thank the Chair.

The CHAIRMAN. Then the clerk will call the roll on the motion
offered by the gentleman from California, Mr. Dymally, that the
three bills be passed en bloe.

The CLerk. Mr, Fauntroy?

Mr. FAunTROY. Aye.

The Crerg. Mr. Mazzoli?

[No response.] ;

The Crerxg. Mr. Stark?

Mr. STARK. Aye.

The CLerg. Mr, Gray?

The CHAIRMAN. Aye by proxy.

The Crerx. Mr. Barnes?

My. BArRNES. Aye.

The Crerx. Mr, Dymally?

Mr. DymaLry. Aye.

The CLErRK, Mr. Wheat?

Mr. WHeAT. Aye.

The CLErk. Mr. McKinney?

Mr. McKivnEY. Aye.
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[No response.]

The Crerg. Mr. Bliley?

{No response.]

The CrLerg., Mr. Combest?

The CrarrMAN. The gentleman is expected momentarily, so we
will keep the roll open to allow the gentleman to vote, unless there
are any objections.

The Crerk. Mr. Dellums?

The CaHAIRMAN. Aye.

The CrLerx. Mr. Chairman, eight votes aye, no votes nay.

The CHamrMAN. It is the intention of the Chair that we would
keep the roll open until such time as the gentleman from Texas
arrives in order to cast his vote. He is on his way.

I thank my colleagues for providing us the necessary quorum to
vote out the three bills.

While we are waiting, the Chair would like to thank the gentle-
man from California and the subcommittee for their diligent work
and we appreciate their efforts on behalf of enhancing the quality
of life for the residents of the District of Columbia. The gentleman
has been very hard working and extraordinarily diligent in these
matters and the Chair just wants that to be duly noted.

Mr. Dymarry. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I want a
copy of your remarks to be transmitted to the District newspapers
in Los Angeles.

Mr. Chairman, while we have some time, I want to again give
notice that I intend to visit Alderson, WV this weekend and will
take staff with me for a long overdue oversight visit.

The CuAlRMAR. We thank the gentleman for his efforts.

The gentleman from the District of Columbia.

Mr. FaunTrOoY. May I commend the gentleman, as well, for his
leadership and commitment to his responsibilities to the District of
?olubmbia Committee and thus to the people of the District of Co-
JTumbia.

I wish I could accompany you to Alderson. I have been there on
at least one occasion, I shared with them the instructions from the
black leadership family plan and I am looking forward to their re-
porting to the chairman how well they are doing in implementing
their mission.

Mr. Dymarry. Mr. Chairman.

The CrairMaN. The gentleman from California,

Mr. Dymarry. I do want to bring to the committee and the chair-
man the work that the minority staff contributed to these three
pieces of legislation. They were most helpful and the members of
the minority side were also most cooperative in trying to bring
these pieces of legislation before the full committee.

The Caairman. I thank the gentleman for his observation.

The Chair would like to note that our distinguished colleague,
the gentleman from Texas, Mr. Combest, has arrived from another
committee hearing and would like to repeat our remarks that we
welcome the gentleman and we appreciate his interest in the Com-
mittee on the District of Columbia. We know in many ways it is a
labor of love and, you know, one doesn’t always get the kind of
credit for this work back in the home district, but it is a necessary
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job and we appreciate the gentleman for volunteering to serve on
this important full committee.

Mr. Comsest. Thank you.

Mr. McKinngy. Despite the fact, Mor. Chairman, that some of us
questioned his sanity in doing so, before you arrived I am sure your
ears were burning because we welcomed you with glowing plati-
tﬁdes and all other kinds of welcome. And there is my leader over
there.

The CrarrMaN. The gentleman from Kentucky.

Mr. Mazzori. I apologize for being late.

The CuarrMAN. The Chair would like to indicate that we kept
the roll open for both of you gentlemen, and the clerk will read—
the Chair veted aye.

The Crerk. Mr. Mazzoli?

Mr. MazzoL1. Aye.

The CLerk. Mr. Combest?

Mr. ComaesT. Aye.

I would like to say thank you, Mr. Chairman, and ranking
member of the committee for welcoming me.

The CaarrMaN. Thank you.

The Crerx. The vote now totals, Mr. Chairman, 10 votes yea, no
votes nay.

The CrairMAN. All right. With a vote of 10 to zero, the motion
offered by the gentleman from California, Mr. Dymally, has been
approved and the three bills are approved en bloc and favorably re-
ported to the House.

Is there any other business to come before the full committee?

[No response.]

The CaAaRMAN. If not. the committee stands in adjournment.

[Whereupon, at 10:10 a.m., the committee was adjourned.]

[The floor actions on H.R. 2050, H.R. 2946, and H.R. 3578 follow:]

{From the Congressional Record—House, Oct. 28, 1985}

District oF CoLumMBia BusiNgss

The Speaker. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from California [Mr. Dellums),
chairman of the Committee on the District of Columbia,

TrRANSFER OF PAROLE AuTHORITY TO THE DistrICT OF CoLuMBIA PARoOLE BOARD

Mr. Derrums. Mr, Speaker, by direction of the Committee on the District of Co-
lumbia, I call up the bill (H.R, 2050) to give tn the Epard of Parole for the District of
Columbia exclusive power and authority to make parole determinations concerning
prisoners convicted of violating any law of the District of Columbia, or any law of
the United States applicable exclusively to the District, and ask unanimous consent
that the bill be considered in the House as in the Committee of the Whole.

The Clerk read the title of the bill,

The SpeAkERr pro tempore (Mr. Gray of Illinoig). Is there objection to the request
of the gentleman from California?

There was no objection.

The Clerk read the bill, as follows:

H.R. 2050

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of
America in Congress assembled,

Secrion 1. The first sentence of the first section of the Act entitled “An Act to
reorganize the system of parole of prisoners convicted in the District of Columbia®,
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approved July 17, 1947 (D.C. Code, sec. 24-201a; 61 Stat, 378), is amended by striking

out “for the penal and correctional institutions of the District of Columbia” and in-

serting in lieu thereof “for prisoners convicted of violating any law of the District of

go%umgza“or any law of the United States applicable exclusively to the District of
olumbia’.

Sec. 2. The Act entitled “An Act to establish a Board of Indeterminate Sentence
and Parole for the District of Columbia and t» determine its functions, and for other
purposes”, approved July 15, 1932 (D.C. Code, sec. 24-203 through sec. 24-209; 47
Stat. 696-699), is amend :d—

(1) in section 6 (D.C, Code, sec. 24-206)~
(A) by striking out “(a)” in subsection (a); and
(B} by striking out subsection (b); and
(2) by striking out section 10 (D.C, Code, sec. 24-209) and inserting in lieu
thereof the following new section:

“Sec. 10. The Board of Parole for prisoners convicted of violating any law of the
District of Columbia or any law of the United States applicable exclusively to the
District of Columbia (created pursuant to the first section of the Act entitled ‘An
Act to reorganize the system of parole of prisoners convicted in the District of Co-
lumbia’, approved July 17, 1947 (D.C. Code, sec, 24~-201a; 61 Stat. 378) has exclusive
power and authority, subject to the provisions of this Act, to release on parole, to
terminate the parole of, and to modify the terms and conditions of the parole of, any
prisoner convicted of violating a law of the District of Columbia, or a law of the
United States applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia, regardless of the
institution in which the prisoner is confined.”.

Sec. 3. Section .304(a) of the District of Columbia Law Enforcement Act of 1953
(D.C. Code, sec. 4-134(a); 67 Stat. 100) is amended by striking out “, or the United
States Board of Parole has authorized the release of a prisoner under section 6 of
that Act, as amended (D.C, Code, sec. 24-206),"”.

Suc. 4. {(a) After the date of enactment of this Act, individual convicted of violat-
ing both a law of the District of Columbia (including any law of the United States
applicable exclusively to the District) and a law of the United States shall be given
separate and distinct sentences for such convictions.

(b) The United States Parole Commission shall retain parcle authority over indi-
viduals who, prior to the date of enactment of this Act, received unified sentences
for violations of both a law of the District of Columbia (including any law of the
United States applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia) and a law of the
United States,

Sec. b. Within one year after the date of the enactment of this Act, the Board of
Parole for the District of Columbia, under applicable guidelines, shall make parole
eh;fibility determinations and shall set a date certain for full parole hearings for all
individualg brought within the parole authority of such Board under this Act. Each
suczg individual shall be notified in writing of any determinations made under this
section.

Sec. 6. (8} Except as provided in subsection (b}, the provisions of this Act shall
take effect on the date of the enactment of this Act.

(b) The amendments made by sections 1, 2, and 3 of this Act shall take effect one
year after the date of the enactment of this Act.

Mr. DeLLums, Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word.

Mr, Speaker, this is the third Congress in which this question has been before the
body. Twa years ago, the House on a voice vote adopted the change in the law, but
no action was taken by the other body. Under present law in effect for 50 years or
more, the vast majority of offenders convicted of violating either a local District of
Columbia law or Federal law that applies only in the District served their sentences
in facilities operated by the District of Columbig, and if they are granted parole, it
is by the local D.C, Parole Board. One thousand szven-hundred offenders, however,
serve in Federal facilities and are reviewed by the U.S. Board of Parole.

H.R. 2050, Mr. Speaker, merely establishes that since they are local offenders,
parole jurisdiction will be with the local parole board, That is the arrangement, as
you very well know, Mr. Speaker, in the 50 States and should apply here in the
District of Columbia.

The chairman of our Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education that conducted
the hearings on H.R. 2050 is the gentleman from California [Mr, Dymally}, who will
give a further explanation when he has the floor.,

Mr. Speaker, 1 yield back the balance of my time.

My, Dymarvry, Mr, Speaker, I move to strike the last word,

Mr. Speaker, H.R. 2050, is the same bill introduced and passed by the House of
Repregentatives in the 98th Congress. It would transfer parole over District of Co-



270

lumbia Code offenders in Federal prisons from the U.S, Parcle Commission to the
District of Columbia Psrole Board.

There are over 1,700 District of Columbia Code offenders housed in Federal
Bureau of Prison facilities. Male District of Columbia Code offenders are placed in
Federal facilities for selective custody and various other reasons Female District of
Columbia offenders sentenced to greater than 1 year terms are routinely placed in
Federal facilities as a matter of course. This is due to the ‘absence of a local penal
facility for female offenders. Most of these female offenders are confined at Alder-
son, WV, over 300 miles from the District of Columbia. Others are confined as far
away as Texas.

Under pregent law, at section 24-209 of the Distrizt of Columbia Code, the place of
an offender’s confinement determines parole authority. This law is contrary to cur-
rent Federal-State parole practices. According to the U.S. Parcle Commission, the
Distriet of Columbia is the only local jurisdiction housing inmates in Federal correc-
tion institutions which does not retain its own parole authority. As a result of this
practice, several Federal lawsuits by both male and female District of Columbia
Code offenders in Federal prisons have beesn filed.

Several points are worth noting. First, since the House passed this bill in the last
Congress, the District of Columbia has revised its parole guidelines, consistent with
certain recommendations made by Senator Arlen Specter and U.S. uttorney for the
District of Celumbia, Joseph diGenova. Most important, these revised guidelines are
modeled closely after current Federal guidelines. Second, the overcrowding problem
in the District has resulted in an increased number of District of Columbia inmates
being transferred to Federsal prisons, Third, Cungress recently passed the Compre-
hensive Crime Control Act of 1983, which would abolish Federal parole and the U.S.
Parole Commission in 1931, Fourth, section 24-209 became law almost 50 years ago
and 40 years prior te the Home Rule Act.

Lawsuits filed in response to this provision remain unsolved and continue to con-
sume unnecessary time and expense. This legislation provides a practical and logi-
cally sound remedy to this longstanding problem and I believe that now is the time
for this body to pass this legislation and to save the local government and the local
and Federal courts further tirne and money.

Mr. Speaker, I would add that this bill is indeed a step toward home rule. But
alsg, it is a cost efficient sfep. If passed, this legislation is estimated to save the Fed-
eral Government over $1.3 million on the average for the first § years after its pas-
sage. Thereafter, the District government will underwrite any expenses attached to
the execution of its parole authority.

Thus, for the reasons which I've outlined, I strongly urge my colleagues to adopt
this measure.

Mr. Faunrtroy. Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word.

Mr. Speaker, I rise in support of all three bills that have been reported by the
Committee on the District of Columbia. I want to focus now, first of all, of course,
upon HL.R. 2050 which transfers parole authority over the District of Columbia of-
fenders housed in Federal prisons from the U.S. Parole Commission to the District
of Columbia Parole Board.

Mr. Speaker, currer tly there are over 1,400 D.C. Code offenders housed in Federal
Bureau of Prisons {aciiities. Male D.C. Code offenders are placed in Federal facilities
for selective custody, and varjous other reasons. Female D.C. Code offenders sen-
tenced to greater than l-year terms are placed in Federal facilities due to the ab-
sence of a facility specifically for female offenders here in Washington, Most of
these female offenders are confined at Alderson, WV, whence the chairman of the
subcommittee, Mr. Dymally, has just come. As he has pointed out to you, it is over
300 miles away from the District of Columbia.

Mr. DymavLny, Mr. S¥eaker, wil] the gentleman yield?

Mr. FaunTtroy. I yield to the gentleman.

Mr. Dymaury. I thank the gentleman for yielamg,.

Mr. Speaker, 1 am pleased to inform the gent'sman that some of the inmates were
most appreciative of your interest in this inconvenience which their families suffer,
and have asked me to convey to you the hope that you would continue this fight to
have a facility constructed in the District of Columbia.

Mr. Fauntrov, I thank the gentleman for his leadership in moving H.R. 2050
through the committee process and now to the floor, I am sure that their hopes will
be realized as a result of the vote of the House today.

Mr. Speaker, at })resent. under the District Code, the determination of parole ju-
risdiction is controlled by the place of incarceration rather than the jurisdiction of
conviction. The result is that the District Board of Parole makes parole decisions for
District offenders when they are housed in District institutions, and the U.S. Parole
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Comrmission makes parole decisions for District Code offenders when they are
housed in Federal institutions.

Mr. Speaker, H.R. 2050 expands the authority of the District of Columbia govern-
ment by providing it with the right to determine paroles for District Code offenders
whether held in District or Federal facilities.

Mr. Speaker, H.R. 2046 establishes an independent jury system for the District of
Columbia, our local court. This legislation requested by the Superior Court of the
District nf Columbia and concerned groups will provide for an efficient jury system
for the superior court. This change will help make jury duty for the District of Co-
lumbia citizens a more worthwhile civic duty.

The third measure, H.R. 3578, as amended, Mr, Speaker, will require criminal
prosecutions concerning violations of the laws of the District of Columbia to be con-
ducted in the name of the District. The bill further provides permanent authority
for Hearing Commissioners in the Distriet and modifies certain procedures of the
District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission, and the District Commission
on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure. Mr. Speaker, all three bills further the inde-
pendence of the District of Columbia judicial and criminal justice system and there-
by enhance self-government.

I wish to commend the chairman of the District Committee, Congressman Ronald
Dellums, and the ranking minority member, Mr, McKinney. I would aiso like fo
thank Mr, Dymally, chairman of the Subcommittee on Judiciary and Education,
and Mr. Bliley, the ranking minority member.

Mr. Speaker, as you know, I represent more people, taxpayers, than any single
voting Member of the House. Indeed, I represent more people who pay taxes in this
country than elect seven Senators, because there are, as you know, more citizens in
the District of Columbia than reside in seven States in the Union. So I would prefer
to have been here not simply to expand the parole authority of the District govern-
ment with respect to those convicted of code violations in this city, but to turn the
entire system over to the local citizenry inasmuch as we, alone among Americans,
are continued denial of the right to representation in the U.S. House and Senate.

I would prefer to have passed a measure that would turn the entire court system
over to the superior court and therefore allow us to fashion our own jury system
procedures. Of course, I would certainly have preferred to have passed H.R. 3578, as
amended, as a function of a locally elected mayor and city council, thus providing us
the kind of permanent authority that we request here in terms of control of our
criminal prosecutions.

Mr. Speaker, I yield back the balance of that time that those two Senators who
would have been speaking, rather those Representatives who would have been
speaking, had they been freed from the tyranny of taxation without representation
here in the District of Columbia, as I am not.

Mr. BuLgy. Mr. Speaker, as the ranking minority member of the Judiciary and
Education Subcommittee of the Committee on the District of Columbia, I rise in sup-
port of HL.R. 2050. ,

As explained by the distinguished chairman of the subcommittee, Mr. Dymally,
this bil! is a question of equity. The fact is that some convicted District of Columbia
criminals are sent to the District’s prison at Lorton and some are sent to various
Federal institutions around the country. For those people at Lorton, the District
Parole Board has jurisdiction, for those men and women in Federal prisons, the Fed-
eral Parole Board and its rules and regulations apply.

Since the two parole authorities with responsibility for District prisoners have dif*
ferent criteria and regulations as well as the fact that different conditions may lead
to different attitudes and therefore different behavior patterns affecting parole pos-
sibilities, I believe that it is a simple question of equity that the District of Columbia
have sole parole authority over its own citizens.

I speak for the minority members of the committee when I say that this legisla-
tion is fair and equitable for the people and the government of the District of Co-
lumbia and we endorse its passage,

Mr. DenLums, Mr, Speaker, 1 move the previous question on the bill,

The previous question was ordered,

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and read a third time, was read the third
time, aud passed, and a motion to reconsider was laid on the table.
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GENERAL LEAVE

Mr. DeLrums. Mr. Speaker, I ask unanimous consent that all Members may have
5 legiislative days in which to revise and extend their remarks on the bill just
passed.

The SPEAXER pro tempore. Is there objection to the request of the gentleman from
California?

There was no objection.

{From the Congressional Record—House, October 28, 1985}

Districr oF CoLumsla Jury SySTEM Acr

Mr. DeErrums. Mr. Speaker, by direction of the Committee on the Distriet of Co-
lumbia, I ¢all up the bill (H.R. 2946) to establish an independent jury system for the
Superior Court of the District of Columbia, and ask unanimous consent that the bill
be considered in the House as in the Committee of the Whole.

The Clerk read the title of the bill.

The SprAKER pro tempore. Is there objection to the request of the gentleman from
California?

There was no objection.

The Clerk read the hill, as follows:

H.R. 2946

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of
America in Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE,
This Act may be cited as the “District of Columbia Jury System Act”.
SEC. 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA JURY SYSTEM,

. Chapter 19 of title 11 of the District of Columbia Code is amended to read as fol-
OWs:

“CHAPTER 19. JURIES AND JURORS

1w

Sec.

11-1901. Declaration of policy.

*11-1902, Definitions.

“11-1908. Prohibition of discrimination.
“11-1904. Jury system plan.

¥11~1905. Master juror list.

11~1906. Qualification of jurors.

“11-1907, Summoning of prospective jurors.
“11-1808, Exclusion from jury service.

*11-1909. Deferral from jury service.

“11~1910, Challenging compliance with selection procedures.
“11~1911. Length of service.

“11~1912. Juror fees.

“11-1913. Protection of employment of jurors.
“11~-1914. Preservation of records. ,
¥11-1915, Fraud in the selection process.
“11~1916. Grand jury; additional grand jury,
“11-1917. Coordination and cooperation of courts.
“11~1918. Effect of invalidity.

“CHAPTER 19, JURIES AND JURORS

“§11~1901. Declaration of policy.

“A jury selection system is hereby established for the Superior Court of the Dis-
trict of Columbia. All litigants entitled fo trial by jury shall have the right to grand
and petit juries selected at random from a fair cross section of the residents of the
District of Columbia. In accordance with the provisions of this chapter, all qualified
individuals shall have the opportunity to be considered for service on grand and
petit juries in the District of Columbia and shall be obligated to serve as jurors
when summoned for that purpose.
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“§ 11-1802. Definitions.

“For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have the following meanings:

(1) The term ‘Board of Judges’ means the chief judge and the associate judges of
the Superior Court of the District of Columbia.

“(2) The term ‘chief judge' means the chief judge of the Superior Court of the Dis-
trict of Columbia.

“(8) The term ‘clerk’ means the clerk of the Superior Court of the District of Co-
lumbia or any deputy clerk,

“(4) The term ‘Court’ means the Superior Court of the District of Columbia and
may include any _judge of the Court acting in an official capacity.

“(5) The term ‘juror’ means (A) any individual summoned to Superior Court for
the purpose of serving on a jury; (B) any individual who is on call and available to
report to Court to serve on a jury upon request; and (C) any individual whose serv-
ice on a jury is temporarily deferred.

“(6) The ferm ‘jury’ includes a grand or petit jury.

*(T) The term ‘jury system plan’ means the plan adopted by the Board of Judges
of the Court, consistent with the provisions of this chapter, to govern the adminis-
tration of the jury system.

*(8) The term ‘master juror list' means the consolidated list or lists compiled and
maintained by the Board of Judges of the District of Columbia Courts which con-
tains the names of prospective jurors for service in the Superior Court of the Dis-
trict of Columbia.

“(9) The term ‘random selection’ means the selection of names of prospective
jurors in a manner immune from the purposeful or inadvertent introduction of sub-
jective bias, so that no recognizable class of the individuals on the list or lists from
Whilc}:] tge names are being selected can be purposefully or inadvertently included or
excluded,

(10) The term ‘resident of the District of Columbia” means an individual who has
residtelfs or has been domiciled in the District of Columbia for not less than six
months.

“§ 11~1903. Prohibition of diserimination.

“A citizen of the District of Columbia may not be excluded or disqualified from
Jjury service as a grand or petit juror in the District of Columbia on account of race,
color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, economic status, marital status, age, or
(except as provided in this chapter) physical handicap.

“§ 11-1904. Jury System Plan,

“(a) The Board of Judges shall adopt, implement, and as necessary modify, a writ-
ten jury system plan for the random selection and service of grand and petit jurors
in the Superior Court consistent with the provisions of this chapter. The adopted
plan and any modifications shall be subject to a 80-day period of review by Congress
in the manner provided for an act of the Council under section 602(c)(1) of the Dis-
trict of Columbia Self-Government and Government Reorganization Act. The plan
shall include— .

*(1) detailed procedures to be followed by the clerk of the Court in the
randoin selection of names from the master juror list;

“(2) provisions for a master jury wheel {or other device of like purpose and
function) which shall be emptied and refilled at specified intervals, not to
exceed 24 months;

(3} provisions for the disclosure to the parties and the public of the names of
individuals selected for jury service, except in cases in which the chief judge
determines that confidentiality is required in the interest of justice; and

“(4) procedure to be followed by the clerk of the Court in assigning individ-
uals to grand and petit juries,

_“(b) The jury system plan shall be administered by the clerk of the Court under
the supervision of the Board of Judges.

“§ 11-1905. Master juror list.

“(a) The jury system plan shall provide for the compilation and maintenance by
the Board of Judges of a master juror list from which names of prospective jurors
shall be drawn. Such master juror list shall consist of the list of District of Colum-
bia voters, individuals who submit their names to the Court for inclusion on the
master juror list, and names from such other appropriate sources and lists as may
be provided in the jury system plan.

“(b} Notwithstanding any other provision of law, upon request of the Board of
Judges any person having custody, possession, or control of any list required under
subsection {a) shall provide such list to the Court, at cost, at all reasonable times.
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Each list shall contain the names and addresses of individuals on the list. Any list
obtained by the Court under the provisions of this chapter may be used by the Court
only for the selection of jurors pursuant to this chapter.
“(c} Not less than once each year, the Board of Judges shall give public notice to
the citizens of the District of Columbia that individuals may be included on the
master guror list by submission of their names and addresses to the clerk of the

Court. Such public notice shall be given through such means as will reasonably
assure as broad a dissemination as possible.

“§ 11-1906. Qualification of Jurors.

“(a) The jury system plan shall provide for procedures for the random selection
and qualification of grand and petit jurors from the master juror list. Such plan
may provide for separate or joint qualification and summoning processes.

“(bX1) An individual shall be qualified to serve as a juror if that individual—

“{A) is a resident of the District of Columbia;

“(B) is a citizen of the United States;

MC) has attained the age of 18 years; and

‘(D) is able to read, speak, and understand the English language.

“(2) An individual shall not be qualified to serve as a juror—

“(A) if determined to be incapable by reason of physical or mental infirmity
of rendering satisfactory jury service; or

“(B) if that individual has been convicted of a felony or has a pending felony
or misdemeanor charge, except that an individual disqualifed for jury service by
reason of a felony conviction may qualify for jury service not less than one year
after the completion of the term of incarceration, probation, or parole following
appropriate certification under procedures set out in the jury system plan.

“(3) Any determination regarding qualification for jury service shall be made on
the basis of information provided in the juror qualification form and any other com-
petent evidence. )

“(c)1) The jury system plan shall provide that a juror qualification form be
mailed to each prospective juror. The form and content of such juror qualification
form shall be determined under the plan. Notarization of the juror qualification
form shall not be required.

“{2) An individual who fails to return a completed juror qualification form as in-
structed may be ordered by the Court to appear before the clerk to fill out such
form, to appear before the Court and show cause why he or she should not be held
in contempt for failure to submit the qualification form, or both. An individual who
fails to show good cause for such failure, or who without grod cause fails to appear
pursuant to a Court order, may be punished by a fine of not more than $300, by
imyrisonment for not more than seven days, or both.

*{d) An individual who intentionally misrepresents a material fact on a juror
qualification form for the purpose of avoiding or securing service as a juror may be
punished by a fine of not more than $300, by imprisonment for not more than 90
days, or both.

“§ 11-1907. Summoning of Prospective Jurors.

“fa) At such times as are determined under the jury system plan, the Court ghall
summon or cause to be summoned from among qualified individuals under section
11-1906 sufficient prospective jurors to fulfill requirements for petit and grand
{)urors for the Court. A summons shall require a prospective juror to report for possi-

le jury service at a specified time and place unless advised otherwise by the Court.
Service of prospective jurors may be made personally or by first-class, registered, or
certified mail as determined under the plan,

“(b) A prospective juror who fails to appear for jury duty may be ordered by the
Court to appear and show cause why he or she should not be held in contempt for
such failure to appear. A prospective juror who fails to show good cause for such
failure, or who without good cause fails to appear pursuant to a Court order, may be
sun".;s‘hedbbyha fine of not more than $300, by imprisonment for not more than seven

#yv or both.

8 11-1908. Exclusion from jury service.

“{a) Subject to the provisions of this section and of sections 11-1908, 11~1906, and
11-1909, no individual or class of individuals may be disqualified, excluded, excused,
or exempt from service as a juror,

*(b) An individual summoned for jury service may be: (1) excluded by the Court
on the ground that that individual may be unable to render impartial jury service
or that his or her service as a juror would be likely to disrupt the proceedings; (2)
excluded upon preemptory challenge as provided by law; (8) excluded pursuant to the
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procedure specified by law upon a challenge by any party for good cause shown; or
(4) excluded upon determination by the Court that his or her service as a juror
would be likely to threaten the secrecy of the proceedings, or otherwise adversely
affect the integrity of jury deliberations. No person shall be excluded under clause
(4) of this subsection unless the judge, in open Court, determines that such exclusion
is warranted and that exclusion of that individual will not be inconsistent with sec-
tions 11-1801 and 11-1903 of this chapter.

“l¢) An individual excluded from a jury shall be eligible to sit on another jury if
the basis for the initial exclusion would not be relevant to his or her ability to serve
on such other jury. The procedures for challenges to and review of exclusions from
jury service shall be set forth in the jury system plan.

“§ 11-1909. Deferra! from jury service.

“A qualified prospective juror may be deferred from jury service only upon a
showing of undue hardship, extreme inconvenience, public necessity, or temporary
physical or mental disability which would affect service as a juror. The procedure
for requesting a deferral from jury service and the procedure and basis for granting
a deferral shall be set forth in the master plan.

“§ 11-1910. Challenging compliance with selection procedures.

“(a) A party may challenge the composition of a jury by a motion for appropriate
relief, A challenge shall be brought and decided before any individual juror is exam-
ined, unless the Court orders otherwise. The motion shall be in writing, supported
by affidavit, and shall specify the facts constituting the grounds for the challenge. If
the Court so determines, the motion may be decided on the basis of the affidavits
filed with the challenge. If the Court orders trial of the challenge, witnesses may be
examined on oath by the Court and may be so examined by either party.

“(b) If the Court determines that in selecting a grand or petit jury there has been
a substantial failure to comply with this chapter, the Court shall stay the proceed-
ings pending the selection of a jury in conformity with this chapter, quash the in-
dictment, or grant other appropriate relief.

) The procedures prescribed by this section are the exclusive means by which a
person accused of a crime, the District of Columbia, the United States, or a party in
a civil case may challenge a jury on the ground that the jury was not selected in
conformity with this chapter. Nothing in this section shall preclude any person from
pursuing any other remedy, civil or criminal, which may be available for the vindi-
cation or enforcement of any law prohibiting discrimination on account of race,
color, religion, sex, national origin, economic status, marital status, age, or physical
handicap in the selection of fhdividuals for service on grand or petit juries.

“§ 11-1911. Length of service.

“The length of service for grand and petit jurors shall be determined by the
master jury plan. In any twenty-four month period an individual shall not be re-
quired to serve more than once as a grand or petit juror except as may be necessary
by reason of the insufficiency of the master juror list or as ordered by the Court.

“§ 11-1912, Juror fees.

“{a) Notwithstanding section 602(a) of the District of Columbia Self-Government
and Governmental Reorganization Act, grand and petit jurors serving in the Superi-
or Court, shall receive fees and expenses at rateg established by the Council of the
District of Columbia, except that such fees and expenses may not exceed the respec-
tive rates paid to such jurors in the federal system.

“(by A petit or grand juror receiving benefits under the laws of employment secu-
rity of the District of Columbia shall not lose such benefits on account of perform-
ance of juror service,

“(c) Employees of the United States or of any State or local government who serve
as grand or petit jurors and who continue to receive regular compensation during
the period of jury service shall not be compensated for jury service. Amounts repre-
senting reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with jury service may be
paid to such employees to the extent provided in the jury system plan,

“§11-1913. Protection of employment of jurors.

“(a) An employer shall not deprive an employee of employment, threaten, or oth-
erwise coerce an employeg with respect to employment because the employee re-
ceives 4 summons, responds to a summons, serves as a juror, or attends Court for
prospective jury service, ,

“(b) An employer who violates subsection (a) is guilty of criminal contempt. Upon
a finding of criminal contempt an employer may be fined ngt more than $300, im~
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prisoned for not more than 30 days, or both, for a first offense, and may be fined not
more than $5,000, imprisoned for not more than 180 days, or both, for any subse-
quent offense.

*(c) If an employer discharges an employee in violation of subsection (a), the em-
ployee within 9 months of such discharge may bring a civil action for recovery of
wages lost as a result of the violation, for an order of reinstatement of employment,
and for damages. If an employee prevails in an action under this subsection, that
employee shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees fixed by the court.

“§11~1914. Preservation of records.

“(a) All records and lists compiled and maintained in connection with the selec-
tion and service of jurors shall be preserved for the length of time specified in the
jury system plan.

“(b) The contents of any records or lists used in connection with the selection
process shall not be disclosed, except in connection with the preparation or presen-
tation of a motion under §11~1910, or until all individuals selected to serve as grand
or petit jurors from such lists have been discharged.

“§11-1915, Fraud in the selection process.

“An individual who commits fraud in the processing or selection of jurors or pro-
spective jurors, either by causing any name to be inserted into any list maliciously
or by causing any name to be deleted from any list maliciously (including malicious
data entry or the altering of any data processing machine or any set of instructions
or programs which control data processing equipment for such malicious purpose), is
guilty of the crime of jury tampering, and, upon conviction, may be punished by a
{ine of not more than $10,000, imprisonment for not more than two years, or both.
This section shall not limit any other provisions of law concerning the crime of jury
tampering.

“§11-1916. Grand jury; additional grand jury.

“(a) A grand jury serving in the District of Columbia may take cognizance of all
matters brought before it regardless of whether an indictment is returnable in the
Federal or District of Columbia courts.

“(b) If the United States Attorney for the District of Columbia certifies in writing
to the chief judge that an additional grand jury is required, the judge may in his or
her discretion order an additional grand jury summoned which shall be drawn at
such time as he or she designates. Unless discharged by order of the judge, the addi-
tional grand jury shall serve until the end of the term for which it is drawn.

“§ 11-1917. Coordination and Cooperation of Courts, :
“To the extent feasible, the Superior Court and the United States District Cou
shall consider the respective needs of each court in the gualification, selection, and
service of jurors. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to prevent such courts
from entering into any agreement for sharing resources and facilities (including
automa)ted data processing hardware and software, forms, postege, and other re-

sources).

“§ 11-1018. Effect of Invalidity.

“If any provision of this Act or the application of that provision is held invalid,
such invalidity shall not affect any other provision or application of this Act which
can be given effect without the invalid provision or application.”.

SEC. 3. TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING AMENDMENTS.
Section 1869(f) of title 28, United States Code, is amended by striking out “except

that for purposes of sections 1861, 1862, 1866(c), 1865(d), and 1867 of this chapter
such terms shall include the Superior Court of the District of Columbia”.

SEC. 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.

(a) Except ag provided in subsection (b), the provisions of this Act shall take effect
180 days after the date of enactment of this Act.

{b) Upon enactment of this Act, the Board of Judges shall have authority to pro-
mulgate and adopt a jury system plan in accordance with this Act and the Court
and the clerk of the Court shall have authority to take all necessary actions prelimi-
?}?_ry Atot the assumption of the administration of an independent jury system under

is Act.

Mr. DeLLums. Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word, Mr. Speaker, this bill
relieves the U.S. courts of the task of calling jurors to serve at trials in local District
of Columbia courts, The present practice i1s a holdover from 1970, when the U.S,
court handled felony trials and appeals for local offenses. In 1970, the Congress cre-
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ated a trial court and appeals court especially to handle such local cases. If H.R.
2946 becomes law, the local court will handle just the local cases, and the U.8. dis-
trict court would just call jurors for Federal cases.

A full explanation of the bill will be given by my distinguished colleague, the gen-
tleman from California [Mr. Dymally], who chairs the Subcommittee on Judiciary
and Education, when he is recognized.

Mr, Speaker, with that brief explanation, I yield back the balance of my time.

Mr, DymarLy, Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word.

Mr, Speaker, this bill is quite simple. H.R. 2946 is a bill to establish an independ-
ent jury system for the Superior Court of the District of Columbia.

In 1970, this body and Congress passad the District of Columbia Court Reform
Act, which became effective in 1971. We established a D.C. court system expressly
analogous to State court systems. Afier nearly 15 years of self-management and
competitive efficiency, the court is prepared to administer its own jury system, inde-
pendent of the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia.

Most important, it is quite capable of doing so and at the same time continuing to
wark closely and cooperate with the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia.
Hence, the local district court is “strongly supportive” of this transition. As do State
courts, the local courts here have local needs which, like State courts, they should
have the authority to address.

%g%i&st this backdrop, I urge my fellow Members of this august body to adopt
H.R. 2946.

Mr. Burey, Mr, Speaker, T move to strike the last word,

Mr, Speaker, I rise as a cosponsor and as the ranking member of the Subcommit-
tee on Judiciary and Education in strong support of H.R. 2946,

This legislation is needed for the District of Columbia court system to effectively
and efficiently deal with the large caseload of court proceedings that it is faced
with. Last year this body authorized seven new superior court judges for the District
of Columbia. The addition of these positions has overstrained the limited capacity of
the present jury selection system employed by the District courts. =

The courts have also instituted lhe “one day, one trial” methoed of jury duty
which places larger demands on the panels of jury selection than the traditional
method of jury service. I support one day, one trial and I am proud of the work that
the chairman of the subcommittee and I did in achieving this carefully written bi-
partisan bill. The gentleman from California and myself worked hard on this legis-
lation and T feel confident that I speak for the minority on the committee when I
say that we enthusiastically support this bill.

Mr. Dymainy. Mr. Speaker, will the gentleman yield?

Mr. BriLey. I am happy to yield to the gentleman from California.

Mr. DymarLy. Mr. Speaker, I want to take this opportunity to express my deep
gratitude to the gentleman from Virginia {Mr. Bliley] for his support of this legisla-
tion and other legislation affecting the judiciary in the District of Columbia. The
gentleman from Virginia has been most cooperative in the committee’s delibera-
tions, and I wish to express my thanks to him,

Mr, BuiLey, Mr, Speaker, 1 thank the gentleman from California [Mr. Dymally],
and T yield back the balance of my time.

Mr, DeLiums. Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word.

Mr. Speaker, I rise simply to compliment the gentleman from California [Mr.
Dymally] and the gentleman from Virginia [Mr. Bliley] for their diligent activity
and their conscientious efforts as the chairperson of the Subcommittee on Judiciary
and Education and the ranking minority member of that subcommittee. Both of
these gentlemen are very delightful members to work with. They are conscientious,
hard-working members who are very diligent about the business of trying to rectify
many of the inadequacies that exist between the Federal Government and the resi-
dents of the District of Columbia.

My purpose In rising was only to make that statement, Mr. Speaker, and I yield
back the balance of my time.

Mr. Braz Mr, Speaker, I move to strike the last word,

(M, Blaz agked and was given permission to include extraneous matter.)

Mr. Braz. Mr. Speaker, I present for inclusion in the Record various items of cor-
respondence from the Department of Justice objecting to the legislation presently
being considered. Those items are as follows:
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS,
Washington, DC, October 28, 1985.

Hon. Roserr H, MICcHEL,
Minority Leader, U,S. House of Representatives,
Washington, DC.

Dear ConarEssmManN MicsgL: The following bills are scheduled for floor action on
Monday, Qetober 28, 1935 on the District Calendar:

H.R. 2050.—a bill to transfer parole authority over District of Columbia offenders
housed in federal prison from the United States Parole Commission to the District
of Columbia Parole Board.

H.R. 2946.—a bill to establish an independent jury system for the Superior Court
of the District of Columbia.

H.R. 8578.—(We are not sure which bill H.R, 3578 or H.R. 3592 will be scheduled
for floor action. Originally, H.R. 8370 was introduced on September 19, 1985. A staff
mark-up resulted jn H.R. 3578 being introduced on October 17, which the Commit-
tee reported out, Subsequent to the Committee mark-up, H.R. 3592, which is a clean
version of H.R, 3578 with additional amendments, was introduced.)—a bill to pro-
vide permanent authority for hearing commissioners in the District of Columbia
courts; to modify certain procedures of the District of Columbia courts, to modify
certain procedures of the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission and
the District of Columbia Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure, and for
other purposes.

The Department of Justice has sent letters of opposition on H.R. 2050 and H.R.
2946 to the Committee on the District of Columbia {(copies attached).

H.R. 2050

The Department opposes H.R. 2050 for several reasons:

(1) Place of incarceration rather than jurisdiction of correction determines parole
jurisdiction under the D.C. Code.

(2) The policies and procedures of the D.C, Board of Parole were called into seri-
gt(l)s question during a hearing on similar legislation (ELR. 8369) during the 98th

ngress;

(3) New guidelines established by D.C. Board of Parole in the Spring of 1985 have
not yet been analyzed for efficiency and effectiveness.

(4) The U.S. Sentencing Commission established under P.L. 98-473 (Comprehen-
sive Crime Control Act of 1984) and recently confirmed by the Senate will have to
address this issue as it determines how to phase out the U.S. Parole Commission
(abolished under P.L. 98-473),

(5) A piecemeal approach to the D.C, sentencing and correctional practices is a
real and direct threat to law enforcement interests in th: District, especially since
August of 1985 when the Federal Bureau of Prisons started to assume custody of all
D.C. Code violators sentenced in D.C, Superior Court to assist the District govern-
?ent in responding to a court order to reduce overcrowding at its correctional facili-

ies.

H.R. 2946

While H.R, 946 containg significant improvements over the jury selection system
now in effect in the federal courts, e.g. broadening the base of persons who can be
summoned for jury duty, narrowing the number of automatic exclusions from jury
service, and increasing the penalties for certain fraudulent conduct in the jury se-
lection process, we do not believe that a bifurcated approach to the D.C, jury selec-
tion system-~—one for the local trial court and one for the federal trial court—ig a
prudent or efficient one. Such a bifurcated approach would entail administrative dif-
ficulties, duplication of effort and a,dditionaf cost to the federal government. For
these reasons, we ogpose H.R. 2946 in its present form, but we would consider
changes to the Jury Selection and Service Act to incorporate the improvements con-
tained in H.R. 2946.

H.R. 3678

Although this Department has not been asked to comment on H.R. 3370, H.R.
8578 or HLR. 3592, we do have coneerns about several provisions contained in these
related bills, HLR. 3592 (introduced as a clean version of H.R. 8578 but with several
terhnical amendments) appears to be the bill scheduled for floor action. We do
abject to Section 2 of this bill which requires the U.8, Attorney for District of Co-
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lumbia to compile an annual report by category of offense and conviction of D.C.
Code violators, and violators of U.S, law exclusive to the District of Columbia, The
material is now available and a matter of public record. To have the local U.S. Ai-
torney’s office utilize the manpower and resources necessary to compile and publish
this report would create sericus budgetary problems for that office—an issue the
Committee failed to address.

Sections 10-11 of H.R. 3592 would govern public access to materials of the Judi-
cial Nomination Commission. It is our belief that confidentiality promotes candor in
such proceedings but we recognize that there may be instances where total secrecy
is unfair. Section 13 requires in part that the record and materials filed in connec-
tion with the Judicial Disability and Tenure Commission be kept confidential unless
the judge whose conduct or health is at issue authorizes disclosure. It is not clear
whether the judge can authorize disclosure of some of the information while sup-
pressing the rest. If so, this could result in presenting a very one-sided picture to the
public. We suggest that either of the following approaches would be preferable:

(1) requiring a judge who wants part of the record to be made public to con-
sent to all of it being made public, or

12} following the rule which applies in grand jury proceedings, i.e., the record
is kept secret and the decision makers are sworn 1o secrecy, but witnesses may
tell the public about their testimony and submissions if they wish,

We would appreciate any assistance you could give in making our views known on
these issues.

The Office of Management and Budget has advised this Department and that
there is no objection to the submission of this report from the standpoint of the Ad-
ministration’s program.

Sincerely,
PHivrir D. Brapy,
Acting Assistant Attorney General,

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS,
Washington, DC, September 27, 1955.
Hon. Rovarp DeLLums,
Chairman, Committee on the District of Columbia,
Washington, DC. .

Dear Mr. CaairMan: This is in response to your cequest for the views of the De-
partment of Justice on H.R. 2050, a hill “to give to the Board of Parole of the Dis-
trict of Columbia exclusive power and authority to make parole determination con-
cerning prisoners convicted of violating any law of the District of Columbia, or any
law of the United States applicable exclusively to the District.,” As set forth in more
detail below, the Department of Justice believes that the change sought by this bill
would not improve the law enforcement and corrections programs in the District of
Columbia and we therefore oppose this bill. Furthermore, we believe that Congress
should not undertake piecemeal revisions of the D.C. corrections programs until
completion of a thorough and comprehensive review of all sentencing and correc-
tional practices.

At present under the D.C. Code, the determination of parole jurisdiction is con-
trolled by the place of incarceration rather than the jurisdiction of conviction, The
result is that the D.C. Board of Parole makes parole decisions for D.C. Code offend-
ers when they are housed in D.C. institutions and the United States Parole Commis-
sion makes parole decisions for D.C. Code offenders when they are housed in federal
institutions, At the present time over 1,400 D.C. Code offenders are held in Federal
Bureau of Prisons facilities, This represents the designed capacity of three modern
correctional institutions, Although some of these are in federal custody because of
their extremely violent crimiinal histories or to separate them from other District of
Columbia inmates, the bulk of them are in federal custody primarily because of
shortages of space to house inmates in the District of Columbia gystem. Thus, two
factors not addressed in H.R. 2050 are the real burden to the Federal Bureau of
Prisons of confining this large group of local offenders and the serious problems in-
vu]v?d ‘ijn adding these geographically dispersed inmates to the D.C. Parole Board’s
caseload.

In the 1930's when tne D.C. Board of Parole was established, this divided jurisdic-
tional scheme may have met correctional needs. The Comprehensive Crime Control
Act of 1983 abolishes the United States Parole Commission in 1991, however, and
legislative attention must clearly be given to the questions of future parole responsi-
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bility for D.C. Code offenders designated to Federal institutions. At the same time
every effort must be made to insure that the District of Columbia will provide ade-
quate prison space to house its sentenced criminals.

A larger question is what role should parole serve as a correctional tool in the
District of Columbia? The legislative history of the Comprehensive Crime Control
Act of 1984, P.L. 98-473, clearly reflects the Congressional determination that the
“rehabilitation model’”’ upon which the Federal sentencing and parole system was
based is no longer valid. S. Rep. No. 225, 98th Congress, 1st Sess. 38 (1983). Based
upon a study spanning a decade conducted by the National Commission on Reform
of Federal Criminal Law, it was concluded that the Federal sentencing and parole
system resulted in significant disparities in criminal sentences. As stated in the
Senate Report:

‘““The shameful disparity in criminal sentences is a major flaw in the existing
criminal justice system, and makes it clear that the system is ripe for reform. Cor-
recting our arbitrary and capricious method of sentencing will not be a panacea for
all of the problems which confront the administration of criminal justice, but it will
constitute a significant step forward.

“The [Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984 (CCCA)] meets the critical chal-
lenges of sentencing reform. The {CCCA’s] sweeping provisions are designed to struc-
ture jadicial sentencing discretion, eliminate indeterminate sentencing, phase out
parole release, and make criminal sentencing fairer and more certajn. The current
effort constitutes an important attempt to reform the manner in which we sentence
convicted offenders. The Committee believes that the [CCCA] represents. a major
breakthrough in this area.” Id. at 65,

The current D.C. sentencing and parole system does not reflect this new under-
standing of the limitations of the “rehabilitation model” as described above.

In addition, the District of Columbia parole system has other demonstrated prob-
lems. When we reviewed similar legislation two years ago [H.R. 3369], this matter
was discussed in detail in our letter dated July 25, 1983 from Assistant Attorney
General Robert A. McConnell to you. The Department noted at that time that the
D.C. Board of Parole, according to its 1982 annual report, granted parole at initial
hearings to 61 percent of the adult offenders and that 73 percent of the remainder
were granted parole upon a rehearir 5. The Board also reported however, that based
upon a study of a sejccted sample of 322 parclees released on parole between 1977
and 1979, 52 percent were re-arrested during the first two years of parole supervi-
sion. Of the parolees who were re-arrested, 77 percent were convicted for crimes
committed while on parole. Given the very high percentage of parolees released at
the time of initial parole consideration and the very high rate of recidivist criminal
activity among those released, the policies and procedures of the D.C. Board of
Parole were called into serious question.

We also pointed out that despite the large number of D.C. parolees who commit
crimes following parole release, parole apparently was revoked in a relatively small
percentage of the cases. In that regard, the D.C. Board of Parole reported that of
those parolees in its 1977-1979 sample who were convicted of crimes while on
parole, parole was revoked because of the new offense in lese than one half of the
caseg, Although the reason for this statistic was not explained, it appears that it
may be attributed to the D.C. Parole Board policy of not issuing parole violator waz-
rants for certain offenses. In this regard, the Board listed in its 1982 Annual Report
the types of offenses it terms "“Eligible Offenses” for purposes of issuance of parcle
violator warrants, It appears that as a matter of policy, the Board will not issue
parole violator warrants for burglary of commercial establishments, possession of
firearms {unless the defendant is arrested with the weapon in his hand or on his
person), grand larceny, embezzlement, fraud, forgery and uttering and for a host of
other violations of the District of Columbia Code or the United States Code.

This apparent policy which allows substantial numbers of parolees to continue on
parcle even after srrest and conviction of seripus crimes was of significant concern
to us in the past, If these matters have not yet been completely remedied, and it
may be too early 1o conclude that they have, then similar concern is presently war-
ranted, Under H.R. 2050, the jurisdiction of the D.C. Board of Parole would be sub-
stantially expanded to include those D.C. Code offenders presently under the juris-
diction of the U.S. Parole Commission. These offenders, howsver, include some of
the most dangerous and violent criminals convicted in the District of Columbia. Pre-
mature release of such individuals pursuant to existing parole policies would pose a
real and direct threat to law enforcement interestsin the District of Columbia.

We believe it is time for a thorough legislative review of District of Columbia sen-
tencing and correctional practices. A major expansion of the capacity of D.C, correc-
tional facilities is essential. The Federal Bureaun of Prisons is seriously overcrowded
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and can no longer accept the overload of the District of Columbia system. This is
especially true in light of the increased D.C. prison population that would result, at
least temporarily, from a more responsibly run parole system. Replacement of the
parole system in the District of Columbia by a sentencing guideline system similar
to that adopted by Congress in the Comprehensive Crime Control Act of 1984 should
be considered. While expansion of the D.C. inmate capacity must begin at once,
other changes can be more thoroughly considered than is done in H.R. 2050.

The Office of Management and Budget has advised this Department that there is
no objection to the submission of this report from the standpoint of the Administra-
tion's program.

Sincerely,
Punvre D, Brapy,
Acting Assistani Attorney General.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS,
Washington, DC, July 31, 1985,
Hon. Ronatp V. DELLUMS,
Chairman, Committee on District of Columbia, U.S, House of Representatives, Wash-
ington, DC.

Dear Mr. CHAIRMAN: This is to proffer the views of the Department of Justice on
H.B. 2846, a bill that would establish an independent jury selection system for the
Superior Court of the District of Columbia. While we believe that some of the
changes from current lzw contained in H.R. 2946 would constitute significant im-
provements over the jury selection system now in effect in the federal courts, we
oppose the bill for the reasons set forth below.

Jury selection for both the Superior Court of the District of Columbia and the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia is now governed by a
single process established by the Jury Selection and Service Act (28 U,8.C. 1861, et
seq.) and administered by the United States District Court for the District of Colum-
bia. If H.R. 2946 were enacted, there would exist within the District of Columbia
two separate jury selection systems—one for the local trial court and one for the
federal trial court. Inevitably, such a bifurcated approach would entail administra-
tive difficulties, duplication of effort, and additional cost to the federal government,
notwithstanding the provision of the bill that encourages the federal and local
courts to share resources and facilities to the extent feasible.

H.R. 2946 would improve the current jury selection system by broadening the
base of persons who can be summoned for jury duty, by narrowing the number of
automatic exclusions from jury service, and by increasing the penalties for certain
fraudulent conduct in the jury selection process. However, we are not persuaded
that the prospect of such advances warrants the establishment of another jury selec-
tion system in the Districl of Columbia, with all of the drawbacks that such a course
would entail. Rather, we think the better course would be to consider amending the
Jury Selection and Service Act to incorporate the improvements contained in H.R,
2646. Such an approach would improve the jury selection process not only in the
Superior Court but in all federal courts. Equally important, it would preserve the
umfied selection system currently in effect in the District of Columbia, thereby
avoiding the administrative and financial costs of a bifurcated system.

The Office of Management and Budget has advised that there is no objection to
the sug{mssioiz of this report from the standpoint of the Administration’s program.

incerely,
Pumrip D. BraDY,
Acting Assistant Attorney General,

Mr. Deruums. Mr. Speaker, I move the previous question on the bill.

The previous question was ordered.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and read a third time, was read the third
time, and passed, and a motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

GENERAL LEAVE

Mr, DetLums. Mr. Speaker, I ask unanimous consent that all Members may have
5 Iegglatlve days in which to revise and extend their remarks on the bill just
passed.
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The SpEAKER pro tempore. Is there objection to the request of the gentleman from
California?
There was no objection.

{From the Congressiona] Record—House, Oct. 28, 1985]

District oF Conumsia JUpiciaL EFriciency AN IMPROVEMENT AcT oF 1985

Mr. Derrums. Mr. Speaker, by direction of the Committee on the District of Co-
lumbia, I call up the bill (H.R. 3578) to provide permanent authority for hearing
commissioners in the District of Columbia courts, to modify certain procedures of
the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission and the District of Co-
lumbia Coramission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure, and for other purposes, and
ask unanimous consent that the bill be considered in the House as in the Committee
of the Whole.

T'he Clerk read the title of the bill.

The SpEAKER pro tempore. Is there objection to the request of the gentleman from
California?

There was no objection.

The Clerk read the bill, as follows:

H.R. 3578

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of
America in Congress assembled,

SECTIQN 1. SHORT TITLE,

This Act may be cited as the “District of Columbia Prosecutorial and Judicial Effi-
ciency Act of 1985,

SEC, 2. ANNUAL REPORT ON PROSECUTIONS,

Not later than March ! of each year, the United States attorney for the District
of Columbia shall compile and make available an annual report concerning prosecu-
tions, under the laws of the District of Columbia and the laws of the United States
applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia, ronducted by the Office of the
United States attorney for the District of Columbia in the previous calendar year.
Such report shall include the number of prosecutions and convictions by category
and nature of offense, and shall include any recommendations concerning the crimi-
nal justice gystem in the District of Columbia.

HEC, 3 HEARING COMMISSIONERS,

p IS}ection 11-1732 of title 11 of the District of Columbia Code is amended to read as
ollows:

“8§ 11-1732. Hearing commissioners.

“ta) The chief judge of the Superior Court may appoint and remove hearing com-
missioners who shall serve in the Superior Court and perform the duties enpumer-
ated in subsection (¢} of this section and such other duties as are consistent with the
Constitution and laws of the United States and of the District of Columbia and are
assigned by rule of the Superior Court.

Yy No individual may be appointed or serve as a hearing commissioner under
this section unless such individual has been a member of the bar of the District of
Columbia for at least three years.

“ley A hearing commissioner, when gpecifically designated by the chief judge of
the Superior Court, may perform the following functions:

“(11 Administer gaths and affirmations gnd take acknowledgments.

"2} Determine conditions of release and pretrial detention pursnant to the provi-
sions of title 23 of the District of Columbin Code (relating to criminal procedures).

“33 Condust preliminary examinations in all criminal cases to determine if there
is probable cause to believe that an offense has been committed and that the ac-
cused committed if.

“t4) Subject to the provisions of subsection (d), with the congent of the parties in-
volved, make findings in uncontested proceedings, and in contested hearings in the
civil, criminal, and family divisions of the Superior Court.

“Idilr With respect to proceedings and hearings under subsection {c)4), a rehear-
ing of the case, or a review of the hearing commisgioner’s findings, may be made by
a judge of the appropriate division sua sponte and shall be made upon a motion of
one of the parties, which motion shall be filed within ten days after the judgment.
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An appeal to the District of Columbia Court of Appeals may be made only after a
review hearing is held in the Superior Court.

“(2XA) In any case brought under sections 11-1101 (1), (3), (10}, or (11) involving
the establishinent or enforcement of child support, or in any case seeking to modify
an existing child support order, where a hearing commissioner in the Family Divi-
sion of the Superior Court finds that there is an existing duty of support, the hear-
ing commissioner shall conduct a hearing on support, make findings, and enter
judgment.

“{B) If in a case under subparagraph (A}, the hearing commissioner finds that a
duty of support exists and makes a finding that the case involves complex issues
requiring judicial resolution, the hearing commissioner shall establish a temporary
support obligation and refer unresolved issues to a judge.

“C) In the cases under subparagraphs (A) and (B) in which the hearing commis-
sioner finds that there is a duty of support and the individual owing that duty has
been served or given notice of the proceedings under any application statute or
court rule, if that individual fails to appear or otherwise respond, the hearing com-
missioner shall enter a default order.

D) A rehearing or review of the hearing commissioner’s findings in a case under
subparagraphs (A} and (B) may be made by a judge of the Family Division sua
sponte. The findings of the hearing commissioner shall constitute a final order of
the Superior Court.”.

SEC. 4. APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS.

Section 11-1703 of title 11 of the District of Columbia Code is amended—

(1) by striking out subsection (b);
(2) by redesignating subsection (c) as subsection (d); and
(3) by inserting after subsection (a) the following new subsection:

“(b) The Executive Officer shall be appointed, and subject to removal, by the Joint
Committee on Judicial Administration with the approval of the chief judges of the
District of Columbia ccurts. In making such appointment the Joint Committee shall
consider experience and special training in administrative and executive positions
and familiarity with court procedures.

“{¢} The Executive Officer shall be a bona fide resident of the District of Columbia
or become a resident not more than 180 days after the date of appointment.”.

SEC. 5, MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE OF JUDGES.
Section 431(c} of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Re-

organization Act is amended by striking out “Seventy” and inserting in liea thereof
“seventy-four”.

SEC. 6, APPOINTMENT PANEL FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER SERV-
1CE.

(a) COMPOSITION OF APPOINTMENT PANEL.—Section 808 of the District of Columbia
Court Reform and Criminal Procedure Act of 1970 {D.C. Code, 1-2708) is am=nded in
subsection (b)X1)}—

(1) by striking out subparagraph (A); and
{2) by redesignating subparagraphs (B), (C), (D), and (E) as subparagraphs (A),
(B}, (C), and (D), respectively.

(b) PrestpiNG OrricER.—Section 303 of such Act (D.C. Code, 1-2708) is further
amended in subsection (bX2) by striking out “Chief Judge of the United States Court
of Appeals for the Distriet of Columbia Circuit” and inserting in lieu thereof “Chief
Judge of the District of Columbia Court of Appeals”.

SEC. 7, REORGANIZATION OF AUDIT RESPONSIBILITY.

(a) Auprror-Master.—Section 11~1724 of title 11 of the District of Columbia Code

is amended—
(1) by striking out “(1) audit and state fiduciary accounts,”; and
(2) by respectively designating clauses (2) and (8) as clauses “(1)” and “(2)".
(b} RecistEr oF WiLLs.—Section 11~2104(a) of title 11 of the District of Columbia
Code is amended-—
{1} in paragraph (2} by striking out “and” after the semicolon;
(g')' in %aragraph t3) by striking out the period and inserting in lieu thereof
and"; an
{31 by inserting at the end thereof the following new paragraph:
*t4) audjt and state fiduciary accounts.”.
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SEC. 8. ELIMINATION OF DUPLICATE JUDICIAL FINANCIAL REPORTING REQUIREMENT.

(2) TERMINATION OF FEDERAL DiscLosuRE REQUIREMENTS.—Section 308 of the
Ethics in Government A«t of 1978 (28 U.S.C. App. 301) is amended by inserting at
the end thereof the following new subsection:

“(h) The provisions of this Act shall not apply to any judicial officer or employee
of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia or the District of Columbia Court
of Appeals,”.

{b) TecuNicaL anp CONFORMING AMENDMENT.—Section 308(9) of such Act (28
U.S.C. App. 308(9)) is amended by striking out “courts of the District of Columbia’.

SEC. 9. CERTIFICATION OF QUESTIONS OF LAW,

Subchapter II of Chapter 7, title 11, District of Columbia Code, is amended by in-
serting after section 11-722 the following new section:

“§ Sec. 11-723. Certification of Questions of Law.

“(a) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may answer questions of law certi-
fled to it by the Supreme Court of the United States, a Court of Appeals of the
United States, or the highest appellate court of any State, if there are involved in
any proceeding before any such certifying court questions of law of the District of
Columbia which may be determinative of the cause pending in such certifying court
and as {o which it appears to the certifying court there is no controlling precedent
in the decisions of the District of Columbia Court of Appeals.

“(b) This section may be invoked by an order of any of the courts referred to in
subsection (a) upon the court’s motion or upon motion of any party to the cause.

‘() A certification order shall set forth (1) the question of law to be answered; and
(2) a statement of all facts relevant to the questions certified and the nature of the
controversy in which the questions arose.

“(d) A certification order shall be prepared by the certifying court and forwarded
to the District of Columbia Court of Appeals. The District of Columbia Court of Ap-
peals may require the original or copies of all or such portion of the record before
the certifying court as are considered necessary to a determinatior: of the questions
certified to it. :

“{e) Fees and costs shall be the same as in appeals docketed before the District of
Columbia Court of Appeals and shall be equally divided between the parties unless
precluded by statute or by order of the certifying court.

“(f) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals may prescribe the rules of proce-
dure concerning the answering and certification of questions of law under this sec-
tion.

“(g) The written opinion of the District of Columbia Court of Appeals stating the
law governing any questions certified under subsection (a) shall be sent by the clerk
to the certifying court and to the parties.

“(h)X1) The District of Columbia Court of Appeals, on its own motion or the motion
of any party, may order certification of questions of law to the highest court of any
State under the conditions described in subsection (a),

“(2) The procedures for certification from the District of Columbia to a State shall
be those provided in the laws of that State.”.

SEC. 10. PUBLIC ACCESS TO MATERIALS OF JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION,

Section 434(c}3} of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental
Reorganization Act is amended by striking out the last sentence and inserting in
lieu thereof: “Information, records, and other materials furnished to or developed by
the Commission in the performance of its duties under this section shall be privi-
leged and confidential. Section 552 of title 5, United States Code, (known as the
Freedom of Information Act) shall not apply to any such materials.”.

SEC. 11, MEETINGS OF THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION.

Section 434(c)(1) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental
Reorganization Act is amended by inserting at the end thereof “Meetings of the
Commission may be closed to the public. Section 742 of this Act shall not apply to
meetings of the Commission.”.

SEC. 12, PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF JUDICIAL RECOMMENDATIONS.

Section 434(d) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Re-
orgaxgization Act is amended by inserting at the end thereof the following new para-
aph:
“(4) Upon submission to the President, the name of any individual recommended
u.nde'r this subsection shall be made public by the Judicial Nomination Commis-
sion.”.
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SEC. 13, DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INFORMATION TO THE JUDICIAL NOMINATION COMMISSION.

Section 11-1528 of title 11, District of Columbia Code, is amended by striking out
all of subsection (a) and inserting in lieu thereof the following: )

“(a)(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the filing of papers with, and the giving of testi-
mony before, the Commission shall be privileged. Subject to paragraph (2), hearings
before the Commission, the record thereof, and materials and papers filed in connec-
tion with such hearings shall be confidential.

“42)(A) The judge whose conduct or health is the subject of any proceedings under
this subchapter may disclose or authorize the disclosure of any information under
paragraph (1).

“(B) With respect to a prosecution of & witness for perjury or on review of a deci-
sion of the Commission, the record of hearings before the Commission and all
papers filed in connection with such hearing shall be disclosed to the extent re-
quired for such prosecution or review.

“(C) Upon request, the Commission shall disclose, on a privileged and confidential
basis, to the District of Columbia Judicial Nomination Commission any information
under paragraph (1) concerning any judge being considered by such nomination
commission for elevation to the District of Columbia Court of Appeals or for chief
judge of a District of Columbia court.”.

SEC. 14. REAPPOINTMENT TO JUDICIAL OFFICE.

Section 433(c) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Re-
organization Act is amended—
(1) in the first sentence by striking out “three months” and inserting in lieu
thereof “six months”; and
(2) in the second sentence, by striking out “thirty” and inserting in lieu there-
of “sixty"”.
SEC. 15. MODIFICATION OF JUDICIAL REAPPOINTMENT EVALUATION CATEGORIES.

Section 433(c) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Re-
organization Act is amended in the third sentence by striking out “exceptionally
well-qualified or”.

SEC. 16. SERVICES OF RETIRED JUDGES,

Section 11-1504(a) of title 11, District of Columbia Code, is amended by striking
out pixaragraphs (2) and (3) and ingerting after paragraph (1) the following new para-
graph:

‘(2) At any time prior to or after retirement, a judge may request recommenda-
tion from the District of Columbia Commission on Judicial Disabilities and Tenure
(hereinafter in this section referred to as the “Commission’) to be appointed as a
senior judge in accordance with this section.”.

SEC, i7. EXTENSION OF PERIOD FOR SUBMITTING JUDICIAL NOMINATIONS,

Section 434(d)1) of the District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental
Reorganization Act is amended by striking out “thirty days” each place it appears
and ingerting in lieu thereof “sixty days”.

SEC. 18, EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Act shall take effect on the date of the enactment of this Act.

COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

The SPEAKER pro tempore. The Clerk will report the first committee amendment.

The Clerk read as follows:

Committee amendment: Page 2, strike out line 3 and insert in lieu thereof “Judi-
cial Efficiency and Improvement Act of 1985,

Mr., DeLLuMs. Mr. Speaker, I ask unanimous consent that the committee amend-
ments be considered en bloc, considered as read, and printed in the Record.

The SPEAKER pro tempore. Is there objection to the request of the gentleman from
California?

There was no objection.

The remsining committee amendments are as follows:

Committee amendments: Page 7, line 6, strike out “subsection (b)2)” and insert in
lieu thereof “subsection (b)(1)"”.

Page 7, line 7, strike out “Chief Judge” and insert in lieu thereof “chief judge”.

Page 8, line §, strike out “Section 303" and insert in lieu thereof “Section 301".

Page 8, line 16, insert *(a) IN GeNERAL—" before “Subchapter 11",

Page 10, after line 11, insert the following new subsection:
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{b) TecuNICAL AMENDMENT.—The table of sections for such subchapter is amended
by adding at the end thereof the following new item:

*11-723. Certification of questions of law.”

Page 12, line 22, strike out “‘second” and insert in lieu thereof “third”.

Page 13, line 5, strike out “third” and insert in lieu thereof “fourth”.

Pa}g';’e 13, line 14, strike out “ “Commission” ” and insert in lieu thereof “ ‘Commis-
sion' .

Page 5, strike out line 4 and all that follows through line 8 on page 5 and insert
in lieu thereof the following:

“(D)1) Subject' to paragraph (2), the findings of the hearing commisgioner shall
constitute a final order of the Superior Court.

*(2) A rehearing or review of the hearing commissioner’s findings in a case under
subparagraphs (A} and (B) may be made by a judge of the Family Division sua
sponte and shall be made upon a motion of one of the parties, which motion shall be
filed within ten days after the judgment. An appeal to the District of Columbia
Court of Appeals may be made only after a hearing is held in the Superior Court.”

Mr. DerLums,. Mr. Speaker, 1 simply wish to explain briefly that the committee
amendments presented to the body are perfecting amendments, and I ask that they
be approved.

The Speaxer pro tempore, The question is on the committee amendments,

The committee amendments were agreed to.

Mr. DeLLums. Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word.

Mr. Speaker, this bill makes certain changes in the local courts in Washington,
DC, sugpested by local practitioners, officials, and the courts, and makes permanent
authority for hearing commissioners, authority which Congress has granted from
year to year in appropriation bills,

Hearings were held before our Subcommittee on the Judiciary and Education
chaired by the gentleman from California [Mr. Dymally}, with the ranking minority
member being the distinguished gentleman from Virginia [Mr. Bliley], each of
whom will give a further explanation of the bill at the appropriate time.

With the brief introductory set of remarks, Mr. Speaker, I yield back the balance
of my time.

Mr. Dymarry Mr. Speaker, 1 move to strike the last word.

Mr. Speaker, rince the 98th Congress, the Subcommittee on Judiciary and Educa-
tion has focused its attention on improving the administration of Justice in the Dis-
trict of Columbia, and at the same time transferring to the District authority over
its agencies, consistent with the legislative intent underlying the District of Colum-
bia Court Reform and Criminal Procedure Act of 1970 and the District of Columbia
Self-Government Act and Government Reorganization Act of 1973, as amended.

This legislation emanates from these significant legislative developments. It re-
flects both self-government considerations and the improvement and efficiency of
the local judicial system. The bill itself evolves from recommendations of the Dis-
trict of Columbia Court Study Committee and the District of Columbia courts.

A brief history of its development are in order. In 1978, the District of Columbia
Bar Association formed the District of Columbia Court Study Committee, This com-
mitfee (commonly known as the Horsky Committee) was charged with evaluating
the District of Columbia Court Reform and Criminal Procedure Act of 1970 and
making appropria! recommendations for improving the judicial system. Over a 4-
year period, the ¢uvart study committee conducted its mission. Certain provisions in
this bill represent the committee’s work product.

In sum, H.R. 3578 would create permanent authority for District of Columbia
hearing commissioners, eliminate duplicate judicial financial reporting, provide au-
thority for the District of Columbia Court of Appeals to answer certain undecided
questions of District of Columbia law pending in other courts and amend a panoply
of provisions involving judicial nomination, reappointment, and tenure processes.

It would algo require the U.S. attorney to publish an annual report regarding its
District of Columbia eriminal justice activity. Further, it would modify the appoint-
ment panel for the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service.

These noncontroversial provisions would further improve local judicial nomina-
tion and tenure processes and at the same time move the local government one step
further toward self-government. Most important, it is estimated that the bill would
save the local government over $600,000 a year at no cost to the Federal Govern-
ment.

Mr. Bricey. Mr. Speaker, I move to strike the last word.
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Mr. Speaker, I rise to support the passage of HL.R. 3578, This bill makes a number
of minor, but important and needed corrections in the procedures and efficiency of
the District of Columbia courts.

Mr. Dymally, the chairman of the Judiciary and Education Subcommittee, was
diligent i his efforts to craft a piece of valuable legislation that all parties could
agree to. I am pleased to be able to lend my support to his efforts and to thank him
for his bipartisan spirit.

Mr. Speaker, the minority members of the District of Columbia committee sup-
port passage of HL.R. 3578.

Mr. Dervums. Mr. Speaker, I move the previous question on the bill.

The previous question was ordered.

The bill was ordered to be engrossed and read a third time, and was read the
third time, and passed and a motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

GENERAL LEAVE

Mr. DerLiums. Mr. Speaker, I ask unanimous consent that all members may have
5 legislative days in which to revise and extend their remarks on the hill just
passed.

The SPeaKER pro tempore. Is there objection to the request of the gentleman from
California?

There was no objection.

O





